C;ty i 1 i sm
/-\ Lake Worth Lake Worth Beach, Florida. The Art of Florida Living.
—

Beach 7 North Dixie Highway
\\ é ; Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460

561.586.1600

AGENDA
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
CITY COMMISSION BUDGET WORK SESSION #3
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
MONDAY, AUGUST 07, 2023 - 6:00 PM

ROLL CALL:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Vice Mayor Christopher McVoy.

UPDATES / FUTURE ACTION / DIRECTION
A. Fiscal Year 2024 Enterprise Funds & Stantec Detail Analysis

Fee Schedule

ADJOURNMENT:

The City Commission has adopted Rules of Decorum for Citizen Participation (See Resolution No. 13-
2023). The Rules of Decorum are posted within the City Hall Chambers, City Hall Conference Room, posted
online at: https://lakeworthbeachfl.gov/government/virtual-meetings/, and available through the City Clerk’s
office. Compliance with the Rules of Decorum is expected and appreciated.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that,
for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105)



STAFF REPORT
WORK SESSION

AGENDA DATE: August 7, 2023 DEPARTMENT: Financial Services

TITLE:
A. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Workshop # 3 - Enterprise Funds & Stantec Detail Analysis
B. Fee Schedule

SUMMARY:
Presenting the City’s Fiscal Year Operating Budget for the following Funds:
e Electric Fund
e Water Fund
e Local Sewer Fund
e Regional Sewer
e Stormwater
e Refuse

Additionally, FY 2024 Fee Schedule updates will be presented.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:
Providing the City Commissioners an opportunity to review and discuss the Enterprise Funds Budget,
Stantec modeling, and Fee Schedule.

DIRECTION:

Final meeting on August 22, 2023 to discuss priorities and potential funding strategies (ARPA and CIP
project prioritization).

ATTACHMENT(S):

Enterprise Funds
Fee Schedule
Stantec Modeling



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
Revenues

310 Taxes
311 Ad Valorem - 311

10 10| Current 10,144,323 10,259,398 11,318,997 11,287,856 12,790,554.21 1,502,698 13.31%

10 13 CRA 1,410,149 2,144,662 2,366,164 2,897,547 3,559,339.79 661,793 22.84%

10 30| Delinquent 38,320 13,145 19,606 40,800 40,800.00 - 0.00%

10 50 Interest - Delinquent 4,692 2,335 2,398 5,500 5,500.00 - 0.00%

10* Subtotal 11,597,484 12,419,540 13,707,166 14,231,703 16,396,194 2,164,491 15.21%
312 Sales, Use & Fuel & Fuel

10 15 Gas Tax 891,977 935,652 560,343 950,000 950,000 - 0.00%
312 ** Subtotal 891,977 935,652 560,343 950,000 950,000 - 0.00%
313 Franchise Fees

80 0 Refuse 156,700 179,866 139,497 160,000 160,000 - 0.00%
313 Subtotal 156,700 179,866 139,497 160,000 160,000 - 0.00%
314 Utility Services Taxes -

10 0 Electricity 2,090,399 2,200,080 1,400,695 2,100,000 2,100,000 - 0.00%

20 0| Telecommunications 925,616 779,932 532,820 925,000 925,000 - 0.00%

30 0/Water 1,177,427 1,172,108 792,818 1,170,000 1,170,000 - 0.00%

40 0/Gas 155,607 162,282 89,131 155,000 155,000 - 0.00%

80 0 Propane 11,924 26,659 16,734 12,000 12,000 - 0.00%
314 ** Subtotal 4,360,972 4,341,060 2,832,198 4,362,000 4,362,000 - 0.00%
310 Total- Taxes 17,007,134 17,876,119 17,239,204 19,703,703 21,868,194 2,164,491 10.99%
320 Permits, Fees and Special Assessments
321 Business Licenses

41 0|General 579,011 603,355 220,614 580,000 565,000 (15,000) -2.59%

42 0|Certificate of Use Fee 377,010 398,715 132,578 450,000 450,000 - 0.00%
321 ki Subtotal 956,021 1,002,070 353,192 1,030,000 1,015,000 (15,000) -1.46%
322 Permits

10 0 Bldg. Permits

10 50|Public Services 15,603 17,111 27,712 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%

30 0|Re-inspection Fee 7,500 #DIV/0!

30 10| Public Services 100 50 1,500 1,500 #DIV/0!

30 20 Fire

30 25 Building
322 ** Subtotal 15,703 17,161 27,712 15,000 24,000 9,000 60.00%

1 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
323 Plan Review
10 0/Site Plan
10 10 Site Plan Review Fee 600
30 0 Community Development 19,777 22,375 16,274 20,000 40,000 20,000 100.00%
323 ki Subtotal 19,777 22,375 16,874 20,000 40,000 20,000 100.00%
329 Other Permits and Fees
10 10 Foreclosure Registry Fees 76,725 74,750 51,500 75,000 75,000 - 0.00%
10 20 Public Services 3,929 2,558 450 2,340 0.00%
329 ** Subtotal 80,654 77,308 51,950 77,340 75,000 (2,340) -3.03%
Total: Permits and Fees 1,072,156 1,118,914 449,729 1,142,340 1,154,000 11,660 1.02%
cross foot error, s=0
330 Intergovernmental Revenue
331 Federal Grants
335 State Shared Revenues
10 20| Vehicle Rebate 11,954 24,637 16,692 14,210 14,210 - 0.00%
10 40 Mobile Home Licenses 53,110 55,683 39,240 50,000 50,000 - 0.00%
10 50| Alcoholic Beverages Licenses 42,938 52,002 46,975 41,325 41,325 - 0.00%
10 70 Entitlement (Revenue Sharing) 1,764,666 2,229,566 1,371,494 1,649,580 1,732,059 82,479 5.00%
10 80 Half Cent Sales Taxes 3,408,854 4,025,938 2,592,744 3,144,770 3,302,009 157,239 5.00%
335 w* Subtotal 5,281,521 6,387,826 4,067,145 4,899,885 5,139,603 239,718 4.89%
338 Shared Revenue Local Unit -
10 0|Pension Contributions 2,414 -
10 1 County Contributions 248,599 16,278 94,739 240,320 120,000 (120,320) -50.07 %
338 ki Subtotal 251,012 16,278 94,739 240,320 120,000 (120,320) -50.07%
Total; Intergovernmental 5,532,534 6,404,104 4,161,884 5,140,205 5,259,603 119,398 2.32%
340 -
341 Charges for Services
30 87 Code 106,177 141,115 101,187 131,970 145,000 13,030 9.87%
30 90| Other 150 - - 45,000 45,000 #DIV/0!
31 0 CCVA Interlocal Agreement 6,469 - - - 0.00%
90 10| Zoning Fees 63,228 65,725 46,539 58,120 50,000 (8,120) -13.97%
90 11 Planning Fees 83,361 63,651 35,592 75,275 60,000 (15,275) -20.29%
920 12 Historic Preservation Fee 32,921 27,953 21,651 30,000 30,000 - 0.00%
90 13 Mapping Fees 1,630 1,035 1,080 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%
920 14 Business License Review-P 18,849 20,400 13,405 16,880 25,000 8,120 48.10%

2 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
90 18 Applicant Charges - 2,500 2,500 #DIV/0!
90 30| Certification/Records 164,725 167,645 86,705 146,975 146,975 - 0.00%
90 40| Photocopies 12 - - 0.00%
920 80|NSF and Bank Charges 920 30 4,269 - - 0.00%
90 90| Miscellaneous 50 - - 0.00%
Subtotal 477,663 487,554 310,428 461,720 506,975 45,255 9.80%
342 Public Safety
10 20 False Alarms 60,050 69,939 31,770 60,115 60,115 - 0.00%
50 20/ COU - Code Fee 5,800 6,650 2,850 3,800 3,800 - 0.00%
50 30 Use & Occupancy Inspection 209,636 239,494 70,016 196,201 196,201 - 0.00%
342 * Subtotal 275,486 316,083 104,636 260,116 260,116 - 0.00%
343 Service Charges
11 20| Electric Sales
30 10/ Metered
30 40| Water outside Surcharge 637,345 652,892 444,183 621,530 621,530 - 0.00%
50 40 Sewer Outside Charge 273,718 271,435 195,724 267,295 267,295 - 0.00%
80 10| Cemetery Fees 26,725 30,420 30,533 45,940 45,940 - 0.00%
343 *E Subtotal 937,788 954,747 670,440 934,765 934,765 - 0.00%
344 Transportation User Fees
50 10 Parking Meters -
50 20| Parking Meters-Taxable 412 4,625 13,000 13,000
50 30| Parking Permits 10,340 14,235 11,568 11,000 11,000 - 0.00%
50 40 /Boat Launch 25,014 20,000 (20,000) -100.00%
50 41 Boat Launch taxable 31,225 80,280 55,008 29,000 49,000 20,000 68.97%
50 60 Parking Lot Rentals 320 800 768 - 800 800 #DIV/0!
50 70 Parking Lot Rental Tax Ex 500 162 - 200 200 #DIV/0!
50 90| In-Person Service Charge 46 162 200 1,000 800 400.00%
344 50 * Subtotal 67,400 95,935 72,131 60,200 75,000 14,800 24.58%
347 Culture/Recreation
10 10 Library Fees 45 135 35 500 200 (300)
30 30 Rentals 1,970 7,450 2,320 11,000 3,500 (7,500) -68.18%
30 31| Tax Exempt Field Rentals 36,591 37,383 30,873 38,400 36,000 (2,400) -6.25%
30 32|Pavilion Rentals 2,528 3,355 2,410 3,000 3,500 500 16.67%
30 33| Tax Exempt - Pavilion 75 745 605 - - 0.00%
30 36 | Facility Rental 290 880 633 15,750 1,750 (14,000) -88.89%
30 37| Facility Rental Tax Exempt 1,500 80 100 - - 0.00%
30 40/Summer Camp 125 35 15,000 300 (14,700) -98.00%
30 50| Athletic Programs 3,818 11,459 10,897 12,000 12,000 - 0.00%
40 20| Event Liability Ins Tax Exempt 126 - - 0.00%

3 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
40 32|4th of July Celebration 17,000 7,000 7,000 - 0.00%
40 33|Evenings on the Avenue 401 762 1,333 - - 0.00%
40 34|Easter 1,000 1,750 - - 0.00%
40 35| Art Festival - - 0.00%
40 36| Sponsorship 55 1,500 - - 0.00%
40 38 Vendor Fee 7177 1,095 2,135 - - 0.00%
40 39| Vendor Fee - Tax Exempt 7,000 100 1,660 - - 0.00%
40 40| App Fee/Other Fee 53 212 265 - - 0.00%
40 41| App Fee Other Tax Exempt 300 353 466 - - 0.00%
40 42 Special Events / Grounds - - 1,920 - - 0.00%
40 43| Grounds - Tax Exempt 630 2,040 500 - - 0.00%
40 46 ROW- MOT Fee 135 1,200 2,670 - - 0.00%
41 35| Art Festival - 60,000 - (60,000) -100.00%
41 99 Other Fees - 200 200 - 0.00%
90 10 Park Rental 1,310 1,599 3,150 9,000 9,000 - 0.00%
920 50| Osbourne Center Rental 16,705 19,430 13,184 - - 0.00%
90 80| Tax Exempt Sales 1,400 2,975 1,235 1,400 1,400 - 0.00%
90 90 Utility Services 210 645 615 - - 0.00%
Subtotal 82,263 110,078 80,291 173,250 74,850 (98,400) -56.80%
1,840,601 1,964,397 1,237,925 1,890,051 1,851,706 (38,345) -2.03%
350 Judgments, fines and forfeits
351 Judgments & Fines
10 0 Fines 37,102 50,073 43,354 30,000 30,000
351 ki Subtotal 37,102 50,073 43,354 30,000 30,000 - 0.00%
352 Library Fines
0 0 Library Fines 2 238 335 50 50
352 ki Subtotal 2 238 335 50 50 - 0.00%
354 Local Ordinance Violations
10 0 Parking Fines 6,953 64,870 87,985 32,000 32,000 - 0.00%
20 0/Code 469,831 870,989 492,691 850,000 850,000 - 0.00%
20 20 Citations 625 - 5,000 5,000 #DIV/0!
40 0|Late Fees 120 - - 0.00%
60 0 Towing Fines 34,662 24,925 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%
354 ki Subtotal 476,784 971,266 605,601 897,000 902,000 5,000 0.56%
Total Judgments Fines & Forfeits 513,888 1,021,577 649,290 927,050 932,050 5,000 0.54%
360 Other Revenues

4 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
361 Interest & other Earnings - 361
10 10 Investments 21,347 20,555 77,369 42,715 100,000 57,285 134.11%
10 20 Tax Collections 1,103 934 8,598 1,785 1,785 - 0.00%
10 50 Miscellaneous 773 792,408 - - 0.00%
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (2,328) - - 0.00%
40 0 Realized Gain/ (Loss) (9,934) 32 - - 0.00%
361 ** Subtotal 10,189 22,294 878,375 44,500 101,785 57,285 128.73%
362 Rents & Royalties - 362
10 0 Leased Properties
10 40 Tax Exempt 19,446 19,445 12,965 19,450 19,450
90 0 Miscellaneous 152 181 200 1,100 1,100
362 ki Subtotal 19,598 19,626 13,165 20,550 20,550 - 0.00%
364 Disposition of Fixed Assets
0 0|Disposition of Fixed Assets 15,533 - 7,105 5,000 5,000
364 ** Subtotal 15,533 - 7,105 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
365 Sale of Surplus Material
10 0|Furniture & Equipment
365 w* Subtotal -
366 Donations
0 0/Donations 1,500
366 ki Subtotal - - 1,500
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev
90 90 Other 475,243 14,435 26,582 10,000 10,000
90 * Subtotal 475,243 14,435 26,582 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%
360 Fkk Total; Other Revenues 520,563 56,355 926,727 80,050 137,335 57,285 71.56%
380 Other Sources
15 10 | Transfer Development 222,123 246,720
15 11 Sustainable Bonus 14,520 1,380 4,489 -
380 i Subtotal 236,643 248,100 4,489 - - - #DIV/0!
381 Transfers From - 381
10 2 Community Redevelopment
10 13 ARPA 269,624 - 0.00%
40 4|Golf Course 6,356 - 0.00%
40 10 Sanitation 52,000 - (52,000) -100.00%
382 382 Contribution from Enterprise -
382 10 0 Electric - Indirect Charge Backs 1,924,900 2,235,393 2,225,341 3,338,012 2,547,314 (790,698) -23.69%
10 10 Electric - Franchise Fee 4,536,491 4,953,797 3,365,973 5,048,959 4,786,834 (262,125) -5.19%
15 0 Water - Indirect Charge Backs 1,241,160 1,241,160 827,440 1,241,160 2,054,285 813,125 65.51%

5 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Ge

neral Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
15 10 Water - Franchise Fee 1,489,728 1,355,103 921,124 1,381,686 1,417,190 35,504 2.57%
20 14| Beach charge back 156,125 - (156,125) -100.00%
20 04| Golf Charge back 55,406 102,714 47,308 85.38%
20 53 Garage Charge back 54,286 82,171 27,885 51.37%
30 0 Refuse - Indirect Charge Backs 250,770 250,770 167,180 250,770 328,686 77,916 31.07%
30 10|Refuse - Franchise Fee 601,799 535,966 357,311 535,966 551,058 15,092 2.82%
40 0 Stormwater - Indirect Charge Backs 77,750 112,133 83,436 125,154 246,514 121,360 96.97%
40 10 Stormwater - Franchise Fee 201,570 165,883 110,589 165,883 216,567 50,684 30.55%
60 0 Local Sewer - Indirect Charge Backs 899,780 899,780 599,853 899,780 410,857 (488,923) -54.34%
60 10|Local Sewer Franchise Fee 608,870 815,491 556,005 834,008 908,455 74,447 8.93%
65 0 Regional Sewer - Indirect Charge Backs 493,088 734,308 489,539 734,308 616,286 (118,022) -16.07%
Beach Fund - Indirect Charge Backs - - #DIV/0!
70 0 Building Fund - Indirect Charge Backs 40,892 40,892 50,617 75,925 82,171 6,246 8.23%
Subtotal 12,366,798 13,616,656 9,754,407 14,949,428 14,351,103 (598,325) -4.00%
384 Debt Proceeds
0 0/ Debt 885,699
920 21 Reimbursement - Ground Maint 52,000 (52,000)
ki Subtotal 885,699 - - 52,000 - (52,000) -100.00%
380 ik Total; Other Sources 13,489,140 13,864,756 9,758,896 15,001,428 14,351,103 (650,325) -4.34%
389 Non-Operating Sources
90 21 Reimbursement - Ground Maint
90 90 | other 305,039 - 0.00%
kid Subtotal 305,039 - - - - - #DIV/0!
Total Sources of Funds 40,281,054 42,306,221 34,423,655 43,884,827 45,553,990 1,669,163 3.80%
cross foot test S=0
General Fund Expenditures -
|
1010 City Commissioners
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 122,759 127,945 83,366 127,500 127,500 - 0.00%
15 30 Other Pays 26,994 29,116 21,600 31,200 31,200 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 149,753 157,061 104,966 158,700 158,700 - 0.00%
21 0 FICA Taxes 10,849 11,492 7,676 12,049 12,049 - 0.00%

6 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 2,493 - - 0.00%
20 401-a Plan 5,569 3,925 3,924 12,750 12,750 - 0.00%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 51,247 30,818 23,794 38,433 37,482 (951) -2.47%
24 10| W/C Regular 154 241 168 217 331 114 52.71%
Subtotal Benefits 70,312 46,476 35,562 63,448 62,612 (836) -1.32%
Wages and Benefits 220,065 203,537 140,528 222,148 221,312 (836) -0.38%
Operating Expenditures
31 10|Legal

11| Legal-Trans to City Attorney
50 Internal IT Support 93,411 93,482 66,593 99,890 99,219 (671) -0.67%
90 Profess Service Other 948 15,600 151 700 700 - 0.00%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 14,690 18,774 4,138 50,000 50,000 - 0.00%
40 10| Training/ Registration 3,819 3,824 1,215 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%
20|Lodging/Transportation 2,933 6,307 1,832 27,500 27,500 - 0.00%
41 30| Postage & Freight 829 - 180 180 - 0.00%
43 10 Water 1,212 506 290 2,100 2,100 - 0.00%
20 Sewer 897 538 344 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%
30| Electricity 3,494 3,751 2,698 3,800 3,800 - 0.00%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 162 146 173 200 200 - 0.00%
45 10 Property/ Liability 24,778 25,000 19,167 28,750 38,813 10,063 35.00%
47 0|Printing & Binding 1,282 504 77 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
48 0|Promotional Activities 3,029 1,412 900 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%
49 10| Advertising 3,030 600 1,600 2,500 900 56.25%
90 Other 5,995 597 5,700 4,000 (1,700) -29.82%
51 10 Office Supplies 11,733 2,409 800 800 - 0.00%
20 Small Tools & Equipment 380 34 62 100 100 - 0.00%
40 Uniforms 513 310 500 500 - 0.00%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 31,140 30,479 29,551 31,415 33,620 2,205 7.02%
64 15| City Commission 1,495 - - - - 0.00%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 202,738 206,704 127,792 268,735 279,531 10,796 4%
Department Total 422,803 410,241 268,320 490,883 500,843 9,960 2%

cross foot test, s=0
1020 City Manager
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 344,474 336,456 287,302 535,717 513,898 (21,819) -4.07%
20 Leave Payout 85,969 - - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime - 694 - 0.00%
15 10 Longevity 2,325 1,050 1,950 900 (1,050) -53.85%
30|Other Pays 9,528 29,626 9,000 18,000 12,000 (6,000) -33.33%
Subtotal Wages 442,295 367,132 296,996 555,667 526,798 (28,869) -5.20%
21 0|FICA Taxes 23,599 25,894 17,537 38,437 36,535 (1,902) -4.95%

7 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

General Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 36,397 42,012 30,544 76,165 75,429 (735) -0.97%
20/401-a Plan 11,635 - 3,962 20,600 21,218 618 3.00%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 20,385 19,009 20,027 72,001 81,836 9,834 13.66%
24 10| W/C Regular 411 530 475 1,157 1,446 289 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 92,427 87,444 72,545 208,360 216,464 8,104 3.89%
Wages and Benefits 534,723 454,576 369,541 764,027 743,262 (20,765) -2.72%
Operating Expenditures
31 10|Legal

50 Internal IT Support 77,741 77,742 47,762 71,643 73,263 1,620 2%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 36,271 71,663 31,621 204,000 109,000 (95,000) -47%
40 10 Training/Registration 2,725 635 1,000 6,500 6,500 - 0%
20| Lodging/Transportation 1,922 346 3,250 3,250 - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 13 594 100 100 - 0%
43 10 Water 1,263 528 302 2,500 2,500 - 0%
20 Sewer 935 561 359 1,500 1,500 - 0%
30| Electricity 3,642 3,910 2,813 3,500 3,500 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 169 153 180 200 200 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 2,099 712 280 8,600 10,586 1,986 23%
45 10 Property/ Liability 25,458 25,458 19,518 29,277 39,524 10,247 35%
46 21 Equipment-General - 300 300 - 0%
47 0 Printing & Binding 4,434 - 256 2,000 2,000 - 0%
48 0/ Promotional Activities 507 6,951 7,500 7,500 - 0%
49 10| Advertising 1,619 1,396 5,495 5,495 - 0%
90 | Other 1,006 1,064 1,873 1,500 1,500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 2,241 649 1,792 3,000 3,000 - 0%

20 Office Furniture 5,013 - - - #DIV/0!
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 5,519 3,595 5,975 7,250 8,000 750 10%
56 20 Equipment-Technology - 500 500 - 0%
64 15 City Manager 1,975 - - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 167,618 202,546 114,077 358,615 278,218 (80,397) -22%
Department Total 702,340 657,122 483,618 1,122,642 1,021,480 (101,162) -9%

cross foot test, s=0
1030 City Clerk
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 260,488 303,315 186,751 226,543 239,076 12,533 5.53%
20 Leave Payout 19,077 - - - 0.00%
30 Natural Disaster Regular 72 - - - 0.00%
13 10| Part Time 41,052 22,559 10,464 23,299 23,998 699 3.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 1,764 3,915 3,152 - - 0.00%

8 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
15 10| Longevity 1,500 1,150 875 525 975 450 85.71%
30 Other Pays 11,384 9,974 8,308 10,800 10,800 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 335,337 340,913 210,426 261,167 274,848 13,681 5.24%
21 0 FICA Taxes 24,288 24,975 15,422 19,842 20,888 1,047 5.27%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 58,859 53,232 18,182 10,657 13,314 2,657 24.93%
20 401-a Plan - 1,760 18,041 19,156 1,115 6.18%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 55,860 53,930 33,314 31,409 30,443 (966) -3.08%
24 10 W/C Regular 401 233 294 414 644 230 55.64%
Subtotal Benefits 139,409 132,370 68,973 80,363 84,445 4,082 5.08%
Wages and Benefits 474,746 473,283 279,398 341,530 359,293 17,764 5.20%
Operating Expenditures

29 10| Contract changes - -
31 50 Internal IT Support 44,481 57,820 42,498 63,747 56,904 (6,843) -11%
90 Profess Service Other 3,615 3,363 (435) 10,000 10,000 - 0%
34 50|Other Contractual Service 382 (160) 720 350 (370) -51%
52 |Poll workers - 20,000 20,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 240 1,940 3,000 1,750 (1,250) -42%
20| Lodging/Transportation 1,358 1,857 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50%
41 30 Postage & Freight 193 8 200 200 - 0%
43 10 Water 1,359 567 325 2,100 2,100 - 0%
20 Sewer 1,005 604 386 1,500 1,500 - 0%
30 Electricity 3,917 4,205 3,025 4,100 4,100 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 181 164 194 200 200 - 0%
44 20|Operating/ Capital Leasing 2,789 3,214 3,891 3,000 3,000 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 16,034 16,034 12,293 18,439 24,893 6,454 35%
47 0|Printing & Binding 2,229 1,945 290 2,000 2,000 - 0%
48 0/ Promotional Activities - 319 4,000 4,000 - 0%
49 10| Advertising 4,528 6,103 7,000 7,000 - 0%
50 Elections 100,841 79,669 17,638 88,500 88,500 - 0%
51 10| Office Supplies 1,351 1,284 641 1,500 1,500 - 0%
52 20Small Tools & Equipment - 500 500 - 0%
54 0/ Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 466 959 308 600 750 150 25%
64 40/ Misc. Equipment - - 0%
15| Information Technology 1,495 - - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 185,105 179,078 83,230 235,106 231,247 (3,859) 2%
Department Total 659,851 652,362 362,629 576,636 590,540 13,904 2%

cross foot test, s=0
1040 Internal Auditor
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 114,404 120,322 79,075 121,147 124,781 3,634 3.00%
15 10 Longevity - 375 375 - 0.00%

9 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
15 30| Other Pays 5,833 5,833 5,089 6,300 6,300 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 120,237 126,155 84,164 127,822 131,456 3,634 2.84%
21 0|FICA Taxes 9,117 9,532 6,307 9,681 9,988 307 3.17%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan - - 0.00%
20/401-a Plan 7,858 11,749 7,908 12,115 12,478 363 3.00%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 9,658 9,921 6,557 10,656 10,328 (328) -3.08%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 143 190 135 210 257 47 22.62%
Subtotal Benefits 26,776 31,391 21,041 32,661 33,051 390 1.19%
Wages and Benefits 147,012 157,546 105,204 160,483 164,507 4,024 2.51%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 6,733 6,769 5,101 7,651 7,377 (274) -4%
90 Other - 5,000 5,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 2,145 1,859 2,870 2,870 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation - 1,230 1,230 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 10,047 10,048 7,703 11,555 15,599 4,044 35%
47 0|Printing & Binding 171 401 500 500 - 0%
49 90 Other 360 - 500 500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 675 178 500 1,100 600 120%
52 20 Small Tools & Equipment - 600 - (600) -100%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 680 175 790 790 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 20,811 19,430 12,804 31,196 34,967 3,771 12%
Department Total 167,824 176,976 118,008 191,679 199,474 7,795 4%

cross foot test, s=0
Total Administrative 1,952,818 1,896,701 1,232,575 2,381,840 2,312,337 (69,503) -3%

cross foot test, s=0

1110 Legal Counsel
Operating Expenditures

31 10|Legal 329,811 582,008 211,820 688,000 588,000 (100,000) -15%
50 Internal IT Support 8,957 11,230 8,255 12,383 12,839 456 4%
43 10 Water 723 302 173 1,500 1,500 - 0%
20 Sewer 535 321 205 900 900 - 0%
30 Electricity 2,084 2,237 1,609 2,100 2,100 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 96 87 103 100 100 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 17,499 17,500 13,417 20,125 27,169 7,044 35%
49 20| Court Reporting Services 11,097 10,678 7,918 - - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 370,802 624,363 243,501 725,108 632,608 (92,500) -13%
Department Total 370,802 624,363 243,501 725,108 632,608 (92,500) -13%

cross foot test, s=0

10 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
1220 Financial Services
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 926,072 945,264 631,222 1,417,446 1,322,700 (94,746) -6.68%
20 Leave Payout 1,755 - - 0.00%
13 10| Part Time 24,794 48,844 24,548 43,133 44,427 1,294 3.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 52,492 14,094 3,582 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 525 600 675 75 12.50%
20|Special Pay - Incentive 16,980 - 0.00%
30 Other Pays 9,999 9,999 7,131 15,300 15,300 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 1,015,113 1,035,706 666,482 1,481,479 1,388,102 (93,377) -6.30%
21 0 FICA Taxes 73,886 75,493 50,002 113,127 105,983 (7,143) -6.31%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 182,735 151,862 44,986 239,611 233,775 (5,836) -2.44%
20 401-a Plan 24,897 27,972 14,374 38,017 39,157 1,141 3.00%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 176,893 156,066 97,480 280,323 198,422 (81,901) -29.22%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 1,152 1,122 1,011 1,696 2,120 424 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 459,564 412,514 207,853 672,774 579,457 (93,316) -13.87%
Wages and Benefits 1,474,677 1,448,220 874,335 2,154,253 1,967,560 (186,693) -8.67%

Operating Expenditures

29 10| Contract changes

31 10|Legal

50 Internal IT Support 99,449 129,247 98,817 148,226 158,691 10,465 7%
32 0 Accounting & Auditing 51,588 73,601 48,415 76,100 76,100 - 0%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 135,270 49,364 19,462 64,950 49,950 (15,000) -23%
40 10 Training/Registration 4,560 2,173 1,391 10,000 10,000 - 0%
20| Lodging/Transportation 1,183 2,500 2,500 - 0%
30|PEU 604 - 1,000 1,000 - 0%
40 PMSA 314 - - - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 14,550 5,847 347 4,500 4,500 - 0%
43 10 Water 4,175 1,744 998 6,000 6,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 3,090 1,855 1,187 3,500 3,500 - 0%
30 Electricity 12,039 12,925 9,298 12,350 12,350 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 558 504 596 560 560 - 0%
44 20|Operating/ Capital Leasing 4,211 8,082 3,638 4,700 6,700 2,000 43%
45 10 Property/ Liability 32,044 32,044 24,567 36,851 49,749 12,898 35%
46 21 Equipment-General 1,164 1,200 1,350 1,200 1,350 150 13%
47 0 Printing & Binding 4,516 4,139 5,809 5,740 6,500 760 13%
49 10| Advertising 11,339 15,015 6,575 9,000 9,000 - 0%
90 16 105 - - - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 13,042 11,588 3,341 14,000 14,000 - 0%
65| Computer Software 7,274 - 8,800 7,274 7,274 - 0%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 1,759 2,656 820 2,000 2,000 - 0%
64 15 Machinery & Equipment 9,665 2,277 - - 0%

11 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 401,561 362,936.90 237,688.29 410,451 421,724 11,273 3%
Department Total 1,876,237 1,811,157 1,112,023 2,564,704 2,389,284 (175,420) -7%
cross foot test, s=0
1310 Human Resources
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 61,508 206,379 113,199 125,345 136,301 10,956 8.74%
20 Leave Payout 6,062 - - - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 767 1,087 783 - - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 804 563 225 263 38 16.67%
15 30|Other Pays 5,794 74 303 1,575 1,575 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 74,131 208,344 114,847 127,145 138,139 10,994 8.65%
21 0|FICA Taxes 4,668 15,662 8,556 9,709 10,550 841 8.66%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 38,937 7,126 21,516 27,645 6,129 28.48%
20/401-a Plan 5,246 2,981 2,022 3,220 3,317 97 3.00%
23 0| Life & Health Insurance 19,400 28,785 16,051 19,076 18,543 (533) -2.79%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 274 171 161 288 360 72 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 29,587 86,537 33,916 53,810 60,415 6,605 12.28%
Wages and Benefits 103,718 294,881 148,763 180,955 198,554 17,599 9.73%
Operating Expenditures

27 0|Recruiting Expense 24,757 24,757 #DIV/0!
31 40 Medical 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
50 Internal IT Support 32,491 42,204 46,519 69,778 48,477 (21,301) -30.53%
34 45 Employee Training 2,464 4,590 10,000 67,500 57,500 575.00%
50| Other Contractual Service 26,726 6,480 10,500 12,500 2,000 19.05%
40 10| Training/ Registration 1,751 1,911 1,703 2,000 16,750 14,750 737.50%
20|Lodging/Transportation 704 1,914 148 1,000 6,000 5,000 500.00%
41 30 Postage & Freight 336 272 86 1,000 1,500 500 50.00%
43 10 Water 1,560 960 962 2,500 3,000 500 20.00%
20 Sewer 736 442 283 1,200 1,200 - 0.00%
30| Electricity 2,869 3,080 2,216 3,000 3,000 - 0.00%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 133 120 142 140 140 - 0.00%

44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing - - 9,600 9,600 #DIV/0!
45 10 Property/Liability 9,042 9,100 6,977 10,465 14,128 3,663 35.00%
46 21 Equipment-General - 700 700 - 0.00%
47 0|Printing & Binding 274 771 74 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%
48 0|Promotional Activities 3,276 1,479 197 4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00%
49 10| Advertising 1,248 176 1,300 (1,300) -100.00%
90 Other 9,903 11,400 9,851 12,000 21,000 9,000 75.00%
51 10 Office Supplies 2,153 2,988 1,359 3,000 3,500 500 16.67%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 150 150 - 0.00%

20/Small Tools & Equipment - 500 500 #DIV/0!

12 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 714 180 218 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
64 15 Finance 2,050 9,285 - - 0.00%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 95,967 95,228 75,325 140,233 246,902 106,669 76%
Department Total 199,685 390,108 224,088 321,188 445,456 124,268 39%
cross foot test, s=0
2010 Community Sustainability - Administration
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 66,265 113,768 74,223 68,245 71,170 2,925 4.29%
20 Leave Payout 526 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 76 72 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 180 195 15 8.33%
20 Incentive 2,511 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 692 1,935 1,935 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 66,868 116,352 74,915 70,360 73,300 2,940 4.18%
21 0 FICA Taxes 5,237 8,243 5,228 5,358 5,583 225 4.20%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 5,402 1,282 3,684 4,326 642 17.43%
20 401-a Plan 2,709 8,488 5,581 5,230 5,474 245 4.68%
23 0/ Life & Health Insurance 19,320 22,071 14,191 8,424 8,168 (255) -3.03%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 139 154 116 221 277 55 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 27,405 44,358 26,398 22,917 23,829 912 3.98%
Wages and Benefits 94,273 160,709 101,313 93,277 97,129 3,852 4.13%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 24,795 32,598 25,266 37,899 33,981 (3,918) -10%
90| Profess Services Other 1,285 - 18,000 18,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 245 - 158 1,000 1,000 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation - - 500 500 - 0%
30 Other - - 400 400 - 0%
41 30| Postage & Freight 25 - 250 250 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 126 - 275 275 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 4,943 4,943 3,789 5,684 7,673 1,989 35%
22| Equipment-Garage 9,800 8,983 4,900 - - - 0%
47 0|Printing & Binding 123 - 37 3,000 3,000 - 0%
49 10| Advertising - - 250 250 - 0%
90| Other - - 100 100 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 72 496 72 500 500 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 428 1,052 67 450 450 - 0%
20 Small Tools & Equipment 220 - 200 200 - 0%

13 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
90 Other 789 - 150 150 - 0%
54 0/ Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 16 671 1,011 500 500 - 0%
40 Misc. Equipment - - 605 900 900 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 42,868 48,743 35,906 70,058 68,129 (1,929) -3%
Department Total 137,141 209,453 137,219 163,335 165,258 1,923 1%
cross foot test, s=0
2030 Community Sustainability- Planning & Zoning
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 369,330 282,031 286,063 560,896 596,416 35,520 6.33%
20 Leave Payout 4,866 - - 0.00%
13 10 Part Time 6,836 - 4,429 22,620 23,299 679 3.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 6,927 1,569 1,336 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 1,800 1,950 2,025 1,875 1,950 75 4.00%

20 7,349 -
30 Other Pays 144 2,925 2,925 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 389,759 293,043 293,852 593,316 629,590 36,274 6.11%
21 0 FICA Taxes 29,005 22,299 22,408 45,344 48,119 2,775 6.12%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 97,740 67,267 36,551 112,503 132,354 19,851 17.64%
20 401-a Plan 273 7,387 7,989 602 8.15%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 70,190 32,778 41,342 93,747 91,743 (2,004) -2.14%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 6,266 6,517 5,166 24,728 30,910 6,182 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 203,200 128,861 105,741 283,710 311,115 27,406 9.66%
Wages and Benefits 592,959 421,903 399,593 877,026 940,705 63,680 7.26%

Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 76,511 70,622 52,411 78,617 83,348 4,731 6%
90 Profess Services Other 23,861 209,540 60,000 60,000 - 0%
40 10| Training/ Registration 146 1,506 (158) 1,500 1,500 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation 700 900 900 - 0%
30 PEU 21 - - 0%
40/ PMSU 235 - - 0%
41 30| Postage & Freight 184 34 1,000 1,000 - 0%
43 10 Water 85 26 72 150 150 - 0%
20|Sewer 42 13 44 45 45 - 0%
30| Electricity 1,906 397 788 1,900 1,900 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 82 14 35 100 100 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 632 1,200 1,200 - 0%
45 10| Property/ Liability 410 410 315 472 637 165 35%
46 22| Equipment-Garage 4,900 3,675 - - 0%
47 0|Printing & Binding 1,977 2,091 1,907 3,500 3,500 - 0%
49 10| Advertising 9,094 7,010 5,232 8,000 8,000 - 0%

14 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
90 Other 768 1,167 670 1,000 1,000 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 1,503 2,055 553 1,800 1,800 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 100 62 - - 0%
20|Small Tools & Equipment 420 150 150 - 0%
40| Uniforms 144 - - 0%
90 Other 287 295 - - 0%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 916 2,023 370 1,200 1,200 - 0%
58 50 Refund Expense - Prior Yr. 1,500 - - 0%
62 10 Improvements 1,000 - - 0%
64 15 Building Permit 4,062 - - 0%
40 Misc. Equipment 9,811 1,960 5,989 16,200 16,200 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 135,315 308,881 68,228 177,734 182,630 4,896 3%
Department Total 728,275 730,784 467,821 1,054,760 1,123,335 68,576 7%
cross foot test, s=0
2040 Community Sustainability- Code Enforcement
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 631,063 554,482 422,204 776,624 787,907 11,283 1.45%
20 Leave Payout 2,331 - 0.00%
13 10 Part Time 2,420 27,205 28,021 816 3.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 5,370 2,744 1,793 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 1,554 3,363 2,738 2,768 2,936 169 6.10%
20| Incentive 24,168 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 841 254 563 2,925 2,925 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 643,578 585,011 427,296 814,522 826,790 12,268 1.51%
21 0|FICA Taxes 45,173 44,262 32,652 62,266 63,205 939 1.51%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 158,998 115,899 33,312 164,165 182,046 17,881 10.89%
20/401-a Plan 486 6,595 6,793 198 3.00%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 147,987 103,529 85,381 196,943 191,505 (5,438) -2.76%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 7,581 7,600 6,180 46,173 57,716 11,543 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 359,739 271,290 158,010 476,143 501,265 25,122 5.28%
Wages and Benefits 1,003,316 856,301 585,307 1,290,664 1,328,055 37,391 2.90%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 112,658 130,590 96,365 144,547 146,159 1,612 1.12%
90 Profess Services Other 10,703 3,625 - 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 22,750 - 220 20,000 20,000 - 0.00%
40 10| Training/ Registration 550 240 525 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%
17 Other 200 - - 0.00%
30 PEU 232 - 1,000 (1,000) -100.00%
41 30 Postage & Freight 5,010 12,185 7,030 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%
43 10 Water 66 20 56 70 70 - 0.00%

15 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
20 Sewer 32 10 34 30 30 - 0.00%
30 Electricity 1,474 307 609 800 800 - 0.00%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 63 11 27 70 70 - 0.00%
44 20|Operating/ Capital Leasing 2,921 2,163 1,082 3,500 3,500 - 0.00%
45 10 Property/ Liability 5,024 5,024 3,852 5,778 7,800 2,022 35.00%
46 22| Equipment-Garage 54,716 55,125 39,200 53,900 67,620 13,720 25.45%
26 Heavy Equipment 1,157 1,904 344 - - 0.00%
47 0|Printing & Binding 3,132 4,873 3,319 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%
49 10| Advertising 234 234 234 500 500 - 0.00%
90 Other 10 15 500 500 - 0.00%
51 10 Office Supplies 2,890 4,128 1,380 4,000 4,000 - 0.00%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 6,500 8,824 4,316 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%
20Small Tools & Equipment 355 500 500 - 0.00%
40 Uniforms 1,730 312 420 1,500 1,500 - 0.00%
90 Other 849 1,600 1,600 - 0.00%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 826 880 1,258 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
64 40 Misc. Equipment 1,380 456 1,400 1,400 - 0.00%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 234,082 231,848 160,725 281,195 297,549 16,354 6%
Department Total 1,237,399 1,088,149 746,031 1,571,859 1,625,604 53,745 2%
cross foot test, s=0
2050 Community Sustainability- Business License
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 33,619 41,686 28,052 33,773 34,786 1,013 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 83 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 118 564 393 - 0.00%
15 10 Longevity (344) 581 300 619 656 38 6.06%
2|Incentive (Premium) 10,149
Subtotal Wages 33,476 52,981 28,745 34,392 35,442 1,051 3.06%
21 0|FICA Taxes 2,250 3,690 1,915 2,631 2,711 80 3.06%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 6,576 10,270 4,794 7,802 8,697 895 11.47%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 30,323 13,938 10,121 12,743 12,351 (392) -3.08%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 37 66 46 55 57 2 4.14%
Subtotal Benefits 39,186 27,964 16,876 23,231 23,816 586 2.52%
Wages and Benefits 72,661 80,945 45,621 57,622 59,259 1,636 2.84%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 27,285 35,314 25,660 38,490 41,093 2,603 6.76%
40 10 Training/Registration (50) 289 500 500 - 0.00%
20|Lodging/Transportation 500 500 - 0.00%
30|PEU 121 500 500 - 0.00%
41 30| Postage & Freight 4,904 4,439 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%

16 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 632 242 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
45 10 Property/ Liability 534 - - 0.00%
47 0 Printing & Binding 3,991 3,814 4,327 6,000 6,000 - 0.00%
49 90| Other 12 15 - - 0.00%
51 10 Office Supplies 872 1,462 453 650 650 - 0.00%
20|Small Tools & Equipment 71 - - 0.00%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 400 207 500 500 - 0.00%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 38,700 45,612 30,682 53,140 55,743 2,603 5%
Department Total 111,362 126,556 76,303 110,762 115,002 4,240 4%
cross foot test, s=0
2070 Community Sustainability- Planning & Design
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 26,341 83,635 54,460 26,438 27,231 793 3.00%
15 10| Longevity 375 413 450 135 146 11 8.33%
30|Other Pays 6,080 606 945 945 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 32,796 84,048 55,516 27,518 28,322 804 2.92%
21 0 FICA Taxes 2,087 5,681 3,547 2,095 2,156 62 2.94%
22 20 401-a Plan 5,470 7,850 5,314 2,644 2,723 79 3.00%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 9,748 4,836 3,063 1,615 1,778 163 10.11%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 98 126 89 143 178 36 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 17,404 18,493 12,012 6,496 6,836 340 5.23%
Wages and Benefits 50,200 102,540 67,528 34,014 35,158 1,144 3.36%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 5,872 6,572 4,955 7,432 6,477 (955) -12.85%
90| Other 10,791 43,975 7,335 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 26,303 20,000 20,000 - 0.00%
40 10 Training/Registration 99 1,181 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
20|Lodging/Transportation 161 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
47 0 Printing & Binding 37 263 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%
48 0/ Promotional Activities 2,500 2,500 - 0.00%

49 10| Advertising - 500 500 #DIV/0!
51 10 Office Supplies 133 141 200 200 - 0.00%
90| Other 117 150 150 - 0.00%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 2,225 1,601 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
64 40 Misc. Equipment 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 45,577 52,309 13,874 51,782 51,327 (455) -1%
Department Total 95,777 154,849 81,402 85,796 86,485 689 1%

cross foot test, s=0

17 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
Total 2,309,953 2,309,792 1,508,776 2,986,512 3,115,684 129,172 4%
3010 Police
Wages and Benefits
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 3,989,867 3,754,998 1,975,784 3,951,568 3,946,693 0.00%
Subtotal Benefits 3,989,867 3,754,998 1,975,784 3,951,568 3,946,693 - 0.00%
Wages and Benefits 3,989,867 3,754,998 1,975,784 3,951,568 3,946,693 - 0.00%
Operating Expenditures
31 50| Internal IT Support
90 Other
34 50 Other Contractual Service 13,288,570 13,646,674 10,387,918 13,851,374 14,059,325 207,951 2%
60 Ordinance Arrest Fees 10,780 12,840 8,360 4,500 4,500 - 0%
43 10 Water 8,218 8,515 10,041 12,000 12,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 6,102 6,263 7,359 7,000 7,000 - 0%
30 Electricity 61,685 65,593 48,334 68,000 68,000 - 0%
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 7,787 7,637 5,071 8,000 8,000 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 81,897 81,897 62,788 94,182 127,145.70 32,964 35%
46 10 Buildings 26,745 41,337 8,474 49,000 49,000 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 13,491,784 13,870,756 10,538,347 14,094,056 14,334,970 240,914 2%
Department Total 17,481,651 17,625,754 12,514,131 18,045,624 18,281,663 240,914 1%
cross foot test, s=0
4010 Fire
Wages and Benefits
21 0|FICA Taxes
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 3,419,118 3,634,387 3,610,456 3,632,101 3,622,350 (9,751) 0%
Subtotal Benefits 3,419,118 3,634,387 3,610,456 3,632,101 3,622,350 (9,751) 0%
Wages and Benefits 3,419,118 3,634,387 3,610,456 3,632,101 3,622,350 (9,751) 0%
Operating Expenditures
45 10 Property/Liability 36,900 36,900 28,290 42,435 57,287 14,852 35%
46 10 Buildings 5,625 6,408 7,200 10,000 10,000 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 42,525 43,308 35,490 52,435 67,287 14,852 28%
Department Total 3,461,643 3,677,695 3,645,946 3,684,536 3,689,637 5,101 0%
cross foot test, s=0
5010 Public Services- Administration
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 116,661 126,945 79,369 120,377 123,989 3,611 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 589 - - 0.00%

18 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24

30| Natural Disaster Regular 98 - - 0.00%
14 10|Standard Overtime 209 - - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 300 767 285 461 537 76 16.42%

20 | Incentive (Premium) 2,400
30|Other Pays 2,054 398 3,510 3,510 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 119,911 130,112 80,053 124,349 128,036 3,687 2.97%
21 0 FICA Taxes 8,457 9,428 5,762 9,464 9,747 282 2.98%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 25,221 29,015 19,078 27,807 30,997 3,190 11.47%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 31,362 25,681 15,715 25,795 25,048 (747) -2.90%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 140 795 571 210 263 53 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 65,180 64,919 41,126 63,278 66,055 2,777 4.39%
Wages and Benefits 185,091 195,031 121,178 187,626 194,091 6,464 3.45%

Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 42,683 47,564 33,581 50,372 57,317 6,945 14%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 60,889 42,391 79,872 70,000 111,000 41,000 59%
40 10| Training/ Registration 593 1,485 1,548 1,500 4,000 2,500 167%
20|Lodging/Transportation 4 1,345 1,500 1,500 - 0%
41 30| Postage & Freight 399 1,021 400 400 - 0%
43 10 Water 49 - - - 0%
30 Electricity 357 293 280 340 340 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 2,340 2,148 2,185 2,310 2,310 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 21,909 21,909 16,797 25,195 34,013 8,818 35%
46 22 Equipment-Garage 23,600 22,767 16,442 16,170 11,270 (4,900) -30%
26 Heavy Equipment 188 329 692 - - 0%
47 0 Printing & Binding 846 286 243 800 800 - 0%
51 10| Office Supplies 1,870 1,325 1,128 1,550 1,550 - 0%
52 10| Gas, Lubricants & Oil 2,433 2,624 1,575 2,800 2,800 - 0%
40| Uniforms 440 1,021 648 800 800 - 0%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 50 655 500 1,500 1,000 200%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 158,550 146,605 155,645 174,237 229,600 55,363 32%
Department Total 343,641 341,636 276,823 361,863 423,690 61,827 17%
cross foot test, s=0
5020 Public Services- Street Maintenance
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 248,565 249,766 171,727 267,538 275,564 8,026 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 1,183 - 0.00%
14 10|Standard Overtime 3,770 4,571 4,399 3,500 3,500 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 375 450 525 75 16.67 %

20/ Incentive (Premium) 16,683

19 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
30|Other Pays 13 218
Subtotal Wages 253,519 271,408 176,343 271,488 279,589 8,101 2.98%
21 0|FICA Taxes 17,339 19,818 12,824 20,769 21,389 620 2.98%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 57,020 60,401 20,337 61,801 68,891 7,090 11.47%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 66,557 76,280 52,812 86,995 84,550 (2,445) -2.81%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 15,590 22,621 16,440 27,007 33,758 6,752 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 156,505 179,120 102,412 196,572 208,588 12,016 6.11%
Wages and Benefits 410,024 450,528 278,756 468,060 488,177 20,117 4.30%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 19,080 20,834 16,845 25,268 24,614 (654) -3%
34 10 Maintenance 39,584 14,639 260,000 275,055 15,055 6%
50 Other Contractual Service 12,261 12,000 15,000 45,000 30,000 200%
40 10 Training/Registration 1,791 395 1,000 1,000 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation 5 500 500 - 0%
43 10 Water 10,250 7,322 4,526 10,000 10,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 2,542 2,455 1,339 1,400 1,400 - 0%
30| Electricity 461,662 598,500 457,163 450,000 686,000 236,000 52%
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 477 432 338 600 600 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 2,310 2,310 1,771 2,657 3,587 930 35%
46 21 Equipment-General 27 - - 0%
22 Equipment-Garage 71,927 71,583 51,567 63,910 69,115 5,205 8%
26 Heavy Equipment 23,112 24,891 17,023 6,500 18,000 11,500 177%
27|Heavy Equip-ext. repairs 7,657 7,602 1,772 6,500 6,500 - 0%
49 90| Admin Fees 24 - - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 324 400 500 500 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 24,887 38,891 26,555 20,000 20,000 - 0%
20Small Tools & Equipment 12,278 20,234 9,317 15,000 15,000 - 0%
40 Uniforms 7,044 6,263 3,097 4,000 4,000 - 0%
90 Other 160 - - 0%

53 0|Road Materials & Supplies 64,807 94,684 - 110,000 110,000 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 643,761 920,162 713,032 882,835 1,290,871 408,036 46%
Department Total 1,053,785 1,370,691 991,787 1,350,895 1,779,048 428,153 32%

cross foot test, s=0
5040 Public Services- Grounds
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 521,420 556,796 379,015 597,219 612,952 15,733 2.63%
20 Leave Payout 4,172 - 0.00%
30| Natural Disaster Regular 1,621 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 49,267 64,124 53,711 50,000 60,000 10,000 20.00%
15 10| Longevity 4,213 3,277 3,855 4,298 443 11.48%

20 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
20| Incentive (Premium) 35,973 0.00%
30|Other Pays 1,636 259 467 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 578,116 661,364 436,471 651,074 677,249 26,175 4.02%
21 0 FICA Taxes 39,994 49,682 32,980 49,807 51,810 2,002 4.02%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 124,323 143,749 48,003 137,958 153,238 15,280 11.08%
23 0| Life & Health Insurance 178,111 154,155 96,970 159,298 197,247 37,948 23.82%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 15,699 21,988 16,131 22,766 28,457 5,691 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 358,127 369,574 194,084 369,829 430,751 60,923 16.47%
Wages and Benefits 936,243 1,030,939 630,555 1,020,903 1,108,001 87,098 8.53%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 11,459 17,893 13,033 19,550 18,241 (1,309) -7%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 290,088 290,915 212,569 293,500 293,500 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 1,092 780 1,170 1,500 1,500 - 0%
30 PEU 382 - - 0%
43 10 Water 324,185 283,352 193,843 490,000 300,000 (190,000) -39%
20 Sewer 5,334 4,443 4,041 5,300 5,300 - 0%
30| Electricity 37,564 46,030 34,192 37,000 37,000 - 0%
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 39,455 31,598 21,264 40,000 40,000 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 41,234 41,234 31,613 47,419 64,016 16,597 35%
46 10 Buildings 11,869 503 - - 0%
21 Equipment-General 3,608 5,560 3,967 4,000 4,000 - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 154,031 163,283 103,833 91,850 96,025 4,175 5%
26 Heavy Equipment 21,411 12,140 14,028 6,000 13,000 7,000 117%
27|Heavy Equip-ext. repairs 5,720 8,436 13,896 7,000 7,000 - 0%
90| Other 19,400 21,978 24,394 20,000 - (20,000) -100%
51 10 Office Supplies 791 814 800 800 - 0%
52 10| Gas, Lubricants & Oil 29,330 50,890 24,394 23,130 23,130 - 0%
20 Small Tools & Equipment 9,223 15,258 1,419 8,000 18,000 10,000 125%
30| Chemicals 8,424 14,757 10,227 12,500 19,500 7,000 56%
40| Uniforms 5,533 7,351 4,324 6,000 6,000 - 0%
90| Other 64,774 53,776 19,956 45,000 (45,000) -100%
54 0|Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 389 400 250 (150) -38%

62 10 Buildings 15,219 - 279 279 #DIV/0!

64 40 Misc. Equipment 16,699 - 55,000 55,000 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,084,908 1,086,600 758,416 1,158,949 1,002,541 (156,408) -13%
Department Total 2,021,151 2,117,539 1,388,971 2,179,852 2,110,542 (69,310) -3%

cross foot test, s=0

5050

Public Services- Cemetery

Wages and Benefits

21 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
12 10|Regular 48,334 51,005 34,619 53,122 54,716 1,594 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 10 - 0.00%
30| Natural Disaster Regular 19 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 10,346 5,154 5,722 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 488 570 653 83 14.47%
20 | Incentive (Premium) 2,351
30|Other Pays 3 55
Subtotal Wages 58,709 59,001 40,396 58,692 60,368 1,676 2.86%
21 0|FICA Taxes 4,249 4,281 2,939 4,490 4,618 128 2.86%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 11,397 12,565 7,978 12,271 13,679 1,408 11.47%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 11,061 15,747 10,582 17,118 16,667 (451) -2.64%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 1,593 1,978 1,523 2,194 2,742 548 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 28,301 34,571 23,023 36,073 37,706 1,633 4.53%
Wages and Benefits 87,010 93,572 63,418 94,765 98,074 3,309 3.49%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 7,858 11,090 8,354 12,531 10,802 (1,729) -14%
34 50 Other Contractual Service - - 0%
40 Union Dues 20,000 - - 0%
30|PEU 195 - - 0%
43 10 Water 18,279 28,360 18,591 20,877 20,877 - 0%
20 Sewer 443 485 700 500 500 - 0%
30 Electricity 3,586 4,022 4,617 4,000 4,000 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 3,803 5,219 3,565 4,000 4,000 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 10,805 10,000 7,667 11,500 15,525 4,025 35%
46 10 Buildings 963 879 1,000 1,000 - 0%
21| Equipment-General 1,483 300 1,000 1,000 - 0%
26 Heavy Equipment 4,914 6,397 786 3,000 3,000 - 0%
90 Other 36,704 29,232 22,675 36,000 (36,000) -100%
51 10 Office Supplies 446 134 200 200 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 2,277 2,549 935 2,000 2,000 - 0%
20Small Tools & Equipment 2,777 1,885 2,000 18,000 16,000 800%
40 Uniforms 1,263 1,165 547 1,240 1,240 - 0%
90 Other 7,922 8,679 916 7,500 (7,500) -100%
64 40 Misc. Equipment - 27,500 27,500 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 103,719 130,094 69,653 107,348 109,644 2,296 2%
Department Total 190,729 223,665 133,072 202,113 207,718 5,605 3%
cross foot test, s=0
5060 Public Services- Building Maintenance
‘Repair/ Maint Services

22 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
46 22 Equipment - Garage 7,792 15,342 4,600 - - - -
52 Operating Supplies - - - -
10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 1,051 3,927 597 - - - -
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 8,843 19,269 5,197 - - - -
5061 Public Services- Custodial
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 21,237 32,029 21,212 33,280 34,278 998 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 1,320 - - - 0.00%
14 10|Standard Overtime 107 23 - - - 0.00%
20| Incentive 2,460 0.00%
30|Other Pays 3 41 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 22,664 34,514 21,252 33,280 34,278 998 3.00%
21 0 FICA Taxes 306 2,630 1,589 2,546 2,622 76 3.00%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 1,076 7,673 1,826 7,688 8,570 882 11.47%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 3,819 9,585 4,806 72 69 2) -3.08%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 424 1,176 810 1,288 1,609 322 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 5,625 21,063 9,030 11,593 12,871 1,278 11.02%
Wages and Benefits 28,289 55,577 30,282 44,873 47,149 2,276 5.07%
Operating Expenditures
31 50| Internal IT Support - 0
34 50 Other Contractual Service 138,505 148,597 96,989 145,000 145,000 - 0
40 10 Training/Registration - 0
90| Other 2,685 - 0
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 141,190 148,597 96,989 145,000 145,000 - 0%
Department Total 169,479 204,175 127,272 189,873 192,149 2,276 1%
cross foot test, s=0
5062 Public Services- Maintenance
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 391,065 391,474 235,634 466,356 478,657 12,301 2.64%
20 Leave Payout 2,167 - 0.00%
14 10|Standard Overtime 7,711 5,238 2,911 15,000 15,000 - 0.00%
15 10 Longevity 1,850 2,565 2,360 3,785 2,243 (1,543) -40.75%
20 Incentive 21,937 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 271 320 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 402,794 421,485 241,225 485,141 495,900 10,759 2.22%
21 0 FICA Taxes 5,719 36,719 21,120 37,113 37,936 823 2.22%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 115,908 91,564 32,580 107,728 119,664 11,936 11.08%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 103,203 78,390 52,811 132,636 130,048 (2,588) -1.95%

23 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 16,105 24,554 16,219 30,077 37,596 7,519 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 240,936 231,227 122,729 307,554 325,245 17,691 5.75%
Wages and Benefits 643,730 652,712 363,954 792,695 821,145 28,450 3.59%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 21,612 24,929 19,866 29,799 34,099 4,300 14%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 85,619 49,519 24,636 50,000 75,000 25,000 50%
40 10 Training/Registration 508 915 700 700 - 0%
30/ PEU 397 - - 0%
40 PMSA 33 - - 0%
60 IBEW A/B Ticket 207 - - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 415 - - 0%
43 10 Water 374 381 511 500 500 - 0%
20|Sewer 395 408 484 800 800 - 0%
30 Electricity 11,857 13,514 7,751 14,000 14,000 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 3,803 1,032 318 3,800 3,800 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 54,089 54,089 41,468 62,202 83,973 21,771 35%
46 10|Buildings 41,487 43,232 18,325 50,000 50,000 - 0%
21 Equipment-General - 206 500 768 268 54%
22 Equipment-Garage 82,808 81,450 74,275 59,510 100,855 41,345 69%
26 Heavy Equipment 1,201 251 56 1,500 1,500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 571 422 500 500 - 0%
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 8,030 13,894 9,664 10,000 10,000 - 0%
20 Small Tools & Equipment 3,960 3,258 2,365 4,000 8,000 4,000 100%
40| Uniforms 3,317 3,121 1,415 3,500 3,500 - 0%
90 Other 4,017 5,085 408 4,000 (4,000) -100%
62 10 Buildings 105,005 23,228 102,900 83,400 (19,500) -19%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 324,286 401,126 224,769 398,211 471,395 73,184 18%
Department Total 968,016 1,053,838 588,723 1,190,906 1,292,539 101,633 8.53%
cross foot test, s=0
Total Pubic Services 4,767,591 5,330,813 3,511,845 5,475,502 6,005,687 530,185 10%
Public Services- Summary
Wages 1,435,712 1,577,885 995,740 1,624,024 1,675,421 51,397 3%
Benefits 854,675 900,474 492,403 984,898 1,081,216 96,318 10%
Operating 2,468,361 2,863,482 2,023,702 2,866,580 3,249,050 382,470 13%
Total 4,758,749 5,341,842 3,511,845 5,475,502 6,005,687 530,185 10%
8,843
8010 Recreation- Administration
Wages and Benefits

24 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
12 10|Regular 90,830 98,218 64,215 98,380 101,331 2,951 3.00%
30| Natural Disaster Regular 2,038 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 375 450 450 525 75 16.67%
30 Other Pays 1,311 833 727 900 900 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 94,179 99,426 65,392 99,730 102,756 3,026 3.03%
21 0 FICA Taxes 6,908 7,364 4,805 7,560 7,792 232 3.06%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 40,625 23,100 5,288 22,726 25,333 2,607 11.47%
23 0/ Life & Health Insurance 32,097 14,660 10,716 17,415 16,879 (536) -3.08%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 111 148 105 167 209 42 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 79,741 45,272 20,914 47,868 50,213 2,345 4.90%
Wages and Benefits 173,920 144,699 86,306 147,598 152,969 5,371 3.64%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 13,444 30,669 22,461 33,692 34,221 529 2%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 20,226 6,400 9,427 40,000 40,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 1,220 1,220 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation 120 120 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 700 700 - 0%
47 0|Printing & Binding 14,175 15,789 17,435 25,500 25,500 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 839 1,405 1,550 3,000 3,000 - 0%
35 Educational Publications 61 - - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 405 100 100 100 - 0%
52 90 Other 5,027 500 500 - 0%
54 0|Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 23,035 23,317 8,546 25,953 40,320 14,367 55%
56 20| Equipment-Technology 6,091 3,355 8,000 24,000 16,000 200%
64 15 Finance 1,239 - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 84,481 81,096 59,419 138,785 169,681 30,896 22%
Department Total 258,401 225,795 145,725 286,383 322,650 36,267 13%
cross foot test, s=0
8020 Recreation- Library
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 145,503 176,694 140,735 270,566 278,683 8,117 3.00%
13 10 Part Time 12,735 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 1,714 4,950 3,040 - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 1,001 5,580 1,309 2,809 2,963 154 5.47%
20 Incentive 9,400 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 361 833 779 1,125 1,125 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 161,313 197,457 145,863 274,500 282,770 8,271 3.01%
21 0|FICA Taxes 12,268 15,033 10,949 20,927 21,560 633 3.02%

25 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 27,572 35,738 21,368 61,336 68,372 7,036 11.47%
20 401-a Plan 195 504 519 15 3.00%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 28,707 39,841 35,889 68,453 80,390 11,937 17.44%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 185 233 225 381 476 95 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 68,732 90,845 68,626 151,600 171,317 19,717 13.01%
Wages and Benefits 230,045 288,302 214,489 426,100 454,087 27,988 6.57%
Operating Expenditures -
31 50 Internal IT Support 101,426 105,347 70,080 105,120 106,270 1,150 1%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 4,034 2,418 1,787 2,500 2,500 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 3,750 110 150 150 - 0%
40 20|Lodging/Transportation 200 200 - 0%
41 30| Postage & Freight 100 100 - 0%
43 10 Water 1,259 1,148 771 1,250 1,250 - 0%
20 |Sewer 667 542 394 475 475 - 0%
30| Electricity 9,134 9,829 9,279 12,000 12,000 - 0%
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 1,387 2,145 1,531 1,270 1,270 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 34,329 29,418 22,554 33,831 45,672 11,841 35%
46 10 Buildings 6,426 19,680 1,302 3,500 2,000 (1,500) -43%
21 Equipment-General 1,620 1,500 1,500 - 0%
47 0|Printing & Binding 562 1,877 2,000 2,000 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 30 111 3,498 16,000 32,500 16,500 103 %
51 10| Office Supplies 2,500 1,404 826 1,500 2,500 1,000 67%
52 20Small Tools & Equipment 1,474 1,240 1,231 1,500 1,500 - 0%
90 Other 6,510 1,696 2,277 3,500 3,500 - 0%
54 0|Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 19,816 15,021 8,319 23,700 23,700 - 0%
90| Library Materials 41,431 34,576 31,193 50,000 54,000 4,000 8%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 232,605 230,202 155,151 260,096 293,087 32,991 13%
Department Total 462,650 518,503 369,640 686,196 747,174 60,979 9%
cross foot test, s=0
8061 Recreation- Community Programs
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 242,149 255,439 128,649 316,867 316,243 (624) -0.20%
20 Leave Payout 8,160 - - 0.00%
13 10 Part Time 29,591 38,387 16,040 47,299 48,718 1,419 3.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 9,314 11,118 2,657 - - 0.00%
15 10| Longevity 416 240 776 401 450 49 12.15%
20 Incentive 12,183 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 474 156 675 675 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 290,105 317,367 148,279 365,242 366,086 844 0.23%

26 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
21 0|FICA Taxes 17,059 24,245 12,543 27,931 27,995 65 0.23%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 53,410 50,032 13,213 69,701 75,165 5,464 7.84%
20/401-a Plan 586 1,513 1,558 45 3.00%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 44,385 43,328 22,007 61,980 58,662 (3,318) -5.35%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 6,373 9,269 4,248 11,872 14,840 2,968 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 121,228 126,874 52,598 172,998 178,221 5,223 3.02%
Wages and Benefits 411,333 444,241 200,876 538,240 544,307 6,067 1.13%
Operating Expenditures -
31 50 Internal IT Support 89,144 64,004 45,237 67,855 63,839 (4,016) -6%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 5,295 3,758 15,000 15,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 325 220 500 1,500 1,000 200%
30 Other 191 500 1,500 1,000 200%
41 30 Postage & Freight 332 760 1,000 1,500 500 50%
43 10 Water 11,950 10,237 5,170 13,000 13,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 4,577 3,938 2,636 4,000 4,000 - 0%
30 Electricity 34,819 43,609 36,090 35,050 35,050 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 5,053 3,919 2,558 4,380 4,380 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 400 700 700 2,200 1,500 214%
45 10 Property/ Liability 22,667 22,667 17,378 26,067 35,190 9,123 35%
46 10| Buildings 20,770 5,450 - - 0%
21 Equipment-General 10,986 9,720 10,000 10,000 - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 10,794 11,367 7,196 21,560 12,420 (9,140) -42%
26 Heavy Equipment 146 703 113 500 2,000 1,500 300%
47 0|Printing & Binding 1,168 327 1,500 1,500 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 2,685 5,098 641 10,000 10,000 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 355 249 500 1,000 500 100%
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 484 813 317 500 500 - 0%
25|Recreation Programs 74,791 76,765 22,053 69,000 72,500 3,500 5%
40| Uniforms 386 404 500 750 250 50%
64 40/ Misc. Equipment 27,288 - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 318,141 266,385 144,173 282,112 287,829 5,717 2%
Department Total 729,473 710,626 345,050 820,352 832,136 11,784 1%
cross foot test, s=0
8062 Recreation- Facilities
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 128,656 160,879 97,976 184,627 190,166 5,539 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 3,986 - 0.00%
30| Natural Disaster Regular 125 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 7,917 10,477 9,359 8,000 8,000 - 0.00%
15 10 Longevity 390 885 368 368 413 45 12.24%

27 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
20 Incentive 7,430 - 0.00%
30|Other Pays 316 115 206 990 990 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 141,391 179,787 107,908 193,985 199,568 5,584 2.88%
21 0 FICA Taxes 10,127 13,432 8,032 14,833 15,260 427 2.88%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 36,074 39,039 13,151 40,319 44,944 4,625 11.47%
20 401-a Plan 391 1,009 1,039 30 3.00%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 44,564 42,512 23,285 56,582 54,866 (1,717) -3.03%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 2,853 4,822 2,591 6,806 8,507 1,701 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 93,618 99,805 47,450 119,548 124,616 5,067 4.24%
Wages and Benefits 235,009 279,592 155,359 313,533 324,184 10,651 3.40%
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support -
34 10| Maintenance -

50 Other Contractual Service 234,558 307,751 159,304 312,000 315,000 3,000 1%
40 10 Training/Registration 540 390 200 1,500 1,500 - 0%
30 PEU 249 - - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 130 340 3,856 1,000 1,000 - 0%
43 10 Water 11,950 10,236 5,170 12,000 12,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 4,576 3,937 2,636 5,000 5,000 - 0%
30 Electricity 34,818 43,608 36,089 36,000 36,000 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 5,052 3,919 2,557 5,100 5,100 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 500 - - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 131,938 115,000 88,167 132,250 178,538 46,288 35%
46 10 Buildings 54,887 32,940 22,645 28,700 28,700 - 0%
21 Equipment-General 12,433 10,672 5,799 10,000 10,000 - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 8,794 6,800 2,596 5,390 16,905 11,515 214%
47 0 Printing & Binding 360 395 55 750 750 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 120 99 200 200 - 0%
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 623 373 3,000 3,000 - 0%
20/Small Tools & Equipment 1,450 1,471 424 1,982 1,982 - 0%
25|Recreation Programs 20 17 - - 0%
30 Chemicals 2,432 3,775 8,000 8,000 - 0%
40| Uniforms 1,101 1,495 1,223 2,200 2,200 - 0%
90 Other 2,685 - - 0%

63 15 Infrastructure 6,900 - - #DIV/0!

64 40/ Misc. Equipment 24,369 25,119 - - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 540,485 543,218 355,842 565,072 625,875 60,803 11%
Department Total 775,493 822,810 511,200 878,605 950,058 71,454 8%

cross foot test, s=0

28 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
8063 Recreation- Special Events
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 64,769 97,904 70,501 128,099 131,942 3,843 3.00%
20 Leave Payout 180 - 0.00%
13 10| Part Time 2,047 - 0.00%
14 10 Standard Overtime 2,078 5,280 3,241 - 0.00%
15 10 Longevity 79 503 364 364 413 49 13.40%
20 Incentive 5,023 - 0.00%
30 Other Pays 474 156 1,485 1,485 - 0.00%
Subtotal Wages 69,627 108,709 74,261 129,948 133,839 3,892 2.99%
21 0 FICA Taxes 5,160 8,298 5,653 9,931 10,228 298 3.00%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 14,858 17,675 7,896 26,096 29,090 2,994 11.47%
20 401-a Plan 586 1,513 1,558 45 3.00%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 14,372 16,019 11,748 22,424 42,493 20,069 89.50%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 1,506 3,046 2,111 3,975 4,969 994 25.00%
Subtotal Benefits 35,895 45,038 27,993 63,939 88,339 24,399 38.16%
Wages and Benefits 105,522 153,747 102,254 193,887 222,178 28,291 14.59%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 16,913 20,022 20,568 20,568 #DIV/0!
34 10| Maintenance - 0%
50 Other Contractual Service 13,834 21,471 20,429 40,000 40,000 - 0%
40 10 Training/Registration 175 - - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation 25 1,147 1,600 1,600 - 0%
30| PEU 71 - - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 700 700 700 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 44,848 44,848 34,383 51,575 69,626 18,051 35%
46 10| Buildings - - 0%
22 Equipment-Garage 4,012 6,496 2,675 4,950 12,420 7,470 151%
47 0|Printing & Binding 982 668 320 1,000 1,000 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 29,496 378,247 310,780 399,000 399,000 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 452 318 192 500 500 - 0%
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 1,000 1,000 1,000 - 0%
90 Other 59,687 97,598 12,066 88,650 88,000 (650) -1%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 800 2,716 1,200 (1,200) -100%
64 0 Machinery & Equipment 1,417 - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 172,295 574,949 381,545 590,175 634,414 44,239 7%
Department Total 277,817 728,696 483,799 784,062 856,592 72,530 9%

cross foot test, s=0

Total Recreation 2,515,353 3,030,871 1,855,414 3,455,598 3,708,611 253,014 7%

29 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
‘ Recreation- Summary
Wages 756,615 902,745 541,702 1,063,404 1,085,021 21,616 2%
Benefits 399,214 407,835 217,581 555,953 612,705 56,751 10%
Operating 1,359,525 1,720,291 1,096,130 1,836,240 2,010,886 174,646 10%
Total 2,515,353 3,030,871 1,855,414 3,455,598 3,708,611 253,014 7%
9010 9010 519 Non-Departmental
Operating Expenditures
31 90 Other 15,899 -
32 0| Accounting & Auditing -
34 50 Other Contractual Service 193,368 273,844 150,588 200,000 200,000 - 0%
43 10 Water 1,026 1,038 689 660 660 - 0%
20 Sewer 813 834 588 420 420 - 0%
30 Electricity 6,079 6,712 4,791 5,500 5,500 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 909 1,307 3,061 1,200 1,200 - 0%
49 30 Uncollectible Accounts 23,871 - - 0%
58 60 Other 288,599 476,163 9,024 - - 0%
70|Bank Charges and Fees 31,107 19,143 2,996 24,000 24,000 - 0%
71|Over/Short Cash Receipts (858) 810 - - 0%
71 0| Principal 863,864 356,494 - - 0%
72 0/ Interest 233,599 265,313 98,372 - - 0%
9090 Debt Service 30,677 946,409 857,350 (89,059) -9%
50 Transfer to CRA 2,039,648 - - 0%
80| Transfer to Capital Pro 1,840,000 126,409 62,500 (62,500) -100%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 5,568,602 1,400,848 397,329 1,240,689 1,089,130 (151,559) -12.22%
Department Total 5,568,602 1,400,848 397,329 1,240,689 1,089,130 (151,559) -12%
cross foot test, s=0
Inter-Fund Transfers
Operating Expenditures
18 To Grant Fund
To Cemetery
23/ TO CIP
50 Transfer to CRA 2,292,706 2,897,547 3,559,340
51 Information Technology
521/S Fund - Insurance
53 To I/S Fund - Garage
54 Employee Benefits
60| Transfer To CRA Capital
74 Refuse Fund

30 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
General Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Salaries FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual asof May 2023 ~ Amended Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
80| Transfer to Capital Pro 1,990,706
85| Transfer from Capital Fund
90 | Tree Beautification Fund
91| Police Pension
92|Fire Pension
93| Criminal Justice
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures - 4,283,412 - 2,897,547 3,559,340 - -
Department Total - 4,283,412 - 2,897,547 4,648,470 - -
cross foot test, s=0
Total Uses of Funds 40,504,336 42,381,514 26,245,628 43,778,847 45,229,438 793,673 0
Net Sources over Uses (223,282) (75,293) 8,178,027 105,980 324,552 875,490 0)

31 of 280




32 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Building Permit Fund

Fund 103 Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
320 Permits, Fees and Special
322 Permits
10 15 | Commercial 690,816 825,742 469,063 700,000 700,000 - 0%
10 20 | Residential 694,910 772,340 425,543 600,000 600,000 - 0%
10 90 | Other 165,922 155,887 123,479 150,000 150,000 - 0%
40 - Education Fee 4,068 3,293 2,842 2,000 2,000 - 0%
341 Assessment Discount - - - 0%
90 60 | Reimbursements 1,000 - - - 0%
90 81 | NSF Fees - Business 90 197 - - - 0%
361 Interest & other Earnings - - - 0%
10 10 | Investments 6,414 23,956 90,715 - - - 0%
30 - Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (674) - - - 0%
40 - Realized Gain/ (Loss) (4,857) 37 - - - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev 7,740 - - - 0%
10 13 | ARPA 15,557 - - 0%
395 - - Use of Fund Balance - 950,000 2,384,388 1,434,388 151%
Total Sources of Funds 1,565,338 1,796,902 1,111,839 2,402,000 3,836,388 1,434,388 60%
cf test =0
2020 Community Development
Wages and Benefits
12 10 | Regular 610,730 724,878 568,498 1,086,610 1,142,799 56,189 5%
20 | Leave Payout 2,476 - 0%
13 10 | Part Time 15,598 12,746 7,198 47,336 48,756 1,420 3%
14 10 | Standard Overtime 15,395 22,725 15,125 10,000 10,000 - 0%
15 10 | Longevity 3,300 3,341 2,678 3,664 3,893 230 6%
20 | Incentive 12,288 0%
30 | Other Pays 298 8,280 6,136 4,050 4,050 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 647,797 784,258 599,635 1,151,660 1,209,499 57,839 5%
21 - FICA Taxes 44,294 57,054 43,728 88,047 92,472 4,425 5%
22 10 | Defined Benefit Plan 144,792 132,695 55,500 199,864 237,077 37,213 19%
20 | 401-a Plan 14,636 14,656 11,150 22,140 22,921 781 4%
23 - Life & Health Insurance 156,750 145,725 109,126 218,998 220,482 1,484 1%
24 10 | Workers' Comp Regular 6,547 9,159 7,931 35,017 43,771 8,754 25%
Subtotal Benefits 367,018 359,289 227,435 564,065 616,722 52,657 9%
Wages and Benefits 1,014,815 1,143,547 827,070 1,715,725 1,826,221 110,496 6%
Operating Expenditures
31 10 | Legal 5,414 2,079 963 50,000 50,000 - 0%
31 50 | Internal IT Support 73,711 95,609 70,890 106,335 113,013 6,678 6%
90 | Professional Services Other 593 800 3,359 150,000 150,000 - 0%
34 50 | Other Contractual Service 47,093 63,470 30,933 200,000 200,000 - 0%
40 10 | Training/Registration 2,670 2,804 1,210 4,500 4,500 - 0%
17 | other 131 43 - 0%

33 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Building Permit Fund

Fund 103 Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
20 | Lodging/Transportation 324 875 432 2,500 2,500 - 0%
30 PEU 624 5,350 5,350 - 0%
41 30 | Postage & Freight 231 350 350 - 0%
43 10 | Water 261 78 221 300 300 - 0%
20 | Sewer 128 40 133 120 120 - 0%
30 | Electricity 5,831 1,215 2,411 3,200 3,200 - 0%
40 | Refuse/Waste Disposal 250 43 106 275 275 - 0%
44 20 | Operating/Capital Leasing 379 122 6,000 6,000 - 0%
45 10 | Property/Liability 1,735 1,735 1,330 1,995 2,693 698 35%
46 10 | Buildings 12,954 - - - 0%
22 | Equipment-Garage 35,116 34,300 25,725 32,340 39,445 7,105 22%
26 | Heavy Equipment 900 532 849 - - - 0%
47 - Printing & Binding 1,162 1,479 827 1,500 1,500 - 0%
49 10 | Advertising 350 350 - 0%
90 | Other 89 150 150 - 0%
51 10 | Office Supplies 2,099 962 1,486 1,750 1,750 - 0%
52 10 | Gas, Lubricants & Oil 2,509 2,649 1,427 3,000 3,000 - 0%
20 | Small Tools & Equipment 29 160 340 500 500 - 0%
40 | Uniforms 146 1,659 968 2,500 2,500 - 0%
90 | Other 29,706 102 35,000 35,000 - 0%
54 - Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 1,780 5,431 4,989 7,500 7,500 - 0%
62 10 | Improvements 7,568 - - - 0%
64 - Machinery & Equipment 15,000 15,000 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 230,746 232,841 163,785 660,515 674,996 14,481 2%
cf test =0
Department Total 1,245,561 1,376,388 990,855 2,376,240 2,501,217 124,977 5%
cf test =0
9010 Community Development - Non Allocated
45 10 | Property/Liability
519 58 70 | Bank Charges and Fees 1,735 2,820 3,220 3,000 3,000 - 0%
513 58 71 | Undistributed Daily Activity 37,354 - - 0%
581 91 1 | To General Fund 40,892 40,892 50,617 75,925 82,171 6,246 8%
80 | Transfer to Capital Pro 1,250,000 1,250,000 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 79,981 43,712 53,837 78,925 1,335,171 1,256,246 1592%
Department Total 79,981 43,712 53,837 78,925 1,335,171 1,256,246 1592%
cross foot test, s=0
Total Fund 1,325,542 1,420,100 1,044,692 2,455,165 3,836,388 1,381,223 56%
61,523
Net Cash Flow <Deficit> 239,797 376,802 67,147 (53,165) 0) 53,165 -100%

34 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Code Remediation Fund

FY 2023 Actual FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023 Fy 2023 Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited)  Adopted Budget Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
- ——"—" " —
FUNI 160 Code Remediation Fund
341 Assessment Discount -
51 0|Fees Remitted to County (174) (370) - 0%
Subtotal (174) - (370) - - - 0%
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10, 10 |/Investments 578 2,781 10,531 3,000 15,000 12,000 400%
10/ 40 Assessments 7,303 9,129 163 1,000 (1,000) -100%
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (60) - 0%
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (502) 4 5 - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
90| 10|Boarding Income 31,990 37,137 7,737 30,000 30,000 - 0%
920 20| Lot Clearing Income 48,959 1,374 3,654 50,000 50,000 - 0%
90 21|Nuisance Asses Interest 749 259 64 - 0%
90| 26 Demolition Income 25,000 25,000 - 0%
920 28 |Surplus Sale Income 50,000 (50,000) -100%
90| 29 Chronic Nuisance 33,637 10,000 10,000 - 0%
90| 31 Private Collections 55,290 33,605 5,949 75,000 75,000 - 0%
90, 90 Other 16,638 - 0%
Subtotal 160,946 117,926 28,103 244,000 205,000 (39,000) -16%
Total Sources of Funds 160,772 117,926 27,733 244,000 205,000 (39,000) -16%
cross foot test, s=0
Operating Expenditures
31| 10|Legal 61,803 38,630 19,213 80,000 80,000 - 0%
85 Foreclosure Expense 589 12,850 10,000 10,000 - 0%
86 Board Ups 5,620 15,769 9,790 20,000 20,000 - 0%
87|Lot Clearing 30,970 9,938 2,262 40,000 40,000 - 0%
88 ' Demolition 25,000 25,000 - 0%
34, 50 Other Contractual Service 13,157 22,899 10,927 15,000 15,000 - 0%
60 Commissions 2,663 233 10,000 10,000 - 0%
41| 30 Postage & Freight 500 500 - 0%
property/ liability 5,000 (5,000) -100%
49 10| Advertising 750 2,500 2,500 - 0%
49| 30 Uncollectible Accounts 4,194 - 0%
58 70 Bank Charges and Fees 33 32 - 0%
64 15 Building Permit 23,475 - 0%
9010
519 58 70 Bank Charges and Fees 106 - 0%

35 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Code Remediation Fund

GL Acct Code Account Description

FY 2021 Actual

FY 2022 Actual
(Unaudited)

FY 2023 Actual
as of May 2023
(Unaudited)

FY 2023
Adopted Budget

FY 2024
Proposed
Budget

Change $ FY 23
to FY 24

Change % FY
23 to FY 24

589 58/  60|Other 126,272 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditu 264,654 105,063 42,457 208,000 203,000 (5,000) 2%
Department Total 264,654 105,063 42,457 208,000 203,000 (5,000) -2%
cross foot test, s=0
Net Sources over Uses (103,882) 12,863 (14,724) 36,000 2,000 (34,000) -94%

cross foot test, s=0

36 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
Beach Fund
Detailed Revenue and Expenditures
Fund 140
REVENUES
340 PBC - 0%
341 Assessment Discount - 0%
344 50 10 Parking Meters 1,079,686 1 - - - 0%
50 20 Parking Meters-Taxable 1,388,415 2,439,959 1,672,606 2,615,000 2,785,270 170,270 7%
50 30 Parking Permits 84,807 101,476 98,401 82,000 101,000 19,000 23%
50 35 Tenant Employee Parking 57,960 52,202 1,940 56,000 56,000 - 0%
50 50| Valet Parking 192 15,000 - (15,000) -100%
50 51|Pier parking 29,294 26,056 18,574 28,500 28,500 - 0%
50 52 Prk. Off. Sales Taxable 1,895
50 60 Parking Lot Rentals 12,640 25,420 17,432 24,000 25,420 1,420 6%
50 70 Parking Lot Rental Tax Ex 832 11,153 8,380 - 11,153 11,153 0%
50 90| In-Person Service Charge 571 708 1,700 571 (1,129) -66%
347 Culture/Recreation - - - 0%
30 31 Rental-Paddleboards - - - 0%
30 32| Pavilion Rentals 391 300 300 - 0%
30 41 Junior Lifeguard Program 7,480 12,893 13,000 13,000 - 0%
30 80 Beach Concession Rentals 100,000 96,590 76,667 115,000 115,000 - 0%
30 90 Other 8,943 - - - 0%
354 Violations of L Ordinance - - - 0%
10 0 Parking Fines 984,744 589,749 350,599 700,000 589,750 (110,250) -16%
10 10 Delinquent 1,447 - - - 0%
60 0| Towing Fines - 34,662 34,662 0%
361 Interest & other Earnings - - - 0%
10 10 Investments 3,075 10,720 40,509 - 50,000 50,000 0%
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (324) - - - 0%
30 10 Bond Proceeds - - - 0%
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (2,247) 16 - - - 0%
362 Rents & Royalties - - - 0%
10 0 Leased Properties 298,866 373,557 260,131 390,954 404,636 13,682 3%
10 10 Patio Area 43,423 49,447 32,760 57,519 53,135 (4,384) -8%
10 20 Common Area Maintenance 100,115 114,165 90,952 98,106 101,539 3,433 3%
10 90| Miscellaneous 13,732 79,100 3,604 4,270 4,270 - 0%
40 0|Lease/Rent Pier 200,500 240,000 161,457 240,000 343,345 103,345 43%
40 10 Common Area Maintenance 5,500 6,000 4,036 - - - 0%
50 10 Ball Room Rental 58,845 147,979 65,106 100,000 100,000 - 0%

37 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund

Actual History

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24

50 11 Ball Room Tax Exempt 11,213 - - - 0%
50 30 Ocean Terrace Rental 2,023 4,629 1,000 800 (200) -20%
50 31|Ocean Terrance Tax Exempt 600 600 - 0%
50 40| Kitchen Rental 6,485 5,917 6,543 10,000 10,000 - 0%
50 41 Kitchen Rental Tax Exempt 1,821 - - - 0%
50 50 /Beach Weddings 5,148 7,603 3,058 5,000 3,000 (2,000) -40%
50 60 Misc. Item Rental 419 1,000 500 (500) -50%
50 70|Special Events 4,476 4,342 4,188 - - - 0%
50 71 Special Events Tax Exempt 126 - - - 0%
50 80 Courtyard 657 9,528 - - - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev - - - 0%
90 90 Other 55,526 240 - - - 0%
10 13| ARPA 95,822 0%
4,551,535 4,519,376 2,919,978 4,558,949 4,832,451 273,502 6%

Expenditures

8050 Parking

Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 313,958 325,472 222,217 350,155 341,083 (9,072) -3%
20 Leave Payout 3,823 - 0%
13 10 Part Time 25,894 35,892 22,806 84,922 73,501 (11,421) -13%
14 10 Standard Overtime 7,563 8,559 4,556 6,500 6,500 - 0%
15 10 Longevity 658 2,348 1,643 2,243 1,950 (293) -13%
20 Incentive 16,749 - 0%
30| Other Pays 316 17 104 990 990 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 352,212 389,037 251,326 444,810 424,024 (20,785) -5%
21 0 FICA Taxes 22,802 28,789 18,825 34,021 32,431 (1,590) -5%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 66,428 79,490 32,994 78,556 82,673 4,118 5%
20 401-a Plan 391 1,009 1,039 30 3%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 76,518 71,492 41,661 91,598 53,871 (37,726) -41%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 6,389 8,915 6,396 9,742 10,928 1,186 12%
Subtotal Benefits 172,138 188,686 100,267 214,925 180,942 (33,983) -16%
Wages and Benefits 524,350 577,723 351,593 659,734 604,966 (54,768) -8%
Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 21,343 36,347 28,245 42,367 50,605 8,238 19%
90 Other 382 22 5,000 5,500 500 10%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 136,771 132,252 94,963 163,375 171,925 8,550 5%
40 10 Training/Registration 647 325 800 800 - 0%
20|Lodging/Transportation 334 500 500 - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 1,887 1,676 146 2,600 3,000 400 15%
44 20|Operating/Capital Leasing 390 915 2,181 73,800 29,000 (44,800) -61%
45 10 Property/ Liability 5,763 5,000 7,638 5,750 7,763 2,013 35%

38 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24

46 21| Equipment-General 10,159 14,306 4,331 24,500 24,500 - 0%
22 Equipment-Garage 25,532 24,887 16,333 16,170 22,540 6,370 39%

26 Heavy Equipment 846 1,361 562 - - - 0%

47 0 Printing & Binding 7,919 6,720 7,161 7,600 7,600 - 0%
49 90| Obig/Other 16 - - - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 998 683 796 800 800 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 6,705 9,622 6,923 1,300 1,300 - 0%
20Small Tools & Equipment 14,561 10,442 1,532 13,200 13,200 - 0%

40 Uniforms 1,663 1,984 850 3,800 4,100 300 8%

54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 100 100 100 100 - 0%
64 15|Beach 1,741 0%
40 Misc. Equipment 21,176 - - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 256,212 247,298 173,727 361,662 343,233 (18,429) -5%

Department Total 780,561 825,021 525,320 1,021,396 948,200 (73,197) -7%

cross foot test, s=0
8055 Casino Building
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 100,156 117,258 83,623 139,472 128,867 (10,605) -8%
20 Leave Payout 284 - 0%

13 10 Part Time 11,964 22,698 12,308 29,125 29,999 874 3%
14 10 Standard Overtime 1,699 3,803 13,228 2,040 2,040 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 904 791 848 848 904 56 7%
20| Incentive 7474 - 0%

30| Other Pays 158 52 495 495 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 115,164 152,024 110,059 171,980 162,305 (9,675) -6%

21 0|FICA Taxes 8,237 11,482 8,319 13,153 12,413 (740) -6%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 17,876 21,593 12,867 31,053 30,918 (135) 0%
20/401-a Plan 195 504 519 15 3%

23 0/ Life & Health Insurance 51,023 20,544 16,207 30,116 25,776 (4,340) -14%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 2,111 3,817 3,576 3,415 4,269 854 25%
Subtotal Benefits 79,247 57,436 41,164 78,241 73,895 (4,346) -6%

Wages and Benefits 194,411 209,460 151,223 250,221 236,200 (14,021) -6%

Operating Expenditures

31 10| Legal - 0%
50 Internal IT Support 9,578 16,170 9,831 14,746 11,085 (3,661) -25%

90 Other 4,824 2,465 844 - - - 0%

34 50| Other Contractual Service 37,328 21,155 30,754 33,300 36,300 3,000 9%
40/ PMSA 147 - - - 0%

41 30| Postage & Freight 65 23 500 500 - 0%
43 10 Water 8,984 19,454 42,344 10,000 10,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 11,025 14,871 21,495 11,200 11,200 - 0%

39 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24

30| Electricity 48,771 58,611 51,577 47,500 47,500 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 8,313 1,784 318 8,500 8,500 - 0%

44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 4,446 796 1,500 1,700 200 13%
45 10 Property/ Liability 46,327 39,700 26,632 45,655 61,634 15,979 35%
46 10 Buildings 64,757 45,326 3,261 53,000 53,000 - 0%
70|Structures & Improvements 303 24 - - - 0%

51 10 Office Supplies 437 346 94 500 500 - 0%
20Small Tools & Equipment 2,313 365 3,000 3,500 500 17%

40| Uniforms 1,392 936 1,968 3,500 3,500 - 0%

90 Other 6,791 7,871 3,526 14,000 14,000 - 0%

72 0 Interest 170,021 196,809 78,659 - - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 425,821 426,706 271,303 246,901 262,919 16,018 6%

Department Total 620,232 636,166 422,526 497,122 499,119 1,997 0%

cross foot test, s=0
8056 Special Rec Facility- Ballroom
Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 46,410 46,668 28,702 53,577 55,184 1,607 3%
20 Leave Payout 325 - - 0%

13 10 Part Time 13,192 22,533 12,308 29,125 29,999 874 3%
14 10|Standard Overtime 2,147 2,129 1,662 2,550 2,550 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 364 218 240 240 263 23 9%
30| Other Pays 158 52 495 495 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 62,596 71,548 42,964 85,987 88,491 2,504 3%

21 0/FICA Taxes 4,408 5,454 3,274 6,575 6,766 192 3%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 6,744 4,786 3,769 11,211 12,498 1,286 11%
20/401-a Plan 195 504 519 15 3%

23 0|Life & Health Insurance 11,932 9,851 5,102 11,322 15,250 3,927 35%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 1,883 1,047 2,160 2,700 540 25%
Subtotal Benefits 23,084 21,974 13,387 31,772 37,733 5,960 19%

Wages and Benefits 85,680 93,522 56,351 117,759 126,223 8,464 7%

Operating Expenditures

31 50 Internal IT Support 19,269 24,774 18,522 27,783 27,968 185 1%
90 Other 4,057 2,443 844 3,350 3,350 - 0%

34 50| Other Contractual Service 5,996 7,411 4,533 10,000 10,000 - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 500 500 - 0%
50 Natural Gas 941 431 1,500 1,500 - 0%

45 10 Property/ Liability 8,483 8,483 6,503 9,755 13,169 3,414 35%
46 10 Buildings 1,023 11,213 4,560 10,500 10,500 - 0%
21 Equipment-General 856 500 3,900 5,000 5,000 - 0%

47 0|Printing & Binding 1,000 1,000 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 3,556 3,128 1,263 4,000 4,000 - 0%

40 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
51 10| Office Supplies 312 1,000 1,000 - 0%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 400 400 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 44,180 58,695 40,125 74,788 78,387 3,599 5%
Department Total 129,860 152,217 96,476 192,547 204,610 12,062 6%
cross foot test, s=0
8071 Pool
Wages and Benefits
12 10| Regular 5,557 9,504 6,258 11,511 11,856 345 3%
14 10|Standard Overtime 129 - - 0%
15 10| Longevity 26 30 34 34 38 4 11%
30| Other Pays 158 52 495 495 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 5,741 9,663 6,344 12,040 12,389 349 3%
21 0 FICA Taxes 439 2,504 485 918 944 27 3%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 1,236 1,497 1,012 1,494 1,666 171 11%
20/401-a Plan 195 504 519 15 3%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 9 15 186 548 531 (17) -3%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 6 137 10 22 27 5 25%
Subtotal Benefits 1,691 4,153 1,888 3,486 3,688 202 6%
Wages and Benefits 7,432 13,816 8,232 15,526 16,077 551 4%
Operating Expenditures

31 50| Internal IT Support - 0%
90 Other - 0%
40 10| Training/Registration - 0%
43 10 Water 5,834 6,233 3,801 5,800 5,800 - 0%
20 Sewer 2,746 3,471 2,658 2,700 2,700 - 0%
30 Electricity 3,246 1,799 922 3,500 3,500 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 477 473 318 480 480 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 10,868 9,300 7,130 10,695 10,695 - 0%

46 10 Buildings 465 - - - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 23,171 21,741 14,829 23,175 23,175 - 0%
Department Total 30,603 35,557 23,061 38,701 39,252 551 1%

cross foot test, s=0
Beach
8072 Wages and Benefits

12 10|Regular 522,277 599,331 402,592 709,862 729,082 19,220 3%
20 Leave Payout 1,960 - - 0%
30/ Natural Disaster Regular 449 - - 0%

41 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
13 10| Part Time 63,192 96,829 17,768 151,424 151,491 67 0%
14 10 Standard Overtime 21,836 40,507 47,326 - - 0%
15 10| Longevity 1,815 2,798 68 2,449 2,700 251 10%
20 Incentive 27,273 - - 0%
30| Other Pays 316 104 990 990 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 611,845 766,738 467,858 864,725 884,264 19,539 2%
21 0 FICA Taxes 41,367 56,620 35,504 66,145 67,639 1,495 2%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 103,429 144,147 42,106 161,648 179,673 18,025 11%
20 401-a Plan 391 1,009 1,039 30 3%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 90,120 119,043 79,892 150,713 160,235 9,522 6%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 14,430 19,574 14,999 27,844 27,843 (1) 0%
Subtotal Benefits 249,346 339,384 172,892 407,358 436,430 29,071 7%
Wages and Benefits 861,191 1,106,122 640,750 1,272,083 1,320,693 48,610 4%
Operating Expenditures

31 10|Legal
50 Internal IT Support 24,642 24,796 17,648 26,472 27,144 672 3%
90 Other 1,748 978 338 1,675 1,675 - 0%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 19,015 20,460 8,093 19,765 23,205 3,440 17%
40 10 Training/Registration 375 550 384 650 650 - 0%
30| PEU 435 - - - 0%
40 PMSA 93 - - - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 72 50 300 300 - 0%
45 10 Property/Liability 17,612 17,612 13,503 20,254 27,343 7,089 35%
46 10 Buildings 1,760 1,035 315 2,000 2,000 - 0%
21| Equipment-General 945 18,850 136 320 320 - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 20,700 18,975 9,200 - - - 0%
47 0 Printing & Binding 294 300 300 - 0%
49 90 Other 16 - - - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 936 485 400 650 950 300 46%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 1,876 2,477 1,798 2,000 - (2,000) -100%
40| Uniforms 4,853 4,504 1,875 6,000 6,000 - 0%
90 Other 13,449 9,156 4,257 7,500 10,000 2,500 33%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 150 447 175 175 - 0%
64 0 Machinery & Equipment 10,932 - - - 0%
30 Vehicles 7,500 - (7,500) -100%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 108,972 120,325 68,929 95,561 100,062 4,501 5%
Department Total 970,163 1,226,447 709,679 1,367,644 1,420,755 53,111 4%

cross foot test, s=0
Beach Park

42 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
8074 Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 140,289 131,698 84,735 137,360 141,481 4,121 3%
20 Leave Payout 421 - - 0%
13 10 Part Time 12,779 22,527 12,415 29,125 29,999 874 3%
14 10 Standard Overtime 3,239 2,148 1,755 3,000 3,000 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 930 1,234 938 1,144 1,241 98 9%
30 Other Pays 316 104 990 990 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 157,974 157,607 99,947 171,619 176,711 5,092 3%
21 0/FICA Taxes 11,378 11,976 7,548 13,122 13,511 390 3%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 26,823 26,499 13,520 29,400 32,773 3,373 11%
20/401-a Plan 391 1,009 1,039 30 3%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 25,670 23,791 13,475 23,896 26,049 2,153 9%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 3,362 4,743 2,966 5,172 6,465 1,293 25%
Subtotal Benefits 67,234 67,009 37,900 72,598 79,837 7,239 10%
Wages and Benefits 225,208 224,616 137,847 244,217 256,548 12,331 5%
Operating Expenditures
31 90 Other 6,516 4,054 1,351 5,500 5,500 - 0%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 290,275 290,517 201,387 303,502 315,544 12,042 4%
40 30| PEU 71 - - - 0%
40/ PMSA 147 - - - 0%
43 10 Water 134,275 79,754 78,831 120,000 120,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 3,070 2,260 1,934 2,450 2,450 - 0%
30| Electricity 11,242 11,205 8,305 11,550 11,550 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 17,049 15,578 10,058 17,049 17,049 - 0%
46 70|Structures & Improvements 30,723 87,084 18,491 38,000 38,000 - 0%
52 40| Uniforms 1,822 1,985 2,500 3,000 500 20%
90 Other 19,948 51,558 41,511 53,500 53,500 - 0%
64 40 Misc. Equipment 9,000 - (9,000) -100%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 515,138 543,995 361,868 563,051 566,593 3,542 1%
Department Total 740,346 768,611 499,715 807,268 823,140 15,873 2%
cross foot test, s=0
8075 Pier
Operating Expenditures

31 90 Other
45 10 Property/ Liability 32,705 32,700 25,070 37,605 50,766 13,161 35%
46 65 Pier Maintenance 43,830 100,730 6,343 25,000 50,000 25,000 100%
63 63 Improve Other than Build 17,356 50,000 25,000 (25,000) -50%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 76,535 133,430 48,769 112,605 125,766 13,161 12%
Department Total 76,535 133,430 48,769 112,605 125,766 13,161 12%

cross foot test, s=0

43 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Beach Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24

9010 Non-Departmental
513 58 71| Undistributed Daily Activity - 0%
519 71 0 Principal 281,674 - 0%
579 49 30| Uncollectible Accounts 41,513 - 0%
58 70|Bank Charges Fees 116,669 136,396 85,314 85,000 85,000 - 0%
Indirect Charge Backs 156,125 - (156,125) -100%
Debt Service 510,712 672,974 162,262 32%
71|Over/Short Cash Receipts 210 133 - - - 0%
581 91 80| Transfer to Capital Pro 230,000 100,000 - (100,000) -100%
589 58 60| Other (1,309) 968 - - - 0%
Department Total 345,570 460,684 85,314 851,837 757,974 (93,862) -11%

cross foot test, s=0
3,693,871 4,238,133 2,410,860 4,889,120 4,818,817 (70,303) -1%
338,715

Net Sources over Uses of Funds 857,664 281,243 509,118 (330,171) 13,634 343,805 -104%

44 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Golf Course Fund

178,269 14,436 810,050 (401) 7,950
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
FUND 404- Golf Fund
Detail Revenue and Expenses
|
Renvenues
347 Culture/Recreation -
32 10 Walker Fees - 0%
32 20 Memberships 127,215 181,166 178,819 155,000 155,000 - 0%
32 30 Green Fees 1,174,166 1,086,220 1,369,309 1,200,000 1,300,000 100,000 8%
32 40 Cart Rental 8,068 7,280 5,265 15,000 10,000 (5,000) -33%
32 50| Club Services 30,878 23,919 26,266 20,000 20,000 - 0%
32 70| Merchandise Sales 71,003 54,713 63,376 70,000 70,000 - 0%
32 95| Tax Except (35) - #DIV/0!
35 90 Other - Golf Course Restaurant 58,644 58,354 39,747 58,500 58,500 - 0%
Subtotal 1,469,974 1,411,652 1,682,748 1,518,500 1,613,500 95,000 6%
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 | Investments 4 2 - 0%
366 Donations -
0 0|Donations 9,537 10,316 10,000 10,000 10,000 - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
90 90 Other 19,661 3,497 240 - 0%
Subtotal 29,198 13,817 10,242 10,000 10,000 - 0%
381 Transfer From -
10 1|General Fund - 0%
10 13 ARPA 26,395
Subtotal - 26,395 - - - - 0%
Total Sources of Funds 1,499,171 1,451,864 1,692,990 1,528,500 1,623,500 95,000 6%
crossfoot test, s=0
8030 Golf Cource
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 105,244 93,536 77,766 90,443 93,156 2,713 3%
13 10 Part Time 54,004 133,502 66,294 209,691 215,982 6,291 3%
14 10 Standard Overtime 593 1,500 1,500 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 428 510 593 593 675 83 14%
15 20 Incentive 2,511 0%
30 Other Pays 2,156 5,000 5,158 990 990 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 162,424 235,059 149,810 303,217 312,303 9,087 3%
21 0|FICA Taxes 12,380 17,982 11,460 23,189 23,884 695 3%

45 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Golf Course Fund

178,269 14,436 810,050 (401) 7,950
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY

GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 15,256 19,531 13,732 18,562 20,692 2,129 11%
20 401-a Plan 557 1,009 1,039 30 3%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 9,599 9,562 6,933 11,249 11,135 (115) -1%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 1,968 3,930 2,800 6,243 7,804 1,561 25%
Subtotal Benefits 39,203 51,005 35,481 60,252 64,553 4,301 7%
Wages and Benefits 201,627 286,064 185,292 363,469 376,856 13,388 4%

Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 33,316 35,826 25,943 38,914 37,835 (1,079) -3%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 560,937 644,796 378,619 645,728 646,990 1,262 0%
41 30| Postage & Freight 492 39 388 750 750 - 0%
43 10 Water 11,949 13,366 11,692 19,260 19,260 - 0%
20 Sewer 9,322 10,108 8,262 10,050 10,050 - 0%
30| Electricity 72,350 79,800 59,118 71,400 71,400 - 0%
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 17,873 17,120 12,061 15,900 15,900 - 0%
50 Natural Gas 10,329 10,414 5,554 12,000 12,000 - 0%
44 20|Operating/Capital Leasing 61,005 31,265 44,500 68,860 68,860 - 0%
45 10 Property/ Liability 78,022 66,900 51,290 76,935 103,862 26,927 35%
46 10 Buildings 41,893 32,767 10,647 40,000 40,000 - 0%
21 Equipment-General 19,156 12,146 6,534 15,000 15,000 - 0%
26| Vehicles over 1 Ton 451 - 0%
30|Golf Carts 37,344 43,441 2,500 2,500 - 0%
48 0/ Promotional Activities 2,600 390 1,005 2,000 2,000 - 0%
49 90 Other 59,200 - 0%
51 10| Office Supplies 1,607 1,798 1,302 1,550 1,550 - 0%
75 Merchandise 35,363 37,967 41,859 48,000 48,000 - 0%
90 Other 1,040 867 465 1,000 1,000 - 0%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 1,246 1,324 1,370 1,550 1,550 - 0%
58 71 Over/Short Cash (18) (25) (23) - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,055,475 1,040,309 660,586 1,071,397 1,098,507 27,110 3%
Department Total 1,257,102 1,326,373 845,878 1,434,866 1,475,364 40,498 3%
crossfoot test, s=0
9010 Operating Expenditures

49 30 Uncollectible Accounts 16,977 0%
575 58 0 Miscellanous Expenses - 0%
70|Bank Charges and Fees 8,375 32,409 36,298 30,000 30,000 - 0%
GF Charge back 55,406 102,714 47,308 85%
519 71 0| Principal 3,127 8,629 7,472 (1,157) -13%

46 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Golf Course Fund

178,269 14,436 810,050 (401) 7,950
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
72 0/ Interest 1,888 2,185 765 - 0%
581 91 1/To General Fund 6,356
581 91 80| Transfer to Capital Pro 50,000 50,000 - 0%
589 58 60 Other 3,538 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 63,801 111,055 37,063 94,035 140,186 46,151 49%
Department Total 63,801 111,055 37,063 94,035 140,186 46,151 49%
crossfoot test, s=0
Total Use of Funds 1,320,903 1,437,428 882,940 1,528,901 1,615,550 86,649 6%
crossfoot test, s=0 2,476
Net Sources over Uses of Funds 178,269 14,436 810,050 (401) 7,950 8,351 -2083%

47 of 280




48 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
IT Internal Service Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
SOURCES OF FUNDS
341 Assessment Discount
20 10 General Fund 934,003 1,036,542 749,660 1,146,830 1,137,799 (9,031) 1%
20 15 Beach Fund 74,832 102,087 74,245 111,368 116,802 5,434 5%
20 20|Electric Fund 599,855 676,308 498,354 747,531 947,221 199,690 27%
20 25 Water Fund 180,438 187,208 139,193 208,790 204,872 (3,918) 2%
20 30 Local Sewer Fund 46,277 59,782 43,465 65,198 67,312 2,114 3%
20 35 Regional Sewer Fund - - - 0%
20 40 Golf Fund 33,316 35,826 25,943 38,914 37,835 (1,079) -3%
20 45 Housing Initiative - - - 0%
20 50 CRA - 33,835 33,835 #DIV/0!
20 55 |Stormwater Fund 25,531 24,725 17,799 26,698 26,465 (233) -1%
20 60 Sanitation Fund 108,451 102,213 79,231 118,846 119,782 936 1%
20 65|Building Services Fund 73,711 95,609 70,890 106,335 113,013 6,678 6%
20 75|Garage Fund 29,289 29,992 22,307 33,460 36,254 2,794 8%
20 80 |Self Insurance Fund 3,602 8,758 6,462 9,693 9,359 (334) -3%
20 95 Utility Conservation Fund 15,321 7,074 7,892 (7,892) -100%
20 99 Benefit Fund 24,673 25,000 - 19,752 19,752 0%
90 90| Miscellaneous - - - 0%
Subtotal 2,149,299 2,391,124 1,727,548 2,621,555 2,870,302 248,747 9%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev
90 90 Other 7,283 94 - 0%
Subtotal 7,283 - 94 - - - #DIV/0!
380 Other Sources
381 Transfer From
10 1|General Fund
10 13| ARPA 18,087
Subtotal - 18,087 - - - - #DIV /0!
Total Sources of Funds 2,156,582 2,409,211 1,727,642 2,621,555 2,870,302 248,747 9%
crossfoot test, s=0
Wages and Benefits
12 10 | Regular 529,886 583,983 387,935 705,504 644,766 (60,738) -9%
30|Natural Disaster Regular 1,534 - 0%
50 Unused Vacation Pay 5,388 (4,857) - 0%
13 10 Part Time 18,987 8,715 23,298 23,997 699 3%
14 10 Standard Overtime 12,923 8,489 5,163 13,000 13,000 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 1,725 3,900 2,175 4,200 4,875 675 16%

49 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
IT Internal Service Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24
20| Incentive 14,402
30|Other Pays 3,333 5,405 4,085 5,400 10,800 5,400 100%
Subtotal Wages 554,789 630,309 408,073 751,402 697,438 (53,964) -7%
21 0|FICA Taxes 41,017 46,944 30,153 57,482 53,354 (4,128) -7%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 93,048 141,621 65,437 162,971 161,191 (1,780) -1%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 62,618 91,557 61,490 124,378 100,242 (24,136) -19%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 569 3,439 2,486 3,911 4,889 978 25%
Subtotal Benefits 197,252 283,561 159,567 348,743 319,676 (29,066) -8%
Wages and Benefits 752,041 913,870 567,641 1,100,144 1,017,114 (83,030) -8%
Operating Expenditures

31 10 Legal - 0%
90 Other 190,515 122,097 109,563 222,650 226,600 3,950 2%
40 10 Training/Registration (2,484) 7,882 7,882 52,000 44,500 (7,500) -14%
30 PEU 854 - 0%
41 10 Telephone 309,881 296,586 197,595 337,780 380,660 42,880 13%
30| Postage & Freight 7 40 500 500 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 14,052 11,804 8,685 12,415 12,415 - 0%
45 10 | Property/ Liability 3,116 3,116 2,389 4,837 4,837 - 0%
46 21 Equipment-General 49,987 136,925 78,504 153,250 164,600 11,350 7%
22 Equipment-Garage 19,600 19,600 13,067 10,780 11,270 490 5%
47 0 Printing & Binding 166 2,500 2,500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 290 478 2,000 2,000 - 0%
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 275 314 133 500 500 - 0%
20 Small Tools & Equipment 20,038 17,354 6,598 25,000 25,000 - 0%
65| Computer Software 540,787 622,261 518,553 814,067 909,044 94,977 12%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 405 200 200 820 820 - 0%
59 0 Depreciation 266,673 126,058 - - - 0%
64 15 Information Technology 85,503 20,740 - - - 0%
Debt Service 40,269 37,133 (3,136) -8%

40|Misc. Equipment 1,047 - 10,000 10,000 #DIV/0!
72 0|Interest 9,381 10,859 3,568 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,423,543 1,461,606 967,994 1,679,368 1,832,379 153,011 9%
Department Total 2,175,583 2,375,476 1,535,635 2,779,512 2,849,493 69,981 3%

crossfoot test, s=0

Net Income (19,001) 33,735 192,007 (157,957) 20,809 178,766 -113%

50 of 280




City of Lake Worth

Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Garage Fund

Actual History

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
341 Assessment Discount
0 0 Charges for Services 72,600 74,716 51,966 - 0%
20 10| General Fund 425,273 448,690 320,349 317,240 386,630 69,390 22%
20 15/Beach Fund 45,200 43,475 25,533 16,170 22,540 6,370 39%
20 20 Electric Fund 139,208 133,475 84,808 156,750 159,275 2,525 2%
20 25 Water Fund 124,900 124,900 78,666 128,810 116,495 (12,315) -10%
20 30 Local Sewer Fund 108,400 112,425 81,467 54,120 77,050 22,930 42%
20 35|Regional Sewer Fund 6,900 6,900 4,600 7,590 7,935 345 5%
20 55 Stormwater Fund 6,900 6,900 4,600 7,590 7,935 345 5%
20 60 Sanitation Fund 86,766 89,625 60,475 47,520 33,810 (13,710) -29%
20 65| Building Services Fund 35,116 34,300 25,725 35,574 39,445 3,871 11%
20 70/IT Fund 19,600 19,600 13,067 10,780 11,270 490 5%
20 75|Garage Fund 63,533 62,716 39,742 57,615 57,615 #DIV/0!
40 10 Heavy Equipment / Fuel Charge Back 233,328 154,519 122,116 200,000 200,000 - 0%
361 Donations - 0%
10 10 Investments 2,132 6,691 25,083 - 0%
30 0 Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (226) - 0%
40 0 Realized Gain/ (Loss) (1,473) 10 - 0%
364 0 0 Disp of Fixed Assets 44,359 45,831 29,925 - 0%
369 11,086 - 0%
90 0 Miscellaneous Revenue 3,734 736 - 0%
381 10 13/ ARPA 12,822 0%
40 1 1,500,000 0%
2 1,500,000 0%
381 40 10 |Sanitation 1,500,000 - 0%
395 0 0 Fund Balance - 330,000 104,000 (226,000) -68%
Subtotal 1,416,249 5,878,331 979,207 1,312,144 1,224,000 (88,144) -7%
549
Transportation
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 309,540 315,217 219,330 334,647 344,686 10,039 3%
20|Leave Payout 9,972 - 0%
50 Unused Vacation Pay 1,841 1,428 - 0%
14 10 /Standard Overtime 5,695 5,056 4,099 6,000 6,000 - 0%
15 10 Longevity 1,875 1,725 1,950 225 13%
20 /incentive 11,911
30 Other Benefits 162 363 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 327,048 335,649 223,792 342,372 352,636 10,264 3%

51 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Garage Fund

Actual History

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended

FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23

GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
21 0 FICA Taxes 24,138 24,812 16,766 26,191 26,977 785 3%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 73,827 77,777 38,273 77,303 86,172 8,868 11%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 65,627 69,693 45,225 75,005 66,719 (8,286) -11%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 5,310 7,815 5,684 9,370 11,712 2,342 25%
Subtotal Benefits 168,901 180,097 105,948 187,870 191,580 3,710 2%
Wages and Benefits 495,949 515,746 329,740 530,242 544,216 13,974 3%

Operating Expenditures
30 60 Golf Course
31 50|Internal IT Support 29,289 29,992 22,307 33,460 36,254 2,794 8%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 10,243 8,781 5,728 11,000 11,000 - 0%
40 10| Training/Registration 1,785 1,190 433 1,500 1,500 - 0%
43 10 Water 2,455 2,228 1,944 2,500 2,500 - 0%
20|Sewer 2,016 2,239 2,279 2,000 2,000 - 0%
30| Electricity 11,230 11,958 8,935 10,000 10,000 - 0%
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 3,803 3,803 2,536 3,800 3,800 - 0%
45 10|Property/ Liability 39,792 39,794 30,509 45,763 61,780 16,017 35%
46 10 Buildings 6,119 8,218 2,164 6,500 6,500 - 0%
21| Equipment-General 5,983 7,905 1,665 8,000 19,000 11,000 138%
22| Equipment-Garage 192,673 171,580 105,175 160,000 160,000 - 0%
26 | Vehicles over 1 Ton 8,658 6,427 1,036 5,000 5,000 - 0%
51 10| Office Supplies 461 460 61 500 500 - 0%
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 6,710 9,169 4,607 7,000 7,000 - 0%
15 Inventory Over and Short (735) 18,927 200 200 - 0%
16 | Inventory / Fuel-Over-Short 83,534 159,283 - 0%
18 Inventory Clearing Account 193,353 90,468 43,232 90,000 90,000 - 0%
19 Contra Clearing Account (619) - 0%
20|Small Tools 14,476 17,529 9,081 17,000 17,000 - 0%
40 Uniforms 3,680 1,123 2,384 4,000 4,000 - 0%
90 Other 10,813 12,416 5,939 11,000 - (11,000) -100%
9010 -

519 58 70|Bank Charges and Fees 306 77 76 - - - 0%
72 0 Interest 40,206 46,540 15,293 - - - 0%
549 59 0 Depreciation 337,140 243,793 - - - 0%
62 0 Buildings/Improvements 146,946 207,753 172,184 - - - 0%
64 30 Vehicles 60,598 - 0%

589 58 60| Other - GF Charge back 408 82,171 82,171 #DIV/0!
63 99 Fixed Assets Contra Acct (146,945) (207,753) - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,003,779 893,900 498,166 419,223 520,205 100,982 24%
Department Total 1,499,729 1,409,646 827,906 949,465 1,064,421 114,956 12%

crossfoot test, s=0

52 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Garage Fund

Actual History

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
64 30| Vehicles
Debt Service 345,166 159,141 (186,025) -54%
Department Total - - - 345,166 159,141 (186,025) -54%
Total Uses of Funds 1,499,729 1,409,646 827,906 1,294,631 1,223,562 (71,069) -5%
(13,245)
Net Income (83,480) 4,468,685 151,301 17,513 438 (17,075) -97%

53 of 280




54 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Self Insurance Fund

209,501 325,704 411,677 69,914 303,365
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
FUND 520|Self Insurance Fund
340
341
General Property and Liability
341 20 10|General Fund 628,739 605,833 464,473 648,241 940,557.00 292,316 45%
20 15 Beach Fund 121,758 112,795 86,476 120,691 171,370.00 50,679 42%
20 16 |Special Activities 47,987 (47,987) -100%
20 20 Electric Fund 918,043 945,586 722,153 1,011,777 1,462,359.15 450,582 45%
20 25 /Water Fund 537,692 537,693 412,231 575,332 834,769.00 259,437 45%
20 30|Local Sewer Fund 90,285 70,285 53,885 75,205 109,118.00 33,913 45%
20 35 Regional Sewer Fund 36,914 36,914 28,301 41,473 57,309.00 15,836 38%
20 40|Golf Fund 78,022 66,900 51,290 71,583 103,862.00 32,279 45%
20 55|Stormwater Fund 44,872 44,873 33,445 48,014 61,000.00 12,986 27%
20 60 Sanitation Fund 152,096 152,096 116,607 162,742 236,129.00 73,387 45%
20 65| Building Services Fund 1,735 1,735 1,330 1,856 2,693.00 837 45%
20 70/IT Fund 3,116 3,116 2,389 3,334 4,837.00 1,503 45%
20 75|Garage Fund 39,792 39,794 30,509 42,580 61,780.00 19,200 45%
20 95| Utility Conservation Fund 4,198 - 3,797 (3,797) -100%
20 99| Contributions-Other 6,048 6,048 4,637 9,389.00 9,389 0%
Worker's Compensation - -
21 10|General Fund 78,274 455,111 74,813 122,927 227,725.60 104,799 85%
21 15 Beach Fund 26,299 28,995 49,242 52,231.61 2,990 6%
21 16 |Special Activities 3,153 (3,153) -100%
21 20 Electric Fund 100,013 70,986 99,349 125,536.53 26,188 26%
21 25 /Water Fund 52,633 43,318 75,644 94,194.31 18,550 25%
21 30|Local Sewer Fund 18,978 21,176 26,879 33,538.44 6,659 25%
21 35|Regional Sewer Fund 3,235 3,133 4,511 5,638.41 1,127 25%
21 40|Golf Fund 1,968 2,800 6,250 7,803.50 1,554 25%
21 45 Housing Initiative - - 0%
21 55 Stormwater Fund 12,246 14,836 24,256 30,195.68 5,940 24%
21 60 Sanitation Fund 45,758 50,376 88,449 109,350.90 20,902 24%
21 65 Building Service Fund 5,485 7,931 11,104 43,771.23 32,667 294%
21 70/IT Fund 569 2,486 4,079 4,889.00 810 20%
21 75|Garage Fund 22,759 5,684 9,420 11,712.46 2,292 24%
21 81 Benefit Fund 24 110 197 - (197) -100%
21 95| Utility Conservation Fund - - 0%
Subtotal 3,031,550 3,078,779 2,334,367 3,380,072 4,801,760 1,421,688 42%
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 Investments 8,726 41,463 157,009 40,000 50,000.00 10,000 25%
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (904) - 0%
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (7,542) 64 - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
30 10| Setttlements 25,017 - 0%

55 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Self Insurance Fund

209,501 325,704 411,677 69,914 303,365
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
920 30|Insurance Recovery 81,785 250,927 127,931 - 0%
90 90 Other 4,125 117 5 - 0%
Subtotal 86,190 292,571 309,962 40,000 50,000 10,000 25%
Total Sources of Funds 3,117,740 3,371,350 2,644,329 3,420,072 4,851,760 1,431,688 42%
crossfoot test, s=0
51 Administrative
513 Administrative
1331 Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 226,036 86,203 65,464 125,344 136,107 10,763 9%
13 10 Part Time 354 - 0%
14 10 /Standard Overtime 283 1,025 783 2,500 2,750 250 10%
15 10 Longevity 292 113 225 263 38 17%
30|Other Pays 303 1,575 1,575 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 226,319 87,520 67,017 129,644 140,695 11,051 9%
21 0 FICA Taxes 18,630 6,503 4,976 9,901 10,746 845 9%
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 29,007 13,041 3,617 21,516 27,592 6,076 28%
20/401-a Plan 10,493 2,981 2,022 3,220 3,317 97 3%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 38,982 13,909 10,246 19,346 18,543 (803) -4%
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 24 116 104 165 289 123 75%
Subtotal Benefits 97,137 36,550 20,965 54,148 60,487 6,338 12%
Wages and Benefits 323,455 124,070 87,981 183,792 201,181 17,389 9%
Operating Expenditures
31 10 Legal 78,266 43,868 57,785 150,000 195,000 45,000 30%
50|Internal IT Support 3,602 5,101 3,735 5,603 5,307 (296) -5%
90 Other 4,200 4,200 - 0%
34 41 |Insurance Fund - - - 0%
45 Employee Training 25,845 23,825 14,789 60,000 60,000 - 0%
50 Other Contractual Service 56,905 66,924 43,875 100,000 120,000 20,000 20%
40 10| Training/Registration 2,470 4,218 5,000 7,400 2,400 48%
20|Lodging/Transportation 334 2,528 409 3,000 3,000 - 0%
41 30|Postage & Freight 91 27 500 500 - 0%
44 20|Operating/Capital Leasing 600 1,307 2,500 2,500 - 0%
45 1 IBNR Expense 81,277 (105,708) - 0%
10|Property/ Liability 100 6,396 126,500 170,775 44,275 35%
60 Deduct/Non-Covered Losses 516,355 860,191 249,132 520,000 564,000 44,000 8%
70|Insurance Premium Paid 1,174,966 1,302,352 1,422,968 1,256,600 2,085,743 829,143 66%
46 21| Equipment-General 1,755 11,000 12,000 1,000 9%
47 0 Printing & Binding 1,752 1,822 1,857 2,000 2,000 - 0%
48 0 Promotional Activities 540 2,005 2,000 2,000 - 0%
49 60 Safety Incentives 690 15,000 17,000 2,000 13%

56 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Self Insurance Fund

209,501 325,704 411,677 69,914 303,365
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended

FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23

GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
51 10 Office Supplies 1,144 350 2,000 2,000 - 0%
20 Office Furniture 2,527 5,000 5,000 - 0%
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 219 177 1,250 1,250 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,944,837 2,213,411 1,801,123 2,272,153 3,259,675 987,522 43%
Department Total 2,268,293 2,337,481 1,889,104 2,455,945 3,460,856 1,004,911 41%

crossfoot test, s=0
1332
Wages and Benefits -
12 10 Regular 2,692 87,767 65,464 125,344 136,107 10,763 9%
13 10|Part Time 354 - 0%
14 10|Standard Overtime 9 1,025 783 1,200 1,450 250 21%
15 10 Longevity 292 113 225 263 38 17%
30 Other Pays 303 1,575 1,575 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 2,701 89,084 67,017 128,344 139,395 11,051 9%
21 0 FICA Taxes 196 6,610 4,976 9,801 10,646 845 9%
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 13,566 3,617 21,516 27,592 6,076 28%
20/401-a Plan 817 2,981 2,022 3,220 3,317 97 3%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 14,671 10,246 19,076 18,548 (529) -3%
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 118 104 165 289 123 75%
Subtotal Benefits 1,013 37,946 20,965 53,779 60,391 6,613 12%
Wages and Benefits 3,714 127,030 87,981 182,123 199,786 17,663 10%
Operating Expenditures

31 10 Legal 1,938 12,000 14,000 2,000 17%
50|Internal IT Support 3,657 2,727 4,090 4,053 (37) -1%
34 50 Other Contractual Service 68,946 114,527 70,746 335,000 371,700 36,700 11%
40 10| Training/Registration 12,000 13,000 1,000 8%
45 1 IBNR Expense - 0%
2 IBNR Expense WC 76,698 (96,773) - 0%
60 Deduct/Non-Covered Losses 461,200 551,673 172,172 300,000 420,000 120,000 40%
80 Workmen's Comp Premium Pd 1,499 9,443 40,000 56,000 16,000 40%
52 20/Small Tools & Equipment 1,000 1,000 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 608,782 574,583 255,088 704,090 879,753 175,663 25%

- #DIV/0!
Department Total 612,496 701,613 343,069 886,213 1,079,539 193,326 22%

crossfoot test, s=0
Administrative
Other General Government
9010 Operating Expenditures

519 49 30| Uncollectible Accounts - 0%
58 70|Bank Charges and Fees 1,586 486 478 8,000 8,000 - 0%
535 59 0|Depreciation 6,183 6,066 - 0%

57 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Self Insurance Fund

209,501 325,704 411,677 69,914 303,365
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
519 99 90| Reser for Future Cap Exp 19,630 - 0%
589 58 60|Other 50 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 27,450 6,552 478 8,000 8,000 - 0%
Department Total 27,450 6,552 478 8,000 8,000 - 0%
crossfoot test, s=0
Total Use of Funds 2,908,239 3,045,646 2,232,652 3,350,158 4,548,395 1,198,237 36%
crossfoot test, s=0
Net Sources over Uses 209,501 325,704 411,677 69,914 303,365 233,451 334%
crossfoot test, s=0

58 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Benefit Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
FUND | 540 ‘Employee Benefits
330 Intergovernmental Revenue
338 Shared Revenue Local Unit
10 1|County Contributions 212,269.00 37,064.64 200,000.00 200,000.00 - 0%
341 Charges for Services- Health Insurance
20, 10 General Fund 1,180,471.76 1,390,383.00 (1,390,383.00) -100%
20| 15 Beach Fund 255,272.51 303,619.00 (303,619.00) -100%
20| 16 Special Activities 24,710.00 (24,710.00) -100%
20| 20 Electric Fund 1,051,406.80 1,188,245.00 (1,188,245.00) -100%
20, 25 Water Fund 471,022.36 519,892.00 (519,892.00) -100%
20| 30 Local Sewer Fund 223,178.14 229,645.00 (229,645.00) -100%
20| 35 Regional Sewer Fund 34,472.34 42,258.00 (42,258.00) -100%
20, 40 Golf Fund 9,599.00 12,645.00 (12,645.00) -100%
20| 45 Housing Initiative - 0%
20, 55 Stormwater Fund 95,063.47 95,691.00 (95,691.00) -100%
20, 60 Sanitation Fund 361,523.76 425,229.00 (425,229.00) -100%
20| 65 Building Services Fund 156,749.89 190,444.00 (190,444.00) -100%
20, 70 /IT Fund 62,618.15 102,711.00 (102,711.00) -100%
20, 75 Garage Fund 48,177.43 83,134.00 (83,134.00) -100%
20, 80 Self Insurance Fund 42,422.74 40,298.00 (40,298.00) -100%
20| 85 Foreclosure - 0%
20, 90 Grant Fund - 0%
20| 95 Utility Conservation Fund - 0%
20| 96 Participant Dental Cont 64,755.74 13,698.00 9,477.58 - 0%
20| 97 Participant Vision Cont 9,002.77 2,762.00 1,807.36 - 0%
20| 98 Participant Supp-Ins Cont 159,193.00 15,330.00 9,109.82 - 0%
20, 99 Particpant Med Contrib 549,949.54 3,783,256.00 2,479,193.60 20,149.00 4,689,108.64 4,668,959.64 23172%
Subtotal 4,774,879.40 3,815,046.00 2,499,588.36 4,669,053.00 4,689,108.64 20,055.64 0%
Employee Pension
22| 10 General Fund 1,074,339.33 1,262,052.00 (1,262,052.00) -100%
22| 15 Beach Fund 222,298.27 275,762.00 (275,762.00) -100%
22| 16 Special Activities 28,416.00 (28,416.00) -100%
22| 20 Electric Fund 1,468,692.17 1,605,592.00 (1,605,592.00) -100%
22| 25 Water Fund 474,733.28 546,537.00 (546,537.00) -100%
22| 30 Local Sewer Fund 214,643.56 240,908.00 (240,908.00) -100%
22| 35 Regional Sewer Fund 66,430.61 40,599.00 (40,599.00) -100%
22| 40 Golf Fund 15,255.84 19,014.00 (19,014.00) -100%
22| 45 Housing Initiative Fund - 0%
22/ 50 CRA - 0%
22| 55 Stormwater 66,435.70 102,244.00 (102,244.00) -100%
22| 60 Sanitation Fund 298,605.46 385,816.00 (385,816.00) -100%
22| 65 Building Services Fund 142,939.70 194,500.23 (194,500.23) -100%
22/ 70/IT Fund 93,047.98 145,573.00 (145,573.00) -100%
22| 75 Garage Fund 72,926.92 82,482.00 (82,482.00) -100%

59 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Benefit Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
22| 80 Self Insurance Fund 31,458.05 32,035.00 (32,035.00) -100%
22| 85 Foreclosure Fund - 0%
22| 90|Grant Fund - 0%
22| 95 Utility Conservation Fund 23,260.00 - 0%
Employee benefits Fund 16,018.00 (16,018.00) -100%
22| 99 Contributions-Other - 0%
Subtotal 4,265,066.87 - - 4,977,548.23 - (4,977,548.23) -100%
401A Contributions

23| 10 General Fund 61,579.82 109,680.00 (109,680.00) -100%
23| 15 Beach Fund 5,651.00 (5,651.00) -100%
23| 16 Special Activities 1,884.00 (1,884.00) -100%
23| 20 Electric Fund 166,875.02 21,838.00 (21,838.00) -100%
23| 25 Water Fund 17,149.29 22,033.00 (22,033.00) -100%
23| 30 Local Sewer Fund 6,817.59 8,464.00 (8,464.00) -100%
23| 35 Regional Sewer Fund - 0%
23| 40 Golf Fund 1,256.00 (1,256.00) -100%
23| 45 Housing Initiative Fund - 0%
23| 50 CRA - 0%
23| 55 Stormwater Fund 972.01 - - 0%
23| 60 Sanitation Fund - - 0%
23| 65 Building Services Fund 10,561.87 19,195.00 (19,195.00) -100%
23| 70/IT Fund - - 0%
23| 75 Garage Fund - - 0%
23| 80 Self Insurance Fund 817.18 6,440.00 (6,440.00) -100%
23| 85 Foreclosure Fund - 0%
23| 95 Utility Conservation Fund - 0%
23| 99 Contributions-Other 3,220.00 (3,220.00) -100%
Employee benefits Fund - 0%
23 Subtotal 264,772.78 - - 199,661.00 - (199,661.00) -100%
Charges for Services 9,304,719.05 3,815,046.00 2,499,588.36 9,846,262.23 4,689,108.64 (5,157,153.59) -52%

361 Interest & other Earnings
10| 10 Investments 2,864.48 9,956.00 37,701.76 4,000.00 (4,000.00) -100%
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (302.16) - 0%
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (2,092.06) 15.00 - 0%
Subtotal 470.26 9,971.00 37,701.76 4,000.00 - (4,000.00) -100%

369 Other Miscellaneous Rev
90, 90 Other 84,970.91 86,950.00 69.60 - 0%
Total Sources of Funds 9,390,160.22 4,124,236.00 2,574,424.36 10,050,262.23 4,889,108.64 (5,161,153.59) -51%

|
Uses of Funds

60 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Benefit Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended

FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23

GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24

1320
513 Administrative
12| 10 Regular 110,576.94 84,634.00 65,463.22 125,343.85 136,107.21 10,763.36 9%
13| 10 Part Time 353.75 - 0%
14| 10 Standard Overtime 145.89 1,014.00 777.52 500.00 - (500.00) -100%
15/ 10 Longevity 292.00 112.50 225.00 262.50 37.50 17%
30 Other Pays 207.70 6,594.00 4,249.08 1,575.00 1,575.00 - 0%
Subtotal 110,930.53 92,534.00 70,956.07 127,643.85 137,944.71 10,300.86 8%
21 0|FICA Taxes 7,248.01 6,893.00 5,273.78 9,747 .54 10,535.56 788.02 8%
22| 10 Defined Benefit Plan 4,574,256.87 69,265.00 3,625.76 21,516.23 27,592.18 6,075.95 28%
4,975,006.00 (4,975,006.00) -100%
20/401-a Plan 148,749.81 7,100.00 133,745.03 3,220.00 3,316.60 96.60 3%
199,661.00 (199,661.00) -100%
99 Other 200,000.00 (200,000.00) -100%
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 379.39 13,838.00 10,589.83 19,076.41 18,543.48 (532.93) -3%
30 PPO EE 4,583,058.65 1,210,539.00 2,924,467.65 4,100,360.00 4,190,533.00 90,173.00 2%
90 | Supplemental Insurance 231,606.41 26,355.00 174,456.21 247,817.00 374,689.00 126,872.00 51%
91|Supplemental Life Ins

95 Other 193.00 - 0%
96| Claims 2,583,899.00 18,702.31 - 0%
24| 10 Workers' Comp Regular 124.00 110.03 165.22 - (165.22) -100%
Subtotal 9,545,299.14 3,918,206.00 3,270,970.60 9,776,569.40 4,625,209.82 (5,151,359.58) -53%
Total Wages and Benefits 9,656,229.67 4,010,740.00 3,341,926.67 9,904,213.25 4,763,154.53 (5,141,058.72) -52%
31| 40 Medical - - - 0%

50|Internal IT Support 24,672.96 25,000.00 - 19,752.00 19,752.00 #DIV/0!
34| 45 Employee Training 20,929.80 5,383.00 (2/471.20) 40,000.00 (40,000.00) -100%
50|Other Contractual Service 28,501.86 62,115.00 8,124.62 70,000.00 60,000.00 (10,000.00) -14%
40| 10 Training/Registration 1,755.28 3,295.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 150%
20|Lodging/ Transportation 1,332.00 1,467.98 2,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 50%
41| 30 Postage & Freight 105.07 362.00 183.78 1,750.00 1,750.00 - 0%
43| 10 Water 1,248.67 365.00 238.21 1,750.00 1,750.00 - 0%
20|Sewer 737.18 443.00 283.11 800.00 800.00 - 0%
30 | Electricity 2,872.24 3,084.00 2,218.26 2,950.00 2,950.00 - 0%
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 133.08 120.00 142.16 140.00 140.00 - 0%
44| 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 2,600.00 699.00 1,728.88 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 0%
45| 10 Property/Liability 6,048.00 6,048.00 4,636.64 6,955.00 9,389.00 2,434.00 35%
47 0|Printing & Binding 3,000.00 2,873.00 1,609.93 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 0%
48 0|Promotional Activities 3,000.00 88.00 1,310.70 4,000.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 25%
51| 10 Office Supplies 1,837.90 1,864.00 2,196.91 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 383.00 1,891.00 1,630.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 - 0%

61 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Benefit Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24
9010 -
513| 58 70|Bank Charges 436.52 117.00 114.84 - 0%
Total Operating Expenditure 98,261.56 115,079.00 23,414.82 144,845.00 122,031.00 (22,814.00) -16%
Total uses 9,754,491.23 4,125,819.00 3,365,341.49 10,049,058.25 4,885,185.53 (5,163,872.72) -51%
Net Sources over Uses (364,331.01) (1,583.00) (790,917.13) 1,203.97 3,923.11 2,719.13 226%

62 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Debt Service Fund

‘ Actual History
FY 2023
Actual as of FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual =~ May 2023 FY 2023 Proposed  Change $FY Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual  (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Adopted Budget  Budget 23 to FY 24 to FY 24

Fund 203
REVENUES
311 Ad Valorem
10 20 Debt 2,334,299 2,506,651 2,292,107 2,159,088 2,151,588 (7,501) 0%
361 Interest & other Earnings
10, 10 Investments
395 Other Sources
0 0|Use of Fund Balance
Total Sources of Funds 2,334,299 2,506,651 2,292,107 2,159,088 2,151,588 (7,501) 0%
9010 Non-Departmental
519 71 0 Principal 765,000 805,000 - 850,000 885,000
72| 10|Interest 1,387,588 1,349,338 654,544 1,309,088 1,266,588
Expenditure Total 2,152,588 2,154,338 654,544 2,159,088 2,151,588 - 0%
Net Source over Use of Funds 181,712 352,314 1,637,564 - - (7,501) #DIV/0!

63 of 280



64 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
—_—  ——————————————— |
FUND 401 ‘ ELECTRIC FUND
‘ Revenue and Expenses Detail
REVENUES
340
341 Assessment Discount
90, 80 NSF and Bank Charges 44,303 50,841 44,366 35,000 50,000 15,000 43% 55,304.00
90, 90 Miscellaneous 178,152 198,314 62,032 224,090 224,090 - 0% 90,103.00
342 Public Safety -
15| 25| Electric Charging 186 2,623 2,293 - - 0% 3,586.00
343 Capital -
10, 10 Fuel Surcharge/ PCA Residential 10,311,106 12,424,734 10,760,973 20,426,852 10,538,405 (9,888,447) -48%| 14,032,163.00
10| 20 Electric Sales 23,025,575 24,368,769 15,025,514 23,450,000 24,153,500 703,500 3% 23,837,599.00
10| 21| Capacity- gas capacity/PESCO /Gas South 662,874 2,111,275 73,769 3,129,541 4,390,000 1,260,459 40% 3,129,541.00
11| 10 Fuel Surcharge/ PCA Commercial (& Demand) 5,823,263 7,508,690 6,989,222 7,400,021 6,737,669 (662,352) -9% 9,016,759.00
11/ 20 Electric Sales - Commerical Base 8,811,734 8,987,886 3,861,906 10,850,000 6,300,000 (4,550,000) -42% 5,823,723.00
11| 21| Capacity- billing component 1,656,768 273,733 - - 0%
ponent 11| 30| (Commerical)/Demand Sales $4,225,695 $6,228,223 6,670,679 3,990,000 10,019,519 6,029,519 151% 10,079,787.00
12| 10 Street Lighting $358,552 $362,127 244,729 355,000 365,650 10,650 3% 367,094.00
15| 10 Service Charge 721,120 678,103 436,261 670,000 690,100 20,100 3% 659,554.00
15| 20| Penalties/Late Fees 453,928 477,648 324,438 520,000 520,000 - 0% 488,018.00
15| 40| Private Area Lighting 265,015 400,505 290,450 250,000 257,500 7,500 3% 436,001.00
Subtotal 56,538,270 64,073,471 44,786,632 71,300,504 64,246,433 (7,054,071) -10% 68,019,232
354 Violations of L Ordinance -
30| 0| Tampering Fines 12,827 18,267 15,340 15,000 15,450 450 3% 21,520.00
Subtotal 12,827 18,267 15,340 15,000 15,450 450 3% 21,520
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10/ 10 Investments 4,839 5,729 14,568 253,845 253,845 - 0% 204,208.00
30| 0| Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (123) - - 0%
40| 0| Realized Gain/(Loss) (721) 158 424 - - 0% 644.00
364 Disp of Fixed Assets 6,125 - - 0%
0 0 Disp of Fixed Assets 2,744 - - 0% 3,659.00
365 Sale of Surplus Material - -
0 0 Sale of Surplus Material 20,888 1,531 12,131 - - 0% 16,174.00
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev - -
30, 10 Setttlements 11,358 859 301,412 - - 0% 301,412.00
90, 60 FDOT-Reimbursement 183,661 189,169 194,844 200,689 5,845 3%
90, 90 Other 516,955 222,697 3,245 30,000 30,900 900 3% 4,327.00
90| 93| CAIC 86,313 154,953 150,009 160,000 164,800 4,800 3% 359,540.00
Subtotal 829,295 575,096 484,533 638,689 650,234 11,545 2% 889,964
381 Transfer From -
10, 13| ARPA 220,860
382 Contribution from Enterpr - -

65 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
e s e X e e e e e e ke e e s s e e
15 0 Water 381,310 381,310 254,207 381,310 539,375 158,065 41% 381,310.00
30 0 Refuse 32,770 32,770 21,847 32,770 195,185 162,415 496% 32,770.00
60 0 Local Sewer 300,000 300,000 200,000 300,000 378,623 78,623 26% 300,000.00
Subtotal 714,080 934,940 476,054 714,080 1,113,182 399,102 56% 714,080
Total Sources of Funds 58,094,472 65,601,774 45,762,559 72,668,273 66,025,299 (6,642,974) -9% 69,644,796
EXPENDITURES
Dept| 1240 Customer Service
Wages and Benefits

12| 10| Regular 496,387 580,994 369,315 677,656 700,132 22,476 3% 575,730.00

20| Leave Payout 1,413 - 0%

30| Natural Disaster Regular 2,017 - 0%

50| Unused Vacation Pay (1,616) 9,980 - 0%
13| 10 Part Time 38,428 64,375 23,125 123,159 59,693 (63,466) -52% 39,867.00
14| 10| Standard Overtime 52,262 65,629 56,013 39,140 39,140 - 0% 85,829.00
15| 10| Longevity 1,500 3,900 1,950 4,125 4,350 225 5% 2,600.00

20| Incentive 29,003
Subtotal Wages 590,392 753,881 450,403 844,080 803,315 (40,765) -5% 704,026
21| 0 FICA Taxes 42,834 55,989 33,488 64,572 61,454 (3,119) -5% 52,414.00
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 113,378 155,496 55,575 156,539 175,033 18,495 12% 92,803.00
23| 0| Life & Health Insurance 133,595 114,219 64,400 173,222 169,205 (4,017) 2% 96,191.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 594 995 709 1,054 1,318 264 25% 1,110.00
Subtotal Benefits 290,401 326,699 154,172 395,387 407,010 11,623 3% 242,518
Wages and Benefits 880,793 1,080,580 604,575 1,239,467 1,210,325 (29,142) 2% 946,544
Operating Expenditures

31 10| Legal - 0%
50| Internal IT Support 208,540 232,925 168,438 252,657 367,649 114,992 46% 252,657.00
34| 50 Other Contractual Service 929,371 889,437 560,277 1,126,238 1,126,238 - 0% 853,622.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 2,220 4,331 2,471 10,000 10,000 - 0% 3,295.00

30 PEU 510 - - 0%

40| PMSA 205 - - 0%

41, 20 Mobile Radios - - 0%
30| Postage & Freight 29,320 26,861 20,000 30,000 30,000 - 0% 26,667.00
43/ 10 Water 23,208 84 2,284 15,000 15,000 - 0% 3,527.00
20| Sewer 12,636 92 2,727 15,000 15,000 - 0% 4,208.00
30| Electricity 7,841 10,557 9,387 9,000 9,000 - 0% 14,053.00
40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 1,942 44 1,397 2,340 2,340 - 0% 2,016.00
44| 20| Operating/Capital Leasing 8,171 8,115 50,278 110,164 110,164 - 0% 74,501.00
45| 10| Property/Liability 48,885 50,352 38,603 57,905 78,172 20,267 35% 57,905.00

46| 21| Equipment-General 310 - - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 4,900 4,900 3,267 - - 0% 4,900.00

66 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
_ mmm ___anm_ e,
90| Other 25,114 14,728 5,053 2,500 6,100 3,600 144% 6,737.00
47| 0| Printing & Binding 3,209 3,629 648 8,000 8,000 - 0% 1,015.00
48| 0| Promotional Activities 8,249 15,711 6,000 15,000 15,000 - 0% 8,967.00
49| 25| Collection Fees 18,070 11,851 5,592 20,000 20,000 - 0% 8,807.00
90| Other 16 - - 0%
51| 10| Office Supplies 19,676 22,678 10,511 25,000 25,000 - 0% 16,498.00
20| Small Tools & Equipment 97 600 600 - 0% 150.00
40| Uniforms 1,250 1,250 - 0% 313.00
90| Other 776 1,357 727 600 600 - 0% 2,360.00
56/ 20| Equipment-Technology 27,783 9,980 8,820 106,000 50,000 (56,000) -53% 11,760.00
64| 15| Machinery & Equipment / Electric 10,990 13,793 18,390.00
70, 00 Capital Outlay Contra (1,577) - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,379,472 1,318,622 910,273 1,807,254 1,890,113 82,859 5% 1,372,348
Department Total 2,260,264 2,399,202 1,514,848 3,046,721 3,100,437 53,717 2% 2,318,892
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept| 6010 Administration
Wag‘es and Benefits
12| 10 Regular 434,557 521,137 344,808 592,656 466,443 (126,213) -21% 527,343.00
20| Leave Payout 2,386 - 0%
50| Unused Vacation Pay 4,607 1,810 - 0%
14| 10| Standard Overtime 2,652 2,193 1,420 4,120 4,120 - 0% 2,131.00
15| 10| Longevity 675 2,033 1,380 1,545 165 12%
30| Other Pays 5,368 5,000 4,829 6,660 6,660 - 0% 7,269.00
Subtotal Wages 450,245 532,173 351,057 604,816 478,768 (126,048) -21% 536,743
21| 0| FICA Taxes 30,602 37,319 24,217 44,367 34,840 (9,526) -21% 37,508.00
22| 10| Defined Benefit Plan 132,641 62,355 28,503 86,071 59,947 (26,124) -30% 45,662.00
20| 401-a Plan 11,845 25,094 16,805 22,005 22,666 660 3% 25,773.00
23| 0| Life & Health Insurance 126,023 64,045 37,929 93,169 55,583 (37,586) -40% 55,814.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 478 697 552 995 1,244 249 25% 845.00
27| 0| Recruiting Expenses 8,902 - 0%
Subtotal Benefits 310,490 189,510 108,006 246,607 174,280 (72,327) -29% 165,602
Wages and Benefits 760,735 721,683 459,063 851,423 653,047 (198,376) -23% 702,345
Operating Expenditures
31 10| Legal 28,416 32,894 19,169 100,000 50,000 (50,000) -50% 26,909.00
50| Internal IT Support 88,741 93,595 69,444 104,166 96,593 (7,573) -7% 104,166.00
90| Other 218,837 206,805 154,645 413,760 146,000 (267,760) -65% 230,788.00
32| 0 Accounting & Auditing 17,559 29,109 16,892 24,000 24,000 - 0% 28,030.00
34/ 10 Maintenance - - #DIV/0!
34| 50| Other Contractual Service 30,884 32,925 39,121 56,600 143,145 86,545 153% 57,885.00
51| City Contractual Services - - #DIV/0!
95| Interfund Admins Services - - #DIV/0!

67 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
—_— — ————————————————— ——————————— — ———————— |
40| 10| Training/Registration 3,205 5,428 1,226 7,500 7,500 - 0% 1,508.00
20| Lodging/Transportation 2,521 2,693 821 5,000 5,000 - 0% 1,391.00
41| 30| Postage & Freight 1,739 742 174 1,500 1,500 - 0% 370.00
43/ 10 Water 417 125 353 450 450 - 0% 522.00
20| Sewer 205 65 213 200 200 - 0% 313.00
30| Electricity 9,307 1,940 3,848 7,500 7,500 - 0% 5,840.00
40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 400 68 170 750 750 - 0% 254.00
44| 10| Buildings 13,935
44| 20| Operating/Capital Leasing 8,767 4,263 3,180 8,500 8,500 - 0% 5,674.00
45| 10| Property/Liability 50,885 52,412 37,387 56,080 75,708 19,628 35% 56,080.00
46/ 10| Buildings 12,830 23,476 14,400 38,000 38,000 - 0% 23,240.00
21| Equipment-General 250 4,000 4,000 - 0% 333.00
22| Equipment-Garage 55,533 53,900 35,933 - 5,635 5,635 0% 47,911.00
26| Heavy Equipment 3,198 1,284 1,365 - - 0% 1,820.00
47| 0| Printing & Binding 871 848 100 6,000 6,000 - 0% 2,437.00
48 0| Promotional Activities 5,022 4,822 2,884 11,000 13,500 2,500 23% 3,845.00
49| 10| Advertising 2,000 - (2,000) -100%
90 Other 8,825 9,366 6,615 10,000 12,000 2,000 20% 8,820.00
51| 10| Office Supplies 5,289 8,426 5,369 10,000 10,000 - 0% 7,541.00
52/ 10 Gas, Lubricants, & Oil 7,015 11,648 7,249 - - 0% 9,665.00
55| Safety Compliance 23,000 23,000 15,333 25,000 25,000 - 0% 23,000.00
65| Computer Software 771 5,000 1,000 (4,000) -80%
54/ 0 Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 42,711 42,763 42,443 55,000 55,000 - 0% 56,644.00
64| 0| Machinery & Equipment 23,327.00 - 24,500 24,500 0% 31,103.00
15| Machinery & Equipment/ Electric 4,237
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 626,175 661,540 501,911 952,006 761,481 (190,525) -20% 736,089
Department Total 1,386,910 1,383,223 960,974 1,803,429 1,414,529 (388,900) -22% 1,438,434
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept | 6020 Engineering
Wages and Benefits
12| 10 Regular 742,308 891,767 620,444 1,048,268 1,069,703 21,435 2% 956,155.00
50| Unused Vacation Pay 8,871 (1,782) - 0%
13| 10 Part Time 16,452 10,767 14,110 194,500 33,990 (160,510) -83% 18,813.00
14, 10| Standard Overtime 2,435 5,046 3,073 4,000 4,000 - 0% 4,984.00
15| 10| Longevity 1,200 865 1,275 1,350 75 6% 1,154.00
20| Incentive 19,268
30| Other Pays 442 100 - - 0%
Subtotal Wages 770,508 926,366 638,492 1,248,043 1,109,043 (139,000) -11% 981,106
21| 0 FICA Taxes 57,127 70,075 48,321 95,475 84,842 (10,633) -11% 74,263.00
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 228,924 209,891 67,839 242,150 267,426 25,276 10% 119,352.00
20| 401-a Plan 3,301 - 0% 4,402.00
23/ 0| Life & Health Insurance 131,823 93,359 55,641 125,023 121,975 (3,048) 2% 82,041.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 8,093 14,524 10,663 20,485 25,606 5121 25% 16,384.00
Subtotal Benefits 425,967 387,849 185,765 483,133 499,849 16,715 3% 296,442

68 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
Wages and Benefits 1,196,474 1,314,215 824,257 1,731,176 1,608,892 (122,284) -7% 1,277,548
Operating Expenditures

31 10| Legal - 0%
50| Internal IT Support 65,298 64,813 47,828 71,742 88,296 16,554 23% 71,742.00

90| Other 4,400 10,000 10,000 - 0%
34| 50| Other Contractual Service 114,696 257,286 62,612 90,000 90,000 - 0% 84,016.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 2,000 2,202 15,000 17,600 2,600 17% 331.00
20| Lodging/Transportation 3,074 280 4,000 4,000 - 0% 374.00

60| IBEW A/B Ticket 158 - - 0%
41| 30 Postage & Freight 523 400 357 1,000 1,000 - 0% 477.00
43| 10, Water 110 33 93 115 115 - 0% 138.00
20| Sewer 54 17 56 50 50 - 0% 82.00
30| Electricity 2,451 511 1,013 1,300 1,300 - 0% 1,538.00
40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 105 18 45 110 110 - 0% 67.00
45| 10 Property/Liability 3,167 3,262 2,501 3,751 5,064 1,313 35% 3,751.00

46| 21| Equipment-General 500 500 - 0%
22| Equipment-Garage 28,500 30,198 20,933 29,150 28,175 (975) -3% 27,911.00
26| Heavy Equipment 739 71 5 - - 0% 5.00
52| 10 Gas, Lubricants, & Oil 2,104 2,893 1,009 3,600 3,600 - 0% 1,345.00

20| Small Tools & Equipment 2,363 858 5,000 5,000 - 0%
65| Computer Software 6,100 - - #DIV/0! 8,133.00

90| Other 20 - - - 0%

54/ 0 Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 1,000 1,000 - 0%
56| 20 Equipment-Technology 140,136 156,104 56,007 170,000 327,000 157,000 92% 86,080.00

64| 15| Machinery & Equipment/ Electric 2,321
70| 0| Capital Outlay Contra (513,869) (574,496) - (661,077) (661,077) 0% (641,822.00)
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures (151,446) (46,035) 198,839 406,318 (78,266) (484,584) -119% (355,832)
Department Total 1,045,029 1,268,180 1,023,096 2,137,494 1,530,626 (606,869) -28% 921,716
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept | 6030 Material Mgmt/ Warehouse
Wages and Benefits

12| 10| Regular 151,367 140,449 89,696 201,584 210,521 8,937 4% 137,836.00

30| Natural Disaster Regular 758 - 0%
14| 10 Standard Overtime 4,065 8,738 5,233 3,000 3,000 - 0% 8,205.00

30| Natural Disaster Overtime 753 - 0%

15/ 10| Longevity - - 0%

20| Incentive 7,161

30| Other Pays 66 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 157,009 156,348 94,928 204,584 213,521 8,937 4% 146,041
21| 0 FICA Taxes 11,608 11,568 7,041 15,651 16,334 684 4% 10,842.00

69 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 3,266 34,807 14,907 46,566 37,473 (9,092) -20% 23,818.00
23/ 0| Life & Health Insurance 1,754 22,536 13,898 47,906 53,194 5,288 11% 20,413.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 2,357 1,585 2,475 3,093 619 25% 2,439.00
Subtotal Benefits 16,628 71,268 37,430 112,598 110,095 (2,502) 2% 57,512
Wages and Benefits 173,637 227,616 132,359 317,182 323,616 6,434 2% 203,553
Operating Expenditures
31| 10| Legal - - 0%
50| Internal IT Support 24,313 - - 0%
34| 50 Other Contractual Service 4,233 2,086 6,000 6,000 - 0% 2,781.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 600 303 7,500 7,500 - 0% 1,105.00
60| IBEW A/B Tickey 225 - - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 3,937 2,809 1,479 3,500 3,500 - 0% 2,702.00
44| 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 3,262 - - 0%
46| 21| Equipment-General 33,120 828 67,500 67,500 - 0% 2,608.00
22| Equipment-Garage 7,590 - (7,590) -100%
91 Warehouse issues 2,193 2,277 1,333 15,000 15,000 - 0% 1,943.00
47| 0 Printing & Binding 461 510 1,000 1,000 - 0%
49| 90| Other 250 250 - 0%
51| 10| Office Supplies 2,000 2,000 - 0% 114.00
20| Small Tools & Equipment 26,307 9,682 5,150 25,000 25,000 - 0% 6,867.00
90 Other 27,466 1,165 6,674 13,500 13,500 - 0% 15,560.00
54/ 0 Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 480 2,400 2,400 - 0%
70/ 0| Capital Outlay Contra (57,283) (31,599) - - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 61,339 (6,878) 17,549 151,240 143,650 (7,590) -5% 33,680
Department Total 234,976 220,738 149,908 468,422 467,266 (1,156) 0% 237,233
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept | 6031 Power Plant
Wages and Benefits
12| 10 Regular 932,925 976,299 663,113 1,001,145 1,027,852 26,707 3% 994,669.00
20| Leave Payout 2,931 - 0%
50| Unused Vacation Pay 1,083 (6,502) - 0%
14, 10| Standard Overtime 103,318 90,501 75,563 128,750 128,750 - 0% 111,375.00
15 10| Longevity 6,214 9,879 7,050 9,750 9,825 75 1% 10,600.00
20| Incentive 27,107
30| Other Pays 6,548 6,220 5,039 4,500 4,500 - 0% 7,569.00
Subtotal Wages 1,053,019 1,103,504 750,765 1,144,145 1,170,927 26,782 2% 1,124,213
21| 0 FICA Taxes 75,401 82,964 56,367 87,458 89,507 2,049 2% 87,725.00
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 214,562 209,535 112,112 200,419 222,579 22,160 11% 174,073.00
20| 401-a Plan 7,366 12,285 8,590 13,353 13,754 401 3% 13,508.00

70 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
23/ 0| Life & Health Insurance 169,814 157,284 101,881 162,904 158,639 (4,265) -3% 152,624.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 9,403 16,330 11,844 16,128 20,161 4,032 25% 18,417.00
Subtotal Benefits 476,546 478,398 290,795 480,263 504,640 24,377 5% 446,347
Wages and Benefits 1,529,565 1,581,902 1,041,560 1,624,408 1,675,567 51,159 3% 1,570,560
Operating Expenditures
31| 50| Internal IT Support 49,924 81,490 61,181 91,771 99,713 7,942 9% 91,771.00
70| Environmental Compl 60,322 55,714 19,110 93,330 93,330 - 0% 29,451.00
90 Other 6,899 7,807 5,710 8,000 8,000 - 0% 8,088.00
34| 20 Purchased Power 9,360,463 18,812,723 4,977,646 16,256,934 10,464,323 (5,792,611) -36% 8,259,144.00
22| PP; FPL 2,232,634 2,682,792 1,450,775 2,749,752 2,749,752 - 0% 2,250,921.00
23| PP; Stanton 2,545,158 4,015,206 2,443,265 2,485,694 4,300,000 1,814,306 73% 3,766,906.00
25| PP; St. Lucie 10,842,139 10,685,689 4,909,688 9,330,383 8,491,212 (839,171) -9% 8,925,807.00
27| PP: Gas Distribution 486,715 473,365 273,594 462,369 462,369 - 0% 416,905.00
29| PP; Gas South 283,431 634,682 2,812,747 4,050,000 1,237,253 44% 2,812,747.00
30 Pur Power - FMPA Solar I 269,480 (269,480) -100%
31 Pur Power - FMPA Solar II - 1,251,407 1,251,407 0%
50| Other Contractual Service 13,405 139,349 17,001 401,150 85,150 (316,000) -79% 204,557.00
99| Net Meter Contra 2,039 3,130 4,173.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 4,313 1,901 14,000 14,000 - 0% 4,792.00
17| Other 4,017 - - 0% 28.00
30 PEU 262 2,500 (2,500) -100%
60| IBEW A/B Ticket 1,516 - - 0%
70| Elelctropac 37 - - 0%
41| 30| Postage & Freight 1,875 1,797 818 2,500 2,500 - 0% 1,148.00
43/ 10 Water 70,449 40,843 28,472 75,000 75,000 - 0% 42,177.00
20| Sewer 71,653 72,075 51,188 70,000 70,000 - 0% 76,856.00
30| Electricity 6,516 5,806 3,993 6,500 6,500 - 0% 6,080.00
40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 8,421 6,383 3,994 8,000 8,000 - 0% 5,991.00
50| Natural Gas 375,785 224,792 78,412 250,000 250,000 - 0% 104,550.00
44| 20| Operating/Capital Leasing 4,406 5,354 2,856 5,000 7,000 2,000 40% 4,382.00
45| 10| Property/Liability 662,595 682,473 523,229 784,844 1,059,539 274,695 35% 784,844.00
46/ 10| Buildings 14,569 9,452 15,000 15,000 - 0%
21| Equipment-General 27,621 30,348 15,844 30,775 30,775 - 0% 26,793.00
22| Equipment-Garage 9,800 10,300 7,867 7,590 7,935 345 5% 10,489.00
26| Heavy Equipment 257 - - 0%
51| Boiler Plant 8,436 42,191 19,726 25,000 25,000 - 0% 26,302.00
52| Electrical Plant 68,170 48,885 32,953 98,200 40,000 (58,200) -59% 44,252.00
53| Steam Plant 17,340 14,111 14,790 20,000 20,000 - 0% 19,960.00
54| Other Plant 12,979 2,594 25,000 10,000 (15,000) -60%
47| 0| Printing & Binding 27 3,445 2,500 2,500 - 0%
49| 10| Advertising 1,159 2,000 2,000 - 0%
90 Other 32 - - 0%
51| 10| Office Supplies 452 110 170 2,000 2,000 - 0% 227.00
20| Office Furniture 500 500 - 0%
52/ 10 Gas, Lubricants, & Oil 8,307 442 201 1,500 1,500 - 0% 268.00
11| Diesel fuel 71,960 - - 0%

71 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
12| Lubricants 1,699 1,515 2,246 2,500 2,500 - 0% 2,995.00
15| Inventory/Over-Short (37,520) 118,326 1,282 - - 0% 1,709.00
18| Inventory Clearing Acct 597 (279) - - 0%
20| Small Tools & Equipment 5,634 4,384 4,241 5,000 5,000 - 0% 5,750.00
30| Chemicals 11,112 27,228 11,795 10,000 50,000 40,000 400% 15,727.00
40| Uniforms 3,573 3,183 1,689 2,500 3,500 1,000 40% 2,578.00
60| Lab 1,191 793 1,024 2,500 2,500 - 0% 1,765.00
90 Other 46,159 51,860 38,515 35,685 44,685 9,000 25% 60,579.00
54/ 0 Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 60,000 1,200 60,000 65,000 5,000 8% 1,600.00
64| 15 Electric (2,160) - - #DIV/0!
70/ 0| Capital Outlay Contra (10,999) - - #DIV /0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 27,347,603 39,064,996 15,009,507 36,528,204 33,878,191 (2,650,013) -7% 28,022,312
Department Total 28,877,168 40,646,898 16,051,066 38,152,612 35,553,758 (2,598,854) -7% 29,592,872
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept = 6033 Power System Operation
Wages and Benefits
12| 10 Regular 624,312 699,160 516,511 872,265 813,972 (58,292) -7% 810,843.00
50| Unused Vacation Pay 4,187 10,264 - 0%
14, 10| Standard Overtime 78,935 108,613 73,585 120,000 120,000 - 0% 119,817.00
15| 10| Longevity 7,875 7,275 5,475 7,725 8,025 300 4% 7,300.00
20| Incentive 14,398
30| Other Pays 4,166 4,282 3,615 4,500 4,500 - 0% 5,512.00
Subtotal Wages 719,475 843,992 599,185 1,004,490 946,497 (57,992) -6% 943,472
21| 0 FICA Taxes 52,828 61,736 44,731 76,775 72,338 (4,436) -6% 70,517.00
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 136,655 171,504 100,101 201,493 203,493 2,000 1% 158,129.00
23/ 0| Life & Health Insurance 95,490 99,982 68,457 134,124 106,523 (27,601) 21% 102,546.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 7,364 13,096 10,006 13,265 16,581 3,316 25% 15,756.00
Subtotal Benefits 292,337 346,318 223,295 425,657 398,935 (26,721) -6% 346,948
Wages and Benefits 1,011,812 1,190,310 822,480 1,430,146 1,345,433 (84,713) -6% 1,290,420
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 85,653 66,761 48,773 73,160 113,818 40,658 56% 73,160.00
90 Other 247,236 268,792 145,999 519,761 633,100 113,339 22% 271,379.00
34| 10 Maintenance 2,947 16,598 525 6,500 6,500 - 0% 700.00
50| Other Contractual Service 2,640 5,160 3,870 705,800 605,400 (100,400) -14% 5,733.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 16,300 9,290 7,444 25,000 25,000 - 0% 16,125.00
30 PEU 1,066 - - 0%
41| 10| Telephone 1,165 2,650 2,650 - 0%
30| Postage & Freight - - 0%
43/ 10 Water 1,886 1,353 841 1,400 1,400 - 0% 1,260.00
20| Sewer 647 336 227 400 400 - 0% 338.00
30| Electricity 19,877 23,092 18,878 20,000 20,000 - 0% 30,082.00

72 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
—_—  ——————————————— |

40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 8,945 8,399 5,198 9,500 9,500 - 0% 7,797.00
44| 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 2,529 3,037 2,084 3,200 3,750 550 17% 3,316.00
45| 10 Property/Liability 39,620 40,809 31,287 46,930 63,356 16,426 35% 46,930.00
46| 10| Buildings 350 764 419 1,000 1,000 - 0% 876.00

21| Equipment-General 539 507 4,000 4,000 - 0%

22| Equipment-Garage 4,900 (4,900) -100%

24| Equipment-Utilities 1,494 188 1,000 5,900 - 0%
47| 0| Printing & Binding 717 800 968 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,291.00
51| 10 Office Supplies 1,690 4,086 1,332 2,000 2,000 - 0% 1,816.00
52| 20| Small Tools & Equipment 86 250 250 - 0% 115.00

40| Uniforms 109 - - 0%

56| 20 Equipment-Technology 1,933 2,676 3,000 3,000 - 0%

64| 15 Electric 2,160 - - 0%

40| Misc. Equipment 30,000 (30,000) -100%

70/ 0| Capital Outlay Contra (24,139) (57,105) - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 415,364 395,543 267,931 1,461,451 1,502,023 40,572 3% 460,918
Department Total 1,427,176 1,585,853 1,090,411 2,891,597 2,847,456 (44,141) -2% 1,751,338

crossfoot test, s=0
Dept | 6034 Distribution
Wages and Benefits

12| 10| Regular 2,215,297 2,331,833 1,389,540 2,642,377 2,634,169 (8,208) 0% 2,230,298.00

20| Leave Payout 13,147 - 0%

30| Natural Disaster Regular 11,991 - 0%

50| Unused Vacation Pay (1,990) (2,289) - 0%

13| 10 Part Time 36,967 57,097 67,053 - (67,053) -100%
14| 10| Standard Overtime 716,609 685,243 497,277 408,446 408,446 - 0% 856,942.00

30 Natural Disaster Overtime 28,573 - 0%
15| 10| Longevity 2,273 5,095 2,711 3,562 3,637 75 2% 4,081.00

20| Incentive 55,532 0%
30| Other Pays 21,969 18,069 12,693 4,500 4,500 - 0% 24,123.00
Subtotal Wages 3,044,837 3,150,580 1,902,220 3,125,938 3,050,752 (75,186) 2% 3,115,444
21| 0 FICA Taxes 215,675 236,908 138,961 223,674 218,387 (5,287) 2% 229,254.00
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan (813,457) 587,460 270,046 578,114 622,564 44,451 8% 437,889.00
20| 401-a Plan 2,236 537 13,972 14,391 419 3% 2,866.00
23/ 0| Life & Health Insurance 416,648 311,369 187,650 400,225 359,083 (41,143) -10% 281,753.00
24| 10| Workers' Comp Regular 28,588 45,615 28,602 35,111 43,889 8,778 25% 47,608.00
Subtotal Benefits (150,310) 1,181,352 625,796 1,251,096 1,258,315 7,218 1% 999,370
Wages and Benefits 2,894,527 4,331,932 2,528,016 4,377,034 4,309,067 (67,967) -2% 4,114,814

Operating Expenditures

31 10| Legal - 0%

15/ Equipment Test 9,061 8,319 1,405 15,000 15,000 - 0% 6,658.00

73 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
————_\———
50| Internal IT Support 24,314 48,875 35,689 53,534 53,047 (487) -1% 53,534.00
70| Environmental Compl 2,791 737 150 5,000 5,000 - 0% 200.00
90| Other 533,831 986,371 1,727,702 100,000 100,000 - 0% 2,318,989.00
34| 10| Maintenance 885,921 936,743 664,403 937,000 937,000 - 0% 1,007,186.00
50| Other Contractual Service 83,989 188,451 47,155 115,250 115,250 - 0% 72,174.00
75| Right of Way 23,210 33,778 35,196 26,000 37,000 11,000 42% 46,928.00
40| 10 Training/Registration 10,619 30,355 12,896 22,500 37,500 15,000 67% 20,918.00
20| Lodging/Transportation - - #DIV/0!
30| Other - - #DIV/0!
60| IBEW 4,171 - - 0%
70| Electropac 234 - - 0%
41| 30 Postage & Freight 11,378 6,416 1,961 7,500 7,500 - 0% 7,500.00
43| 10| Water 6,605 2,382 3,645 4,300 4,300 - 0% 7,042.00
20| Sewer 2,602 409 1,353 1,200 1,200 - 0% 1,987.00
30| Electricity 64,612 21,767 32,617 30,000 30,000 - 0% 49,372.00
40| Refuse/Waste Disposal 19,288 14,448 8,279 25,000 25,000 - 0% 13,007.00
50| Natural Gas - - #DIV/0! 26,693.00
60| Stormwater - - #DIV/0!
44| 10 Building - - #DIV/0!
20| Operating/Capital Leasing - - #DIV/0!
30| Vehicles 15,581 9,115 20,020 31,000 31,000 - 0%
45| 10 Property/Liability 90,741 93,463 71,655 107,482 145,101 37,619 35% 107,482.00
46, 10| Buildings 6,900 10,000 10,000 - 0% 9,200.00
21| Equipment-General 897 5,689 37,500 37,500 - 0% 7,585.00
22| Equipment-Garage 90,099 86,600 56,008 58,520 61,180 2,660 5% 74,678.00
25| Small Equipment 4,828 4,954 1,830 5,000 5,000 - 0% 3,151.00
26| Heavy Equipment 68,777 49,771 24,194 25,000 25,000 - 0% 32,235.00
27| Heavy Equip-ext repairs 123,683 108,535 33,613 100,000 100,000 - 0% 69,075.00
40| Infrastructure 13,681 6,975 2,851 5,000 5,000 - 0% 3,801.00
71| Substation Equipment 275,001 452,670 92,587 267,000 325,000 58,000 22% 126,318.00
72| Poles, Towers & Fixtures 556,620 469,874 343,453 265,000 265,000 - 0% 549,527.00
73| Overhead Conductors 51,311 62,827 91,127 65,000 65,000 - 0% 134,352.00
74| Underground Conductors 44,090 67,233 39,183 30,000 30,000 - 0% 68,252.00
75| Line Transformers 334,069 295,357 172,821 220,000 220,000 - 0% 408,174.00
76| Services 1,042 92 5,000 5,000 - 0%
91| Warehouse Issues 1,938 928 - - 0%
47| 0| Printing & Binding 1,056 671 1,194 2,000 2,000 - 0% 1,592.00
49 10| Advertising 1472 2,500 2,500 - 0%
90| Other 32 500 500 - 0%
52| 10| Gas, Lubricants, & Oil 53,992 86,106 58,955 70,000 70,000 - 0% 78,606.00
15| Inventory/Over-Short 102,499 265,393 (7,364) - - 0% (9,818.00)
20| Small Tools & Equipment 96,044 70,190 54,560 45,000 45,000 - 0% 87,722.00
30| Chemicals 480 1,000 1,000 - 0%
40| Uniforms 28,606 19,111 20,907 50,000 50,000 - 0% 34,413.00
90| Other 56,421 76,070 26,124 31,900 31,900 - 0% 46,279.00
54| 0| Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 4,615 914 2,400 2,400 - 0%
63| 15| Infrastructure 330 - - 0%

74 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
70| 0| Capital Outlay Contra (841,694) (896,969) - (1,555,832) (1,555,832) 0% (1,363,720.00)
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 2,857,129 3,610,638 3,688,757 2,779,086 1,347,046 (1,432,040) -52% 4,101,092
Department Total 5,751,656 7,942,570 6,216,773 7,156,120 5,656,113 (1,500,007) -21% 8,215,906
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept | 6035 Meter Shop
Wages and Benefits
12| 10 Regular 575,428 581,748 420,436 639,177 669,305 30,128 5% 630,654.00
20| Leave Payout 3,637 - 0%
30| Natural Disaster Regular 1,698 - 0%
50| Unused Vacation Pay 606 (724) - 0%
13| 10 Part Time 56,150 94,853 44,277 83,192 85,688 2,496 3% 71,835.00
14| 10 Standard Overtime 35,017 29,441 24,385 20,000 20,000 - 0% 37,851.00
15 10| Longevity 5,082 9,461 6,381 8,747 8,969 222 3% 9,265.00
20| Incentive 24,547
30| Other Pays 3,624 56 25 - 0% 33.00
Subtotal Wages 681,241 739,382 495,504 751,116 783,962 32,846 4% 749,638
21| 0 FICA Taxes 50,222 55,148 36,981 57,460 59,973 2,513 4% 58,155.00
22| 10| Defined Benefit Plan 134,774 152,997 68,310 147,650 167,326 19,676 13% 110,354.00
23| 0| Life & Health Insurance 124,245 111,605 74,974 131,801 128,159 (3,642) -3% 113,527.00
24| 10 Workers' Comp Regular 6,476 9,263 7,025 10,916 13,645 2,729 25% 11,090.00
Subtotal Benefits 315,716 329,013 187,290 347,828 369,104 21,276 6% 293,126
Wages and Benefits 996,958 1,068,395 682,795 1,098,944 1,153,066 54,122 5% 1,042,764
Operating Expenditures
31 10| Legal - 0%
15| Equipment Test 2,000 2,000 - 0%
20| Engineering - - #DIV/0!
50| Internal IT Support 53,072 87,849 67,001 100,501 128,104 27,603 27% 100,501.00
70| Environmental Compl - - #DIV/0! 24,119.00
75| PCB Disposable - - #DIV/0! 10,047.00
90| Other 48,290 104,111 17,861 165,000 165,000 - 0% 14,560.00
34| 10 Maintenance 4,421 4,284 7,535 5,400 5,400 - 0% 1,701.00
20| Purchased Power - - #DIV/0! 26.00
50| Other Contractual Service 13,442 10,920 15,000 15,000 - 0% 383.00
40| 10| Training/Registration 2,221 303 500 500 - 0%
20| Lodging/Transportation 258 500 500 - 0%
30| Other 313 - - 0%
41| 20 Mobile Radios 340 20 1,000 1,000 - 0%
30| Postage & Freight 1,915 640 238 1,000 1,000 - 0%
45| 10 Property/Liability 22,150 22,815 17,491 26,237 35,420 9,183 35% 26,237.00
46| 22| Equipment-Garage 53,900 56,350 2,450 5%
25| Small Equipment 988 1,472 1,355 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,806.00
77| Meters 162,241 218,705 80,632 165,000 165,000 - 0% 108,900.00
79| St Lights & School Signal 17,500 7,876 5,000 5,000 - 0% 10,601.00
52/ 10 Gas, Lubricants, & Oil 6,300 1,406 1,941 7,500 7,500 - 0% 2,647.00

75 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
_
20| Small Tools & Equipment 1,753 2,891 848 3,000 3,000 - 0% 1,131.00
40| Uniforms 9,153 4,539 1,914 15,000 15,000 - 0% 2,872.00
70, 00 Capital Outlay Contra (53,186) - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 313,156 426,726 215,934 567,538 606,774 39,236 7% 305,531
crossfoot test, s=0
Department Total 1,310,114 1,495,121 898,728 1,666,482 1,759,840 93,358 6% 1,348,295
crossfoot test, s=0
Dept| 6090 Non-Departmental
Operating Expenditures
58 30 Client Refund Interest Ex 25,154 43,051 - - - 0%
59| 0| Depreciation 1,864,562 1,700,615 - - 0% 1,700,615.00
72| 0| Interest 2,988,297 2,727,150 2,136,313 - - 0% -
73| 0| Debt Service 110,021 - - 0%
58 30| Client Refund Interest Ex 4,955 40,000 (40,000) -100% 6,717.00
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 4,988,034 4,470,816 2,141,268 40,000 - (40,000) -100% 1,707,332
crossfoot test, s=0
Department Total 4,988,034 4,470,816 2,141,268 40,000 - (40,000) -100% 1,707,332
crossfoot test, s=0
Summary
Salary 6,719,325 7,295,997 4,737,223 7,878,548 7,539,950 (338,597) -4% 7,450,616
Benefits 1,670,747 2,912,440 1,620,947 3,234,584 3,205,122 (29,462) -1% 2,547,835
Wages and Benefits 8,390,072 10,208,437 6,358,170 11,113,131 10,745,072 (368,059) -3% 9,998,451
Operating 36,396,016 48,584,224 22,024,146 42,734,603 38,017,249 (4,717,354) -11% 34,977,442
Total 44,786,088 58,792,661 28,382,316 53,847,734 48,762,321 (5,085,414) -9% 44,975,893
crossfoot test, s=0
source test, s=0
Dept| 9010 Non-Departmental
519
22| 99 | GASB 68 ADJUSTMENT (1,559,770)
23| 99 | GASB 75 OPEB Conra (8,817)
31| 90 | Other 990,331 711,900 - - 0%
58 70 Bank Charges and Fees 164,466 42,489 1,762 25,000 133,333 108,333 433% 2,658.00
34| 95| Interfund Admins Services 2,225,341 - - 0%
49| 70| Contribution to GF 3,365,973 - - 0%
71| 20| Debt Service 6,162,935 6,190,049 27,114 0% 4,272,626.30
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures -
1,154,797 (814,198) 5,593,076 6,187,935 6,323,382 135,447 2% 4,275,284
Department Total
crossfoot test, s=0 1,154,797 (814,198) 5,593,076 6,187,935 6,323,382 135,447 2% 4,275,284
531

76 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Electric Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 Budget (Dueto  Proposed Change $ FY 23 Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual ~ (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
—_—  ——————————————— |
0
34| 95 Interfund Admins Services 1,924,900 2,235,393 3,338,012 2,547,314 (790,698) -24% 3,338,012.00
49, 70 Contribution to GF 4,536,491 4,953,797 5,048,959 4,786,834 (262,125) -5% 5,048,959.00
91| 80| Transfer to Capital Pro 567,000 (567,000) -100%
98 10 Lawsuits - - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 6,461,391 7,189,190 - 8,953,971 7,334,148 (1,619,822.93) -18% 8,386,971
Department Total
crossfoot test, s=0 6,461,391 7,189,190 - 8,953,971 7,334,148 (1,619,822.93) -18% 8,386,971
91| 53| Transfer / Garage 1,500,000 0%
74| Refuse Fund - - #DIV/0!
91| 80| Transfer to Capital Pro - - - - #DIV/0!
85| Transfer fr Capital Fund - - #DIV/0!
87| Electric Available Bond - - #DIV/0!

589 58 60 Other 38,702 2,295 - - 0% 3,000,000.00
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 38,702 1,502,295 - - - - 0% 3,000,000
Department Total 38,702 1,502,295 - - - - #DIV/0! 3,000,000

crossfoot test, s=0
Total Uses of Funds 54,936,218 69,289,888 35,640,149 72,504,783 65,987,555 (6,517,228) -9% 63,194,273

Summary - Department

Salary 7,466,726 8,206,226 5,282,555 8,927,212 8,556,786 (370,426) -4% 8,300,683
Benefits 1,977,776 3,310,407 1,812,550 3,742,568 3,722,227 (20,342) -1% 2,847,865
Wages and Benefits 9,444,502 11,516,633 7,095,104 12,669,780 12,279,013 (390,767) -3% 11,148,548
Operating 45,491,715 57,773,255 28,545,044 59,835,003 53,708,542 (6,126,461) -10% 52,045,725
Total 54,936,218 69,289,888 35,640,149 72,504,783 65,987,555 (6,517,228) -9% 63,194,273

crossfoot test, s=0

Soruce test, s=0 -

Net Operating Sources over Uses 3,158,255 (3,688,114) 10,122,410 163,490 37,745 (125,745.37) -77% 6,450,523

77 of 280



78 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to | Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23
_
Detail Revenue and Expenditures
FUND 402- Water Fund
REVEZ\‘T UES
323 10 10|Site Plan Review Fee - - 0%
329 10 0/ Other Permits and Fees - 2,000 2,000 - 0%
Subtotal - - - 2,000 2,000 - 0% -
330 Intergovernmental Revenue - 0%
331 Federal Grants - 0%
50 0 Water 545,967 (1) - 0% (1)
Subtotal - 545,967 (1) - - - 0% (1)
90 90 Miscellaneous 50 - 0% 188
Subtotal 50 - - - - - 0% 188
343 Capital - 0%
30 10 Metered 15,461,758 15,598,715 10,465,355 16,551,575 17,130,880 579,305 3% 15,985,949
30 50 | Service Charge 151,236 165,533 105,722 170,000 170,000 - 0% 145,366
350 Fines & Forfeitures - #DIV/0!
354 Violations of L Ordinance - #DIV/0!
30 0 Tampering Fines 200 - 0% 200
Subtotal 15,612,994 15,764,448 10,571,077 16,721,575 17,300,880 579,305 3% 16,131,515
360 Gain/ (Loss) - #DIV/0!
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 Investments 12,253 55,840 210,586 145,000 145,000 - 0% 315,879
10 20 Tax Collections - #DIV/0!
10 50 Miscellaneous - #DIV/0!
30 0 Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (1,214) - 0%
30 10 Bond Proceeds - #DIV/0!
30 * Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) - #DIV/0!
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (10,115) 86 - 0%
363 Spec Assess/Impact -
23 0 Capacity Charges 7,228 21,954 43,762 - 0% 65,642
23 10 Residential 231,236 679,403 42,591 328,000 200,000 (128,000) -39% 52,591
23 11 Commercial 63,909 20,125 38,859 59,500 52,000 (7,500) -13% 45,859
364 Disposition of Fixed Assets -
0 0 Disposition of Fixed Assets 13,211 - 0%
90 90 Other 38,539 33,265 9,043 15,000 15,000 - 0% 10,417
Subtotal 355,047 810,673 344,840 547,500 412,000 (135,500) -25% 490,389
381 Transfer From -
10 13 ARPA 86,203
30 1 Capital Project Fund - - 0%
Subtotal - 86,203 - - - - 0% -

79 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to |Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23
Total Sources of Funds 15,968,091 17,207,291 10,915,916 17,271,075 17,714,880 443,805 3% 16,622,090
7010 Administration
Wages and Benefits

12 10 Regular 507,002 559,258 330,455 407,759 395,197 (12,562) -3% 404,986

20|Leave Payout 1,193 - 0%

30 Natural Disaster Regular 300 - 0%

50/ Unused Vacation Pay 11,481 (8,332) - 0%
14 10|Standard Overtime 3,378 5,535 4,220 - 0% 6,330
15 10| Longevity 777 1,327 1,024 878 998 120 14% 1,536

20 Invcentive 2,460 0%
30|Other Pays 7,635 5,323 4,309 9,855 9,855 - 0% 6,463
Subtotal Wages 531,766 565,571 340,007 418,492 406,049 (12,442) -3% 419,315
21 0|FICA Taxes 37,129 42,136 24,877 31,956 31,004 (952) -3% 37,315
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 83,178 45,944 14,849 24,044 20,603 (3,441) -14% 22,273
20/401-a Plan 16,539 27,123 17,986 30,367 31,278 911 3% 26,979
23 0/|Life & Health Insurance 124,614 74,288 37,852 60,830 49,818 (11,012) -18% 56,778
24 10| Workers' Compensation-Reg 6,657 9,527 6,047 7,091 8,864 1,773 25% 9,070
Subtotal Benefits 268,118 199,018 101,610 154,288 141,568 (12,721) -8% 152,415
Wages and Benefits 799,884 764,589 441,618 572,780 547,617 (25,163) -4% 571,730

Operating Expenditures

31 10|Legal 1,253 281 14,636 20,000 20,000 - 0% 20,000
50| Internal IT Support 58,601 58,836 42,900 64,350 64,329 (21) 0% 64,350
90 Other 182,753 129,188 100,880 235,843 650,000 414,157 176% 370,658
32 0| Accounting & Auditing 24,588 40,761 23,653 30,000 32,500 2,500 8% 30,000
34 50 | Other Contractual Service 35,100 50,390 9,240 148,000 148,000 - 0% 109,222
40 10 Training/Registration 2,939 1,670 1,425 6,000 6,000 - 0% 3,226

20|Lodging/Transportation 2,000 2,000 - 0%

60 IBEW A/B Ticket 94 - 0%
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 1,570 1,587 2,792 3,000 4,000 1,000 33% 3,865

21 Equipment-General 3,000 3,000 - 0%

22 Equipment-Garage 10,780 11,270 490 5%

47 0|Printing & Binding 4,500 2,000 (2,500) -56%
48 0/ Promotional Activities 4,731 695 5,000 5,000 - 0% 2,495

49 10| Advertising 2,500 2,500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 3,307 5,688 639 2,000 4,000 2,000 100% 2,836

52 40| Uniforms 7 - #DIV/0!

90 Other 2,000 2,000 - 0%

54 0|Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 770 475 475 1,500 1,500 - 0% 1,065
64 15/Machinery & Equipment - IT 8,300 8,300 #DIV/0!

40 Misc. Equipment 4,000 6,000 2,000 50%

Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 315,712 288,876 197,336 544,473 972,399 427,926 79% 607,717

80 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to | Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23
——m———
Department Total 1,115,596 1,053,465 638,953 1,117,253 1,520,016 402,763 36% 1,179,447
cross foot test, s=0
7021 Pumping
Operating Expenditures
34 50|Other Contractual Service
43 10 Water 1,100 1,100 - 0%
30| Electricity 156,576 179,580 139,361 160,000 180,000 20,000 13% 206,408
44 30| Vehicles 3,000
45 10 | Property/ Liability 30,000 30,000 23,000 34,500 46,575 12,075 35% 34,500
46 10 Buildings 4,953 5,000 5,000 - 0%
21 Equipment-General 10,736 9,393 3,018 10,000 10,000 - 0% 5,018
22 Equipment-Garage 6,900 5175 - - 0%
26 Heavy Equipment 423 718 - 0%
46 Wells 115,529 101,065 36,190 120,000 120,000 - 0% 49,717
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 2,737 2,647 - 0%
15 Inventory/ Over-Short 9,904 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 322,900 343,435 201,569 330,600 365,675 35,075 11% 295,643
Department Total 322,900 343,435 201,569 330,600 365,675 35,075 11% 295,643
cross foot test, s=0
7022 Treatment
Wages and Benefits
12 10 Regular 1,195,688 1,186,949 772,648 1,413,674 1,433,886 20,212 1% 1,158,972
20|Leave Payout 4,950 - 0%
50 Unused Vacation Pay 17,852 2,805 - 0%
14 10 Standard Overtime 89,649 97,290 91,376 92,000 92,000 - 0% 92,000
30 Natural Disaster Overtime 6,085 - 0%
15 10 Longevity 2,960 8,392 4,356 6,956 7,068 113 2% 6,956
20 | Incentive 38,560
30|Other Pays 48,980 10 1,404 - 0%
Subtotal Wages 1,366,164 1,334,006 869,784 1,512,630 1,532,954 20,324 1% 1,257,928
21 0|FICA Taxes 98,986 107,541 65,537 115,716 117,271 1,555 1% 98,305
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan (175,146) 288,174 163,795 326,559 358,471 31,913 10% 245,692
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 198,439 195,309 128,246 308,099 283,371 (24,728) -8% 192,369
24 10 Workers' Compensation-Reg 29,233 31,217 23,503 43,567 54,459 10,892 25% 35,254
Subtotal Benefits 151,513 622,241 381,081 793,941 813,572 19,631 2% 571,620
Wages and Benefits 1,517,677 1,956,247 1,250,865 2,306,571 2,346,526 39,955 2% 1,829,548
Operating Expenditures
31 50 \ Internal IT Support 62,386 62,644 46,853 70,279 68,151 (2,128) -3% 70,279

81 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to | Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23

90 Other 51,320 50,148 23,609 50,300 75,000 24,700 49% 38,438
34 50 Other Contractual Service 127,219 175,203 80,237 509,252 446,900 (62,352) -12% 110,629
75 |Right of Way 915 1,004 1,046 950 1,500 550 58% 1,046
40 10| Training/ Registration 2,029 4,710 2,265 5,000 10,000 5,000 100% 4,985
41 30 Postage & Freight 103 383 12,000 12,000 - 0% 12,000

40 PMSA 415 - 0%

60 IBEW A/B Ticket 1,812 - 0%

70 |Electropac 72 - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 9,187 8,697 383 - 0% 6,771
43 10 Water 164,062 144,945 97,491 200,000 230,000 30,000 15% 164,516
30 |Electricity 553,697 674,912 552,327 560,000 700,000 140,000 25% 797,302
40 Refuse/Waste Disposal 791 4,456 3,565 1,500 4,400 2,900 193% 5,348
44 10 Rentals & Leases/ Building 2,296 9,631 15,000 13,796
44 20|Operating/ Capital Leasing 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
45 10 Property/ Liability 461,154 461,155 353,552 530,328 715,943 185,615 35% 530,328
46 10 Buildings 5,955 14,908 3,708 15,000 15,000 - 0% 5,542
21 | Equipment-General 168,765 141,317 55,334 190,000 190,000 - 0% 122,567
22 Equipment-Garage 59,900 58,232 35,333 26,950 30,475 3,525 13% 26,950
26 Heavy Equipment 1,740 2,696 698 1,800 3,000 1,200 67% 1,015
47 0 Printing & Binding 7,354 5,808 3,331 8,000 8,000 - 0% 3,408
49 10| Advertising 725 1,194 106 1,500 1,500 - 0% 706
51 10 | Office Supplies 335 2,000 2,000 - 0% 2,000
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 21,855 23,067 4,596 25,000 25,000 - 0% 15,081
20 Small Tools & Equipment 7,939 11,960 7,882 12,000 12,000 - 0% 11,526
30 Chemicals 432,166 460,286 369,293 504,500 625,000 120,500 24% 595,186
40 Uniforms 9,251 6,503 2,467 10,000 10,000 - 0% 3,663
60 Lab 59,871 73,976 44,280 70,000 80,000 10,000 14% 79,623
90 Other 63,169 43,283 27,390 60,000 75,000 15,000 25% 47,352
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 997 640 1,240 2,000 2,000 - 0% 3,359

64 15 Information Technology 2,683 10,000 10,000 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 2,274,849 2,437,058 1,727,000 2,869,359 3,368,869 499,510 17% 2,674,417
Department Total 3,792,525 4,393,305 2,977,865 5,175,930 5,715,394 539,465 10% 4,503,965
cross foot test, s=0
7034 Transmission and Distribution
Wages and Benefits

12 10 Regular 650,642 657,338 432,571 846,385 839,205 (7,180) -1% 648,857

20|Leave Payout 4,997 - 0%

30 Natural Disaster Regular 412 - 0%

50/ Unused Vacation Pay (9,119) (3,076) - 0%
14 10 Standard Overtime 113,941 23,212 38,412 100,000 100,000 - 0% 57,618

30 |Natural Disaster Overtime 14,059 - 0%
15 10 Longevity 1,452 3,909 2,100 3,508 3,630 123 3% 3,150

82 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to |Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23
20| Incentive 26,717
30|Other Pays 7,156 1,902 2,927 - 0% 4,391
Subtotal Wages 783,539 710,002 476,010 949,893 942,835 (7,058) -1% 714,015
21 0|FICA Taxes 58,101 52,684 34,853 72,667 72,127 (540) -1% 52,280
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 139,938 151,172 86,625 195,515 209,801 14,286 7% 129,938
20/401-a Plan 610 - 0%
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 165,180 135,646 98,884 197,750 195,439 (2,311) -1% 148,327
24 10 Workers' Compensation-Reg 16,742 17,968 13,765 24,697 30,872 6,174 25% 20,648
Subtotal Benefits 380,571 357,470 234,128 490,629 508,239 17,610 4% 351,192
Wages and Benefits 1,164,110 1,067,472 710,138 1,440,522 1,451,073 10,552 1% 1,065,207
Operating Expenditures
31 10| Legal
50 Internal IT Support 59,451 65,728 49,441 74,161 72,392 (1,769) -2% 74,161
34 10 Maintenance 76,572 93,572 72,922 133,500 165,000 31,500 24% 118,500
50 Other Contractual Service 68,612 92,154 45,302 256,500 150,000 (106,500) -42% 257,859
75 Right of Way 8,491 9,320 9,712 8,600 11,000 2,400 28% 9,750
40 10| Training/ Registration 813 1,660 150 2,000 2,700 700 35% 2,000
40 PMSA 176 - 0%
60 IBEW 1,289 - 0%
70 Electropac 18 - 0%
41 10 Telephone - 0%
30| Postage & Freight 1,182 1,089 1,500 2,000 500 33% 1,500
43 10 Water 2,000 2,000 - 0%
20|Sewer 284 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
30| Electricity 17,063 20,612 24,456 30,000 30,000 - 0% 30,000
44 10 Rentals & Leases/ Building 2,140 9,124 15,000 #DIV/0! 15,000
44 20| Operating/ Capital Leasing 12,450 14,570 9,185 16,000 25,000 9,000 56% 16,000
45 10 | Property/ Liability 46,538 46,538 35,679 53,519 72,251 18,732 35% 53,519
46 10 Buildings 2,081 2,667 503 2,000 2,000 - 0% 2,000
21 Equipment-General 2,391 2,125 1,041 3,000 3,000 - 0% 3,000
22 Equipment-Garage 65,000 66,725 43,333 91,080 74,750 (16,330) -18% 91,080
26 Heavy Equipment 11,313 9,999 10,397 10,000 10,000 - 0% 10,594
27 Heavy Equip-ext. repair 4,853 5,150 2,708 5,000 5,000 - 0% 5,000
45|Mains 110,807 123,926 122,869 150,000 175,000 25,000 17% 150,000
47 Hydrants 25,534 33,409 23,391 30,000 40,000 10,000 33% 30,162
60 Meters/Lines 158,584 245,543 133,022 200,000 225,000 25,000 13% 200,000
47 0 Printing & Binding 86 765 96 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
90 Other 16 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 2,754 2,663 612 3,500 3,500 - 0% 3,500
52 10 |Gas, Lubricants & Oil 23,911 31,032 16,903 28,000 30,000 2,000 7% 28,000
20 Small Tools & Equipment 14,967 15,214 11,353 20,000 20,000 - 0% 20,000
40| Uniforms 6,320 5,309 2,842 7,000 8,000 1,000 14% 7,000
54 0/Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 348 50 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000

83 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to | Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23
60 Mains (650) - 0%
64 0 Machinery & Equipment 1,033 4,000 4,000 - 0%
15 Information Technology 2,818 - 0%
40 Misc. Equipment 29,419 - 40,000 40,000 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 721,272 924,878 625,376 1,134,360 1,190,593 56,233 5% 1,131,625
Department Total 1,885,382 1,992,350 1,335,514 2,574,882 2,641,666 66,785 3% 2,196,832
cross foot test, s=0
7090
Physical Environment
533 Water Utility Services
Operating Expenditures
34 51| City Contractual Services
60 Commissions
95| Interfund Admins Services
45 10| Property/ Liability
58 70 Bank Charges and Fees
59 0 Depreciation 3,276,390 3,473,250 - 0% 3,473,250
71 20|Debt Service 2,662,281 2,779,152 116,871 4%
72 0 |Interest 1,856,865 1,256,516 724,903 - 0% 1,312,506
73 0 Other Debt Service Cost 95,285 - 0%
599 58 30 |Client Refund Interest Ex 5,835 10,877 1,433 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 5,234,375 4,740,643 726,336 2,662,281 2,779,152 116,871 4% 4,785,756
Department Total 5,234,375 4,740,643 726,336 2,662,281 2,779,152 116,871 4% 4,785,756
cross foot test, s=0
Subtotal before non-allocated 12,350,779 12,523,198 5,880,237 11,860,945 13,021,904 1,160,959 10% 12,961,644
9010 Operating Expenditures
519 Other General Government
58 60 Other (6,984) - 0%
70 Bank Charges and Fees 164,551 45,484 2,200 50,000 100,000 50,000 100% 50,000
513 58 71|Undistributed Daily Active 14,836 631 - 0%
519 22 99/ GASB 68 Adjustment (568,401) 0%
23 99 GASB 75 OPEB Contra (4,075) 0%
31 10| Legal - #DIV/0!
90 Other 382,998 48,632 - 0%
32 0| Accounting & Auditing - #DIV/0!
533 34 95 Interfund Admins Services 1,241,160 1,241,160 827,440 1,241,160 2,054,285 813,125 66% 1,241,160
49 30| Uncollectible Accounts 4,164 - 0%
70 Contribution to GF 1,489,728 1,355,103 921,124 1,381,686 1,417,190 35,504 3% 1,381,686
581 Interfund Transfer - #DIV/0!
91 53 Garage 1,500,000 0%
55/1/S Fund - EU 381,310 381,310 254,207 381,310 539,375 158,065 41% 381,310

84 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Water Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023  Budget (Due to Proposed Change $ FY 23  Change % FY 23 to | Projections YE
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Budget to FY 24 FY 24 FY 23

80| Transfer to Capital Pro - - 140,000 140,000 #DIV/0!

85 Transfer from Capital Fund - #DIV/0!

DIV 9 10 TOTAL ke - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditt 3,667,599 4,004,008 2,004,970 3,054,156 4,250,850 1,196,694 39% 3,054,156
Department Total 3,667,599 4,004,008 2,004,970 3,054,156 4,250,850 1,196,694 39% 3,054,156

cross foot test, s=0

16,018,377 16,527,206 7,885,207 14,915,101 17,272,754 2,357,653 16% 16,015,800
Net Sources over Uses (50,287) 680,085 3,030,708 2,355,974 442,126 (1,913,848) -81% 606,290

85 of 280



86 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Local Sewer Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due Proposed Change $ FY Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) to Salaries) Budget 23 to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
_
FUND 403- Local Sewer
Detailed Revenues and Expenditures
REVENUES
341 Assessment Discount -
90 19/IPP Fees 16,460 20,802 10,860 17,000 15,000 (2,000) -12% 10,860
90 90 Miscellaneous 50 1,254 - 0% 1,593
343 Capital -
50 10/ Measured Revenue 9,986,864 9,908,782 7,167,941 10,130,802 11,143,882 1,013,080 10% 10,598,021
50 30 | Public Authority Contract 86 899 771 - 0% 771
58 57|South Palm Beach 4,800 4,800 3,200 4,800 4,800 - 0% 4,800
Subtotal 10,008,260 9,935,283 7,184,025 10,152,602 11,163,682 1,011,080 10% 10,616,044
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10|Investments 2,596 10,161 38,123 25,000 50,000 25,000 100% 101,710
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (269) - 0%
40 0 Realized Gain/ (Loss) (1,994) 16 - 0%
363 Spec Assess/Impact -
23 0 Capacity Charges 5,716 - 0%
23 10 Residential 146,481 459,405 28,902 205,000 100,000 (105,000) -51% 88,902
23 11 |Commercial 14,898 13,657 28,852 42,500 42,000 (500) -1% 35,852
364 Disp of Fixed Assets -
0 0 Disp of Fixed Assets 6,615 6,860 - 0% 6,860
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
90 90 |Other 15,545 94 - 0% 94
Subtotal 189,587 483,239 102,831 272,500 192,000 (80,500) -30% 233,419
381 Transfer From -
10 13| ARPA 36,795
Subtotal - 36,795 - - - - 0% -
390 Other Sources -
395 Use of Fund Balance 250,000 (250,000) -100% 250,000
Subtotal - - - 250,000 - (250,000) -100% 250,000
Total Sources of Funds 10,197,847 10,455,317 7,286,856 10,675,102 11,355,682 680,580 6% 11,099,463
crossfoot test, s=0
7010 Administration
Wages and Benefits
12 10 Regular 269,722 284,882 163,352 204,745 210,887 6,142 3% 202,956
20|Leave Payout 1,193 - 0%
30|Natural Disaster Regular 300 - 0%
14 10|Standard Overtime 3,360 5,458 3,784 2,810 800 (2,010) -72% 5,676
30|Natural Disaster Overtime 296 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 327 1,169 400 900 975 75 8% 600
30 Other Pays 5,897 7,122 5,816 4,275 4,275 - 0% 8,724
Subtotal Wages 281,095 298,631 173,352 212,730 216,937 4,207 2% 217,956

87 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Local Sewer Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due Proposed Change $ FY Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) to Salaries) Budget 23 to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
_—_——
21 0 FICA Taxes 20,367 22,009 12,709 16,257 16,732 476 3% 19,063
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 54,676 47,223 17,625 25,270 28,169 2,899 11% 26,438
20/401-a Plan 5,235 6,759 4,472 9,535 9,821 286 3% 6,707
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 56,610 47,343 25,061 33,740 36,285 2,545 8% 37,592
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 2,777 4,288 2,625 3,356 4,195 839 25% 3,938
Subtotal Benefits 139,666 127,622 62,492 88,158 95,202 7,045 8% 93,738
Wages and Benefits 420,760 426,253 235,844 300,888 312,140 11,252 4% 311,694
Operating Expenditures
31 10 Legal 1,211 5,000 5,000 - 0%
50|Internal IT Support 10,550 10,120 7,231 10,847 12,392 1,545 14% 10,847
90 |Other 220 - 0%
34 50|Other Contractual Service 82,920 95,697 23,876 150,700 150,700 - 0% 126,984
30 PEU 103 - 0%
60 IBEW A/B Ticket 94 - 0%
45 10| Property/ Liability 20,000 - 0%
52 40 | Uniforms 35 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 114,913 106,037 31,107 166,547 168,092 1,545 1% 137,831
Department Total 535,673 532,290 266,951 467,435 480,232 12,797 3% 449,525
crossfoot test, s=0
7221 Pumping
Wages and Benefits
12 10 Regular 222,234 320,984 229,813 240,065 247,267 7,202 3% 238,465
14 10|Standard Overtime 31,613 13,278 15,567 30,000 30,000 - 0% 23,351
30 Natural Disaster Overtime 9,996 - 0%
15 10| Longevity - - #DIV/0!
20 Incentive 14,636
30 Other Pays 1,225 376 920 - 0% 1,380
Subtotal Wages 265,068 349,274 246,300 270,065 277,267 7,202 3% 263,196
21 0 FICA Taxes 19,287 25,271 17,766 20,660 21,211 551 3% 26,649
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 47,462 73,480 48,420 55,455 61,817 6,362 11% 72,630
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 66,139 72,529 52,261 62,943 62,350 (593) -1% 78,391
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 4,155 6,398 6,100 6,040 7,549 1,510 25% 9,150
Subtotal Benefits 137,043 177,678 124,547 145,097 152,927 7,830 5% 186,820
Wages and Benefits 402,111 526,952 370,847 415,162 430,193 15,032 4% 450,016
Operating Expenditures
31 50 Internal IT Support 17,542 19,446 14,367 21,550 19,773 (1,777) -8% 21,550
75 Right of Way 18,277 19,898 20,903 18,500 21,000 2,500 14% 20,903
40 10| Training/Registration 527 1,800 2,100 2,100 - 0%
60 IBEW A/B Ticket 314 - 0%
20|Mobile Radios 150 (150) -100%
43 10 Water 8,658 8,462 5,441 10,000 15,000 5,000 50% 10,000
20 Sewer 600 (600) -100%
30 Electricity 29,397 33,123 25,597 32,000 35,000 3,000 9% 32,000
44 20 Operating/Capital Leasing 10,000 12,000 6,561 12,000 12,000 - 0% 12,000

88 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Local Sewer Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due Proposed Change $ FY Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) to Salaries) Budget 23 to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
_
45 10| Property/ Liability 27,784 27,784 21,301 31,952 43,135 11,183 35% 31,952
46 21 | Equipment-General 6,401 3,125 12,242 13,000 17,500 4,500 35% 13,000
22 Equipment-Garage 31,637 29,325 23,000 12,980 23,805 10,825 83%
26 Heavy Equipment 10,732 16,056 20,916 20,000 22,500 2,500 13% 22,212
27|Heavy Equip-ext repairs 25,645 22,736 9,532 25,000 25,000 - 0% 25,000
45 Mains 5,000 9,637 10,000 11,000 1,000 10%
90 Other 461 500 500 - 0% 500
49 10|Advertising 300 300 - 0%
90| Admin Fee 21 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 508 55 86 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 13,265 17,135 9,111 12,000 10,000 (2,000) -17% 12,000
20|Small Tools & Equipment 9,399 17,314 9,032 20,000 17,500 (2,500) -13% 20,000
30| Chemicals 12,561 1,168 7,143 15,000 20,000 5,000 33% 15,000
40 Uniforms 1,425 1,343 861 3,000 3,500 500 17% 3,000
54 0|Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 600 600 - 0%
40|Misc. Equipment 2,500 2,500 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 229,091 240,407 186,552 264,732 303,713 38,981 15% 240,117
Department Total 631,203 767,359 557,399 679,894 733,907 54,013 8% 690,133
crossfoot test, s=0
7231 Collection
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 525,296 610,920 403,146 635,516 638,148 2,632 0% 604,719
30 Natural Disaster Regular 412 - 0%
50 Unused Vacation Pay (358) 87) - 0%
14 10 /Standard Overtime 83,734 29,757 26,891 80,000 50,000 (30,000) -38% 40,337
30 Natural Disaster Overtime 10,580 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 1,487 3,509 2,122 3,064 3,119 55 2% 3,183
20 Incentive 19,546
30 Other Pays 2,668 1,378 2,695 630 630 - 0% 4,043
Subtotal Wages 623,818 665,023 434,854 719,210 691,897 (27,313) -4% 652,281
21 0|FICA Taxes 46,551 49,667 32,435 55,013 55,218 206 0% 48,653
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan (79,984) 129,036 58,979 142,733 154,999 12,266 9% 88,468
20/401-a Plan 1,582 1,570 1,132 1,763 1,815 53 3% 1,698
23 0|Life & Health Insurance 108,614 99,274 70,994 128,526 123,407 (5,119) -4% 106,490
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 12,047 17,737 12,451 17,435 21,794 4,359 25% 18,677
Subtotal Benefits 88,810 297,284 175,991 345,469 357,233 11,764 3% 263,986
Wages and Benefits 712,628 962,307 610,845 1,064,679 1,049,130 (15,549) -1% 916,268
Operating Expenditures
31 10 Legal
50 Internal IT Support 18,185 30,216 21,867 32,800 35,146 2,346 7% 32,800
34 10 Maintenance 15,287 - 0%
50 |Other Contractual Service 112,733 122,738 87,717 280,000 290,000 10,000 4% 160,255
40 10| Training/Registration 307 2,600 2,600 - 0%

89 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Local Sewer Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due Proposed Change $ FY Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) to Salaries) Budget 23 to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
st ———————— e

40 PMSA 175 - 0%

60 IBEW A/B Ticket 1,243 - 0%

70 | Electropac 36 - 0%
41 30 Postage & Freight 709 668 108 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000

43 20 Sewer 300 - 0%
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 5,459 4,100 3,659 5,500 5,000 (500) -9% 5,950
44 10 Building 1,400 9,627 8,000 15,000
45 10 Property/ Liability 42,501 42,501 32,584 48,876 65,983 17,107 35% 48,876

46 21 | Equipment-General 4,487 5,520 10,000 10,000 - 0%
22 | Equipment-Garage 80,800 83,100 58,467 41,140 53,245 12,105 29% 65,775
26 Heavy Equipment 30,130 17,393 12,315 35,000 35,000 - 0% 35,000
27|Heavy Equip-ext repairs 54,381 46,288 14,262 60,000 60,000 - 0% 60,000
45| Mains 500 84,970 30,952 200,000 150,000 (50,000) -25% 200,000

70|Structures & Improvements 38,408 50,000 50,000 - 0%

90 Other 100 100 - 0%

47 0 Printing & Binding 423 500 500 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 288 23 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 23,753 35,069 25,016 30,000 30,000 - 0% 30,000
20 Small Tools & Equipment 10,492 14,534 10,480 15,000 15,000 - 0% 15,000
30| Chemicals 50,538 28,781 26,794 40,000 50,000 10,000 25% 40,000
40 | Uniforms 2,763 1,997 1,351 4,000 4,000 - 0% 4,000

64 15 Machinery & Equipment Information Technology 2,250

40|Misc. Equipment 45,000 - - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 454,173 606,251 335,221 857,516 866,574 9,058 1% 714,656
Department Total 1,166,801 1,568,558 946,066 1,922,195 1,915,704 (6,491) 0% 1,630,924

crossfoot test, s=0
9010

58 70/Bank Charges and Fees 162,299 42,450 1,675 50,000 50,000 - 0% 50,000

22 99/ GASB 68 Adjustment (258,716) 0%

23 99 GASB 75 OPEB Contra (1,898) 0%

31 90 Other 21,067 39,492 - 0%
34 80 Reg System Expense 4,778,765 4,213,591 3,785,985 5,006,986 6,113,524 1,106,538 22% 5,006,986
95 Interfund Admins Services 899,780 1,105,830 599,853 899,780 410,857 (488,923) -54% 899,780
49 70| Contribution to Gen Fund 608,870 815,491 556,005 834,008 908,455 74,447 9% 834,008
59 0 Depreciation 727,677 716,604 - 0% 716,604
72 0 Interest 54,234 104,400 114,192 - 0% 181,832

71 20 Debt Service 497,841 363,469 (134,372) -27%
91 55/1/S Fund - EU 300,000 300,000 200,000 300,000 378,623 78,623 26% 300,000

80| Transfer to Capital Pro 165,228 111,209 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 7,717,919 7,188,453 5,257,710 7,588,615 8,224,928 636,313 8% 7,989,210
Department Total 7,717,919 7,188,453 5,257,710 7,588,615 8,224,928 636,313 8% 7,989,210

crossfoot test, s=0

90 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Local Sewer Fund
Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual ~ Amended FY 2024
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due Proposed Change $ FY Change % FY
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) to Salaries) Budget 23 to FY 24 23 to FY 24 Projections
Total Use of Funds 10,051,596 10,056,660 7,028,127 10,658,139 11,354,770 696,632 7% 10,759,792
crossfoot test, s=0
NET OPERATING SOURCES OVER USES 146,250 398,657 258,729 16,963 912 (16,051) -95% 339,672
crossfoot error, s=0
Less; Pay-Go Capital- Captial Appropriation
Projected Surplus 146,250 398,657 258,729 16,963 912 (16,051) -95% 339,672

91 of 280




92 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Regional Sewer

Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_
Revenues
343 Capital -
50 31 Surcharge - 0%
53 51 Lake Worth 151,163 - 307,489 307,489 #DIV/0!
53 52 |Palm Springs 112,800 - 197,400 197,400 #DIV/0!
53 53 |Lantana 80,837 - 98,511 98,511 #DIV/0!
53 54| Atlantis 16,868 - 29,522 29,522 #DIV/0!
53 55 PBCC 3,756 - 6,574 6,574 #DIV/0!
53 56 Manalapan 5,288 - 9,252 9,252 #DIV/0!
53 57 South Palm Beach 11,896 - 20,817 20,817 #DIV/0!
53 59 Lake Clark Shores 17,392 14,804 30,435 15,631 106%
54 51 Lake Worth 149,571 169,338 19,767 13% 158,137
54 52 |Palm springs 96,021 108,711 12,690 13% 101,520
54 53 |Lantana 47,919 54,252 6,333 13% 50,672
54 54 | Atlantis 14,360 16,258 1,898 13% 15,183
54 55 PBCC 3,198 3,620 422 13% 3,381
54 56 Manalapan 4,501 5,095 594 13% 4,758
54 57 South Palm Beach 10,126 11,464 1,338 13% 10,706
54 58 Palm Beach - #DIV/0!
54 59 Lake Clark Shores 16,761 16,761 #DIV/0! 15,652
55 51 Lake Worth 3,878,536 3,443,456 3,017,792 4,110,657 4,831,344 720,687 18% 4,410,347
55 52 |Palm Springs 1,780,994 1,804,810 1,445,788 1,965,831 2,638,002 672,171 34% 2,132,851
55 53 |Lantana 1,195,180 1,062,564 803,123 1,229,061 1,585,613 356,552 29% 1,319,161
55 54 | Atlantis 312,560 288,389 214,736 347,362 431,168 83,806 24% 372,827
55 55 PBCC 23,101 23,704 16,126 24,009 33,559 9,550 40% 24,521
55 56 Manalapan 69,776 79,739 65,579 77,317 107,130 29,813 39% 79,216
55 57 South Palm Beach 154,081 161,113 128,017 173,215 225,212 51,997 30% 185,913
55 58 Palm Beach - #DIV/0!
55 59 Lake Clark Shores 375,582 337,096 272,850 400,099 894,169 494,070 123% 431,084
56 51 Lake Worth 589,611 607,298 662,768 746,758 805,353 58,595 8% 994,150
56 52 |Palm Springs 378,515 389,870 506,657 479,400 517,017 37,617 8% 638,219
56 53 | Lantana 188,895 194,562 212,336 239,242 258,014 18,772 8% 318,500
56 54 | Atlantis 56,603 58,306 72,065 71,696 77,321 5,625 8% 95,448
56 55 PBCC 12,604 12,984 15,001 15,965 17,218 1,253 8% 21,254
56 56 Manalapan 17,745 18,273 23,175 22,470 24,233 1,763 8% 29,913
56 57 South Palm Beach 39,919 41,115 50,580 50,557 54,523 3,966 8% 67,305
56 58 Palm Beach - - #DIV/0!
56 59 Lake Clark Shores 58,361 60,109 81,545 73,913 79,713 5,800 8% 98,400
58 57 South Palm Beach - #DIV/0!
Subtotal 9,532,062 8,583,388 7,588,138 10,368,052 13,665,088 3,297,036 32% 11,579,118
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 Investments (1,104) 5,070 19,200 - 0% 62,941
30 0 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 129 - 0%
40 0 Realized Gain/ (Loss) (130) 8 - 0%
369 90 90 Other 2,207 3,749 - 0%
Subtotal 1,102 8,827 19,200 - - - 0% 62,941
381 10 13 ARPA 2,503 - 0%

93 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Regional Sewer Fund

FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_
Subtotal - 2,503 - - - - 0% -
390 Other Sources -
395 Use of Fund Balance -
0 0 Use of Fund Balance - - #DIV /0!
Subtotal - - - - - - #DIV /0! -
Total Sources of Funds 9,533,164 8,594,718 7,607,338 10,368,052 13,665,088 3,297,036 32% 11,642,059
cross foot test, s=0
7421 Pumping
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 157,247 178,968 120,665 172,281 174,361 2,080 1% 168,965
50 Unused Vacation Pay (506)
14 10|Standard Overtime 13,685 6,202 8,120 25,500 25,500 - 0% 12,181
30 Natural Disaster Overtime 7,230 - 0%
15 10| Longevity - - 0% -
20 Incentive 2,326
30 Other Pays 609 650 5,824 - 0% 8,736
Subtotal Wages 178,772 187,640 134,609 197,781 199,861 2,080 1% 189,882
21 0 FICA Taxes 13,140 13,695 9,644 15,130 15,289 159 1% 14,467
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 5,720 41,647 23,454 39,797 43,590 3,793 10% 35,180
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 35,821 37,624 29,845 45,283 46,057 774 2% 44,768
24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 3,235 3,765 3,133 4,511 5,638 1,128 25% 4,699
Subtotal Benefits 57,915 96,731 66,076 104,721 110,576 5,855 6% 99,114
Wages and Benefits 236,687 284,371 200,685 302,502 310,437 7,935 3% 288,996
Operating Expenditures
31 10 Legal
50|Internal IT Support
90|Other 50,062 109,157 17,708 85,000 85,000 - 0% 85,000
32 0 Accounting & Auditing 5,265 8,728 5,065 16,441 16,770 329 2% 16,441
34 50| Other Contractual Service 54,403 53,689 20,416 70,380 70,380 - 0% 70,380
75 Right of Way 1,197 1,476 1,369 1,530 1,530 - 0% 1,369
80 Reg System Expense 378,834 368,697 244,250 380,000 365,000 (15,000) -4% 373,916
85 Regional Exp - Flow 4,082,191 5,226,353 5,289,819 6,551,200 7,654,307 1,103,107 17% 6,970,468
84 Regional Exp - Flow Contra (500,000) (103,705) 396,295 -79% (500,000)
87 Regional Exp - ECRR & R 1,342,251 1,382,518 2,504,052 1,700,000 1,833,392 133,392 8% 2,504,052
88 PBCR &R 466,440 700,000 700,000 #DIV/0!
40 10| Training/Registration 2,500 2,500 - 0%
60 IBEW A/B ticket 316 - 0%
43 10 Water 20,114 23,371 14,512 26,000 27,517 1,517 6% 22,769
20 Sewer 2,395 2,752 2,420 2,500 1,871 (629) -25% 3,224
30| Electricity 154,761 147,649 130,594 176,375 178,000 1,625 1% 193,022
40|Refuse/ Waste Disposal 3,326 3,934 1,653 3,600 4,156 556 15% 3,614
45 10| Property/ Liability 36,914 36,914 28,301 42,451 57,309 14,858 35% 42,451
46 21 Equipment-General 45,194 110,638 67,185 118,000 100,000 (18,000) -15% 100,000
22 Equipment-Garage 6,900 6,900 4,600 7,590 7,935 345 5% 7,590

94 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget

Regional Sewer Fund
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023 ~ Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
—
26 Heavy Equipment 94 814 242 - 0% 242
27 /Heavy Equip-ext repairs 74,910 36,741 2,674 82,600 80,000 (2,600) -3% 80,000
60 Meters/Lines 36,613 18,211 44,400 45,843 1,443 3% 44,400
49 90| Admin Fee 7 - 0%
51 10 Office Supplies 1,184 1,600 1,600 - 0% 1,600
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 11,839 17,967 1,426 18,600 19,205 605 3% 18,600
20 Small Tools & Equipment 1,686 26 4,200 4,337 137 3% 4,200
30| Chemicals 297,581 279,385 252,697 300,000 325,000 25,000 8% 314,990
40| Uniforms 346 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 7,073,639 7,837,104 8,588,983 9,134,967 11,477,947 2,342,980 26% 10,358,327
Department Total 7,310,326 8,121,475 8,789,669 9,437,469 11,788,384 2,350,915 25% 10,647,323
cross foot test, s=0
51 Administrative
513 58 71| Undistributed Daily Activity 8,729 - 0%
- #DIV/0!
519 Other General Government -
22 99/GASB 68 Adjustment (42,076) 0%
23 99 GASB 75 OPEB Contra (373) 0%
58 70 /Bank Charges and Fees 38 60 58 3,900 3,884 (16) 0% 3,900
91 1 To General Fund - #DIV/0!
70 Transfer to Local Sewer - #DIV/0!
80| Transfer to Capital Pro - #DIV/0!
85| Transfer from Capital Fund 385,000 385,000 #DIV/0!
94 6 Regional Sewer R & R - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 8,767 (42,389) 58 3,900 388,884 384,984 9871% 3,900
Department Total 8,767 (42,389) 58 3,900 388,884 384,984 9871% 3,900
cross foot test, s=0
535 34 95 Interfund Admins Services 493,088 528,258 489,539 734,308 616,286 (118,022) -16% 734,308
98 20|Year-End True-Up 404,477 (477,808) - #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 897,565 50,450 489,539 734,308 616,286 (118,022) -16% 734,308
Department Total 897,565 50,450 489,539 734,308 616,286 (118,022) -16% 734,308
cross foot test, s=0
Total Use of Funds 8,216,658 8,129,536 9,279,266 10,175,677 12,793,554 2,617,877 26% 11,385,531
cross foot test, s=0
Net Sources over Uses of Funds 1,316,506 465,182 (1,671,927) 192,375 871,534 679,159 353% 256,528

95 of 280



96 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Storm Water Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_— e e-°-r’fimi‘=“-—
FUND 408 Strom Water
Detailed Revenues and Expenditures
REVENUES
311 Ad valorem -
10 30 | Delinquent 4,862 2,528 389 8,000 8,000 - 0% 1,189
10 50 | Interest - Delinquent 1,357 1,560 1,128 5,000 5,000 - 0% 2,328
Subtotal 6,219 4,088 1,516 13,000 13,000 - 0% 3,516
341 Assessment Discount -
90 80 | NSF and Bank Charges -
20 90 | Miscellaneous - 300
343 Capital -
70 10 | S/Water Fees Residential 1,277,905 1,271,367 1,220,307 1,315,967 1,315,967 - 0% 1,405,622
70 20 | S/Water Fees Commercial 718,822 715,144 686,423 748,000 748,000 - 0% 711,626
70 30 | Discount (66,250) (66,952) (66,606) (63,500) (63,500) - 0% (66,606)
Subtotal 1,930,477 1,919,559 1,840,123 2,000,467 2,000,467 - 0% 2,050,941
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 | Investments 10,128 23,061 87,013 50,000 50,000 - 0% 133,740
10 20 | Tax Collections 3,600 2,922 313 4,000 4,000 - 0% 4,244
10 40 = Assessments 91 150 150 - 0%
30| - Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (1,086) - #DIV/0!
40| - Realized Gain/ (Loss) (6,111) 35 - #DIV/0!
364 Disposition of Fixed Assets 1,470 - #DIV/0! 1,470
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
90 27 | Assessment Income 52 - 0%
90 90 | Other 35,614 24,713 27,405 352,500 352,500 0% 27,405
Subtotal 42,288 50,731 116,201 54,150 406,650 352,500 651% 166,858
381 Transfer From -
10 1 | General Fund - 0%
10 13 | ARPA 15,275
10 31 | Capital Project Fund - #DIV/0!
10 99 | Governmental Fund - #DIV/0!
30 1 | Capital Project - #DIV/0!
389 Non-Operating Sources - #DIV/0!
70 10 | General Fund - #DIV/0!
70 20 | Electric Fund - #DIV/0!
9| - Reserve for Future Cap Exp - #DIV/0!
Subtotal - 15,275 - - - - #DIV/0! -
390 Other Sources - #DIV/0!
395 Use of Fund Balance 286,966 286,966 #DIV/0!
- - Use of Fund Balance - #DIV/0!
Subtotal - - - - 286,966 286,966.00 #DIV/0! -
Total Sources of Funds 1,978,983 1,989,653 1,957,840 2,067,617 2,707,083 639,466 31% 2,221,315
cross foot test, s=0

97 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Storm Water Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_
5090 Stormwater Management
Wages and Benefits
12 10 | Regular 291,324 274,394 195,634 161,074 164,670 3,596 2% 160,942
30 | Natural Disaster Regular 98 - 0%
50 | Unused Vacation Pay 268 2,936 - 0%
14 10 | Standard Overtime 8,679 7,024 5,412 8,000 8,000 - 0% 8,117
30 | Natural Disaster Overtime 3,037 - 0%
15 10 | Longevity 675 668 - - #DIV/0!
20 | Incentive 9,586 0%
30 | Other Pays 4,609 2,922 1,098 - - #DIV/0! 1,647
Subtotal Wages 308,690 297,530 202,144 169,074 172,670 3,596 2% 170,707
21 - FICA Taxes 22,793 21,922 15,286 12,934 13,209 275 2% 22,929
22 10 | Defined Benefit Plan (24,891) 65,944 34,742 37,208 41,168 3,959 11% 52,113
23 - Life & Health Insurance 55,813 53,308 31,739 32,139 30,794 (1,345) -4% 47,608
24 10 | Workers' Comp Regular 7,449 10,641 10,872 16,158 20,197 4,039 25% 16,308
25| - Unemployment Compensation - #DIV/0!
Subtotal Benefits 61,164 151,815 92,639 98,439 105,368 6,929 7% 138,958
Wages and Benefits 369,854 449,345 294,783 267,513 278,038 10,525 4% 309,665
Operating Expenditures
31 10 | Legal 358 25 2,000 1,000 (1,000) -50%
50 | Internal IT Support 24,001 23,195 17,799 26,698 26,465 (233) -1% 26,698
90 | Other 46,614 32,714 25,593 50,000 60,000 10,000 20% 61,974
34 10 | Maintenance 5,410 10,000 12,000 2,000 20% 10,000
50 | Other Contractual Service 110,050 107,889 25,924 120,000 150,000 30,000 25% 120,000
60 | Commissions 18,500 18,513 18,386 20,000 20,000 - 0% 20,000
70 | Tipping Fees - 5,000 5,000 #DIV/0!
75 | Right of Way 8,042 8,827 9,197 8,000 10,000 2,000 25% 9,197
95 | Interfund Admins Services - #DIV/0!
40 10 | Training/Registration 1,500 1,500 - 0% 1,500
20 | Lodging/Transportation 570 1,000 430 75%
41 30 | Postage & Freight 100 - 0%
45 10 | Property/Liability 26,914 26,914 20,634 30,951 41,784 10,833 35% 30,951
46 22 | Equipment-Garage 6,900 6,900 4,600 7,590 7,935 345 5% 7,590
26 | Heavy Equipment 11,814 9,087 514 10,000 30,000 20,000 200% 10,000
27 | Heavy Equip-ext repairs 37,224 8,320 28,534 30,000 10,000 (20,000) -67% 30,000
40 | Infrastructure 15,906 32,363 22,307 40,000 40,000 - 0% 40,000
48 | - Promotional Activities 200 200 - 0%
51 10 | Office Supplies 173 583 500 500 - 0% 500
52 10 | Gas, Lubricants & Oil 4,077 5,030 2,212 6,000 6,500 500 8% 6,000
20 | Small Tools & Equipment 5,726 2,394 1,526 6,000 6,000 - 0% 6,000
40 | Uniforms 600 550 374 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000
90 | Other 85 1,000 1,000 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 317,085 283,279 183,034 372,009 431,884 59,875 16% 381,410

98 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Storm Water Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
Department Total 686,938 732,624 477,817 639,522 709,923 70,401 11% 691,075
cross foot test, s=0
5099 Street Sweeping
Wages and Benefits -
12 10 | Regular 152,037 183,500 118,375 258,162 264,742 6,580 3% 243,118
20 | Leave Payout 3,138 - 0%
30 | Natural Disaster Regular 200 - 0%
50 | Unused Vacation Pay (291) 835 - 0%
14 10 | Standard Overtime 968 514 179 - 0% 268
15 10 | Longevity 75 496 581 716 725 8 1% 872
20 | Incentive 4,605 0%
30 | Other Pays 2,515 7,556 6,587 2,700 2,700 - 0% 9,881
Subtotal Wages 158,641 197,506 125,722 261,578 268,166 6,588 3% 254,139
21 - FICA Taxes 11,570 14,745 9,330 19,976 20,480 504 3% 13,995
22 10 | Defined Benefit Plan 34,389 41,104 19,627 59,635 66,185 6,550 11% 29,440
20 | 401-a Plan 972 2,130 1,390 - 0% 2,085
23 - Life & Health Insurance 42,708 30,050 21,468 48,862 48,626 (237) 0% 32,201
24 10 | Workers' Comp Regular 4,797 8,931 4,138 7,999 9,999 2,000 25% 6,207
Subtotal Benefits 94,436 96,960 55,953 136,473 145,290 8,817 6% 83,929
Wages and Benefits 253,077 294,466 181,675 398,051 413,457 15,405 4% 338,067
Operating Expenditures
31 50 | Internal IT Support 1,530 1,530 - 0%
34 50 @ Other Contractual Service 42,840 4,725 80,000 (80,000) -100%
70 | Tipping Fees 28,372 20,355 8,422 10,000 10,000 - 0% 10,000
40 10 | Training/Registration 500 (500) -100%
20 | Lodging/Transportation 500 (500) -100%
30 | PEU 243 - 0%
45 10 | Property/Liability 17,958 17,959 12,811 19,216 19,216 - 0% 19,216
46 26 | Heavy Equipment 1,127 - - 0%
27 | Heavy Equip-ext repairs 18,281 1,000 (1,000) -100%
49 90 | Obligations /Other 8 - 0%
20 | Small Tools & Equipment 8,337 750 (750) -100%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 110,359 52,906 21,233 111,966 29,216 (82,750) -74% 29,216
Department Total 363,436 347,372 202,908 510,017 442,673 (67,345) -13% 367,283
cross foot test, s=0
9010 Non-Departmental/Non Allocated
Operating Expenditures
519] 22 99 | GASB 68 Adjustment (105,646)
23 99 | GASB 75 OPEB Contra (811)

99 of 280




City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Storm Water Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_——————————mm—m—m—m—m—m—s—s—s——s—s—sss s s s s
58 70 | Bank Charges and Fees 1,259 269 265 7,000 7,000 - 0% 500
538 34 95 | Interfund Admins Services 77,750 112,133 83,436 125,154 246,514 121,360 97% 125,154
70 | Contribution to GF 201,570 165,883 110,589 165,883 216,567 50,684 31% 165,883
59 - Depreciation 279,501 316,386 - 0% 316,386
71 20 | Debt Service 575,989 375,147 (200,842) -35%
519 72 - Interest 74,971 89,904 83,309 - 0% 166,618
91 80 | Transfer to Capital Pro 705,000 705,000 0%
94 8 | Storm Water - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 635,051 578,118 277,599 874,026 1,550,228 676,202 77 % 774,541
Department Total 635,051 578,118 277,599 874,026 1,550,228 676,202 77 % 774,541
cross foot test, s=0
Total Use of Funds 1,685,425 1,658,114 958,323 2,023,565 2,702,824 679,258 34% 1,832,900
cross foot test, s=0
Net Operating Sources over Uses 293,558 331,539 999,517 44,052 4,259 (39,792) -90% 388,416
cross foot test, s=0
Less: Capital Pay-Go Appropriation
Projected Surplus 293,558 331,539 999,517 44,052 4,259 (39,792) -90% 388,416

100 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
e e e ™ e — ——e ™
FUND 410 Refuse
|
Detail Revenue and Expenditures
REVENUES
311 Ad valorem -
10 30| Delinquent 5,113 6,333 246 25,000 25,000 - 0% 5,136.00
10 50 Interest - Deliquent 2,765 4,875 1,736 8,900 8,900 - 0% 5,020.00
313 Franchise Fees -
80 0 Refuse 117,539 134,916 104,635 95,000 95,000 - 0% 128,734.00
Subtotal 125,416 146,124 106,617 128,900 128,900 - 0% 138,890.00
343 Capital -
40 10 Refuse Fees- Residential 3,647,278 3,618,236 3,161,908 3,430,000 3,618,650 188,650 55%| 3,475,660.00
40 20 Refuse-Fees Commercial 2,876,918 2,857,578 2,063,928 2,800,000 2,800,000 - 0% 3,212,045.00
40 25 |Discount (100,021) (101,681) (101,810) (110,077) (110,077) - 0% (101,681.00)
40 30 Special Collections 334,160 174,851 120,315 230,000 230,000 - 0% 203,088.00
40 31| Tax Exempt - 500 500 - 0% -
40 40 Tipping Fees 7,165 3,682 1,852 10,000 10,000 - 0% 3,929.00
40 50 Recycling Fees-Commercial 63,385 32,723 14,114 85,000 85,000 - 0% 38,820.00
40 55 Recycling Fee-Residential 371 12,969 10,000 10,000 - 0% 2,283.00
40 70 Refuse Fees - Roll Offs - 20,000 20,000 - 0% -
Subtotal 6,829,255 6,598,358 5,260,306 6,475,423 6,664,073 188,650 3% 6,834,144.00
361 Interest & other Earnings -
10 10 Investments 12,639 43,981 166,461 90,000 90,000 - 0% 242,508.00
10 20| Tax Collections 6,734 5,705 621 - 0% 10,111.00
10 40| Assessments 1,006 814 460 4,000 4,000 - 0% 749.00
30 0|Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) (1,333) - 0%
40 0|Realized Gain/ (Loss) (9,232) 68 - 0%
364 Disp of Fixed Assets -
0 0 Disp of Fixed Assets 43,365 686 - - 0%
369 Other Miscellaneous Rev -
20 27| Assessment Income 427 1,895 139 1,250 1,250 - 0% 253.00
90 90 Other 19,999 - 0%
Subtotal 73,606 52,463 168,367 95,250 95,250 - 0% 253,621.00
381 Transfer From -
10 1|General Fund - 0%
10 13/ ARPA 78,253 0%
Subtotal - 78,253 - - - - 0% -
Total Sources of Funds 7,028,276 6,875,198 5,535,290 6,699,573 6,888,223 188,650 3% 7,226,655.00
crossfoot test, s=0

101 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_
5080
Wages and Benefits - 0%
50/ Unused Vacation Pay 14,174 (12,719) - 0%
Subtotal Wages 14,174 (12,719) - - - - 0% -
Subtotal Benefits - - - - - - 0% -
Wages and Benefits 14,174 (12,719) - - - - 0% -
Operating Expenditures
46 10|Buildings - 0%
21| Equipment-General - 0%
22 Equipment-Garage 22,866 19,600 - 0%
26 Heavy Equipment 2,131 1,608 11 - 0%
52 10| Gas, Lubricants & Oil 3,931 4,210 737 - 0%
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 28,928 25,418 748 - - - 0% -
Department Total 43,103 12,699 748 - - - 0% -
crossfoot test, s=0
5081 Residential Collection
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 808,561 789,199 512,501 1,074,058 1,088,513 14,455 1% 824,505.00
20|Leave Payout 8,619 - 0%
30 Natural Disaster Regular 220 - 0%
50/ Unused Vacation Pay 574 5,028 - 0%
13 10| Part Time 198 - 0%
14 10 /Standard Overtime 105,946 78,799 95,541 80,000 80,000 - 0% 134,125.00
30 Natural Disaster Overtime 90 - 0%
15 10| Longevity 4,970 6,615 4,125 6,390 6,116 (274) -4%
20 |Incentive 51,114 - 0%
30 Other Pays 737 161 772 3,330 3,330 - 0% 1,157.72
Subtotal Wages 929,915 930,916 612,938 1,163,778 1,177,960 14,182 1% 959,787.72
21 0|FICA Taxes 63,439 71,004 48,468 88,988 90,073 1,085 1% 72,702.18
22 10| Defined Benefit Plan (115,146) 196,669 79,973 248,107 272,128 24,021 10% 119,959.44
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 252,875 172,320 116,382 312,654 309,437 (3,217) -1% 174,573.24
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 29,800 44,184 30,503 53,892 67,365 13,473 25% 45,754.22
Subtotal Benefits 230,967 484,177 275,326 703,641 739,003 35,362 5% 412,989.08
Wages and Benefits 1,160,882 1,415,093 888,264 1,867,419 1,916,962 49,543 3% 1,372,776.79
Operating Expenditures
31 10 Legal

102 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
e ———m———— e
50|Internal IT Support 29,829 28,719 21,975 32,962 32,528 (434) -1%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 32,686 21,679 36,449 35,000 44,205 9,205 26% 58,443.00
51|City Contractual Services 5,294 2,586 841 10,000 2,500 (7,500) -75% 3,922.00
60 Commissions 28,306 28,561 28,285 32,000 32,000 - 0% 28,560.00
70| Tipping Fees 380,000 400,620 334,253 380,000 365,000 (15,000) -4% 380,000.00
40 10| Training/Registration 2,100 830 4,500 4,500 - 0% 345.00
20|Lodging/Transportation 150 500 500 - 0% -
30 PEU 2,280 - 0%
30|Postage & Freight 30 30 - 0% -
43 10 Water 2,563 1,830 1,131 4,000 4,000 - 0%
20 Sewer 635 614 335 400 400 - 0%
30| Electricity 973 1,037 704 1,400 1,400 - 0%
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 160,354 153,949 205,058 170,000 215,000 45,000 26% 205,102.00
45 10 Property/ Liability 72,483 72,483 55,570 83,355 112,529 29,174 35%
46 21| Equipment-General 1,000 1,000 - 0% -
22| Equipment-Garage 19,925 29,348 34,425 36,740 22,540 (14,200) -39%
26 Heavy Equipment 281,543 245,387 169,478 200,000 200,000 - 0% 266,643.00
27 Heavy Equip-ext repairs 90,448 108,996 91,012 110,000 110,000 - 0% 134,433.00
47 0|Printing & Binding 2,597 5,500 178 6,700 2,700 (4,000) -60% 1,862.00
48 0|Promotional Activities 46 775 2,500 (2,500) -100% -
49 90 Other 50 - 0%
51 10| Office Supplies 230 375 47 410 410 - 0% 554.00
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 58,308 104,905 99,294 110,000 110,000 - 0% 143,012.00
20/Small Tools & Equipment 10,709 7,409 10,000 7,500 (2,500) -25% 3,817.00
32 Dumpsters/Receptacle 150,000 150,000 #DIV/0!
40 Uniforms 3,177 3,005 1,342 3,000 6,500 3,500 117% 2,184.00
90 Other 3,160 3,443 2,757 7,000 (7,000) -100% 6,437.00
64 15/1T 2,608 - 0%
30| Vehicles 499,702 2,608 (2,608) -100% 499,702.00
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,187,697 1,224,809 1,582,836 1,244,105 1,425,242 181,137 15% | 1,735,016.00
Department Total 2,348,579 2,639,902 2,471,101 3,111,524 3,342,204 230,680 7% 3,107,793
crossfoot test, s=0
5082 Commercial Collection
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 246,953 272,087 188,713 289,212 297,888 8,676 3% 287,132.00
30 Natural Disaster Regular 159 - 0%
13 10| Part Time 198 - 0%
14 10 Standard Overtime 32,575 27,387 42,682 22,500 32,500 10,000 44% 61,912.00
30| Natural Disaster Overtime 45 - 0%
15 10 Longevity 4,895 4,757 3,000 4,992 5,302 310 6% 4,500.00

103 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
e ——m——™—————————————s— e e
20| Incentive 9,583 - 0%
30 Other Pays 479 222 250 819 819 - 0% 374.49
Subtotal Wages 285,305 314,036 234,645 317,523 336,509 18,986 6% 353,918.49
21 0 FICA Taxes 21,058 23,316 17,511 24,282 25,734 1,452 6% 26,266.32
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 53,714 65,906 41,902 66,808 74,472 7,664 11% 62,852.60
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 67,345 69,016 45,046 87,208 84,812 (2,396) -3% 67,569.36
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 8,112 16,157 12,904 16,185 20,232 4,046 25% 19,356.20
Subtotal Benefits 150,228 174,395 117,363 194,483 205,250 10,767 6% 176,044.47
Wages and Benefits 435,533 488,431 352,008 512,006 541,759 29,753 6% 529,962.96
Operating Expenditures
31 50|Internal IT Support 28,397 28,617 20,689 31,034 32,686 1,652 5% 31,034.00
90 Other 5,138 - 0%
34 50| Other Contractual Service 5,103 3,193 5,688 7,000 15,000 8,000 114% 6,674.00
51|City Contractual Services 2,700 1,434 823 7,500 7,500 - 0% 3,841.00
70| Tipping Fees 469,941 419,976 122,877 420,000 420,000 - 0% 347,574.00
40 10| Training/Registration 500 500 - 0% -
20|Lodging/Transportation 500 500 - 0% -
30 PEU 223 - 0%
41 30|Postage & Freight 30 30 - 0% -
43 10 Water 2,563 1,830 1,131 4,000 4,000 - 0% 4,000.00
20 Sewer 635 614 335 400 400 - 0% 400.00
30| Electricity 973 1,037 704 1,400 1,400 - 0% 1,400.00
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 119 108 84 150 150 - 0% 150.00
45 10 Property/ Liability 73,887 73,887 56,647 84,970 114,710 29,740 35% 84,970.00
46 22 Equipment-Garage 13,025 13,025 8,683 10,780 5,635 (5,145) -48% 10,780.00
26 Heavy Equipment 95,288 107,049 82,631 60,000 60,000 - 0% 118,485.00
27 Heavy Equip-ext repairs 99,564 91,761 42,872 100,000 100,000 - 0% 73,670.00
47 0 Printing & Binding 5,000 5,000 - 0% -
51 10| Office Supplies 374 410 410 - 0% 46.00
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 17,529 50,447 45,638 45,000 45,000 - 0% 60,720.00
20/Small Tools & Equipment 4,899 3,657 790 10,000 10,500 500 5% 3,507.00
32 Dumpsters/Receptacle 115,262 183,581 126,316 120,000 110,000 (10,000) -8% 149,391.00
40 Uniforms 2,571 555 1,481 2,000 2,000 - 0% 2,298.00
90 Other 187 53 500 (500) -100% 94.00
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 938,003 981,198 517,389 911,174 935,421 24,247 3% 899,034.00
Department Total 1,373,536 1,469,629 869,397 1,423,180 1,477,181 54,001 4%| 1,428,996.96
crossfoot test, s=0
Recycling
5083 Wages and Benefits

104 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
e ——— —e—e—e————™—™—™—™—e—e—e—e,™,—e—e—eSe e - 5 e e e e e s s s
12 10|Regular 231,070 196,608 118,900 284,110 293,663 9,553 3% 269,978.00
20|Leave Payout 6,250 - 0%
30 Natural Disaster Regular 159 - #DIV/0!
13 10 Part Time 396 - #DIV/0!
14 10| Standard Overtime 13,763 11,579 9,670 25,000 25,000 - 0% 14,793.00
15 10 Longevity 20 1,398 555 1,368 1,454 86 6%
20| Incentive 9,505 - 0%
30 Other Pays 2,404 6,048 4,003 441 441 - 0% 6,005.06
Subtotal Wages 254,062 225,138 133,128 310,919 320,559 9,640 3% 290,776.06
21 0 FICA Taxes 14,259 16,318 9,671 23,780 24,518 737 3% 14,506.53
22 10 Defined Benefit Plan 58,044 50,660 18,615 65,629 73,416 7,786 12% 27,922.22
23 0 Life & Health Insurance 38,022 55,566 32,303 129,181 120,347 (8,834) 7% 48,454.77
24 10| Workers' Comp Regular 6,068 5,937 3,524 12,800 16,000 3,200 25% 5,286.59
Subtotal Benefits 116,392 128,481 64,113 231,390 234,280 2,890 1% 96,170.10
Wages and Benefits 370,454 353,619 197,242 542,309 554,838 12,529 2% 386,946.16
Operating Expenditures
31 50|Internal IT Support 25,834 22,154 18,804 28,206 28,053 (153) -1% 28,206.00
34 50| Other Contractual Service 2,627 2,677 474 3,300 3,300 - 0% 2,018.00
51|City Contractual Services 8,101 1,529 7,193 10,310 10,000 (310) -3% 10,154.00
40 10| Training/Registration 290 1,200 2,200 1,000 83% 1,133.00
20|Lodging/Transportation 134 391 1,500 500 (1,000) -67% -
30 PEU 289 - 0%
41 30|Postage & Freight 500 500 - 0% -
43 10 Water 2,423 1,830 1,131 4,000 4,000 - 0% 4,000.00
20 Sewer 635 614 335 350 350 - 0% 350.00
30| Electricity 973 1,037 704 1,000 1,000 - 0% 1,000.00
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 259 108 84 350 350 - 0% 350.00
45 10 Property/ Liability 5,577 5,577 4,276 6,414 8,659 2,245 35% 6,414.00
46 22 Equipment-Garage 17,925 16,700 8,683 - 5,635 5,635 0%
25 Small Equipment - 0%
26 Heavy Equipment 31,018 28,863 20,263 25,000 25,000 - 0% 30,365.00
27 Heavy Equip-ext repairs 222 24,263 20,000 20,000 - 0% 6,861.00
47 0|Printing & Binding 1,826 6,238 816 6,500 6,500 - 0% 1,154.00
48 0 Promotional Activities 22,935 22,498 14,606 40,000 40,000 - 0% 27,623.00
51 10| Office Supplies 283 310 310 - 0% 264.00
52 10 Gas, Lubricants & Oil 8,071 6,745 9,147 15,000 15,000 - 0% 13,688.00
20|Small Tools & Equipment 6,686 8,377 3,636 8,000 8,400 400 5% 6,324.00
40 Uniforms 1,681 1,906 2,499 3,000 3,000 - 0% 2,764.00
90 Other 109 172 400 (400) -100% 246.00
54 0 Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 961 1,128 425 1,300 1,300 - 0% 890.00
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 138,178 153,027 93,541 176,640 184,057 7,417 4% 143,804.00
Department Total 508,632 506,646 290,782 718,949 738,895 19,946 3% 530,750.16

105 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

GL Acct Code

Account Description
IS ——————————————————— e |
crossfoot test, s=0

Actual History
FY 2023 Actual
FY 2022 Actual  as of May 2023
FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited)

FY 2023
Amended
Budget (Due to
Salaries)

FY 2024

Proposed Budget

Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23

to FY 24

to FY 24

Projections

5084 Roll-Offs
Wages and Benefits
12 10|Regular 58,154 67,866 47,166 69,247 71,324 2,077 3% 68,589.00
20|Leave Payout 39 - 0%
30 Natural Disaster Regular 99 - 0%

14 10/Standard Overtime 2,467 5,771 11,363 4,000 12,000 8,000 200% 18,151.00
15 10| Longevity 20 1,630 19 1,519 1,523 4 0%
20 Incentive 2,326 - 0%
30| Other Pays 47 23 - 0%

Subtotal Wages 60,779 77,640 58,571 74,766 84,847 10,081 13% 86,740.00

21 0|FICA Taxes 4,330 5,617 4,283 5,720 6,491 771 13% 6,424.50

22 10| Defined Benefit Plan 14,030 16,749 9,320 15,996 17,831 1,835 11% 13,979.76

23 0|Life & Health Insurance 17,411 19,375 12,956 20,917 20,563 (354) -2% 19,433.45

24 10 Workers' Comp Regular 1,778 4,260 3,444 4,604 5,755 1,151 25% 5,166.69

Subtotal Benefits 37,550 46,001 30,003 47,237 50,640 3,403 7% 45,004.40
Wages and Benefits 98,329 123,641 88,574 122,002 135,487 13,484 11% 131,744.40
Operating Expenditures

31 50|Internal IT Support 24,391 22,723 17,763 26,644 26,516 (128) 0%

90 Other 4,087 5,562 2,321 6,000 6,000 - 0% 5,247.00

34 51| City Contractual Services 9,546 7,168 19,538 10,000 10,000 - 0% 23,260.00
70| Tipping Fees 1,538 26,000 26,000 - 0% 2,534.00
30|Postage & Freight 100 100 - 0% 25.00

43 10 Water 2,562 1,830 1,131 2,500 2,500 - 0% 2,500.00
20|Sewer 635 614 335 400 400 - 0% 400.00
30 | Electricity 973 1,037 704 1,300 1,300 - 0% 1,300.00
40|Refuse/Waste Disposal 119 108 84 130 130 - 0% 130.00

44 20 Operating/ Capital Leasing 3,569 3,396 2,726 3,700 3,700 - 0% 3,700.00

45 10| Property/ Liability 149 149 114 171 231 60 35%

46 22 Equipment-Garage 13,025 13,025 8,684 - 0% 8,683.60
26 Heavy Equipment 12,329 5,408 6,559 6,000 6,000 - 0% 10,741.00
27|Heavy Equip-ext repairs 597 853 6,000 6,000 - 0% 5,480.00

52 10|Gas, Lubricants & Oil 862 2,168 2,884 6,000 6,000 - 0% 4,035.00
32 Dumpsters/Receptacle 11,300 1,213 9,648 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50% 10,560.00
40 Uniforms 46 - 0%

Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 84,190 66,792 72,491 114,945 104,877 (10,068) -9% 78,595.60
Department Total 182,519 190,433 161,064 236,947 240,363 3,416 1% 210,340.00

crossfoot test, s=0

106 of 280



City of Lake Worth Beach
FY 2024 Budget
Refuse Fund

Actual History
FY 2023
FY 2023 Actual Amended
FY 2022 Actual as of May 2023  Budget (Due to FY 2024 Change $ FY 23 Change % FY 23
GL Acct Code Account Description FY 2021 Actual (Unaudited) (Unaudited) Salaries) Proposed Budget to FY 24 to FY 24 Projections
_ e ———e—e e e s s s
9010 Non-Depz‘irtmental /UnAllocated
72 0 Interest 7,389 9,238 14,303 - 0%
519 22 99/GASB 68 Adjustment (364,070) 0%
23 99 GASB 75 OPEB Contra (3,004) 0%
58 70| Bank Charges and Fees 1,925 515 507 8,000 8,000 - 0%
534 34 95 Interfund Admins Services 250,770 250,770 167,180 250,770 328,686 77,916 31% 250,770.00
49 30 Uncollectible Accounts 14,597 - 0%
70| Contribution to GF 601,799 535,966 357,311 535,966 551,058 15,092 3% 535,966.00
59 0 Depreciation 600,716 523,033 - 0% 523,033.00
Debt Service 103,304 46,467 (56,837) -55% 28,605.32
581 Interfund Transfer 52,000 - (52,000) -100%
91 53/To 1/S Fund - Garage 1,500,000 - 0%
55| I/S Fund - EU 32,770 32,770 21,847 32,770 32,770 #DIV/0!
Subtotal; Operating Expenditures 1,495,369 2,499,815 561,147 950,040 966,981 16,941 2% 1,338,374.32
Department Total 1,495,369 2,499,815 561,147 950,040 966,981 16,941 2% 1,338,374.32
crossfoot test, s=0
Total Use of Funds 5,951,738 7,319,124 4,354,239 6,440,640 6,765,624 324,984 5% 6,616,254.22
crossfoot test, s=0
Net Source over Use of Funds 1,076,539 (443,926) 1,181,051 258,933 122,599 (136,334) -53% 610,400.78

107 of 280



108 of 280



Expenses
Worksheet: 1240 - Utility Customer Service
Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittg

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 Current Description / Comments Comments
Budget Budget Variance to FY 24

Internal IT Support 401-1240-513.31-50 252,657.00 367,649.05 114,992.05 46% Contribution increase

Other Contractual Services 401-1240-513.34-50 1,126,238.00 1,126,238.00 - 0%
401-1240-513.34-50 20,000.00 Lock Box print processing
401-1240-513.34-50 1,000.00 Monthly pest control
401-1240-513.34-50 10,000.00 Customer Credit Checks
401-1240-513.34-50 190,000.00 Billing Contract
401-1240-513.34-50 271,638.00 PBC Sheriff (3% annual escalator)
401-1240-513.34-50 400,000.00 Call Center (ENCO),
401-1240-513.34-50 75,000.00 I.V.R Services,
401-1240-513.34-50 2,600.00 Alarm services at Annex
401-1240-513.34-50 60,000.00 Customer Web Portal
401-1240-513.34-50 96,000.00 Annual hosted licensing fee is ~$8k/mo. (~$9{

Training/Registration 401-1240-513.40-10 10,000.00 10,000.00 - 0% Increased from $2,500 for add'l 8 new EEs
401-1240-513.40-10 10,000.00 Add'l EEs will need training

Postage & Freight 401-1240-513.41-30 30,000.00 30,000.00 - 0%
401-1240-513.41-30 23,000.00 USPS Disbursing Officer/Agency
401-1240-513.41-30 7,000.00 US postal services

Property/Liability 401-1240-513.45-10 57,905.00 78,171.75 20,266.75 35% Contribution increase

Other 401-1240-513.46-90 2,500.00 6,100.00 3,600.00 144% Roofing: Minor repairs and upkeep

Printing & Binding 401-1240-513.47-00 8,000.00 8,000.00 - 0%
401-1240-513.47-00 4,000.00 Envelopes
401-1240-513.47-00 4,000.00 Printed images for copy machine

109 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 6010 - Administration
Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget Pnc:r Y?ar FY 2024 Proposed LU 2923 Change % FY 23 Current Description / Comments Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24

Professional Services Other 401-6010-531.31-90 | 413,760.00 413,760.00 146,000.00 (267,760.00) -65%
401-6010-531.31-90 45,000.00 45,000.00 - Electric Rate Study Consultant (L)
401-6010-531.31-90 100,000.00 25,000.00 (75,000.00) Specialized Consulting Studies SNMREC
401-6010-531.31-90 197,760.00 30,000.00 (167,760.00) Cost of Studies Professional Services (V)
401-6010-531.31-90 26,000.00 26,000.00 - Financial Sustainability Analysis (S)
401-6010-531.31-90 45,000.00 20,000.00 (25,000.00) Communication Outreach strategic Services (SM)

Other Contractual Services 401-6010-531.34-50 56,600.00 56,600.00 143,145.00 86,545.00 153% Supplemental Request
401-6010-531.34-50 1,200.00 1,200.00 - Pest Control, extended trap services
401-6010-531.34-50 15,000.00 15,000.00 - Admin Complex + Mainyard Maint/Repairs (Gates 1-6)
401-6010-531.34-50 2,300.00 2,300.00 - Fire Sprinkler test & inspection
401-6010-531.34-50 7,000.00 7,000.00 - Corrective Action from results of fire inspections
401-6010-531.34-50 300.00 300.00 - Offsite records management
401-6010-531.34-50 2,500.00 2,500.00 - Fire alarm inspection/monitoring- EU Admin complex
401-6010-531.34-50 17,500.00 104,045.00 86,545.00 Custodial Services - EU Admin Bldg
401-6010-531.34-50 10,800.00 10,800.00 - Emergency Repairs/Maintenance

Property/Liability 401-6010-531.45-10 56,080.00 75,708.00 19,628.00 35% Risk Mgmnt to populate

Buildings 401-6010-531.46-10 38,000.00 38,000.00 - 0% Utility Admin Complex bldg repairs & Maint

Equipment-General 401-6010-531.46-21 4,000.00 4,000.00 - 0% Equip for Elect Utility Admin

Equipment-Garage 401-6010-531.46-22 - 5,635.00 5,635.00 0%

Printing & Binding 401-6010-531.47-00 6,000.00 6,000.00 - 0% Copier click charge for Utility Admin

Promotional Activities 401-6010-531.48-00 11,000.00 11,000.00 13,500.00 2,500.00 23% Street painting festival contribution
401-6010-531.48-00 10,000.00 10,000.00 - Promotional Activity
401-6010-531.48-00 1,000.00 3,500.00 2,500.00 Add'l promotional activity

Advertising 401-6010-531.49-10 2,000.00 - (2,000.00) -100% Advertising bids

Other 401-6010-531.49-90 10,000.00 12,000.00 2,000.00 20% FL Public Service Regulatory Assessment

Office Supplies 401-6010-531.51-10 10,000.00 10,000.00 - 0% Office Supplies Admin, Engineering, Meter Shop

Safety Compliance 401-6010-531.52-55 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0% FMPA...Planning & Safety Compliance

Computer Software 401-6010-531.52-65 5,000.00 1,000.00 (4,000.00) -80% Technology for new hires

Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 401-6010-531.54-00 55,000.00 55,000.00 - 0% FMEA Membership

Buildings 401-6010-531.62-00 - - - 0%

Machinery & Equipment 401-6010-531.64-00 - 24,500.00 24,500.00 NEW New Copier

110 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 6020 - Engineering
Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget Prlo.r Y?ar FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Internal IT Support 401-6020-531.31-50 71,742.00 88,296.40 16,554.40 23% Contribution increase
Professional Services Other 401-6020-531.31-90 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 - 0%
401-6020-531.31-90 835.00 835.00 AMI support services
401-6020-531.31-90 835.00 835.00 Other Engineering Services
401-6020-531.31-90 8,330.00 8,330.00 Professional Construction Mgmnt Services Advisor
Other Contractual Services 401-6020-531.34-50 90,000.00 90,000.00 - 0%
401-6020-531.34-50 15,000.00 Cape System Model Updates
401-6020-531.34-50 50,000.00 Consulting Services
401-6020-531.34-50 25,000.00 Thermal Imaging
Training/Registration 401-6020-531.40-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 17,600.00 2,600.00 17% Supplemental Request
401-6020-531.40-10 2,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 Relay Protective Training
401-6020-531.40-10 4,000.00 4,000.00 - Transmission & Distribution Conferences
401-6020-531.40-10 2,000.00 2,000.00 - Field Planning
401-6020-531.40-10 4,000.00 5,200.00 1,200.00 VT Scada Conferences
401-6020-531.40-10 3,000.00 3,900.00 900.00 Training for new Engineers
Insurance Property/Liability 401-6020-531.45-10 3,751.00 5,063.85 1,312.85 35% Contribution increase
Equipment - General 401-6020-531.46-21 500.00 500.00 - 0%
Equipment-Garage 401-6020-531.46-22 29,150.00 28,175.00 (975.00) -3%
Gas, Lubricants & Qil 401-6020-531.52-10 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 0% Vehicle count at 6
Small Tools & Equipment 401-6020-531.52-20 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 0% Misc small tools needed by Engineers/Planners working in the field.
Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 401-6020-531.54-00 1,000.00 1,000.00 5 0% NEPA/NESC 70E, IEEE, NEC M'ship, new NESC books, NFPA 70E
Equipment-Technology 401-6020-531.56-20 170,000.00 170,000.00 327,000.00 157,000.00 92% Supplemental Request
401-6020-531.56-20 30,000.00 70,000.00 40,000.00 Sys Ops/ Increase due to firewall, switches, servers, workstations, backup
systems, and much more
401-6020-531.56-20 20,000.00 45,000.00 25,000.00 Security Monitoring System / upgrading end of life equipment at many locations
401-6020-531.56-20 30,000.00 65,000.00 35,000.00 Scada Telemetry / includes radios and backhaul systems
401-6020-531.56-20 9,000.00 52,000.00 43,000.00 SCADA Systems / Upgrades and support systems
401-6020-531.56-20 37,000.00 4,500.00 (32,500.00) Technology Hardware / Laptop for new Engineers, new FTE requirements
401-6020-531.56-20 2,500.00 15,500.00 13,000.00 Communication Services / For phone, TV, LTE and radio, & remote access to view
systems
401-6020-531.56-20 9,000.00 14,000.00 5,000.00 Tri-Hedr34I (Software Maint licenses) / added license to work with Milsoft and
remote view
401-6020-531.56-20 7,500.00 18,000.00 10,500.00 Power Plant EPA Compliance Network / required to comply with regulations
401-6020-531.56-20 15,000.00 35,000.00 20,000.00 Softvyare license for SCADA network / upgrade to accomodate additional NERC
requirements
401-6020-531.56-20 10,000.00 8,000.00 (2,000.00) Cape Annual Maint & Support / engineering software

401-6020-531.70-00

Capital Outlay Contra

(661,077.00)

111 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 6030 - Material Management Warehouse

Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget PI'IO.I' Y?ar FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2_023 Change % FY 23 to Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance FY 24

Other Contractual Services 401-6030-531.34-50 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 - 0%
401-6030-531.34-50 5,000.00 5,000.00 Barcode Scanning mechanism (Quattr)
401-6030-531.34-50 1,000.00 1,000.00 Materials Dispensing Vending Machine

Training/Registration 401-6030-531.40-10 7.500.00 7,500.00 ) 0% Ne\'N.Fork—Iift trair.ling; new e'Iectric st.acker training, Warehouse Management

training on materials allocation functions and audit procedures.

Postage & Freight 401-6030-531.41-30 3,500.00 3,500.00 - 0% Shipping costs for warehouse orders/materials

Equipment-General 401-6030-531.46-21 67,500.00 67,500.00 - 0% Equip Gen Maint for new forklift

Equipment - Garage 401-6030-531.46-22 7,590.00 - (7,590.00) -100%

Warehouse Issues 401-6030-531.46-91 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% $10,000 added from T&D div

Printing & Binding 401-6030-531.47-00 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0%

Other 401-6030-531.49-90 250.00 250.00 - 0%

Office Supplies 401-6030-531.51-10 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%

Small Tools & Equipment 401-6030-531.52-20 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0% Propane for forklift, Barcode maintenance
401-6030-531.52-20 300.00 3,000.00 Propane Gas, and maintenance for Forklift
401-6030-531.52-20 22,000.00 22,000.00 Barcode Maintenance

Other 401-6030-531.52-90 13,500.00 13,500.00 - 0% Connex Shipping Containers for warehouse functions

Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 401-6030-531.54-00 2,400.00 2,400.00 - 0% Materials catalogue for Warehouse EEs

112 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 6031 - Power System Operation
Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

. Prior Year FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2023 Change % FY 23 .
Account Name Account String 2023 Budget L A Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Internal IT Support 401-6031-531.31-50 91,771.00 99,713.25 7,942.25 9% Contribution - 3% increase
Environmental Compl 401-6031-531.31-70 93,330.00 93,300.00 93,330.00 - 0%
401-6031-531.31-70 9,100.00 9,100.00 Water analysis
401-6031-531.31-70 14,000.00 14,000.00 Fuel Oil analysis
401-6031-531.31-70 3,500.00 3,500.00 Testing Gases & Nitrogen - CEMS
401-6031-531.31-70 30,500.00 Preventative Maint/ Aud.its, stack testing & report greenhouse
30,500.00 gas, annual oper, SARA title 111
401-6031-531.31-70 12,400.00 12,400.00 Tri & Forms E1A-860 & 923 reports
401-6031-531.31-70 100.00 100.00 Hazard waste permit - PBC
401-6031-531.31-70 400.00 400.00 Categorical Industrial permit - City of WP
401-6031-531.31-70 2,000.00 2,000.00 Industrial User Non-compliance fee- City of WP
401-6031-531.31-70 330.00 330.00 Tank registration permit - Board of Cty Comm
401-6031-531.31-70 500.00 500.00 Annual admission fee- FL dept of Env Protect
401-6031-531.31-70 300.00 300.00 Filter recertification
401-6031-531.31-70 200.00 200.00 Wellfield permit
401-6031-531.31-70 20,000.00 Adq'l SPCC (Spill, prev, c9ntr& counter measure) Inspection for
20,000.00 Main yard & All EU locations
Supplemental Requirement May 24th $12,094,016...Updated
Purchase Power OUC 401-6031-531.34-20 16,256,934.00 10,464,323.00 (5,792,611.00) -36% 7/11/2022 to $16,256,934
F.P&L Transmission Cost 401-6031-531.34-22 |  2,749,752.00 2,749,752.00 - 0% ;;5‘:;;3525”“55'0” cost was $2,114,309, updated 7/11/2022 to
Purchase Power Stanton 401-6031-531.34-23 2,485,694.00 4,300,000.00 1,814,306.00 73% Supplemental Request
. St. Lucie Nuclear was $8,408,488 as of May 24th, updated
Purchase Power St. Lucie Nucleal401-6031-531.34-25 9,330,383.00 8,491,212.00 (839,171.00) -9% 7/11/2022 to $9,330,383
FPU - Gas Distribution 401-6031-531.34-27 462,369.00 462,369.00 ; 0% FPU Gas distribution Oct thru Apr $39,084.84 X 7 and approx
$37,755 X 5
Gas South 401-6031-531.34-29 2,812,747.00 4,050,000.00 1,237,253.00 44% FY23 wire for "working capital" for Gas South
Pur Power - FMPA Solar | 401-6031-531.34-30 269,480.00 - (269,480.00) -100% FMPA Solar 1
Pur Power - FMPA Solar Il 401-6031-531.34-31 - 1,251,407.00 1,251,407.00 NEW FMPA Solar 11
Other Contractual Services 401-6031-531.34-50 401,150.00 85,150.00 (316,000.00) -79%
401-6031-531.34-50 2,000.00 Fire Extinguisher Service
401-6031-531.34-50 5,600.00 Halon & CO2 Engineering System
401-6031-531.34-50 2,550.00 Webgads
401-6031-531.34-50 5,000.00 Waste clean up & removal
401-6031-531.34-50 10,000.00 Control DCS (Distr Contr Sys) service agreement
401-6031-531.34-50 60,000.00 Solar Maintenance fees

113 of 280




. Prior Year FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2023 Change % FY 23 -
Account Name Account String 2023 Budget L A Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Training/Registration 401-6031-531.40-10 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 - 0%
401-6031-531.40-10 5,040.00 5,040.00 Operations Training
401-6031-531.40-10 3,460.00 3,460.00 Informal TMOS training
401-6031-531.40-10 1,500.00 1,500.00 Gads training
401-6031-531.40-10 4,000.00 4,000.00 Add'l training for operations
Operating/Capital Leasing 401-6031-531.44-20 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,000.00 2,000.00 40%
401-6031-531.44-20 2,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 increase in copier leasing
401-6031-531.44-20 2,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 increase in Manlift leasing
401-6031-531.44-20 1,000.00 1,000.00 - Click charges for copier
Property/Liability 401-6031-531.45-10 784,844.00 1,059,539.40 274,695.40 35% Contribution - 35% increase
Buildings 401-6031-531.46-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0%
401-6031-531.46-10 400.00 400.00 Rust inhibitor
401-6031-531.46-10 1,500.00 1,500.00 Garage door repair
401-6031-531.46-10 1,000.00 1,000.00 Paint & Paint supplies
401-6031-531.46-10 7,100.00 7,100.00 Add'l compressor repair
401-6031-531.46-10 5,000.00 5,000.00 Turbine roof repair
Equipment-General 401-6031-531.46-21 30,775.00 30,775.00 30,775.00 - 0%
401-6031-531.46-21 5,000.00 5,000.00 Mark V Diagnostics
401-6031-531.46-21 500.00 500.00 Tank refills and blade sharpening
401-6031-531.46-21 2,000.00 2,000.00 Lock out, tag out system
401-6031-531.46-21 1,000.00 1,000.00 Repair dry block calibrator & calibrate
401-6031-531.46-21 75.00 75.00 Solid State relay
401-6031-531.46-21 7,200.00 7,200.00 Safety valve for testing
401-6031-531.46-21 1,500.00 1,500.00 Forklift repairs
401-6031-531.46-21 1,500.00 1,500.00 Golf cart repairs
401-6031-531.46-21 12,000.00 12,000.00 Annual compression service
Equipment-Garage 401-6031-531.46-22 7,590.00 7,935.00 345.00 5%
Boiler Plant 401-6031-531.46-51 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0% Various code well repairs
Electrical Plant 401-6031-531.46-52 98,200.00 98,200.00 40,000.00 (58,200.00) -59%
401-6031-531.46-52 15,000.00 15,000.00 Generator Testing
401-6031-531.46-52 25,000.00 25,000.00 Emergency electrical repairs
401-6031-531.46-52 43,600.00 - Inverter Preventative Maint, GT1, S4
401-6031-531.46-52 14,600.00 - GT1 Inverter transformer
Steam Plant 401-6031-531.46-53 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 - 0%
401-6031-531.46-53 10,000.00 10,000.00 RO unit membrane service
401-6031-531.46-53 10,000.00 10,000.00 ION exchange modification (Acid tank)
Other Plant 401-6031-531.46-54 25,000.00 25,000.00 10,000.00 (15,000.00) -60%
401-6031-531.46-54 15,000.00 - GT2 starting motor overhaul
401-6031-531.46-54 10,000.00 10,000.00 Plant maintenance/repairs
Chemicals 401-6031-531.52-30 10,000.00 50,000.00 40,000.00 400% NALCO - Chemicals - price increase
Uniforms 401-6031-531.52-40 2,500.00 3,500.00 1,000.00 40% Increase in uniforms' cost
Other 401-6031-531.52-90 35,685.00 35,685.00 44,685.00 9,000.00 25% Supplemental Requirement

114 of 280




. Prior Year FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2023 Change % FY 23 -
Account Name Account String 2023 Budget L A Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
401-6031-531.52-90 20,000.00 20,000.00 - Nextair Airgas
401-6031-531.52-90 4,000.00 4,000.00 - Grainger Industrial tools & supplies
401-6031-531.52-90 1,045.00 1,045.00 - Parts washer
401-6031-531.52-90 2,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) Bottled water
401-6031-531.52-90 7,000.00 7,000.00 - Rags & Mats
401-6031-531.52-90 200.00 200.00 - First aid kits
401-6031-531.52-90 1,440.00 1,440.00 - Safety boots
401-6031-531.52-90 10,000.00 10,000.00 Consolidated Water
Books, Pub, Subsc, & Memb 401-6031-531.54-00 60,000.00 65,000.00 5,000.00 8% FGU Annual M'Ship dues; increase in cost

115 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 6033 - System Operations
Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget Prlu.r V(.ear FY 2024 Proposed LUPIRE 2(,]23 Change % FY 23 Current Description / Comments Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24

Internal IT Support 401-6033-531.31-50 73,160.00 113,817.57 40,657.57 56% Contribution increase

Professional Services Other 401-6033-531.31-90 519,761.00 519,761.00 633,100.00 113,339.00 22% $100,400 moved from 34-50 (2% increase)
401-6033-531.31-90 24,000.00 24,000.00 - Outage Map & OMS system $2,000 per mth
401-6033-531.31-90 9,576.00 9,600.00 24.00 ATT Mthly data circuit - $800 per mth
401-6033-531.31-90 19,235.00 20,000.00 765.00 NERC Qtrly Assess $5,000 per Qtr
401-6033-531.31-90 195,200.00 196,000.00 800.00 FRCC Qtrly Assess - $49,000 per qtr
401-6033-531.31-90 21,750.00 24,900.00 3,150.00 FEPOG Qtrly Assess $6,225 per qgtr
401-6033-531.31-90 100,000.00 208,000.00 108,000.00 Increase in SERC Regulatory Assess fee - Canal Substation
401-6033-531.31-90 150,000.00 150,000.00 . NAES contract ofl$75|$ plus $75K for increased compliance ,

moved from Engineering 34-50 to Sys Ops 31-90

401-6033-531.31-90 600.00 600.00 Ready Refresh

Maintenance 401-6033-531.34-10 6,500.00 6,500.00 - 0% Standby generator maintenance

Other Contractual Services 401-6033-531.34-50 705,800.00 605,400.00 (100,400.00) -14%
401-6033-531.34-50 5,400.00 Janitorial Services $400 P/mth
401-6033-531.34-50 600,000.00 CTOP Dues @ $50,000

Property/Liability 401-6033-531.45-10 46,930.00 63,355.50 16,425.50 35% Insurance Contribution

Printing & Binding 401-6033-531.47-00 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0%
401-6033-531.47-00 800.00 Mthly click charges for copier lease
401-6033-531.47-00 200.00 Printing & Laminate System Mapbooks

Office Supplies 401-6033-531.51-10 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0% Office Supplies for Sys Ops

Small Tools & Equipment 401-6033-531.52-20 250.00 250.00 - 0% Small tools for Sys Ops

Equipment-Technology 401-6033-531.56-20 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 0% Maintenance for Barco Security Wall & Cameras

116 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 6034 - Distribution

Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name

Account String

2023 Budget

Prior Year

FY 2024 Proposed

2024 vs 2023

Change % FY 23

Current Description / Comments

Comments

Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Equipment Test 401-6034-531.31-15 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% TESTING RUBBER GOODS, DIELECTRIC TESTING OF TRUCK
Internal IT Support 401-6034-531.31-50 53,534.00 53,047.12 (486.88) -1% IT Support
Environmental Compl 401-6034-531.31-70 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 0%
Professional Services Other 401-6034-531.31-90 100,000.00 100,000.00 - 0% Underground boring services
Maintenance 401-6034-531.34-10 937,000.00 937,000.00 - 0% Maintain FY2022 service levels to accomodate 26kV conversion
Other Contractual Services 401-6034-531.34-50 115,250.00 115,250.00 115,250.00 - 0%
401-6034-531.34-50 90,000.00 90,000.00 More dumping of construction metals and copper (add'l $15K)
401-6034-531.34-50 25,250.00 25,250.00 Truck AED maintenance (100 X 21 X 12)
Increase needed to cover Florida East Coast Fees - account was under
Right of Way 401-6034-531.34-75 26,000.00 37,000.00 11,000.00 2% E“dgeted R D il
Balance as of May'23 $35,195.92
*FY'22 Actuals (unaudited) $33,777.53
Training/Registration 401-6034-531.40-10 22,500.00 22,500.00 37,500.00 15,000.00 67% Increased by $15K to enter Lineman Competition per City Commissioners
401-6034-531.40-10 7,500.00 7,500.00 - First Aid, CPR, Pole top rescue, confined space training
401-6034-531.40-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 - FMPA All hands safety training/meetings
401-6034-531.40-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 Lineman Competition
Property/Liability 401-6034-531.45-10 107,482.00 145,100.70 37,618.70 35% Insurance/Property/Liability
Equipment-Garage 401-6034-531.46-22 58,520.00 61,180.00 2,660.00 5% Vehicle Account
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #558 - 2013 GMC SIERRA 2500 HDR
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #559 - 2013 GMC SIERRA 2500 HDE
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #560 - 2013 GMC SIERRA 2500 HDR
401-6034-531.46-22 5,063.17 #561 - 2016 GMC TERRAIN AWD
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #562 - 2015 GMC SIERRA 2500 HD
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #563 - 2015 GMC SIERRA 2500 HD
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #569 - 2017 GMC SIERRA 2500 HD
401-6034-531.46-22 8,016.69 #192 - 2006 FORD F250 XL
Substation Equipment 401-6034-531.46-71 267,000.00 325,000.00 58,000.00 22% Increase in costs and materials / SR
401-6034-531.46-71 100,000.00 Maintenance & Repairs of substation equip
401-6034-531.46-71 150,000.00 Emergency and Maint cost for substation
401-6034-531.46-71 75,000.00 Materials

117 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 6035 - Meter Shop

Proposal: 401 - Electric Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget PI‘IO‘I" Yt‘ear FY2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2,023 Change % FY 23 Current Description / Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Equipment Test 401-6035-531.31-15 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%
401-6035-531.31-15 1,000.00 Meter Shop test board
401-6035-531.31-15 1,000.00 Small tool calibration
Internal IT Support 401-6035-531.31-50 100,501.00 104,336.00 3,835.00 4% Contribution increase
Professional Services Other 401-6035-531.31-90 165,000.00 165,000.00 -
401-6035-531.31-90 20,000.00 1 of 5 yr CT Meter rewire
401-6035-531.31-90 95,000.00 AMI Annual support
401-6035-531.31-90 50,000.00 Evaluate Field performance of AMI meters
Maintenance 401-6035-531.34-10 5,400.00 5,400.00 - 0%
401-6035-531.34-10 4,000.00 FCS Software Contract
401-6035-531.34-10 1,400.00 Add'l license for meter shop
Other Contractual Services 401-6035-531.34-50 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% Online energy audit re: Consrv Mgmnt
Training/Registration 401-6035-531.40-10 500.00 500.00 - 0%
Lodging/Transportation 401-6035-531.40-20 500.00 500.00 - 0%
Mobile Radios 401-6035-531.41-20 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0% Repair plus add'l costs for radios
Postage & Freight 401-6035-531.41-30 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0% Meter Shop shipping thru Warehouse
Property/Liability 401-6035-531.45-10 26,237.00 35,419.95 9,182.95 35% Insurance Contribution
Equipment-Garage 401-6035-531.46-22 53,900.00 50,631.70 (3,268.30) -6%
Small Equipment 401-6035-531.46-25 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0%
Meters 401-6035-531.46-77 165,000.00 165,000.00 - 0% Purchase of new electric meters
Street Lights & School Signal 401-6035-531.46-79 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 0% Repair & purchase of solar school lights
Gas, Lubricants & Oil 401-6035-531.52-10 7,500.00 7,500.00 - 0% Gas, Lube, and oil for Meter Shop veh
Small Tools & Equipment 401-6035-531.52-20 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 0% Small tools & equip for Meter Shop
Uniforms 401-6035-531.52-40 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% Semi-Annual uniforms for Meter Shop & Conservation Mgmnt

118 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7010 - Administration

Proposal: 402 - Water Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 Comments
Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Professional Services Other 402-7010-533.31-90 235,843.00 650,000.00 414,157.00 176% Supplemental Request
402-7010-533.31-90 - 350,000.00 350,000.00 Matching funds for service line inventory per SRF loan
402-7010-533.31-90 15,000.00 50,000.00 35,000.00 General Engineering
402-7010-533.31-90 55,000.00 50,000.00 (5,000.00) Eng, Service well Rehab
402-7010-533.31-90 10,000.00 10,000.00 - Survey Svc
402-7010-533.31-90 21,843.00 20,000.00 (1,843.00) Rate Consultant Svc
402-7010-533.31-90 19,000.00 50,000.00 31,000.00 HydroGeo Svc
402-7010-533.31-90 50,000.00 20,000.00 (30,000.00) Grant Serv
402-7010-533.31-90 65,000.00 100,000.00 35,000.00 WTP Studies
Other Contractual Services 402-7010-533.34-50 182,292.00 148,000.00 (34,292.00) -19%
402-7010-533.34-50 7,200.00
402-7010-533.34-50 20,000.00
402-7010-533.34-50 120,800.00
Operating/Capital Leasing 402-7010-533.44-20 3,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 33% New copier contract. Increased cost
Equipment-General 402-7010-533.46-21 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 0%
Equipment - Garage 402-7010-533.46-22 10,780.00 11,270.00 490.00 5%
Printing & Binding 402-7010-533.47-00 4,500.00 2,000.00 (2,500.00) -56%
Office Supplies 402-7010-533.51-10 2,000.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 100% Increase in cost. Lowered other funds-admin to take more of supplies cost.
Other 402-7010-533.52-90 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%
Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 402-7010-533.54-00 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%
Misc. Equipment - Inforamtion Technology 402-7010-533.64-15 - 8,300.00 8,300.00 NEW Supplemental Request
Misc. Equipment 402-7010-533.64-40 4,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 50%

119 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7021 - Pumping

Proposal: 402 - Water Fund: Current Service L
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department S

Account Name

Account String

2023 Budget

FY 2024 Proposed

2024 vs 2023

Change % FY 23

Current Description

Budget Budget Variance toFY 24

Water 402-7021-533.43-10 1,100.00 1,100.00 - 0%
Electricity 402-7021-533.43-30 160,000.00 180,000.00 20,000.00 13% Increase due to rising gas prices
Vehicles 402-7021-533.44-30 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 0% Rental of lifts and equipment
Property/Liability 402-7021-533.45-10 34,500.00 46,575.00 12,075.00 35% Contribution - 35% increase
Buildings 402-7021-533.46-10 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 0% Building Cost
Equipment-General 402-7021-533.46-21 10,090.00 10,000.00 (90.00) -1% General Equipment Cost
Equipment-Garage 402-7021-533.46-22 - -
Wells 402-7021-533.46-46 120,000.00 120,000.00 - 0%

402-7021-533.46-46 58,333.00 DR21 PRODUCTION WELLS &

402-7021-533.46-46 61,667.00 DR21 Monitoring Well-Dual Zone

120 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7022 - Treatment
Proposal: 402 - Water Fund: Current Service Level
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

) FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2023 Change % FY 23 L
Account Name Account String 2023 Budget X Current Description
Budget Budget Variance toFY 24

Internal IT Support 402-7022-533.31-50 70,279.00 68,150.50 (2,128.50) -3% Contribution increase

Professional Services Other 402-7022-533.31-90 50,300.00 75,000.00 24,700.00 49% Supplemental
402-7022-533.31-90 30,000.00 Outside testing Services
402-7022-533.31-90 600.00 NELAC Required Proficiency Testing
402-7022-533.31-90 10,000.00 Laboratory QA Consultation & Support
402-7022-533.31-90 2,900.00 Audits-Recertification-Lab
402-7022-533.31-90 31,500.00 WTP Master Plan

Other Contractual Services 402-7022-533.34-50 509,252.00 446,900.00 (62,352.00) -12%
402-7022-533.34-50 5,300.00 VEGETATION CONTROL FOR WELL FIELD/WATER PLANT
402-7022-533.34-50 268,000.00 ELEVATED TANK MAINT CONTRACT
402-7022-533.34-50 22,000.00 BASIN/FLASHMIXER/STORAGE/CLEARWELL CLEANING
402-7022-533.34-50 21,000.00 PROGRAMING/MAINTAINING OF PLC AND SCADA SYSTEM
402-7022-533.34-50 12,000.00 INSTRUMENT SERVCE
402-7022-533.34-50 1,500.00 INFARED INSPECTION FOR ELECTRICAL SWITCH GEAR
402-7022-533.34-50 96,800.00 LIME SLUDGE PONDS CLEANING & DEBRIS REMOVAL
402-7022-533.34-50 4,400.00 HOIST MAINT/INSPECTIONS
402-7022-533.34-50 4,400.00 JANITORAL SERVICE
402-7022-533.34-50 9,700.00 LAWN MAINT
402-7022-533.34-50 1,800.00 PEST CONTROL

Right of Way 402-7022-533.34-75 950.00 1,500.00 550.00 58%

Training/Registration 402-7022-533.40-10 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 100% Training and Registration Cost (INCREASE IN COST FOR Wi

Postage & Freight 402-7022-533.41-30 12,000.00 12,000.00 - 0%

Water 402-7022-533.43-10 200,000.00 230,000.00 30,000.00 15% City Bills

Electricity 402-7022-533.43-30 560,000.00 700,000.00 140,000.00 25% City Bills

Refuse/Waste Disposal 402-7022-533.43-40 1,500.00 4,400.00 2,900.00 193% City Bills

Rentals & Leases/Building 402-7022-533.44-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% Customer Service Building

Operating/Capital Leasing 402-7022-533.44-20 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0%

Property/Liability 402-7022-533.45-10 530,328.00 715,943.00 185,615.00 35% Contribution - 35% increase

Buildings 402-7022-533.46-10 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0% Building Repairs and Services

Equipment-General 402-7022-533.46-21 190,000.00 190,000.00 - 0%
402-7022-533.46-21 35,000.00 CATERPILLAR GENERATOR MAINT/ REPAIR
402-7022-533.46-21 50,000.00 5 CUMMINS GENERATORS

121 of 280



Account Name

Account String

2023 Budget

FY 2024 Proposed

2024 vs 2023

Change % FY 23

Current Description

Budget Budget Variance toFY 24
402-7022-533.46-21 80,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE OF PROCESS EQUIPMENT
402-7022-533.46-21 25,000.00 ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR
Equipment-Garage 402-7022-533.46-22 26,950.00 30,475.00 3,525.00 13%
Heavy Equipment 402-7022-533.46-26 1,800.00 3,000.00 1,200.00 67% Repairs And Maintenance
Gas, Lubricants & Oil 402-7022-533.52-10 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0%
402-7022-533.52-10 15,000.00 FUEL FOR 6 GENERATORS
402-7022-533.52-10 4,000.00 OIL FOR MOTORS
402-7022-533.52-10 6,000.00 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 500 PER MONTH
Chemicals 402-7022-533.52-30 504,500.00 625,000.00 120,500.00 24% Supplemental
402-7022-533.52-30 11,000.00 AMMONIA
402-7022-533.52-30 5,000.00 COAGULANT/POLYMER
402-7022-533.52-30 50,000.00 PHOSPHATE-CORROSION INHIBITOR
402-7022-533.52-30 153,145.00 QUICKLIME
402-7022-533.52-30 28,000.00 SCALE INHIBITOR-ANTISCALANT
402-7022-533.52-30 147,500.00 SODIUM HYDROXIDE 50%/CAUSTIC
402-7022-533.52-30 112,000.00 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE/BLEACH
402-7022-533.52-30 84,609.00 SULFURIC ACID 93%
402-7022-533.52-30 11,850.00 MEMBRANE CLEANING CHEMICALS
402-7022-533.52-30 11,850.00 MISC CHEMICALS
Lab 402-7022-533.52-60 70,000.00 80,000.00 10,000.00 14% Supplemental
402-7022-533.52-60 36,602.00 46,602.00 10,000.00 LAB OPERATING SUPPLIES (FISHER)
402-7022-533.52-60 11,650.00 11,650.00 - MEDIA (IDEXX)
402-7022-533.52-60 6,214.00 6,214.00 - HF EQUIPMENT(LAZENBY)
402-7022-533.52-60 15,534.00 15,534.00 - HACH EQUIPMENT AND REAGENTS
Other 402-7022-533.52-90 60,000.00 75,000.00 15,000.00 25% Supplemental
402-7022-533.52-90 18,750.00 RO PLANT PREFILTERS
402-7022-533.52-90 26,250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES
402-7022-533.52-90 15,000.00 SAFETY EQUIPMENT, ECT
402-7022-533.52-90 15,000.00 PLC Parts
Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 402-7022-533.54-00 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%
Information Technology 402-7022-533.64-15 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 0% New Scada Computers

122 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7034 - Transmission and Distribution
Proposal: 402 - Water Fund: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget PI‘IO‘I‘ Y(?ar FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 Current Description Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24

Internal IT Support 402-7034-533.31-50 74,161.00 72,391.98 (1,769.02) -2%

Maintenance 402-7034-533.34-10 133,500.00 133,500.00 165,000.00 31,500.00 24% Supplemental
402-7034-533.34-10 125,500.00 180,000.00 54,500.00 25% EASEMENT AND ALLEY CLEARING CONTRACT
402-7034-533.34-10 8,000.00 8,000.00 - 25% MAINTENANCE ITRON

Other Contractual Services 402-7034-533.34-50 256,500.00 150,000.00 (106,500.00) -42%
402-7034-533.34-50 10,000.00
402-7034-533.34-50 20,000.00
402-7034-533.34-50 25,000.00
402-7034-533.34-50 35,000.00
402-7034-533.34-50 20,000.00 Janitorial Services

Right of Way 402-7034-533.34-75 8,600.00 11,000.00 2,400.00 28%

Training/Registration 402-7034-533.40-10 2,000.00 2,700.00 700.00 35%

Postage & Freight 402-7034-533.41-30 1,500.00 2,000.00 500.00 33% Postage and Freight - increase in cost

Operating/Capital Leasing 402-7034-533.44-20 16,000.00 25,000.00 9,000.00 56%

Mains 402-7034-533.46-45 150,000.00 150,000.00 175,000.00 25,000.00 17% Supplemental
402-7034-533.46-45 75,000.00 100,000.00 25,000.00 PIPING MATERIAL FOR REPAIR AND REPLACEMENTE
402-7034-533.46-45 20,000.00 20,000.00 - VALVES AND ASSOCIATED PARTS
402-7034-533.46-45 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 FDOT APPROVED ROADWAY AGGREAGATES
402-7034-533.46-45 40,000.00 25,000.00 (15,000.00) ASPHALT AND CONCRETE

Hydrants 402-7034-533.46-47 30,000.00 40,000.00 10,000.00 33% Supplemental
402-7034-533.46-47 10,000.00 REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING HYDRANTSR
402-7034-533.46-47 10,000.00 HYDRANTS MAINTENANCE PARTS AND MATERIALS
402-7034-533.46-47 10,000.00 HYDRANT RISERS LINES
402-7034-533.46-47 10,000.00 SAND BLASTING MATERIALS

Meters/Lines 402-7034-533.46-60 200,000.00 200,000.00 225,000.00 25,000.00 13% Supplemental
402-7034-533.46-60 39,130.00 60,000.00 20,870.00 REPLACEMENT OF 3/4 METERS
402-7034-533.46-60 50,000.00 55,000.00 5,000.00 REPLACEMENT OF 1' METERS
402-7034-533.46-60 30,000.00 10,000.00 (20,000.00) REPLACEMENT OF 1-1/2 METERS
402-7034-533.46-60 30,000.00 35,000.00 5,000.00 REPLACEMENT OF 2' METERS
402-7034-533.46-60 30,000.00 35,000.00 5,000.00 REPLACEMENT OF 4-6-8 INCH METERS
402-7034-533.46-60 20,870.00 30,000.00 9,130.00 REPLACEMENT OF ERTS FOR METERS

Gas, Lubricants & Oil 402-7034-533.52-10 28,000.00 30,000.00 2,000.00 7%

Uniforms 402-7034-533.52-40 7,000.00 8,000.00 1,000.00 14%

Misc. Equipment 402-7034-533.64-40 - 40,000.00 40,000.00 NEW New Equipment-Thompson Pump 6"

123 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7010 - Administration

Proposal: 403 - Local Sewer Fund: Current Service Lev|
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget mer Yt.ear FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 to Current Description
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance FY 24

Legal 403-7010-535.31-10 5,000.00 5,000.00 - 0%

Internal IT Support 403-7010-535.31-50 10,847.00 12,392.49 1,545.49 14%

Other Contractual Services 403-7010-535.34-50 150,700.00 150,700.00 150,700.00 - 0%
403-7010-535.34-50 18,700.00 18,700.00 - Rate Consultant
403-7010-535.34-50 50,000.00 50,000.00 - Systems & Assessment Studies
403-7010-535.34-50 10,000.00 10,000.00 - General Engineering
403-7010-535.34-50 42,000.00 42,000.00 - WPB IPP Fees
403-7010-535.34-50 20,000.00 20,000.00 - WPB Amalgam Dental Fees
403-7010-535.34-50 10,000.00 10,000.00 - Grant Assistance

124 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7221 - Pumping
Proposal: 403 - Local Sewer Fund: Current Service |
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Subm

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget PI’IO-I’ Yt?ar FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 to Current Description Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance FY 24

Internal IT Support 403-7221-535.31-50 21,550.00 19,773.25 (1,776.75) -8%

Water 403-7221-535.43-10 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 50%

Electricity 403-7221-535.43-30 32,000.00 35,000.00 3,000.00 9%

Property/Liability 403-7221-535.45-10 31,952.00 43,135.00 11,183.00 35% Contribution - 35% increase

Equipment-General 403-7221-535.46-21 13,000.00 13,000.00 17,500.00 4,500.00 35% Supplemental
403-7221-535.46-21 5,000.00 5,000.00 - Scada Maintence
403-7221-535.46-21 2,000.00 2,000.00 - Ribbon Transducers
403-7221-535.46-21 5,000.00 8,000.00 3,000.00 Electrical Parts
403-7221-535.46-21 1,000.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 Batteries

Equipment - Garage 403-7221-535.46-22 12,980.00 23,805.00 10,825.00 83%

Heavy Equipment 403-7221-535.46-26 20,000.00 20,000.00 22,500.00 2,500.00 13%
403-7221-535.46-26 10,000.00 12,500.00 2,500.00 Lift Station pumps
403-7221-535.46-26 5,000.00 5,000.00 - Backhoe Crane Generators
403-7221-535.46-26 5,000.00 5,000.00 - Portable Pumps

Heavy Equip-ext repairs 403-7221-535.46-27 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0%
403-7221-535.46-27 15,000.00 15,000.00 - Vac Truck #149 Repairs and Maintenance
403-7221-535.46-27 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 Lift station Pumps

Mains 403-7221-535.46-45 10,000.00 11,000.00 1,000.00 10%

Gas, Lubricants & Oil 403-7221-535.52-10 12,000.00 10,000.00 (2,000.00) -17%
403-7221-535.52-10 7,000.00 Gas for Vehicles
403-7221-535.52-10 1,500.00 Small Engines Vehicles/Equipment Saws
403-7221-535.52-10 1,500.00 Portable Emergency Generators

Small Tools & Equipment  |403-7221-535.52-20 20,000.00 17,500.00 (2,500.00) -13%
403-7221-535.52-20 10,000.00 10,000.00 HAND HELD REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
403-7221-535.52-20 5,000.00 CONFINED SPACE RECOVERY HARNESS/TRI PODSE
403-7221-535.52-20 5,000.00 GAS MONITORS/TANKS/MASKS/WITH CHARGERSEI

Chemicals 403-7221-535.52-30 15,000.00 15,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 33% Supplemental
403-7221-535.52-30 5,500.00 9,500.00 4,000.00 DEGREASERE
403-7221-535.52-30 5,500.00 5,000.00 (500.00) GRANULAR CAL HYPO 25 POUND CONTAINERSE
403-7221-535.52-30 4,000.00 5,500.00 1,500.00 HYDROCHLORIC ACID RAT BAIT

Uniforms 403-7221-535.52-40 3,000.00 3,500.00 500.00 17%

125 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 7231 - Collection
Proposal: 403 - Local Sewer Fund: Current Service Levq
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal
Account Name Account String 2023 Budget Pnc:r Y?ar FY 2024 Proposed L 2923 Change % FY 23 Current Description Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Internal IT Support 403-7231-535.31-50 32,800.00 35,145.86 2,345.86 7% Contribution - 1% increase
Other Contractual Services 403-7231-535.34-50 | 280,000.00 290,000.00 10,000.00 4% Supplemental
403-7231-535.34-50 170,000.00 5% EASEMENT AND ALLEY CLEARING CONTRACT
403-7231-535.34-50 20,000.00 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL USICR
403-7231-535.34-50 5,000.00 RENTAL OF HEAVY EQUIPMENTR
403-7231-535.34-50 5,000.00 INFILTRATION WORK, 25%METERING EQUIPMENT,
403-7231-535.34-50 90,000.00 PIPELINE ASSESSMENT
Refuse/Waste Disposal 403-7231-535.43-40 5,950.00 5,000.00 (950.00) -16%
Building 403-7231-535.44-10 15,000.00 8,000.00 (7,000.00) -47% Customer Service Building rent.
Property/Liability 403-7231-535.45-10 48,876.00 65,983.00 17,107.00 35%
Equipment - Garage 403-7231-535.46-22 41,140.00 53,245.00 12,105.00 29%
Heavy Equipment 403-7231-535.46-26 35,000.00 30,000.00 (5,000.00) -14%
403-7231-535.46-26 5,000.00 TRAILERS FOR EQUIPMENT
403-7231-535.46-26 10,000.00 CRANES VAPOR ROOTING
403-7231-535.46-26 5,000.00 REPAIRS BACKHOES
403-7231-535.46-26 10,000.00 Heavy Equiptment Repairs
Heavy Equip-ext repairs 403-7231-535.46-27 60,000.00 60,000.00 = 0%
403-7231-535.46-27 10,000.00 TV CAMERA TRUCKR
403-7231-535.46-27 40,000.00 CAMERAS VAC TRUCK BOOMS -REELS-TANKS
403-7231-535.46-27 10,000.00 CAMERAS
Mains 403-7231-535.46-45 | 200,000.00 150,000.00 (50,000.00) -25%
403-7231-535.46-45 25,000.00 ASPHALT FOR MAIN REPAIRS
403-7231-535.46-45 75,000.00 CLEANING PER REDZONE REPORT $550K OVER 5 YEARS-
403-7231-535.46-45 50,000.00 SEWER LINING
Structures & Improvements 403-7231-535.46-70 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%
403-7231-535.46-70 5,000.00 SCADA MAINTENANCE
403-7231-535.46-70 45,000.00 EMERGENCY REPAIRS OF MANHOLES AND STRUCTURES
Other 403-7231-535.46-90 100.00 100.00 - 0%
Printing & Binding 403-7231-535.47-00 500.00 500.00 = 0%
Office Supplies 403-7231-535.51-10 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0%
Gas, Lubricants & Oil 403-7231-535.52-10 30,000.00 30,000.00 = 0%
Small Tools & Equipment 403-7231-535.52-20 15,000.00 15,000.00 - 0%
403-7231-535.52-20 7,000.00 REPLACEMENT SMALL TOOLS EQUIPMENT POWER TOOLSE
403-7231-535.52-20 3,000.00 BLOWER SAW BLADES-HARNESS -BLOWERS-MH HOOKS
403-7231-535.52-20 2,000.00 SAFETY SUPPLIES-TOOLS
403-7231-535.52-20 3,000.00 MANHOLE COVER LIFTERS MAGNETIC
Chemicals 403-7231-535.52-30 40,000.00 40,000.00 45,000.00 5,000.00 13% Supplemental
403-7231-535.52-30 5,000.00 5,000.00 - RAT BAIT
403-7231-535.52-30 5,000.00 5,000.00 o ROOT REMOVAL
403-7231-535.52-30 1,000.00 1,000.00 - ODOR BLOCKS
403-7231-535.52-30 4,000.00 4,000.00 - SCP BLEACH 25# CONTAINERS
403-7231-535.52-30 25,000.00 30,000.00 5,000.00 INCREASE OF USP DOSING LS 10 WINGFIELD

126 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 5090 - Stormwater Management
Proposal: 408 - Stormwater: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget mer Ytaar FY 2024 Proposed cliERE 2923 Change % FY 23 to Current Description Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance FY 24

Legal 408-5090-538.31-10 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 0%

Internal IT Support 408-5090-538.31-50 26,698.00 26,465.50 (232.50) -1%

Professional Services Other 408-5090-538.31-90 50,000.00 50,000.00 60,000.00 10,000.00 20%
408-5090-538.31-90 21,000.00 21,000.00 - NORTHERN PBC IMPROVEMENT FEES $21,000.00
408-5090-538.31-90 10,000.00 10,000.00 - ANNUAL ENGINEERING FEES
408-5090-538.31-90 5,000.00 6,000.00 1,000.00 STORM WATER GIS
408-5090-538.31-90 4,000.00 13,000.00 9,000.00 STANTEC BUDGET ASSISTANCE/RSA
408-5090-538.31-90 10,000.00 10,000.00 - STORMWATER MASTER PLAN

Maintenance 408-5090-538.34-10 10,000.00 10,000.00 12,000.00 2,000.00 20%
408-5090-538.34-10 8,500.00 8,500.00 - MAINTENANCE OUTFALL REPAIR MAINTENANCE CLEANING
408-5090-538.34-10 1,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.00 LAKE WETLAND ANNUAL MAINTENANCE-Solitude Lake

Other Contractual Services 408-5090-538.34-50 120,000.00 120,000.00 150,000.00 30,000.00 25%
408-5090-538.34-50 3,854.00 5,000.00 1,146.00 UNDERGROUND UTILITY SCANNING SERVICE
408-5090-538.34-50 2,141.00 5,000.00 2,859.00 INLET AND PIPE CLEANING SERVICES
408-5090-538.34-50 64,227.00 65,000.00 773.00 MAINTAIN COMPLIANCE WITH NPDES PERMIT
408-5090-538.34-50 49,778.00 75,000.00 25,222.00 SW STORM SYSTEM CLEANING SERVICES

127 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 5081 - Residential C.

ollection

Proposal: 410 - Refuse: Current Service Level
Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget Prlctr Yt'aar FY 2024 Proposed e 2?23 Change % FY 23 Current Description Comments
Itemizations Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Other Contractual Services 410-5081-534.34-50 35,000.00 35,000.00 44,205.00 9,205.00 26%
410-5081-534.34-50 10,000.00 16,500.00 6,500.00 PRESSURE CLEANING/TRUCK CLEANING
410-5081-534.34-50 13,000.00 13,500.00 500.00 GPS TRACKING
410-5081-534.34-50 6,000.00 6,600.00 600.00 THIRD EYE CAMERAS
410-5081-534.34-50 6,105.00 6,105.00 YARD MAINTENANCE
410-5081-534.34-50 6,000.00 1,500.00 (4,500.00) JANITORIAL SERVICES
Refuse/Waste Disposal 410-5081-534.43-40 170,000.00 215,000.00 45,000.00 26% SWA TAX ASSESMENT PAYMENT FOR CITYWIDE PROPERTIES -
INCREASED FROM LAST YEAR - CORRECTED SERVICES
Dumpsters/Receptacle 410-5081-534.52-32 - 150,000.00 150,000.00 NEW GARBAGE CART REPLACEMENT ORDERS (3 PER FY)
Uniforms 410-5081-534.52-40 3,000.00 6,500.00 3,500.00 117% STAFF UNIFORMS & BOOTS
Other 410-5081-534.52-90 7,000.00 - (7,000.00) -100%
Vehicles 410-5081-534.64-30 2,608.00 - (2,608.00) -100%

128 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 5082 - Commercial Collection
Proposal: 410 - Refuse: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2923 Change % FY 23 to Current Description Comments
Budget Budget Variance FY 24
Other Contractual Services 410-5082-534.34-50 7,000.00 15,000.00 8,000.00 114%
410-5082-534.34-50 8,000.00 TRUCK CLEANING SOLUTION
410-5082-534.34-50 7,000.00 MONTHLY MONITORING/RADIOS FOR VEHICLES

129 of 280




Expenses

Worksheet: 5083 - Recycling

Proposal: 410 - Refuse: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget 2023 YTD asof | FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2(_)23 Change % FY 23 Current Description
April 2023 Budget Budget Variance to FY 24
Other Contractual Services 410-5083-534.34-50 3,300.00 1,422.00 3,300.00 - 0%
410-5083-534.34-50 2,000.00 UPDATED CAM SYSTEM IN AUTOMATED
410-5083-534.34-50 400.00 TRANSLATION SERVICES
410-5083-534.34-50 900.00 MONTHLY MONITORING/RADIOS FOR VEHICLES
City Contractual Services 410-5083-534.34-51 10,310.00 7,192.76 10,000.00 (310.00) -3% CITY CONTRACTURAL SERVICES; SANTEC CONSULT, GENERATOR SERVICES
Training/Registration 410-5083-534.40-10 1,200.00 290.00 2,200.00 1,000.00 83%
410-5083-534.40-10 1,000.00 APWA FL CONFERENCE
410-5083-534.40-10 800.00 RECYCLE FLORIDA TODAY CONFERENCE
410-5083-534.40-10 400.00 RFT ANNUAL CONFERENCE
Lodging/Transportation 410-5083-534.40-20 1,500.00 - 500.00 (1,000.00) -67% APWA FL CONFERENCE, RFT CONFERENCES
Postage & Freight 410-5083-534.41-30 500.00 - 500.00 - 0% RECYCLE RETURN MAILERS/SURVEYS
Water 410-5083-534.43-10 4,000.00 1,001.07 4,000.00 - 0% City Bills
Sewer 410-5083-534.43-20 350.00 291.11 350.00 - 0% City Bills
Electricity 410-5083-534.43-30 1,000.00 610.72 1,000.00 - 0% City Bills
Refuse/Waste Disposal 410-5083-534.43-40 350.00 72.86 350.00 - 0% City Bills
Property/Liability 410-5083-534.45-10 6,414.00 6,414.00 8,658.90 2,244.90 35%
Heavy Equipment 410-5083-534.46-26 25,000.00 16,289.31 25,000.00 - 0% IN HOUSE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Heavy Equip-ext repairs 410-5083-534.46-27 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 - 0% EXTERNAL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
Printing & Binding 410-5083-534.47-00 6,500.00 1,732.00 6,500.00 - 0% EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS/PROMOTIONAL RECYCLING ITEMS
Promotional Activities 410-5083-534.48-00 40,000.00 19,705.88 40,000.00 - 0%
410-5083-534.48-00 10,000.00 RECYCLING AWARENESS
410-5083-534.48-00 20,000.00 TRADE SHOWS, SPECIAL EVENTS
410-5083-534.48-00 10,000.00 4TH OF JULY
Office Supplies 410-5083-534.51-10 310.00 0.06 310.00 - 0% OFFICE SUPPLY - FOLDERS, PEN, PAPER
Gas, Lubricants & Oil 410-5083-534.52-10 15,000.00 5,862.02 15,000.00 - 0% GAS, LUBRICANTS & OIL FOR VEHICLES
Small Tools & Equipment 410-5083-534.52-20 8,000.00 4,542.26 8,400.00 400.00 5%
410-5083-534.52-20 4,000.00 SMALL EQUIPMENT, TOOLS, PPE, ETC
410-5083-534.52-20 4,400.00 TRADE SHOW ITEMS (TENTS, CHAIRS, CLOTHS)
Uniforms 410-5083-534.52-40 3,000.00 2,500.11 3,000.00 - 0% STAFF UNIFORMS/SHOES
Other 410-5083-534.52-90
Books, Publ, Subsc & Memb 410-5083-534.54-00 1,300.00 425.00 1,300.00 - 0% SUBSCRIPTIONS, MEMBERSHIPS

130 of 280




Expenses
Worksheet: 5084 - Roll-Offs

Proposal: 410 - Refuse: Current Service Level

Budget: FY24 Operating Budget Department Submittal

Account Name Account String 2023 Budget 2023 Y.TD as of | FY 2024 Proposed 2024 vs 2(_]23 Change % FY 23 Current Description
April 2023 Budget Budget Variance toFY 24
Professional Services Other 410-5084-534.31-90 6,000.00 2,600.00 6,000.00 - 0% STANTEC CONSULTING
City Contractual Services 410-5084-534.34-51 10,000.00 19,482.89 10,000.00 - 0% VEHICLE MONITORING SERVICES
Tipping Fees 410-5084-534.34-70 26,000.00 - 26,000.00 - 0% BASED ON ANNUEAL RATES/INCREASES SET BY THE SOLID
WASTE AUTHORITY
Postage & Freight 410-5084-534.41-30 100.00 - 100.00 - 0% POSTAGE & FREIGHT FOR MAILINGS
Water 410-5084-534.43-10 2,500.00 1,000.88 2,500.00 - 0% City Bills
Sewer 410-5084-534.43-20 400.00 291.10 400.00 - 0% City Bills
Electricity 410-5084-534.43-30 1,300.00 610.71 1,300.00 - 0% City Bills
Refuse/Waste Disposal 410-5084-534.43-40 130.00 72.76 130.00 - 0% City Bills
Heavy Equipment 410-5084-534.46-26 6,000.00 6,428.32 6,000.00 - 0% IN HOUSE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Heavy Equip-ext repairs 410-5084-534.46-27 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 - 0% EXTERNAL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
Gas, Lubricants & Oil 410-5084-534.52-10 6,000.00 2,025.32 6,000.00 - 0% GAS, LUBRICANTS & OIL FOR VEHICLES
Dumpsters/Receptacle 410-5084-534.52-32 10,000.00 9,648.00 10,000.00 - 0% REPLACEMENTS AND REPAIRS TO ROLL OFF BOXES

131 of 280




132 of 280



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Multiple

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Multiple

001, 410, 404, 402, 401

Custodial, Refuse, Golf Course, Water Utilities, Electric Utilities
5061, 5081, 5082, 5083, 8030, 7034, 6010

Salaries & Wages

12 10

$351,704.00

Annual Request

The City used to have its own in-house custodial crew located within the
Public Works Facilities division, however, for over a decade this has been an
outsourced operation. Over the years this has been a constant issue, as
companies who were awarded a City contract through the procurement
process have consistently failed to meet expectations and maintain the
proper level of service. This has led to the need for City staff to supplement
and ultimately contracts being terminated. By bringing the operation back
in-house, this substantially increases the weekly hours allotted to
maintenance of our facilities as well as increases control of the schedule.

This would support the success of Pillar 5 -B, establishing a workplace
culture of high performance, continuous improvement, and human-
centered innovation that encourages employee growth and collaboration.

No

Yes. Providing a clean and sanitary space for LWB employees to
work/meet/eat is paramount to health, productivity, and an overall positive
work environment.

Yes, please see above.

133 of 280


mailto:msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

001 - General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1310
OBJECT ACCT NAME Recruiting Expenses
CONTROL ACCT NO 27-00
AMOUNT REQUEST $24,757
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE This annual request is to cover the expenses for the Human Resources job
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. platforms that we use to advertise job postings for all City positions. This
will additionally cover the cost for the Applicant Tracking cloud database
and ADP Crime Radar for all State and Federal background checks.
Recruiting expenses for Job Fairs targeting Veterans and Minorities.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 5 - Strengthen state of the art, standardized and repeatable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN processes.
OVERVIEW.

134 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET -éZ
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
001 - General Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1310

OBJECT ACCT NAME Employee Training

CONTROL ACCT NO 34-45

AMOUNT REQUEST $16,500

REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF The cost of Citywide Training and Development programs facilitated by the Institute of

THE ENHANCEMENT. Government at FAU. These are recommended trainings for all employees. Sexual

Harassment and Diversity Training is required annually for all City Employees.

FEMA and NIMS 300 (National Incident Management System) onsite training, to hire a
trainer to train all full-time employees.Training for all City employees as part of the
Emergency Management training and preparations.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC PLANNING Pillar 4 - Support and Improve Emergency preparedness to build resiliency and ensure
PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW. recovery from natural and manmade disasters.
135 of 280

1/2


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL REQUIREMENT? IF
SO PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

Florida Statute Chapter 252 Emergency Management

252.35 Emergency management powers; Division of Emergency Management.—

(1) The division is responsible for maintaining a comprehensive statewide program of
emergency management. The division is responsible for coordination with efforts of the
Federal Government with other departments and agencies of state government, with
county and municipal governments and school boards, and with private agencies that have
a role in emergency management.

1(2) The division is responsible for carrying out the provisions of ss. 252.31-252.90. In
performing its duties, the division shall:

(a) Prepare a state comprehensive emergency management plan, which shall be
integrated into and coordinated with the emergency management plans and programs of
the Federal Government. The division shall adopt the plan as a rule in accordance with
chapter 120. The plan must be implemented by a continuous, integrated comprehensive
emergency management program. The plan must contain provisions to ensure that the
state is prepared for emergencies and minor, major, and catastrophic disasters, and the
division shall work closely with local governments and agencies and organizations with
emergency management responsibilities in preparing and maintaining the plan. The state
comprehensive emergency management plan must be operations oriented and:

1. Include an evacuation component that includes specific regional and interregional
planning provisions and promotes intergovernmental coordination of evacuation activities.
This component must, at a minimum: contain guidelines for lifting tolls on state highways;
ensure coordination pertaining to evacuees crossing county lines; set forth procedures for
directing people caught on evacuation routes to safe shelter; establish strategies for
ensuring sufficient, reasonably priced fueling locations along evacuation routes; and
establish policies and strategies for emergency medical evacuations.

2. Include a shelter component that includes specific regional and interregional planning
provisions and promotes coordination of shelter activities between the public, private, and
nonprofit sectors. This component must, at a minimum: contain strategies to ensure the
availability of adequate public shelter space in each region of the state; establish strategies
for refuge-of-last-resort programs; provide strategies to assist local emergency
management efforts to ensure that adequate staffing plans exist for all shelters, including
medical and security personnel; provide for a postdisaster communications system for
public shelters; establish model shelter guidelines for operations, registration, inventory,
power generation capability, information management, and staffing; and set forth policy
guidance for sheltering people with special needs.

3. Include a postdisaster response and recovery component that includes specific regional
and interregional planning provisions and promotes intergovernmental coordination of
postdisaster response and recovery activities. This component must provide for
postdisaster response and recovery strategies according to whether a disaster is minor,
maijor, or catastrophic. The post disaster response and recovery component must, at a
minimum: establish the structure of the state’s post disaster response and recovery
organization; establish procedures for activating the state’s plan; set forth policies used to
guide post disaster response and recovery activities; describe the chain of command during
the post disaster response and recovery period; describe initial and continuous post
disaster response and recovery actions; identify the roles and responsibilities of each
involved agency and organization; provide for a comprehensive communications plan;
establish procedures for monitoring mutual aid agreements; provide for rapid impact
assessment teams; ensure the availability of an effective statewide urban search and
rescue program coordinated with the fire services; ensure the existence of a
comprehensive statewide medical care and relief plan administered by the Department of
Health; and establish systems for coordinating volunteers and accepting and distributing
donated funds and goods.

4. Include additional provisions addressing aspects of preparedness, response, recovery,
and mitigation as determined necessary by the division.

5. Address the need for coordinated and expeditious deployment of state resources,
including the Florida National Guard. In the case of an imminent major disaster, procedures
should address predeployment of the Florida National Guard, and, in the case of an
imminent catastrophic disaster, procedures should address predeployment of the Florida
National Guard and the United States Armed Forces.

6. Establish a system of communications and warning to ensure that the state’s
population and emergency management agencies are warned of developing emergency
situations, including public health emergencies, and can communicate emergency response
decisions.

7. Establish guidelines and schedules for annual exercises that evaluate the ability of the
state and its political subdivisions to respond to minor, major, and catastrophic disasters
and support local emergency management agencies. Such exercises shall be coordinated
with local governments and, to the extent possible, the Federal Government.

8. Assign lead and support responsibilities to state agencies and personnel for emergency
support functions and other support activities.

9. Include the public health emergency plan developed by the Department of Health
pursuant to s. 381.00315.

136 of 280

2/



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Janny Lobosky

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General Fund

001

Human Resources
1310

Employee Training
34-50

$12,500

Annual Request

Annual fees for ResNav system that will replace Naviline for Position Control
and PAF's(Personnel Action Forms. The system will be linked to each
employee profile in ADP.

The ADP Performance Evaluation program is for annual reviews for all City
employees.

Pillar 5 - Maximize technology to enhance efficiency, productivity, security
and convenience.

Pillar 5 - Establish a workplace culture of high performance, continuous
improvement, and human-centered innovation that encourages employee
growth and collaboration.

IBEW Union Collective Bargaining Agreement - Article XVII - Wages

Section 17.04. Performance Evaluations and Merit Plan.

(A) Performance Evaluations. It is the City's intent to create and implement
an electronic

City- wide performance evaluation tool. During the Term of this Agreement,
the Performance

Evaluation will not impact wages or be used to determine wage rates or
increases.

137 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Janny Lobosky
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1310
OBJECT ACCT NAME Training / Registration
CONTROL ACCT NO 40-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $16,750
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Ongoing Training and development for Human Resources staff members.
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Human Resources certifications are part of the Continued Education in the
Human Resources field. Human Resources practitioners need to keep
abreast of HR practices, Labor Relation Laws and changes in Benefits,
Pensions and Risk Management. These costs cover new Human Resources
Certifications as well as upcoming renewals.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 2 - Collaborate with schools to foster rich, diverse and culturally
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PSSE’ABEECJ\' enriching educational opportunities for all.

138 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

001 - General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1310
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other
CONTROL ACCT NO 49-90
AMOUNT REQUEST $21,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Increase in the budget line is due to the cost of hosting Citywide Annual
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Employee Appreciation and Recognition Events. This includes the annual
Wellness Fair. Much of the increase is due to the cost of goods and services.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 3 - Expand branding and marketing outreach as the Central Palm
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN Beach County location for 'Live, Learn, Work and Play' within a culturally
OVERVIEW. diverse, artistically vibrant, historically authentic, and intrinsically Old

Florida Community.

139 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Sustainability
DEPARTMENT NO. 2030
OBJECT ACCT NAME Salaries
CONTROL ACCT NO 12-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $63,000
REQUEST TYPE

Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Provide funding for an additional Community Planner for the Planning &
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Preservation Division to assist with permit reviews, business license reviews
and calls for information to achieve a one week to 10 day turn around time for

reviews.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar One -E, Pillar Five - A
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Statutorily, the city must review all permit applications within a specified
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN time frame. Historically, the city has struggled to maintain a review time at
OVERVIEW. or less than the state mandate.

140 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General Fund
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Sustainability
DEPARTMENT NO. 2040
OBJECT ACCT NAME Salaries
CONTROL ACCT NO 12-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $59,500 general fund $21,500 building fund
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Requesting total of $89,500 to hire an administrative clerk and additional
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. use & occupancy officer to assist with tackling enforcement activities for

vacation/short term rentals. Potential of 500 plus new cases for code
compliance to manage.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar Two and Pillar Five
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY At its meeting of February 9, 2023, the City Commission decided to enforce
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO its prohibition of vacation/short term rentals. As of that date there were well
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW. over 500 properties being held out as vacation/short term rentals.
141 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

General Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST

REQUEST AMT

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General Fund

001

Administration

5010

Other Contractual Services

34.50

Lux Solar 6th Avenue S pavement markers
$41,000

This enhancement is for funding to replace existing road safety equipment
that no longer functions within acceptable parameters. The equipment to
be replaced are 16 Internally llluminated Raised Pavement Markers (IIRPM).

This enhancement would fall under the Infrastructure Strategic Planning
Pillar.

The IIRPMs are utilizes to properly illuminate traffic calming devices and
reduce the chance of vehicle collisions.

No

No

142 of 280


mailto:msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

General Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General Fund

001

Public Services - Streets Division
5020

Other Contractual Services
3450

$30,000

Annual Request

This enhancement is to cover the costs associated with twice annual
pressure cleaning of the downtown sidewalks. The purpose of this
enhancement is to keep the downtown area clean and safe after special
events, seasonal tree shedding of material, and to comply with a
maintenance MOU with FDOT.

This enhancement addresses the Infrastructure and Quality of Life priorities
by maintaining the City ROW and pedestrian walkways in a safe and clean
manner.

This enhancement addresses a legal requirement to maintain the sidewalks
along Lake and Lucerne as detailed in an existing maintenance MOU
between the City and FDOT.

143 of 280


mailto:msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

General Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General Fund

001

Public Services - Streets Division
5020

Other Contractual Services
3450

$15,000

Annual Request

This enhancement is to cover the costs associated with twice annual
pressure cleaning of the downtown sidewalks. The purpose of this
enhancement is to keep the downtown area clean and safe after special
events, seasonal tree shedding of material, and to comply with a
maintenance MOU with FDOT.

This enhancement addresses the Infrastructure and Quality of Life priorities
by maintaining the City ROW and pedestrian walkways in a safe and clean
manner.

This enhancement addresses a legal requirement to maintain the sidewalks
along Lake and Lucerne as detailed in an existing maintenance MOU
between the City and FDOT.

144 of 280


mailto:msturdivant@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET %{
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? bkerr@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8010
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other
CONTROL ACCT NO 54-00
AMOUNT REQUEST $14,367
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $25,953 FY24 Request: $40,320

Anticipated cost increases due to website platform switchover to improve security, safety concerns, functionality and search

engine improvements.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Affirming Government for All- A

145 of 280


mailto:bkerr@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET %
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
General Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? bkerr@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. -8010-
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other
CONTROL ACCT NO 56-20
AMOUNT REQUEST $16,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $8,000 FY24 Request: $24,000

Due to government requirements our UAV fleet needs to be replaced from DJI to a US manufacturer. At this time no manufacturer
is producing a suitable equivalent UAV system but some are due to be released in the later part of 2023 and based on current
pricing trends this is the expected cost to replace the fleet.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Affirming Government for All- A

146 of 280


mailto:bkerr@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN

OVERVIEW.

Z

lbennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General
001

Leisure Services

8020

Promotional Activities
4800

$16,500

Annual Request

FY23 $16000 FY24 request $32500
Increase in the cost of the BiblioArte Festival 10,000

Additional Library promotional events (Read along concerts,
Tea Party, National Library Week (7 events) total)
6,500

147 of 280



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL

BUDGET %

ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8020
OBJECT ACCT NAME Library Materials
CONTROL ACCT NO 54-90
AMOUNT REQUEST $54,000 (Increased by $4,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE FY23 $50,000 FY24 request $54000
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. 8% increase from book seller Brodart
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC A

PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN

OVERVIEW.

148 of 280



2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Beach Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $69,000 FY24 Request: $72,500

Increase in program costs (referee costs, jersey costs, supply cost increases, as well as increase in program offerings art in the

park).

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Z

Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

General

001

Leisure Services
8061

Recreation Programs

52-25

$3500

Annual Request

Affirming Government for All- A

149 of 280



2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET %
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Beach Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME General
FUND NO. 001
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8062
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $3,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $312,000 FY24 Request: $315,000

Increase for Athletic field turf maintenance.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Affirming Government for All- A

150 of 280



T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Building Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Building Fund
FUND NO. 103
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Sustainability
DEPARTMENT NO. 2020
OBJECT ACCT NAME Salaries
CONTROL ACCT NO 12-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $50,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Request for additional permit intake administrative assistant to improve
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. processing, intact review and payment for building permit applications.
Position also will assist with implementation and reconciliation of on line
payments.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar I, Pillar 5
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Florida Statutes required that on-line bill payments be in place by July 2020.
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN The City as yet has not been able to implement this function for either the
OVERVIEW. Building Division or the other divisions for the Community Sustainability
Department.
151 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Building Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Building Fund
FUND NO. 103
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Development
DEPARTMENT NO. 2020
OBJECT ACCT NAME Overtime
CONTROL ACCT NO 14-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $10,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Request of additional funding to provide for more flexibility and additional
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. time of building inspectors after hours and on both days of weekends.
Unpermitted work has ballooned in the City. Having inspectors available for
more hours would cut into this illegal activity greatly.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar Five
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

152 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Building Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Building Fund
FUND NO. 103
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Sustainability
DEPARTMENT NO. 2020
OBJECT ACCT NAME Building Permit
CONTROL ACCT NO 64-15
AMOUNT REQUEST $750,000
REQUEST TYPE One-Time Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Set aside funding for the revamp and renovation of the customer service
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. experience at 1900 Second Avenue North including safety upgrades and
additional staffing and climatized storage space.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar One, Pillar Four, Pillar Five
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
153 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Building Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Building Fund
FUND NO. 103
DEPARTMENT NAME Community Sustainability
DEPARTMENT NO. 2020
OBJECT ACCT NAME Vehicle Machinery Equipment
CONTROL ACCT NO 64-30
AMOUNT REQUEST $76,000 to $84,000
REQUEST TYPE One-Time Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Provide funding for early replacement of two vehicles utilized by the
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Building Division Staff. Purchase will allow older building vehicles to be
transferred over to the Code Compliance Division to offset purchase of new
vehicles for additional staff in that division.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar Four, Pillar Five
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

154 of 280


mailto:wwaters@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Beach

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Beach

140

Parking

8050

Other Contractual
34-50

$8,550

Annual Request

FY 2023: $163,375
FY 2024 Request: $171,925

IPS Group increase (parking meters, hand-held devices and operating

system) $4,500

Collection Bureau of America added (new contract for collections) $4,000

N/A

155 of 280



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL

BUDGET %
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Beach
FUND NO. 140
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8050
OBJECT ACCT NAME Contractual Services
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $3,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE FY23 $33,300 FY24 Request: $36,300

PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. . R .
Estimated increases for janitorial contract ($2,000) and

alarm monitoring and maintenance ($1,000)

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN

OVERVIEW.

156 of 280



2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET %
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Beach Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? dyoakum@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Beach Fund
FUND NO. 140
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8072
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Contractual
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $3,440
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $19,765 FY24 Request: $23,205

Cost of services went up this year. Jr Guard Coach $5,750(increased this fy + 250), Beach raking $9600(increased this fy + 300),
Turtle monitoring $7105, $ 750 Jr guard DJ

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Strengthening Lake Worth Beach as a Community of Neighborhoods E,F

157 of 280



2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET %{
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Beach Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? dyoakum@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Beach Fund
FUND NO. 140
DEPARTMENT NAME Leisure Services
DEPARTMENT NO. 8072
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-90
AMOUNT REQUEST $2,500.00
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $7,500.00 FY24 Request: $10,000

Increase in medical supply costs

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Pillar 5, A, Band D

158 of 280



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN

OVERVIEW.

o

Ibennett@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Beach
140
Leisure Services
8074
Contractual Services
34-50
$12,042
Annual

FY23 $303,502 FY24 Request: $315,544

PBSO annual contract increase $5,042, estimated janitorial
contract $2,000 and landscaping contracts $5,000 increases

159 of 280



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Electric Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS

X2

nmcteague@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Fund

401

Customer Service
1240

Regular Salary
12-10

$51,000

Annual Request

Request for Accountant | - $50,170/ $24.12 Duties include but not limited
to, input remote deposits. Reconciles and posts departmental accounting
batches. Balance Daily Cash reports and coordinate with finance. Work with
waste department for rate changes and credits. Proficient with Data entry
and reconciles. Initiate electric releases and coordinate meter shop
requests. Backup the Utility Accountant as directed. Initiate rate changes
when applicable and coordinate with city consultant.

Duties involve coaching and developing Customer Service employees in a
wide variety of customer contact, account research, and clerical functions.
Applies principles of accounting to post financial transactions, analyze
financial information, and prepare financial reports. Experience with vendor
contracts. The position is accountable for the implementation of the
organization’s strategic and operational plans to achieve success within the
key result areas. As well, the position provides coordination with internal
and external service providers in the delivery of services to customers.
Strong computer skills and experience with Naviline software programs
desired. Previous Utility and government experience preferred. Experience
in vendor contracts. Excellent communication skills. Strong critical thinking,
analytical, and problem-solving skills.

Finance/Accounting degree preferred
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

160 of 280


mailto:nmcteague@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Electric Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS

X2

nmcteague@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Fund

401

Customer Service
1240

Regular Salary
12-10

$55,000

Annual Request

Information Specialist - $54,739/$26.32 Assist in managing the City’s Utility
Customer Service data migration process as well as intra-department
ongoing needs. Performs a full range of duties related to databases and
applications . Perform migration and testing of static data and transaction
data from one system to another. Act as line of support where problems
arise from data transfers. Assist with the validating transferred data to
ensure accuracy. Will work closely with the Milsoft conversion project team;
analyzes customer data and develops resolutions for issues. Will be a
subject matter expert with all aspects of Milsoft and Navilne platforms.
Works with software and user groups to train new users and assist in
deployment of migrating platforms. Responsible for making necessary fixes
to ensure downstream users are trained as well as ongoing system upgrade
training. Daily ensure users are familiar with the system, identify issues,
troubleshoots and resolve software application/platform issues and
coordinate fixes. This person will be the point person for questions and
resolutions across departments and will coordinate all aspects of migration.
Interface with System Operations, Engineering, Customer Service and other
departments on an ongoing basis and will be the subject matter expert
trainer and resolving data input as needed. A solid understanding of the
electric utility operations and procedures is important. Administrative skills,
analytical skills and attention to detail is needed to perform this job
successfully. Excellent oral and written communication skills with internal
staff is needed along with computer proficiency.

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

161 of 280


mailto:nmcteague@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Electric Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? smoreno@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Electric Fund
FUND NO. 401
DEPARTMENT NAME Administration
DEPARTMENT NO. 6010
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Contractual Services
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $86,545
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE This request is part of the Electric Utility Administration ongoing efforts to
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. provide a more thorough custodial services to over 100 employees but also

the public and partners of the City. The custodial services was published as
a IFB for vendors to provide additional services now required at the 1900
2nd Avenue North location due to the increase in its staff and traffic from
the public.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC N/A
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL N/A
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY N/A
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON N/A
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

162 of 280


mailto:smoreno@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

X2

Electric Fund Finance Managed: Current Service Level

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Fund
401
Engineering
6020

Regular Salaries
12-10

$80,000

Annual Request

GIS Analyst / Milsoft Specialist - New Job and Job Description needs to be
created. This request it put a full-time position under the engineering
department to improve interdepartmental flow of data and updates related
to the electric GIS system. They will manage daily work order completions
from field to maps, update requests from engineers and system operations,
and provide field verifications. This position may also request assistance in
other documentation management outside of GIS models such as project
and drawing directories and management as needed. This person will need
to be a subject matter expert on the Milsoft products including but not
limited to the ARCMAP GIS, WINDMIL, and OMS software systems. This
person will be the central contact for all system updates as it relates to the
live maps (GIS). Degree requirement in GIS is preferred. Prior experience
and knowledge with Milsoft products is preferred. Experience in electrical
utilities is highly preferred.

N/A

N/A

N/A

This position will provide workflow consistency as is concerned with the
operational side of the electric utility. Accurate input data from field changes
will enhance the engineering analysis tools to better identify and enhance the
system in a proactive manner. The data input and verification from work orders
will also provide correct outage information and communication between the
operators and field personnel which should decrease the time of the outage.
This person will also help integrate the systems and manage them as related to
Milsoft and the Outage Management System (OMS). Overall enhancement will
move the electric utility and to modern and future capabilities that improve
customer service, reliability, and interdepartmental workflow.

163 of 280

1/2


mailto:dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

OTHER COMMENTS Position was discussed with director Ed Liberty and approved to submit
request.

164 of 280

2/2



2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Electric Fund Finance
Managed: Current Service
Level

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS

X2

dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Utilities
401

Engineering
6020

Regular Salary
12-10

$85,000

Annual Request

Substation Relay Tech and Electrician - New position (may need to check
IBEW existing jobs to match) - This position will fill the digital substation side
of the substation group. They will learn all of the digital and hardware items
involved in maintaining the substations and digital assets on the electric
lines. These items include but are not limited to digital protection relays,
radio installation and maintenance, fiber optics, network switches, Remote
Terminal Units (RTUs), and any other digital device that may be used by
engineering in the field. Understanding of computers, software, and basic
network will be required. Operational use of high powered electrical test
equipment will be necessary to test and verify the digital equipment. This
position ideally would also include cross-training with the substation
electricians to provide support and coverage. The job position would be
managed by the substation foreman who will report to the Transmission
and Substation Engineering Manager for work orders.

n/a

n/a

n/a

This job will enhance the continued maintenance and improvement of the
new age of substations and enhance the response and repair of digital
aspects around the electrical grid. This will improve visibility for the system
operators and free up engineering time to complete other tasks. It will also
provide additional support for the substation team as the system continues
to evolve in to modern technology.

This position has been approved to submit by the director Edward Liberty.

165 of 280


mailto:dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Electric Fund Finance
Managed: Current Service
Level

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS

X2

dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
Electric Utilities

401

Engineering

6020

Training/Registration

40-10

$2,600

Annual Request

Additional funds to the training budget for engineering in preparation for 2
new employees available now and a potential two (2) more employees upon
budget approval. Training can vary depending on position but will be related
to software used by the city, hardware training, technical trainings, and
conventions throughout our industry.

N/A

N/A

N/A

This is an investment return on the employees and their comfort on the job
as well as future goal achievements. In addition to knowledge base increase
the employees gain a moral boost in knowing that the city cares for their
future with the city. The training also enhances efficiency in work flow and
safety for technical jobs within the electric utility.

N/A

166 of 280


mailto:dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Electric Fund Finance
Managed: Current Service
Level

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Utilities

401

Engineering

6020

Equipment - Technology
56-20

$157,000

Annual Request

This is to add an additional $157,000 to the yearly budget for technology
related to the Operational Technologies department. The increases are due
to the significant changes to our network that have increased the yearly
maintenance fees of software, expanded the amount and quality of the
hardware, and continues to grow as more needs and request come about to
meet federal regulations for the electric utility. Items such as network
equipment, cameras, digital and physical security, and communications
have doubled since the implementation of the commission and director's
vision to update and upgrade the electric utility. Although some of the
improvements are done during capital upgrades, the spares, repairs, and
maintenance costs have increased. Each line item signifies a specific
category related to those increases under the 2024 request spreadsheet.
The funds are required in order to continue to maintain the new and
improved network at the most current standards and requirements.

N/A

N/A

N/A

The ROI for this is less visible in dollars and shows up in the lack of
expenditure due to security breaches that may result in damage, loss data,
or ransomware requests. Additionally, the software is used to improve
visibility and technology for the engineering staff and system operators to
better serve the city and its electric customers. These tools make the
system more secure, more reliable,

167 of 280


mailto:dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Purchase Power Stanton

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Utilities

401

Power Generation

401

Contractual Services / Purchase Power Stanton

6031

$4,300,000 (increased by $1,739,408 for Stanton Base Rate)
Annual Request

Monthly fixed costs for this unit have increased and need to be accounted
for.

N/A

N/A

N/A

The additional funds will be collected in the energy base rates.

168 of 280


mailto:bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Contractual Services / Gas
South

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS

X2

bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric Utilities

401

Power Generation

6031

Contractual Services / Gas South
34.29

$4,469,271.52

One-Time Request

The Gas South Deal bundles LWB's seasonal gas capacity (7,542 dth/day
May - October) and gas for sale to Gas South.

Gas Futures indicate gas prices as follows:

Oct 23 - $2.84 Mmbtu - $662,236.88

May 24 - $3.16 Mmbtu - $736,855.12

June 24 - $3.26 Mmbtu - $735,651.60

July 24 - $3.36 Mmbtu - $783,491.52

Aug 24 - $3.40 MMbtu - $792,818.80

Sept 24 - $3.36 MMbtu - $760,233.60

TOTAL COSTS - $4,471,287.52

EXPECTED GROSS REVENUE ($0.25 dth) - $4,817,449.52
N/a

We have a signed multiyear contract with Gas South to provide the bundled
capacity / gas for sale.
N/A

Yes - expected ROl is a net gain of $346,162.00

N/A

169 of 280


mailto:bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Contractual Services /
Purchased Power - FMPA
SOLAR Il

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Electric

401

Power Generation

6031

Contractual Services / Purchased Power - FMPA SOLAR I1
34.31

$1,251,407

One-Time Request

LWB is a participant in the FMPA Solar Il project. The project is expected to
be 50% completed by Dec 2023 and begin flowing Solar Power to LWB. This
newly created GL will track/cover the expenses with this project

Yes - carbon reduction as mandated by the commission

N/A

Yes - Reduction in fossil fuels - reduced carbon footprint

Electric sales to customers

170 of 280


mailto:bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
OTHER
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Electric
FUND NO. 401
DEPARTMENT NAME Power Systems Operations
DEPARTMENT NO. 6031
OBJECT ACCT NAME Consolidated Water
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-90
AMOUNT REQUEST $10,000
REQUEST TYPE

One-Time Request

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC N/A
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL N/A
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY N/A
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS The RO provides demineralized water for steam generation.

RO (Reverse Osmosis) maintenance / repair - replacement of membranes.

171 of 280


mailto:bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Electric Utility
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Electric Utility
FUND NO. 401
DEPARTMENT NAME Power Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 6034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Substation Equipment
CONTROL ACCT NO 46-71
AMOUNT REQUEST $58,000 (total increase to $325,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Requesting $58,000 for increase in costs and materials.
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC N/A
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL N/A
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY N/A

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON N/A
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

OTHER COMMENTS N/A

172 of 280


mailto:bking@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Water Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
Water Fund

402

Water

7010

Professional services Other
31-90

$414,157

Addt'l Funds

Price increase on most Services provided.

no

No

Not applicable.

Yes, Services required will assist in projects for city's infrastructures and

internal studies.

173 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Water Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
Water Fund

402

Water

7010

Machinery & Equipment

64-15

$8,300.00

Annual Request

Computer Upgrades for 3 staff.

No

No

No

Faster equipment initiates, more productivity, improving security issues.

174 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %
BUDGET %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Treatment
DEPARTMENT NO. 7022
OBJECT ACCT NAME Chemicals
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-30
AMOUNT REQUEST $110,454
LiSLLEET s Addt'l Funds

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE All chemical have a price increase-

PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. AMMONIA-$11,000,COAGULANT/POLYMER-$5,000,PHOSPHATE-CORROSION
INHIBITOR-$50,000,QUICKLIME-$153,145,SCALE INHIBITOR-ANTISCALANT-
$28,000,SODIUM HYDROXIDE 50%/CAUSTIC-$147,500,SODIUM
HYPOCHLORITE/BLEACH-$112,000,SULFURIC ACID 93%-
$84,609, MEMBRANE CLEANING CHEMICALS-$11,850,MISC CHEMICALS-
$11,850

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable

REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN

OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

175 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Treatment
DEPARTMENT NO. 7022
OBJECT ACCT NAME Lab
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-60
AMOUNT REQUEST $80,000.00 (Increased by $10,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Due to price increase for all Services.
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
176 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Treatment
DEPARTMENT NO. 7022
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Expense
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-90
AMOUNT REQUEST $75,000.00 (Increased by $15,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Price Increase on Filters and Operating supplies.
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. RO PLANT PREFILTERS-$18,750,0PERATING SUPPLIES-$26,250,SAFETY
EQUIPMENT, ECT-$15,000.00-PLC Part $15,000, Scada Computers -$10,000
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
177 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Maintenance
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $188,000.00 (Increased by $54,500)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Increase in prices, especially Davey Tree cost

PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

25% EASEMENT AND ALLEY CLEARING CONTRACT - $180,000
25% MAINTENANCE ITRON - $8,000

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
178 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Operating/Capital Leasing
CONTROL ACCT NO 44-20
AMOUNT REQUEST $25,000.00 (Increased by $9,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Budget for Copier-$8,200, Trailer-$16,800
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
179 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Mains
CONTROL ACCT NO 46-45
AMOUNT REQUEST $200,000.00 (Increased by $50,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Price increase. PIPING MATERIAL FOR REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT-
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. $100,000,VALVES AND ASSOCIATED PARTS-$20,000,FDOT APPROVED
ROADWAY AGGREAGATES-$30,000,ASPHALT AND CONCRETE-$50,000
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

180 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Hydrants
CONTROL ACCT NO 46-47
AMOUNT REQUEST $50,000.00 (Increased by $20,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Price increase.REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING HYDRANTS-$10,000,HYDRANTS
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. MAINTENANCE PARTS AND MATERIALS-$10,000,HYDRANT RISERS LINES-
$10,000,SAND BLASTING MATERIALS-$10,000,ASPHALT AND CONCRETE
FOR HYDRANT REPLACEMENT-$10,000
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

181 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Meters/Lines
CONTROL ACCT NO 46-60
AMOUNT REQUEST $250,000.00 (Increased by $50,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE REPLACEMENT OF 3/4 METERS-$60,000, REPLACEMENT OF 1' METERS-
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. $55,000,REPLACEMENT OF 1-1/2 METERS-$35,000,REPLACEMENT OF 2!
METERS-$35,000,REPLACEMENT OF 4-6-8 INCH METERS-
$35,000,REPLACEMENT OF ERTS FOR METERS-$30,000.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
182 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Water
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Water
FUND NO. 402
DEPARTMENT NAME Water Department-Distribution
DEPARTMENT NO. 7034
OBJECT ACCT NAME Misc. Equipment
CONTROL ACCT NO 64-40
AMOUNT REQUEST $60,000.00
REQUEST TYPE New Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Will be Purchasing a 6" Thompson Pump.
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
183 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Sewer
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Sewer
FUND NO. 403
DEPARTMENT NAME Sewer Department- Collections
DEPARTMENT NO. 7231
OBJECT ACCT NAME Chemicals
CONTROL ACCT NO 52-30
AMOUNT REQUEST $50,000.00 (Increased by $10,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Due to Price increase - RAT BAIT - $5,000,ROOT REMOVAL- 5,000, ODOR
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. BLOCKS - $1,000, SCP BLEACH 25# CONTAINERS - $4,000, INCREASE OF USP
DOSING LS 10 WINGFIELD - $20,000
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not Applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not Applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not Applicable
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not Applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

184 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Sewer Department

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Sewer Department

403

Sewer Department - Pumping
7221

Equipment-General

46-21

$19,500 (Increased by $6,500)

Annual Request

Increase in Maintenance cost - SCADA MAINTENANCE - $5,000, RIBBON
TRANSDUCERS - $4,000, ELECTRICAL PARTS - $8,000, BATTERIES - $2,500.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

185 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

Sewer

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY
COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Sewer

403

Sewer Department-Pumping

7221

Chemicals

52-30

$22,500.00 (Increased by $7,500)

Annual Request

DEGREASER - $9,500, GRANULAR CAL HYPO 25 POUND

CONTAINERS - $7,500, HYDROCHLORIC ACID RAT BAIT - $5,500

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

186 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

Sewer
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Sewer
FUND NO. 403
DEPARTMENT NAME Sewer-Department-Collections
DEPARTMENT NO. 7231
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Contractual Services
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $315,000.00 (Increased by $35,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Price increase especially Davey Tree cost. 25% EASEMENT AND ALLEY
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. CLEARING CONTRACT - $180,000, SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL
USIC - $25,000, RENTAL OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT-$5,000. INFILTRATION WORK-
$5,000, 25% METERING EQUIPMENT, PIPELINE ASSESSMENT $100,000
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Not applicable
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A LEGAL Not applicable
REQUIREMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A CITY Not applicable

COMMISSION OBJECTIVE? IF SO
PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW.

DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Not applicable
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
187 of 280


mailto:ajuarez@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST
Golf Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. FY23: $645,728 FY24 Request: $646,990

The Farmer and Irwin contract has been taken out of 46-10 (buildings) in previous years. We are simply moving it to the

contractual services account.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

Z

mderosa@Ilakeworthbeachfl.gov

Golf Fund

404

Leisure Services
8030

Contractual Services
34-50

$1,262

Annual Request

Pillar 1, D

188 of 280



T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
Self Insurance
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Self Insurance
FUND NO. 520
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1331
OBJECT ACCT NAME Legal
CONTROL ACCT NO 31-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $195,000 (Increased by $45,000)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Legal fees that cover legal suits and legal services for all Collective
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Bargaining grievances, disciplinary actions and union matters.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 5 - Establish a workplace culture of high performance, continuous
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN improvement, and human-centered innovation that encourages employee
OVERVIEW. growth and collaboration.
189 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

2024 SUPPLEMENTAL
BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST

520 - Self Insurance

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL?
FUND NAME

FUND NO.
DEPARTMENT NAME
DEPARTMENT NO.
OBJECT ACCT NAME
CONTROL ACCT NO
AMOUNT REQUEST
REQUEST TYPE

PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.

X2

jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

Self Insurance
520

Human Resources
1331

Other Contractual Services

34.50
$120,000 (Increased by $20,000)

Annual Request

Benfew & Company Risk Management Consulting services.
Risk Management operations and consultation on all risk related matters.
Provide risk analysis, property and casualty insurance.

Public Risk Management Association

Our primary resource for public risk management and safety programs.
Assist and coordinate the implementation and management of the City
Safety Committees, PPE reimbursement through the TIPS program and
Safety training programs.

Pillar 5 - Facilitate environmental sustainability through infrastructure
investments, environmental resiliency, capital improvement planning,
training and regional partnership and planning.

190 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

520 - Self Insurance
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Self Insurance
FUND NO. 520
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1331
OBJECT ACCT NAME Training / Registration
CONTROL ACCT NO 40-10
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE This is Training and Development of Human Resources Staff for Benefits
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Management certification programs.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 1 - Collaborate with schools to foster rich, diverse and culturally
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN enriching educational opportunities for all.
OVERVIEW.
DOES THIS PROVIDE A RETURN ON Educational Incentive that develops and is part of continuous education for
INVESTMENT? IF SO PROVIDE AN the Human Resources staff.
OVERVIEW.
191 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
520 - Self Insurance
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Self Insurance
FUND NO. 520
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1331
OBJECT ACCT NAME Property / Liability
CONTROL ACCT NO 45-10
AMOUNT REQUEST $170,775 (Increased by $44,275)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Public Risk Insurance Agency covers and protects the Cities property
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. assets. This is through mitigations if we have any damages due to a

hurricane or natural disaster. PRIA works to protect loss of income, create
City operation continuity, increase recovery efforts and safeguard our
competitive advantage.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 2 - Sustain infrastructure investments.
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
192 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
520 - Self Insurance
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Self Insurance
FUND NO. 520
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1331
OBJECT ACCT NAME Non-Covered Losses
CONTROL ACCT NO 45-60
AMOUNT REQUEST $564,000 Annual (Increased by $44,000)
REQUEST TYPE Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Unknown liability claims and settlements from accidents or damage to City
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. property.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 2 - Sustain infrastructure investments.
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
193 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
520-Self Insurance
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Self Insurance
FUND NO. 520
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1332
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Contractual Services
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $371,700 (Increased by $36,700)
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Increase in the cost incurred investigating and closing out claims through
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. Gallagher Bassett that is the City's TPA (3rd Party Administrator). Fees to

cover open claims for City incidents and accidents, including Workers
Compensation claims. Replacement cost for 11 AEDs at City locations.
Increase in Safety boots and equipment costs.

DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 2 - Sustain Infrastructure investments.
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN
OVERVIEW.
194 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET
ENHANCEMENT
REQUEST
540 - Benefit Fund
WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Benefit Fund
FUND NO. 540
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1320
OBJECT ACCT NAME Other Contractual Services
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-50
AMOUNT REQUEST $75,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Increase in budget line due to the increased cost of the mobile drug testing
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. that we use to screen all new hire employees and random drug tests for
City employees.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 5 - Establish a workplace culture of high performance, continuous
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN improvement and human centered innovation that encourages employee
OVERVIEW. growth and collaboration.
195 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

T ——
2024 SUPPLEMENTAL %

BUDGET

ENHANCEMENT

REQUEST

540 - Benefit Fund

WHAT IS YOUR EMAIL? jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov
FUND NAME Benefit Fund
FUND NO. 540
DEPARTMENT NAME Human Resources
DEPARTMENT NO. 1320
OBJECT ACCT NAME Employee Training
CONTROL ACCT NO 34-45
AMOUNT REQUEST $51,000
REQUEST TYPE Annual Request
PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION AND THE Increase in budget line due to current increase in prices and cost of
PURPOSE OF THE ENHANCEMENT. conducting Employee Events and employee Training and Development
programs Citywide.
DOES THIS ADDRESS A STRATEGIC Pillar 5 - Establish a workplace culture of high performance, continuous
PLANNING PILLAR? IF SO PROVIDE AN improvement and human centered innovation that encourages employee
OVERVIEW. growth and collaboration.
196 of 280


mailto:jlobosky@lakeworthbeachfl.gov

FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program
Five Year Program

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 Cumulative
Project Title Requests Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast E Requests
Governmental Funds
General Fund
General Government
Bistro Lighting 65,000 65,000
Total General Government Fund 65,000 - - - - 65,000
cferror =0
Community Sustainability
1900 Second Ave North - Lobby Area 750,000 750,000
750,000 - - - - 750,000
cferror =0
Cemetery
Pinecrest Cemetery Fencing / Gate 450,000 450,000
IA Banks Cemetery Fencing 125,000 125,000
Pinecrest Cemetery Mausoleum 745,000 745,000
Total Cemetery 1,320,000 - - - - 1,320,000
cross foot error s=0
Recreation
Osborne Community Center Renovation 306,961 - - - - 306,961
Spillway Park 150,000 150,000
Sunset Ridge Park - Tennis Court Resurfacing 100,000 - 100,000
Parks, Open Spaces and Recreation Master Plan 225,000 225,000
South Bryant Park- Fitness Park 75,000 75,000
South Bryant Park- Playground 150,000 150,000
South Palm- Playground 150,000 150,000
Total Leisure Services 1,006,961 150,000 - - - 1,156,961
cross foot error s=0
Street Maintenance
Roadway Projects: - sales tax proceeds already funded for FY 22 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 5,000,000
Sidewalk and ADA Special Projects 1,430,066 1,430,066
Roads / ADA Improvements -
Total Street Maintenance Fund 2,430,066 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 6,430,066
cross foot error s=0
Total General Fund 5,572,027 1,150,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 9,722,027

197 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Five Year Program

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 Cumulative
Project Title Requests Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast E Requests
‘ cross foot error s=0
Building Fund
Proposed ERP Replacement -
Total Building Fund - - - - - -
cross foot error s=0
Beach Fund
Lifeguard Tower Replacement- Casino 214,025 214,025
Be{ich Property - Ocean Rescue & Beach Property Maintenance Staff 500,000 500,000
Offices
Total Beach Fund 714,025 - - - - 714,025
cross foot error s=0
Golf Fund
Golf Course Cart Paths 268,625 268,625
Golf Course Fairways 1,033,166 1,033,166
Golf Course Greens 681,964 681,964
Golf Course Tees 253,040 253,040
Total Golf Fund 2,236,795 - - - - 2,236,795
cross foot error s=0
Garage Fleet Maintenance Fund
Public Works and Fleet Maintenance Facility 2,810,000 - - - - 2,810,000
Bucket Truck 150,000 150,000
Annual Vehicle Replacement Budget 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,000,000
Forklift Replacement 75,000 75,000
Total Garage Fund 3,235,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 4,035,000
cross foot error s=0
IT Fund
cross foot error s=0
Total Governmental Funds 11,757,847 1,350,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 16,707,847

cross foot error s=0

198 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Five Year Program

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 Cumulative
Project Title Requests Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast E Requests
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Ele(‘:tric Fund
NERC CIP & Security Camera System Improvements 100,000 - - - - 100,000
System Hardening & Reliability Improvement (SHRIP) 16,650,000 | 16,300,000 750,000 33,700,000
FDOT Lake Worth Road Street Lighting 220,000 220,000
Total Electric Fund 320,000 | 16,650,000 | 16,300,000 750,000 - 34,020,000
cross foot error s=0
Water Fund
Raw Water Wells 2,740,000 3,650,000 2,850,000 2,000,000 3,400,000 14,640,000
Water Treatment Plant Improvements 1,200,000 600,000 2,350,000 200,000 3,200,000 7,550,000
Water Distribution Mains 1,015,000 1,000,000 2,100,000 3,800,000 2,800,000 10,715,000
BackHoe Replacement 140,000 140,000
Total Water Fund 5,095,000 5,250,000 7,300,000 6,000,000 9,400,000 33,045,000
cross foot error s=0
Local Sewer Fund
Local Sewer Pump Station Improvements 550,000 600,000 525,000 500,000 650,000 2,825,000
Local Sewer System Pipe Network 1,165,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 5,725,000
Total Local Sewer Fund 1,715,000 1,740,000 1,665,000 1,640,000 1,790,000 8,550,000
cross foot error s=0
Stormwater Fund
Stormwater Conveyance and collection improvements 1,250,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2,650,000
Total Stormwater Fund 1,250,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2,650,000
cross foot error s=0
Sanitation Fund
Heavy Truck Replacement Budget 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,000,000
Total Sanitation Fund 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,000,000
cross foot error s=0
Regional Sewer Fund
MPS Pump Replacement 101, 102, 103, 104 325,000 325,000 325,000 975,000
Pipe lining and replacement upgrades 100,000 300,000 560,000 960,000
Total Regional Sewer Fund 425,000 725,000 885,000 300,000 300,000 2,635,000

cross foot error s=0

199 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Five Year Program

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 Cumulative
Project Title Requests Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast E Requests
Total: Enterprise Funds 9,205,000 | 25,115,000 | 26,900,000 9,440,000 12,240,000 82,900,000
cross foot error s=0
Total City 20,962,847 = 26,465,000 | 28,100,000 10,640,000 13,440,000 99,607,847

200 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Appropriations

Non Transters
Appropriated From Funding Not
FY 2024 Grant Fund Other New Identified or
Project Title Requests ~ Application Pay Go Balance Funds  Grant /SRF Sales Tax ARPA Borrowing not Funded
Governmental Funds
General Fund
General Government
Bistro Lighting 65,000 - - - - - - - 65,000
Total General Government Fund 65,000 - - - - - - - - 65,000
cf error =0
Community Sustainability
1900 Second Ave North - Lobby Area 750,000 - - 750,000 - - - - - -
750,000 - - 750,000 - - - - - -
cf error =0
Cemetery
Pinecrest Cemetery Fencing / Gate 450,000 - - - - - - - 450,000
IA Banks Cemetery Fencing 125,000 - - - - - - - - 125,000
Pinecrest Cemetery Mausoleum 745,000 - - - - - - - - 745,000
Total Cemetery 1,320,000 - - - - - - - - 1,320,000
cross foot error s=0
Recreation
Osborne Community Center Renovation 306,961 - - - - 266,814 - - - 40,147
Spillway Park 150,000 - - - - - 150,000 - -
Sunset Ridge Park - Tennis Court Resurfacing 100,000 - - - - - - - - 100,000
Parks, Open Spaces and Recreation Master Plan 225,000 - - - - - - - - 225,000
South Bryant Park- Fitness Park 75,000 - - - - - - - - 75,000
South Bryant Park- Playground - - - - - - - -
South Palm- Playground 150,000 - - - - - - - - 150,000
Total Leisure Services 1,006,961 - - - - 266,814 - 150,000 - 590,147
cross foot error s=0
Street Maintenance
Roadway Projects: - sales tax proceeds already funded for FY 22 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 - - -
Sidewalk and ADA Special Projects 1,430,066 - 1,430,066 -
Roads / ADA Improvements - - - - - - -
Total Street Maintenance Fund 2,430,066 - - - - 1,430,066 1,000,000 - - -
cross foot error s=0
Total General Fund 5,572,027 - - 750,000 - 1,696,880 | 1,000,000 150,000 - 1,975,147
cross foot error s=0 - -
Building Fund
Proposed ERP Replacement -
Total Building Fund - - - - - - - - - -

201 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Appropriations

Non Transters
Appropriated From Funding Not
FY 2024 Grant Fund Other New Identified or
Project Title Requests ~ Application Pay Go Balance Funds  Grant /SRF Sales Tax ARPA Borrowing not Funded
cross foot error s=0
Beach Fund
Lifeguard Tower Replacement- Casino 214,025 - - 214,025 - - - - - -
Beéch Property - Ocean Rescue & Beach Property Maintenance Staff 500,000 ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) 500,000
Offices
Total Beach Fund 714,025 - - 214,025 - - - - - 500,000
cross foot error s=0
Golf Fund
Golf Course Cart Paths 268,625 268,625
Golf Course Fairways 1,033,166 1,033,166
Golf Course Greens 681,964 681,964
Golf Course Tees 253,040 253,040
Total Golf Fund 2,236,795 - - - - - - - - 2,236,795
cross foot error s=0
Garage Fleet Maintenance Fund
Public Works and Fleet Maintenance Facility 2,810,000 - - - 500,000 - - - - 2,310,000
Bucket Truck 150,000 - - - - - - - - 150,000
Annual Vehicle Replacement Budget 200,000 - - - - - - 200,000
Forklift Replacement 75,000 - - - - - - - - 75,000
Total Garage Fund 3,235,000 - - - 500,000 - - - - 2,735,000
cross foot error s=0
IT Fund
CTGSSfGOt error s=0
Total Governmental Funds 11,757,847 - - 964,025 500,000 1,696,880 1,000,000 150,000 - 7,446,942
cross foot error s=0
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Electric Fund
NERC CIP & Security Camera System Improvements 100,000 - - - - - - - 100,000
System Hardening & Reliability Improvement (SHRIP) - - - - - - - -
FDOT Lake Worth Road Street Lighting 220,000 - - - - - - - 220,000
Total Electric Fund 320,000 - - - - - - - - 320,000
cross foot error s=0

202 of 280




FY 2024 Capital Improvement Program

Appropriations

Non Transters
Appropriated From Funding Not
FY 2024 Grant Fund Other New Identified or
Project Title Requests ~ Application Pay Go Balance Funds  Grant /SRF Sales Tax ARPA Borrowing not Funded
Water Fund -
Raw Water Wells 2,740,000 - - - - - - - 2,740,000
Water Treatment Plant Improvements 1,200,000 - - - - - - 1,200,000
Water Distribution Mains 1,015,000 - - - - - - - 1,015,000
BackHoe Replacement 140,000 - - - - - - - - 140,000
Total Water Fund 5,095,000 - - - - - - - - 5,095,000
cross foot error s=0
Local Sewer Fund
Local Sewer Pump Station Improvements 550,000 - - - - - - - 550,000
Local Sewer System Pipe Network 1,165,000 - - - - - - - 1,165,000
Total Local Sewer Fund 1,715,000 - - - - - - - - 1,715,000
cross foot error s=0
Stormwater Fund
Stormwater Conveyance and collection improvements 1,250,000 - 352,500 - - 352,500 - - - 545,000
Total Stormwater Fund 1,250,000 - 352,500 - - 352,500 - - - 545,000
cross foot error s=0
Sanitation Fund
Heavy Truck Replacement Budget 400,000 - - - - - 400,000
Total Sanitation Fund 400,000 - - - - - - - - 400,000
cross foot error s=0
Regional Sewer Fund
MPS Pump Replacement 101, 102, 103, 104 325,000 - 325,000 - - - - - -
Pipe lining and replacement upgrades 100,000 - 60,000 40,000 - - - - - -
Total Regional Sewer Fund 425,000 - 385,000 40,000 - - - - - -
cross foot error s=0
Total: Enterprise Funds 9,205,000 - 737,500 40,000 - 352,500 - - - 8,075,000
cross foot error s=0 - -
Total City 20,962,847 - 737,500 | 1,004,025 500,000 = 2,049,380 1,000,000 150,000 - 15,521,942

203 of 280




204 of 280



‘% [ ake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

-~ Beach .
\x;%_i Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24 30 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Downtown Bistro Lighting
Engineering and Design

Project Location
Downtown between Dixie and Federal

J St, KSt, LSt, M St

Project Description/Justification

The City of Lake Worth Beach's downtown is in need of
some streetcape enhancements. The addition of bistro
lighting will increase the ambiance of the corridor and
further the goal of creating a destination. This project
request is only for the engineering / design work, as all
poles and wire spans must meet or exceed windloads
and other specifications detailed in the current Florida
Building Code.

Strategic Plan Alignment
Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

The infrastructure improvements improve the overall
quality of life for residents and stakeholders alike.
Quality of life improvements results in new investment
in the City and an increase in property values
approximating 5% of the properties current value.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
Grant Improve / Build 65,000
Total Expenditures 65,000

205 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Reduction in roadway maintenance costs as completed roadway sections will be new and improved. Repair and
maintenance costs will be reduced by approximately $1,500 per year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
Proper roadway conditions resulting in safer operating of city trucks and vehicles.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design 65,000 65,000

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures S -8 65,000 $ - S - S -8 - S 65,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 R -
NET COST $ -8 65,000 $ - $ - $ -8 - 3 65,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Grant 65,000 65,000
Total Funding Sources $ -8 65,000 $ - s -8 -8 -8 65,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

206 of 280




’%_\ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
I=="! Beach
\\‘ﬁ =104 Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Building Fund FY24/FY25 20 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

1900 Building Customer Service Security and Access

Project Location
1900 Second Avenue North

Project Description/Justification

Building improvement project to renovate the existing
customer service area to provide for security access for
both Community Sustainability and Electric Utilities.
Additional  improvements include  reconfiguring
customer service staffing areas for improved security
and additional office space.

Strategic Plan Alignment
2C, 4C, 4E, 5A, 5B, 5D

Project's Return on Investment
The ROI will be enhanced secruity and safety for staff as
well as improved delivery of services.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024

Fund Balance 750,000

Total Expenditures S 750,000

207 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Operating costs would likely decrease slightly in regards to energy consumption, increased productivity due to having a
better working invironment.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
This project would impacts Customer Service for the Community Sustainability Department during renovations

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 750,000 750,000

Equipment -

Contingency 10% -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures S - s 750,000 $ - S - s - s -8 750,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - 8 - 8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 -
NET COST $ - 8 750,000 $ - 8 - s - 8 -8 750,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
103-2020-515.62-10 750,000 750,000
Total Funding Sources $ - s 750,000 $ - S - S - 8 750,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

208 of 280



Loty of

. Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
= Beach .
\_yﬁ Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Cemetery FY24 40 years 1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Pinecrest Cemetery Fencing Project

Project Location

Pinecrest Cemetery

Project Description/Justification

The cemetery at Pinecrest is maintained by Cityi |

Grounds staff and provide a clean and maintained

environment for the final resting place for loved ones.: |
The cemetery currently is not fenced and the publici |

enters and trespasses freely creating an unsafe and

disresepctful environment. The fencing project would: g
fully fence the cemetery with a decorative aluminumi_
"rod-iron" looking fence and an entry feature would bei §

inculded typical of cemeteries.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

To provide the public with a high quality, safe and well-
maintained cemetery site where loved ones can be laid
to rest in peace and with respect.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number

Account Description 2024

TBD

Improve / Build 450,000

Tot

al Expenditures 450,000

209 of 280



Operating Cost Impact :

Currently no fencing exists, however the installation of new fencing would decrease vandalism and desecration of,
gravesites. Fencing may get damaged and vandalized and will be scheduled for repairs within operating budgets.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impact to other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting 25,000 25,000

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 425,000 425,000

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 450,000 :$ - S - S - 38 - s 450,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - is - s -8 - i - i - s -
NET COST $ - i 450,000 :$ - s - i$ - i$ - S 450,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 450,000 450,000
Total Funding Sources :$ - i 450,000 :$ - i - 18 - is - i 450,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

210 of 280



Loty of

. Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
= Beach .
\_yﬁ Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Cemetery FY24 40 years 1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

IA Banks Cemetery Fencing Project

Project Location

IA Banks Cemetery

Project Description/Justification

The cemetery at IA Banks is maintained by City Grounds
staff and provide a clean and maintained environment
for the final resting place for loved ones. The cemetery

currently is not fenced and the public enters and; |
trespasses freely creating an unsafe and disresepctful; [
environment. The fencing project would fully fence the; g
cemetery with a decorative aluminum "rod-iron"i
looking fence and an entry feature would be inculded: §

typical of cemeteries.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

To provide the public with a high quality, safe and well-
maintained cemetery site where loved ones can be laid
to rest in peace and with respect.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD Improve / Build 125,000
Total Expenditures 125000

211 of 280



Operating Cost Impact :

Currently no fencing exists, however the installation of new fencing would decrease vandalism and desecration of,
gravesites. Fencing may get damaged and vandalized and will be scheduled for repairs within operating budgets.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impact to other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting 10,000 10,000

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 115,000 115,000

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 125,000 :$ - S - S - 38 - s 125,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - is - s -8 - i - i - s -
NET COST $ - is 125,000 :$ - 38 - i$ - iS - i 125,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 125,000 125,000
Total Funding Sources :$ - i3S 125,000 :$ - 38 - 38 - 38 - i3S 125,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

212 of 280



'%\ L2ke Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
- \--w Beadq' .
\;ﬁ Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Cemetery FY24 100 Years 3
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Pinecrest Cemetery Mausoleum

Project Location
Pinecrest Cemetery - 12th Ave South and South A Street

Project Description/Justification

The Pinecrest Cemetery site is nearly sold out and the
demand for sites is strong. The installation of a
mausoleum structure situated on the cemetery
property would result in the addition of many new sites
for the loved ones. Additionally, the potential for a
positive revenue stream would cover the cost of the
project and operating costs over time.

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community

4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and
development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

A valuable asset for the City to provide for a final resting
place for the loved ones as well as cover the costs of
construction and operation over time. Revenues of
approximately $10,000 are projected annually.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD Cemetery Improve Build 745,000
Total Expenditures 745,000

213 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Once constructed, the asset will carry an operating cost of approximately $10,000 per year consisting of maintenance,
replacement of damaged components, and repairs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
This project is not expected to have any major impacts on other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design 25,000 25,000
Permitting 20,000 20,000
Land/ROW Acquisition -
Construction 700,000 700,000
Equipment -
Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ -8 745,000 $ -8 - 8 -8 - 8 745,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

New Revenues 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000
Other -

Total Off-Sets S - S - $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 40,000

NET COST $ - $ 745,000 $ (10,000) $ (10,000) $ (10,000) $ (10,000) $ 705,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

TBD 745,000

Total Funding Sources $ -8 745,000 $ -8 - $ - $ -8 -

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

214 of 280




”% Eg':;chwmh Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

="l Bea .
e ﬁ LORIDA Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services - Recreation FY24 30 YEARS 1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Osborn Community Center Renovation Project

23-24 CDBG Project

Project Location

Osborn Community Center 1699 Wingfield St.

Project Description/Justification

The Osborne Community Center has been regularly utilized
by the community for many years and will be for many
years to come. Over the course of time many of the
building systems have degraded to the point where they
either require repair or replacement. The roof has suffered
several leaks that are no longer able to be patched. The
restrooms have dated fixtures that are regularly in need of:
maintenance. The interior fixtures such as doors, floors,
ceilings, and lighting are in need to upgrades. The result of;
these repairs will be the continued access to a vital
gathering place where the community can come together
and where services can be found by those that need them

most.Proposed improvements planned as of this time
consist of: 1. Demolition of the existing flooring,

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community

4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and
development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

The renovation of the Osborn Community Center will
provide safe, clean, and functional facilities for use by the
entire community. Afterschool programs, senior events,
and City functions will continue to have a place within the
community.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
Grant 306,691.00
Total Expenditures 306,691.00

215 0f 280



Operating Cost Impact : : : : : : :
The park improvements will net a zero operating fund impact as the current facility configuration will be similar to the,
proposed facility configuartion and will be maintained with similar staffing and vendor services levels.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
This project is not expected to have any major impacts on other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs
Project Development -
Design -
Permitting -
Land/ROW Acquisition -
Construction 306,961 306,961
Equipment -
Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 306,961 i $ - S - S - 38 - s 306,961
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - is - s -8 - i - i - s -
NET COST $ - is 306,961 :$ - 38 - i$ - iS - i 306,961
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Grant 306,961 306,961
TBD
Total Funding Sources :$ - i3S 306,961 i $ - 38 - 38 - 38 - i3S 306,961

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

216 of 280



¥

o Ctgef Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
: __\ Lake Worth .
\% Beach Project Request Form
7 (For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY24 10 1
Project Title

Spillway Park Improvements

Project Location
Spillway Park

Project Description/Justification

Based on community outreach and survey, there are
areas for improvement to be addressed at Spillway
Park. These areas include bathroom upgrades, shade,
play features and other recreation amenities (such as
benches, tables, drinking fountains, etc....).

o'
]
El
o
(4]

Maryland|pr Maryland|pr

A

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria
Infrastructure (investing in park facilities and public
assets), Environmental Sustainability (conserving
resources) and Quality of Life (ensuring community
events and programs are inclusive for all).

Project's Return on Investment
Continue to provide recreation/leisure opportunities for

residents.

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
Account Number Account Description Amount

Account Number Account Description Amount

Total Expenditures S 150,000

217 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments
There is no impact on other departments.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment/installation S 150,000 150,000

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 150,000 $ - s - s - S - s 150,000

Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

New Revenues -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Off-Sets $ -8 - 8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
NET COST $ -8 150,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 150,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
150,000
Total Funding Sources  $ -8 150,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -

218 of 280



P .
£ Ol N Capital Imrfrovement Program (CIP)
S Ltk Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY2024 5years 2

Project Title

Tennis & Basketball Court Resurfacing

Project Location

Sunset Ridge Park

Project Description/Justification

Sunset ridge basketball and tennis courts are used daily
by the community. The courts condition is slowly
deteriorating, showing signs of wear and damage
causecd by UV radiation, ground shifting and
depressions. Project would include a caulk/fiberglass
application to fill in exhisting cracks and use of acrylic
resurfacer to cover damaged areas. Resurfacing would
improve both the apperance and playability of the
courts.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

The city will provide a high quality amenity that is
pleasant and safe to utalize.

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
Account Number Account Description Amount
Account Number Account Description Amount

\Total Expenditures S 100,000

219 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

The tennis courts would be closed for the duration of the resurfacing work.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No other departments would be impacted by this project

Expenditures

Prior Years

FY24 FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

100,000

Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

100,000  $ -

100,000

Off-Set Categories

Prior Years

FY24 FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Off-Sets

NET COST

100,000  $ -

100,000

Funding Sources

Prior Years

FY24 FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

TOTAL

TBD

100,000

Total Funding Sources

100,000 | $ -

220 of 280




Cay of Capital Improvement Program (CIP
Y .\ Lake Worth P p g ( )
\\zﬁm Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY2024 5 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
¥

Parks, Open Spaces and Recreation Master Plan L4

Project Location

Citywide

Project Description/Justification

Develop a Citywide Master Plan for Parks, Open Spaces
and Recreation. A study that will include an inventory of
assets, project improvement taks and budget as well as
recreation impact fees. The cost of the Master Plan is
$150,000 with an additional $75,000 for inclusion of
Recreation Impact Fees.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice
1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to

RECREATION &
et g ond et now et andposeses OPEN SPACE

Project's Return on Investment

The city will retain a final document that will serve as a
blueprint moving forward for open space development.
It will also establish the community engagement and
planning for future projects and grant opportunities.

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
Account Number Account Description Amount
Account Number Account Description Amount

Total Expenditures S 225,000

221 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

There is no operating cost impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Project will include collaboration and engagement from all departments as subject matter experts in this planning

document for the City.

Expenditures

Prior Years

FY24 FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

225,000

Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

225,000  $ -

225,000

Off-Set Categories

Prior Years

FY24 FY25

FY26

FY27

FY28

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Off-Sets

NET COST

225,000 $ -

225,000

Funding Sources

Prior Years

FY22 FY23

FY24

FY25

FY26

TOTAL

Total Funding Sources

222 of 280




g of Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
: Lake Worth .
"\Z?‘??‘F Project Request Form
; (For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY24 7 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

South Bryant Fitness Park

Project Location
South Bryant Park

Project Description/Justification

The existing Fitness Equipment has reached its useful
life. Equipment is constantly being repaired and
replaced due to exposure to salt water environment.
All moving parts are susceptible to malfunction due to
exposure due to proximity to the intracoastal. All the
fitness pieces are rusted and starting to delaminate.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria
Strengthening Lake Worth Beach as a Community of
Neighborhoods. E.
Deliver sustainable indoor-outdoor leisure

Project's Return on Investment

Continue to provide recreation/leisure opportunities for

residents.

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
Account Number Account Description Amount

Account Number Account Description Amount

Total Expenditures S 75,000

223 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments
No Impact on other departments.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment/Installation 75,000 75,000

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 75,000 $ - S - s - S - s 75,000

Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

New Revenues -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Off-Sets $ -8 - 8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
NET COST $ -8 75,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 75,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 75,000
Total Funding Sources $ -8 75,000 $ - 8 -8 -8 -8 -

224 of 280



Coet Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

. . \La e Worth
\“%M Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY25 6 years 2
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

South Bryant Playground

Project Location
South Bryant Park

Project Description/Justification

Existing playground is reaching it's life expectancy.
Playground deteriorating rapidly due to sun exposure
and salt water environment. Support undermounts and
brackets are starting to fail due to severe corrosion.
Rubber hand grips are deteriorating. Composite
materials are starting to fade.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria
Strengthening Lake Worth Beach as a Community of
Neighborhoods. E.
Deliver sustainable indoor-outdoor leisure

Project's Return on Investment

Continue to provide recreation/leisure opportunities for

residents.

FISCAL DETAILS 2025
Account Number Account Description Amount

Account Number Account Description Amount

Total Expenditures S 150,000

225 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments
The engineered mulch is budgeted by grounds. Grounds and Leisure are responsible to replenish and fill the
playground surface area.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment/installation S 150,000 150,000

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s - S 150,000 $ - s - S - s 150,000

Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

New Revenues -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Off-Sets $ - S - 8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
NET COST $ -8 -8 150,000 $ -8 -8 -8 150,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD S 150,000
Total Funding Sources $ -8 - S 150,000 $ -8 -8 - 8 -

226 of 280



Cty of Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
: .\ Lake Worth .
\;%« Beach Project Request Form
- (For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services FY24 5 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

South Palm Playground

Project Location
South Palm Park

Project Description/Justification

The existing playground will be reaching it's life
expectancy. Playground deteriorating rapidly due to
exposure to salt water environment. Hairline cracks are
starting to develop on the slides. Under carriage and
brackets are starting to severly corrode and delaminate.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria

Health, Safety, Environment (risk mitigation): Miitgates

high degree of risk to City, customers, and environment.
Employee/public safety concerns.

Project's Return on Investment

Continue to provide recreation/leisure opportunities for
residents.

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
Account Number Account Description Amount
Account Number Account Description Amount

Total Expenditures S 150,000

227 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments
The engineered mulch is budgeted by grounds. Grounds and Leisure are responsible to replenish and fill the
playground surface area.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment/installation S 150,000 150,000

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - s 150,000 $ - s - s - S - s 150,000

Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

New Revenues -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Off-Sets $ -8 - 8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
NET COST $ -8 150,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 150,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
150,000
Total Funding Sources  $ -8 150,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -

228 of 280



‘% ;Laékg Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
e . ac
N % Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24 30 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
Roadway Projects
Project Location
City wide - All Districts
Project Description/Justification
Strategic Plan Alignment
Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice
1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.
Project's Return on Investment
The infrastructure improvements improve the overall
quality of life for residents and stakeholders alike.
Quality of life improvements results in new investment
in the City and an increase in property values
approximating 5% of the properties current value.
FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD Improve / Build 1,000,000
Total Expenditures 1,000,000

229 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Reduction in roadway maintenance costs as completed roadway sections will be new and improved. Repair and
maintenance costs will be reduced by approximately $15,000 per year. Roadway sweeping and repairs due to
damages will be required at a cost of approximately $500 per year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
Proper roadway conditions resulting in safer operating of city trucks and vehicles.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 5,000,000

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 5,000,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 R -

NET COST S - $ 1,000000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 5,000,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

TBD 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 5,000,000

Total Funding Sources $ - $ 1,000000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 5,000,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

230 of 280




‘%\ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
=, Beach .
\_ﬁ LORIDA Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority

Public Works FY24 30 years 1

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

City-wide ADA Ramp Additions & Improvements

Project Location

Districts 1, 2, 3, & 4

Project Description/Justification

While the 4 year infrastructure bond program provided a
much needed boost, it only addressed about a third of the
City. This Transportation Alternatives project was selected
during the 2020 cycle by the Transportaion Planning Agency
for funding. On 7/19/22, the City was informed by FDOT that
this project had been moved up to FY2023. The project scope
consists of addressing ADA issues in areas that weren't [
covered under the bond by providing the new curb ramps in
locations where they are currently damaged or missing all
together. Federal reimbursement on this project is
$1,107,854 and the total project cost is an estimated |
$1,277,066. The City's local cost share for this project is |
$169,212 with an additional $153,000 for CEl (Construction| |
Engineering Inspection), which is not covered by LAP funding.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a competitive
viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to retain
existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

The infrastructure improvements improve the overall quality| |
of life for residents and stakeholders alike.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024

TBD 1,430,066

Total Expenditures S 1,430,066

231 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Will decrease ADA ramp repairs in the near future by addressing deferred maintenance.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
N/A

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 1,277,066 1,277,066

Equipment -

Testing 153,000 153,000

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - $ 1,430,066 $ -8 -8 -8 - $ 1,430,066
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - 8 - $ - $ - 8 - 8 -
NET COST $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ - $ 1,430,066
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 322,212 322,212
Grant 1,107,854 1,107,854
Total Funding Sources $ - $ 1,430,066 $ - S - S - s - $ 1,430,066

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: 169,212.00
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: 153,000.00 |B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) 322,212.00

232 of 280



City of

Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

=" Beach

Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration
Leisure Serices- Beach Fund FY-24
Project Title

Lifeguard Tower replacement

Project Location
Beach Casino Property - Beach

Project Description/Justification

The existing three lifeguard towers are over ten years old and
have reached their expected lifespan.The current towers are
failing in multiple locations. The main support structure,
railings and hardware are made of steel and are starting to
rust and fail in many places due to the harsh saltwater
conditions. Security flaps are cracking from wind damage and
safty rails are beginning to fail after being repaired numerous
times. Weather stripping is deteriorating and windows are no
longer securely held in place.

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community

4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and development
that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

The existing 3 lifeguard towers have reached their life
expectancy (15 years). This is a safety concern for staff and
patrons. Lifeguard towers are needed for suppervision of the
beach.

Life Expectancy

10 years

Priority
2

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2023/24
TBD Improve Build 214,025
Total Expenditures 214,025

233 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments

This project is not expected to have any major impacts on other Departments

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

Off-Set Categories

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets

NET COST

Funding Sources
TBD

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
214,025 214,025
S -8 214,025 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 214,025
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
$ -8 - S -8 - S - S - S -
$ - S 214,025 $ - S - $ - S - S 214,025
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
214,025
$ - S 214,025 $ - S - $ - S - S 214,025

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

234 of 280



%\ [ ke Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
N—=—=>! Beach J
\;ﬁ Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24-25 25 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Ocean Rescue & Beach Property
Maintenance Staff Offices

Project Location
10 South Ocean Blvd

Project Description/Justification

Historically, LWB Ocean Rescue ran their operation
from the facility just east of the pool at the Beach
property. Due to the excessive expense necessary to
return the space to operational sufficiency coupled with
future design possibilities for the pool function, Ocean
Rescue relocated to the second floor vacant space on
the north end of the City Casino building. In addition,
this space also houses the Facilities personnel who
maintain the Casino building / beach property and
provides storage for the Ballroom function. With the
goal of eventually leasing this space, current activities
within need to be relocated. Staff has identified two 7
locations on the Beach property for decorative modular : - . %Ill““mmmﬁ
facilities - one for Ocean Rescue and the other for e ’

Facilities staff.

Strategic Plan Alignment ‘ % el B 1 ‘.ﬂ "

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

Currently, Ocean Rescue and beach property
maintenance staff are operating out of the second floor
space on the north end of the City Casino building.
With City staff vacating the space, it now becomes
available for lease.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD TBD 500,000
Total Expenditures S 500,000

235 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

The construction of these two facilities will vacate the second floor space on the north side of the Casino building

allowing for lease opportunities, therefore, increasing revenue potential for the Beach Fund.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
N/A
Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs
Project Development -
Design TBD -
Permitting TBD -
Land/ROW Acquisition -
Construction 500,000 500,000
Equipment -
Testing -
Operating Costs
On-Going Operations -
Maintenance -
Personnel Costs -
Other (SPECIFY) -
Total Expenditures $ - S 500,000 $ - S - - S - s 500,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -3 -8 -8 -8 -8 - 8 -
NET COST $ -8 500,000 $ - $ - 8 - 8 500,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 500,000 500,000
Total Funding Sources $ -3 500,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 500,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

236 of 280



Oty of
Lake Worth
Beach

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

L .
\\Xﬁ - Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services- Golf Fund FY24 15-20 years 1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Golf Course Cart Parths

Project Location

1 7th Ave North

Project Description/Justification

The cart paths will be re-paved with 1" of asphault.
Most of them are in such bad shape that they cause an
extremely rough ride on the passangers as well as the
golf carts themselves. They are an eye sore when you
drive out onto the course, and on days when the course
is flooded they are the only option for navigating the
golf course. It is essential that they be replaced.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community
4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and
development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

More golfers will be able to play when the course is
impacted by significant rain fall. It allows for a much
improved golfing experience, and saves on the wear and
tear of our golf cart fleet.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number

Account Description 2024

TBD

268,625

Total Expenditures S

268,625

237 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

A significant reduction in maintenance cost since we currently patch holes on a weekly basis. Staff will no longer be
needed to maintain the paths. Golf carts will benefit from smooth driving surfaces. Golfers will have a more enjoyable
experience, which increases the chance they will return for multiple rounds of golf.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 268,625 268,625

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures S - s 268,625 | $ - /s - s - s -8 268,625
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -
NET COST $ -8 268,625 | $ -8 -8 -8 -8 268,625
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 268,625
Total Funding Sources  $ -8 268,625 ' $ -3 -8 -8 -8 268,625

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

238 of 280




Gty of

At | Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
\‘ﬁ Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services- Golf Fund FY24 20+ years 1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Golf Course Fairways

Project Location

1 7th Ave North

Project Description/Justification

The course has multiple types of grass throughout the
fairways, making it a consistant playing surface will
clean up the look of the entire course. We would strip
existing turf and replace with paspalum grass.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community
4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and
development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

FISCAL DETAILS

Account Number Account Description

2024

TBD

Total Expenditures

1,033,166

239 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Expenditures

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

1,033,166

1,033,166

Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

$

1,033,166 $ -8 -8 -8

$

1,033,166

Off-Set Categories

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets

NET COST

$

1,033,166 | $ -8 -8 -8

$

1,033,166

Funding Sources

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

TBD

1,033,166

Total Funding Sources

$

$

1,033,166 | $ - S - S - S

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

240 of 280




Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Beach

\“ﬁ - Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Leisure Services- Golf Fund FY24 20+ years 1

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Golf Course Greens

Project Location

1 7th Ave North

Project Description/Justification

The grass on the entire course is a complete compilaiton
of different types of burmuda grass. Replacing the
greens would substantially impact the revenue of the
golf course. Removing the old sod, making small contour
adjustments, and re-sodding with an appropriate
seashore paspalum or Bermuda grass.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community
4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and
development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

With new and improved greens the course could
increase the daily fee rate & membership pricing. All the
while still increasing the number of rounds per day.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description

2024

TBD

681,964

Total Expenditures

681,964

241 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Operating Cost to maintain the greens would be consistant with our current maintanence program. Regular treatments
of fertalizer and herbacides would still be applied.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 681,964 681,964

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ -8 681,964 ' $ -8 -8 -8 -8 681,964
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 - s -8 -8 -
NET COST $ -8 681,964 | $ -8 -8 -8 - |8 681,964
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
TBD 681,964
Total Funding Sources  $ -8 681,964 ' $ -3 -8 -8 -8 272,500

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

242 of 280




. ; I;:a;l:é%hWorth
\f«eﬁ’{

&

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department

Project Duration

Life Expectancy

Priority

Leisure Services- Golf Fund

FY24

20+ years

1

Project Title

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Golf Course Tees

Project Location

1 7th Ave North

Project Description/Justification

Strip, level, widen/reconstruct, re-sod all 18 tee boxes.
Currently, the tee boxes are small and get worn out
quickly due to not being able to adjust playing positions.| |
Unlevel teeing surfaces have plagued the course for |
decades. This adjustment would significantly impact the

playing experience.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 4 - Navigating Towards a Sustainable Community

4E - Ensure facility placement, construction and

development that anticipates and embraces the future.

Project's Return on Investment

FISCAL DETAILS

Account Number

Account Description

2024

TBD

253,040

Total Expenditures

253,040

243 of 280




Operating Cost Impact

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Expenditures

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Capital Costs

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

253,040

Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

253,040 | $ - s -8 -8

253,040

Off-Set Categories

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets

NET COST

253,040 S - s -8 - $

253,040

Funding Sources

Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

TBD

253,040

Total Funding Sources

$

$

253,040 ' $ - S - $ - $

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

244 of 280




City of

K{ﬁa Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24-25 50 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Public Works Fleet and Operations Facility

Project Location
1749 3rd Ave South

Project Description/Justification

The existing Fleet facility was built in 1965 and is
beyond its useful life and considered to be a
condemned facility. The Facility does not meet any
codes currently and is a liability for the City staff that
operate out of it daily. The new Public Works and Fleet
Operations  Facility will house Public Works
Administration, Fleet Maintenance, and other City
departmental functions currently scattered throughout
the City. The cost break down is as follows: $3.0m
from the shared Utility (Electric & Water/Sewer -
previously approved), $1.5m from Sales Tax (previously
approved), S1.5m from the Refuse Enterprise fund
balance (approved 9/9/21 Comission meeting), and
$2.31m from ARPA funds.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

The new Facility will provide an up to code structure
that is hurricane CATS5 rated and provide efficiencies in
operations and minimize liability to the City.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
ARPA ARPA 2,810,000
Total Expenditures 2,810,000

245 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

The construction of a new fleet maintenance and Public Works facility will reduce operational costs of the facility by
incorporating new code mandated energy efficiency features and amenities. Reduction in energy costs are forecasted
to be approximately $12,000 per year. Annual maintenance to the facility inclusive of elevator, HVAC, plumbing,
pressure cleaning, parking lot, and janitorial will be approximately $10,000 per year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

The Fleet Facility will increase productivity for staff and provide more services from one building. Additionally, the
facility will serve as a new Emergency Operations Center and house the staff and infrastructure required during an

emergency.

Expenditures Prior Years
Capital Costs

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

2,810,000

2,810,000

Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures $ -

Off-Set Categories Prior Years

$ 2,810,000 $ - s -8 -8

FY24 FY25 FY26 FY26 FY27

$

2,810,000

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets $ -

NET COST S -

$ 2,810,000 $ - $ -8

$

2,810,000

Funding Sources Prior Years

FY24 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

TOTAL

ARPA

2,810,000

Total Funding Sources $ -

$ 2,810,000 $ -8 - $ - $

$

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is

completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A.1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

246 of 280




City of
Lake Worth
.\\_-..:"" % B.g.a.ch

Department
Public Works

Project Title

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
FY24 15 years 1

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Vehicle Replacement - Bucket Truck

Project Location
Facilities Maintenance

Project Description/Justification

The current bucket truck operated and utilized by the
Facilities Maintenance Division has been totaled and
cannot be repaired based on equipment age. The
Division relies heavily on a bucket truck for multiple
tasks including but not limited to: electrical work,
painting, roof repairs, banners, window work, shade sail
install/removal, and hurricane shutters.

Strategic Plan Alignment

Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

Increase in safety and efficiency of the Division staff by
way of eliminating the need to utilize ladders and other

Department equipment.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD Vehicle Replacement 150,000
Total Expenditures S 150,000

247 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

The current bucket truck is in the City budget and is allocated to the Facilities Maintenace fund.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Improved reliability to service the City needs.

Expenditures Prior Years
Capital Costs

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

Equipment

150,000

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures $ -

Off-Set Categories Prior Years

$ 150,000 $

FY24

- $ - $ - $ - $

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

150,000

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets $ -

NET COST S -

$ 150,000 $

-8 - 8 - $ -8

150,000

Funding Sources Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

TBD

150,000

Total Funding Sources $ -

$ 150,000 $

-8 - 8 - 8 -8

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A.1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

248 of 280




'%\ [ ake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
== Beach .
\Xﬁ Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24-28 10 years 2
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Vehicle Replacement - Schedule Replacements

Project Location
Fleet Maintenance

Project Description/Justification

The vehicle replacement schedule details the
replacement of City fleet that are beyond the useful life
and in need of replacement.

Strategic Plan Alignment
Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

Reduction in maintenance and repairs downtime and
increased efficiency of technician. As the fleet cycles
through replacements of vehicles, a 10% annual
reduction in maintenance and repairs costs can be

expected.
FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
FLEET FUND Vehicle Replacment 200,000
Total Expenditures S 200,000

249 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Reduction in major repairs costs due to new vehicle replacement. New vehicle will still carry the annual maintenance
costs for fluid changes, tires, etc. The new vehicle will reduce maintenance and repair costs by approximately 10%
from the previous year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Improved reliability to service the City needs.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,000,000

Testing -

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -
Personnel Costs -
Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,000,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 R -

NET COST S - S 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,000,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

FLEET FUND 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 1,000,000

Total Funding Sources $ - S 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,000,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

250 of 280




%\ E;%E; Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
L ac
\\_yﬁ Lor! Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24 15 years 2
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Fleet Maintenance Division - Forklift Replacement

Project Location
Fleet Maintenance

Project Description/Justification

The existing forklift for the Fleet Maintenance Division
is approximately 25 years old and beyond its useful life.
It has become difficult to repair and parts have become
increasingly diffiuclt to acquire.

Strategic Plan Alignment
Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

Reduction in maintenance and repairs downtime and
increased efficiency of Fleet staff.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
FLEET FUND Vehicle Replacment 75,000
Total Expenditures S 75,000

251 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

Reduction in repairs costs due to new replacement.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

Improved reliability to service the City needs.

Expenditures Prior Years
Capital Costs

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

Equipment

75,000

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures $ -

Off-Set Categories Prior Years

$ 75,000 $

FY24

- $ - $ - $ - $

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

75,000

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets $ -

NET COST S -

$ 75,000 $

-8 - 8 - $ -8

75,000

Funding Sources Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

FLEET FUND

75,000

75,000

Total Funding Sources $ -

$ 75,000 $

-8 - 8 - 8 -8

75,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A.1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

252 of 280




{ake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Beach

k,ﬁ Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Electric Fund FY24 20 1

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
NERC CIP & Security System Camera Improvements - ‘

Project Location
Lake Worth Electric Utility Substations and Critical

Infrastucture

Project Description/Justification

Enhance video surveillance and access control at critical
infrastructure locations. Security measures proposed
include adding additional video survillance and
monitoring as well as access controls. This initiative is to
improve  security  while  fulfilling  compliance
requirements of the regulating agencies. Additional
improvements for FY23 include additional surveilance
at Hypoluxo, Canal, East Switch Substations and at the
Solar Generation Facility. Access control will be
provided to Hypoluxo, Canal and East-Switch Station,
Power Plant Control Room and System Operations.

Strategic Plan Alignment
1E, 2C, 4B, 4C, 4E, 4F

Project's Return on Investment
Mitigate potential fines due to non-compliance.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024

421-6020-531-63.15 100,000

Total Expenditures S 100,000

253 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

This project is not expected to have any major impacts to operating costs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impacts on other departments are anticipated.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)
Total Expenditures
Off-Set Categories
New Revenues
Other
Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources
421-6020-531-63.15

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
277,000 100,000 377,000
S 277,000 $ 100,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 377,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
$ -8 - S -8 - S - S - S -
$ 277,000 $ 100,000 $ - S - S - S - S 377,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
277,000 100,000 377,000
$ 277,000 $ 100,000 $ - S - S - S - S 377,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

254 of 280



: Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
\% Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Electric Fund FY24-28 20 1

Project Title
System Hardening & Reliability Improvement Program

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Project Location
Electric Service Area

Project Description/Justification

The LWB Electric Utility is continuing on a system wide,
hardening and relibility improvement program for the
electrical transmission & distribution systems. This project is
intended to make the electric system more resilient to
storms and improve the quality of service to our customers
by minmizing outages. Upon review of the current SHRIP
Projects and schedules we are anticipating a gap for funding
in FY 2023 and the first half of FY 2024. The prior year
amount includes the FY 2020 and FY 2022 bond money.

Strategic Plan Alignment
1E, 2C, 4B, 4C, 4E, 4F

Project's Return on Investment

ROI for this project will be based on improved system
reliability indices resulting in an increase in revenue by
minimizing power outages and reduced outage durations.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
TBD 401-6034-531-63-15 SHRIP -
Gap year
Total Expenditures S -

255 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

This project is not expected to have any major impacts to operating costs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impacts on other departments are anticipated.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)
Total Expenditures
Off-Set Categories
New Revenues
Other
Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources
TBD

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Gap year -
79,949,000 - 16,650,000 16,300,000 750,000 113,649,000
$ 79,949,000 $ - $ 16,650,000 $ 16,300,000 $ 750,000 $ - $ 113,649,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
$ -8 - S -8 - S - S -
$ 79,949,000 $ - $ 16,650,000 $ 16,300,000 $ 750,000 $ - $ 113,649,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
79,949,000 16,650,000 16,300,000 750,000 113,649,000
$ 79,949,000 $ - $ 16,650,000 $ 16,300,000 $ 750,000 $ - $ 113,649,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

256 of 280



Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Electric Fund FY24 20 1

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
FDOT Lake Worth Road Street Lighting Improvements — R —

s

Project Location
Lake Worth Road from Military Trail to Palm Beach State

College Entrance

Project Description/Justification

The FDOT is completing roadway, force-main, sidewalk
and street lighting improvements along the Lake Worth
Road Corridor. As the electrical provider and 1853 . .
maintaining agency, the Electric Utility is working with ' O S i ,._..__1 i
FDOT to complete the Roadway lighting improvements e . e s oIt @W"'“:”'—'T" AL LT
and will be reimbursed once completed. -5 b |

:

e —— ety

d -
,,,,,,,,

Strategic Plan Alignment
1E, 2C, 4B, 4C, 4E, 4F

Project's Return on Investment

ROI for this project will be based on revenue generated
from the street-lighitng maintenance agreement and
improved vehicular and pedestrian safety.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
421-6020-531-63.15 220,000

Total Expenditures S 220,000

257 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

This project is not expected to have any major impacts to operating costs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impacts on other departments are anticipated.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)
Total Expenditures
Off-Set Categories
New Revenues
Other
Total Off-Sets
NET COST
Funding Sources

TBD

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
220,000 220,000
S -8 220,000 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 220,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
$ -8 - S -3 -8 - S -3 -
$ - S 220,000 $ - S - $ - S - S 220,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
220,000 220,000
$ - S 220,000 $ - S - $ - S - S 220,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

258 of 280



oty of
Lake Worth

Department
Water Treatment

Project Title
Raw Water Wells

Project Location
Various raw water wells

Project Description/Justification

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
FY24-28 50 1

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

This project will provide important structural,

mechanical, chemical and electrical improvements and
upgrades to the raw water surficial and floridan wells
that provide water to the water treatment plant. The
project will reinforce and replace many components of
the wells to provide a longer lasting, resilient raw water
feed system including upgrades and new raw
watermains to connect the new wells.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

More resilient, long lasting raw water wells that will
require less maintenance and provide raw water.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
422-7021-533.63-00 Improve other than Build 2,740,000
Total Expenditures 2,740,000

259 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
None

Project's Impact on Other Departments
None.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design 274,000 365,000 285,000 200,000 340,000 1,464,000

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction 340,000 2,466,000 3,285,000 2,565,000 1,800,000 3,060,000 13,516,000

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ 340,000 $ 2,740,000 $ 3,650,000 $ 2,850,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 3,400,000 $ 14,980,000

Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -

Total Off-Sets $ - 8 - 8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 -
NET COST $ 340,000 $ 2,740,000 $ 3,650,000 $ 2,850,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 3,400,000 $ 14,980,000

Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Water Fund 2,740,000 3,650,000 2,850,000 2,000,000 3,400,000 14,980,000
Total Funding Sources $ - S 2,740,000 $ 3,650,000 $ 2,850,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 3,400,000 $ 14,980,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

260 of 280



FLORIDA

Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Project Duration
FY24-28

Department
Water Treatment

Project Title
Water Treatment Plant Improvements

Project Location
Water Treatment Plant and offsite boosters stations

Project Description/Justification

This project will provide important structural,
mechanical, chemical and electrical improvements and
upgrades to the water treatment plant, offsite booster
stations, and elevated tanks. The project will reinforce
and replace many components of the water treatment
system to provide a longer lasting, resilient water
treatment process system.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

A more resilient, longer lasting water treatment process
system that will require less maintenance and provide
potable water to customers.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number

Life Expectancy Priority
50 1

Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

422-7022-533.63-00

Account Description 2024
Improve other than Build 1,200,000
Total Expenditures S 1,200,000

261 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

This project will lessen the operating costs only minimally to run the Water Treatment Plant as less time will be spent
by staff working on small projects and repairs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

None.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures

Off-Set Categories

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources

Water Fund

Grant

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
120,000 60,000 235,000 20,000 320,000 755,000
1,080,000 540,000 2,115,000 180,000 2,880,000 6,795,000

S - $ 1,200,000 $ 600,000 $ 2,350,000 $ 200,000 $ 3,200,000 $ 7,550,000

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

$ -8 - S -8 - S - S -

$ - S 1,200,000 $ 600,000 $ 2,350,000 $ 200,000 $ 3,200,000 $ 7,550,000

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
210,000 600,000 2,350,000 200,000 3,200,000 7,550,000
990,000

$ - S 1,200,000 $ 600,000 $ 2,350,000 $ 200,000 $ 3,200,000 $ 7,550,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

262 of 280



Cy of

A\ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
\“% : Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)
Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Water Distribution FY24-28 40 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
Bl P Nl A R 1

Water Distribution Mains Shores 'l

Project Location
City-wide

Tasdehal Mamps §a

Project Description/Justification

This project will replace existing watermains that are
beyond their useful life, construct new watermains to
provide loops and minimize dead ends in the
distribution system, add fire hydrants for additional fire
protection, and provide greater pressure and flow to
customers. The project will provide a more resilient
system for years to come.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

A more resilient, long lasting water distribution system
that will require less maintenance and provide reliable
potable water to customers.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
422-7034-533.63-15, 63-60 Improve other than Build 1,015,000
Total Expenditures S 1,015,000

263 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
This project shall have a minimal impact to reduce staff's time spent fixing broken watermains and other maintenance
on the old watermain pipes.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
None.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design 101,500 100,000 210,000 380,000 280,000 1,071,500

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction 913,500 900,000 1,890,000 3,420,000 2,520,000 9,643,500

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - $ 1015000 $ 1,000,000 $ 2,100,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 10,715,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - 8 - 8 -8 -8 - 8 -8 -
NET COST $ - S 1,015,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 2,100,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 10,715,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Water Fund 1,015,000 1,000,000 2,100,000 3,800,000 2,800,000 10,715,000
Total Funding Sources $ - S 1,015,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 2,100,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 2,800,000 $ 10,715,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

264 of 280



Coy of Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

Lake Worth .
Beach Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

@

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Water Fund FY24 15 2

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

BackHoe Replacement

Project Location
N/A

Project Description/Justification

The Water Utility Department has three Backhoes for various
work throughout the city. It is critical to have operational
equipment in the event of water main breaks and or
hurricanes for debris removal. The existing Backhoe
(Equipment #237) was purchased in 2001 and has reached
the end of its useful life and repairs are too costly not worth
doing. The Backhoe is an essential piece of equipment in
ensuring the City’s infrastructure is clear, safe and intact.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria

Renewal & Replacement

Project's Return on Investment
An operational backhoe is essential for staff to make efficient
repairs to all under ground infrastructure.

FISCAL DETAILS 2024
422- Improve other than Build S 140,000
Total Expenditures S 140,000

265 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

The maintenance cost to keep the backhoe truck in mint condition is approximately $5,000 per year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impact on other Departments.

Expenditures Prior Years FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
Capital Costs
Project Development -
Design -
Permitting -
Land/ROW Acquisition -
Construction -
Equipment - 140,000.00 140,000
Testing -
Operating Costs
On-Going Operations -
Maintenance - 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000
Personnel Costs -
Other (SPECIFY) -
Total Expenditures $ -8 - S8 140,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5000 $ 155,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other (Specify) -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 - S -8 -8 - S - -
NET COST $ - S -8 140,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 155,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
Water Fund - - 140,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 155,000
Total Funding Sources $ - $ - $ 140,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 155,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:
A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals ;

(A1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

266 of 280



Leilgigvorth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)

\_,% Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Local Sewer Pumping FY24-28 30 years 1
Project Title ~Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Local Sewer Pump Station Improvements

Project Location
throughout service area

Project Description/Justification

This project will provide mechanical, structural, and
electrical upgrades and improvements to the Water
Utilities' sanitary sewer pump stations throughout the
City and service area. Many of the stations have
wetwells that are in need of rehabilitation, pumps,
electrical panels and remote telemetry units that need
to be replaced, and piping that needs to be replaced
and relined.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

Resiliency and reliability of wastewater pump stations.
Less chance of Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO)

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
423-7221-535.63-15 Improve other than Build/In 550,000
Total Expenditures 550,000

267 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
This project will have minimal impact on operating cost but will allow staff time to work more proactively on the
system.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
None.

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design 55,000 60,000 52,500 50,000 65,000 282,500

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction 495,000 540,000 472,500 450,000 585,000 2,542,500

Equipment -

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures S - s 550,000 $ 600,000 $ 525,000 $ 500,000 $ 650,000 $ 2,825,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets S -8 - s - S - s - S - $ -
NET COST $ - S 550,000 $ 600,000 $ 525,000 $ 500,000 $ 650,000 $ 2,825,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Local Sewer Fund 550,000 600,000 525,000 500,000 650,000 2,825,000
Total Funding Sources $ - S 550,000 $ 600,000 $ 525,000 $ 500,000 $ 650,000 $ 2,825,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

268 of 280



%\ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
T~ Beach .
l\xﬁ LORIDA Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Local Sewer Collection FY24-28 30 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Local Sewer System Pipe Network

Project Location
City-wide

Project Description/Justification

This project includes replacement and lining of the
sewer collection system pipe network, both the gravity
and pressurized forcemain system. Many portions of
pipe in the collection system are beyond their useful life
and collapsing, joints are cracked or separated and
causing excess water to flow into the system (inflow and
infiltration) and in general need of repair. The manholes
that provide connections between the pipes are also in
need of structural repair and coatings.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

Resiliency and reliability of wastewater collection

system.
FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024
423-7231-535.63-15 Improve other than Build/In 1,165,000
Total Expenditures S 1,165,000

269 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
None

Project's Impact on Other Departments

None

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs
Project Development -
Design 116,500 114,000 114,000 114,000 114,000 572,500
Permitting -
Land/ROW Acquisition -
Construction 1,048,500 1,026,000 1,026,000 1,026,000 1,026,000 5,152,500
Equipment -
Testing -
Operating Costs
On-Going Operations -
Maintenance -
Personnel Costs -
Other (SPECIFY) -
Total Expenditures $ - $ 1165000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 5,725,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ - s - 8 -8 - 8 - 8 - -
NET COST $ - S 1,165,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 5,725,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Local Sewer Fund 1,165,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 5,725,000
Total Funding Sources $ - S 1,165,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 1,140,000 $ 5,725,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

270 of 280



Gy of Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Lake Worth .
\ 7y Beach Project Request Form

. (For Projects / Iltems Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Stormwater FY24-28 20 3

Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)
Stormwater Collection & Convenaynce Project T :

Project Location
Citywide

Project Description/Justification

This project includes repair, rehabilitation and installing
new stormwater infrastructure. The improvements will
be assessed what is best suited for each location
whether it be a rehabilitated or replaced pipe network,
new structures, modifications to structures or upgrades
to the stormwater outfalls. The City is pursuing grant
opportunities to fund this project.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria
Health, Safety, Environment

Project's Return on Investment
Improved drainage system and shoreline stabilization

FISCAL DETAILS Account Description 2024
428-5090-538-63.15 Improve other than Build 1,250,000
Total Expenditures S 1,250,000

271 of 280



Operating Cost Impact

None

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No impact on other Departments.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)
Total Expenditures
Off-Set Categories
New Revenues
Other (Specify)
Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources
Potential Grant?

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

- 125,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 265,000

- 1,125,000 315,000 315,000 315,000 315,000 2,385,000
$ - $ 1,250,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 2,650,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
$ -8 - -8 -8 - -8 -
$ - $ 1,250,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 2,650,000
Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

- 1,250,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2,650,000
$ - $ 1,250,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 350,000 $ 2,650,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

272 of 280



o% %ﬁ; Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
L ac
\_yﬁ Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Public Works FY24-28 10 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Heavy Equipment Truck Replacement - Solid Waste

Project Location
Solid Waste and Recycling Division

Project Description/Justification

The Solid Waste and Recycling Division is actively
engaged in the collection and disposal of all City trash,
garbage, recycling and vegetation. The truck
replacement schedule is vital to the optimimum
performance of the Division to ensure collection
schedules are met on time and every day. The trucks i}
that will be replaced are a new Front Load commercial H
truck, Roll-off container truck, and Rear steer grappler §
truck.

Strategic Plan Alignment
Pillar 1 - Positioning Lake Worth Beach to be a
competitive viable location of choice

1E - Provide superior public amenities and services to
retain existing and entice new residents and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

Reduced equipment downtime by 25% and optimum
use time on routes

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024-2028
TBD Vehicle Replacement 400,000
Total Expenditures S 400,000

273 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
Reduction in truck repair costs and labor time for repairs. As heavy trucks have been replaced in recent years, it has
reduced the repair costs by approximately $25-50k per year.

Project's Impact on Other Departments
Increased efficiency to assist in collection of municipal routes

Expenditures Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
Capital Costs

Project Development -

Design -

Permitting -

Land/ROW Acquisition -

Construction -

Equipment 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,000,000

Testing -

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations -

Maintenance -

Personnel Costs -

Other (SPECIFY) -

Total Expenditures $ - $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 2,000,000
Off-Set Categories Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
New Revenues -
Other -
Total Off-Sets $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 R -

NET COST S - S 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 2,000,000
Funding Sources Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL

TBD 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 2,000,000

Total Funding Sources $ - S 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 2,000,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated: B. Expenses Incurred:
A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

274 of 280




_ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
=" Beach

\\xﬁ | Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Regional Sewer FY24-26 20 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

MPS Pump Replacement 101, 102, 103, 104

Project Location
Master Pump Station

212 Golfview Road

Project Description/Justification

The Regional Sewer system is a sewer collection system
that collects flow from the City and 7 subregional
partner municipalities and transmits the flow to the East
Central Regional Water Reclamation Facility (ECR). The
Master Pump Station pumps all of the flow to the ECR.
The ongoing upgrades and maintenance required to
keep this critical system in operation are included in this
project. Pump improvements, replacements and
rebuilds for the pump stations are included.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

Resiliency and reliability of wastewater collection
system.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024

426-7490-535.63-15 325,000

Total Expenditures S 325,000

275 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
None

Project's Impact on Other Departments

None

Expenditures Prior Years
Capital Costs

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Project Development

Design

Permitting

Land/ROW Acquisition

Construction

Equipment

325,000

325,000 325,000

Testing

Operating Costs

On-Going Operations

Maintenance

Personnel Costs

Other (SPECIFY)

Total Expenditures $ - 8

Off-Set Categories Prior Years

325,000 $

FY24

325,000 $ 325,000 $ - 8

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

$

975,000

TOTAL

New Revenues

Other

Total Off-Sets $ -8

NET COST $ -8

325,000 $

325,000 $ 325,000 $ - $

$

975,000

Funding Sources Prior Years

FY24

FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28

TOTAL

Regional Sewer Fund

325,000

325,000 325,000

975,000

Total Funding Sources  $ - $

325,000 $

325,000 $ 325,000 $ - $

$

975,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A1 -to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)

276 of 280



‘%_\ Lake Worth Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
=" Beach
\\Xﬁ ; Project Request Form

(For Projects / Items Costing Over $50,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Regional Sewer FY24-28 30 years 1
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details (GIS or photo inserted)

Pipe lining and replacement upgrades

Project Location
Service area wide

Project Description/Justification

The Regional Sewer system is a sewer collection system
that collects flow from the City and 7 subregional
partner municipalities and transmits the flow to the East
Central Regional Water Reclamation Facility. The
Regional System is comprised of the Master Pump
Station, Lift Station 12, several forcemains and gravity
mains. The ongoing upgrades and maintenance required
to keep this critical system in operation are this capital
project. Pipe lining, replacement and manhole
rehabilitations are included.

Strategic Plan Alignment

4C. Facilitate environmental sustainability through
infrastructure investments, environmental resiliency,
capital improvement planning, training and regional
partnership and planning.

Project's Return on Investment

Resiliency and reliability of wastewater collection
system.

FISCAL DETAILS Account Number Account Description 2024

426-7490-535.63-15 100,000

Total Expenditures S 100,000

277 of 280



Operating Cost Impact
None

Project's Impact on Other Departments

None

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development
Design
Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisition
Construction
Equipment
Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)
Total Expenditures
Off-Set Categories
New Revenues
Other
Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources
Regional Sewer Fund

Total Funding Sources

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
10,000 30,000 56,000 96,000
90,000 270,000 504,000 864,000
-8 100,000 $ 300,000 $ 560,000 $ -8 -8 960,000

Prior Years FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 TOTAL
-8 - S -8 - S - S - S -
- S 100,000 $ 300,000 $ 560,000 $ - $ - S 960,000

Prior Years FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 TOTAL
100,000 300,000 560,000 960,000
- S 100,000 $ 300,000 $ 560,000 $ - $ - S 960,000

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is
completed and fully operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - B.1- Personnel: - B.5- Utilities: -
A.2- Revenue #2 - B.2- Debt Service Costs: - B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - B.3- Contract Services: - B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - B.4- Fixed Costs: - B.8- Miscellaneous: -
Revenue Totals )
(A.1 -to- A.4) Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8) -

278 of 280



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA)

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES / FISCAL YEAR 2023

Project # Project Name Prior Year Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Totals Budget Remaining Budget
ARPA Funding Received
1st Tranche - receipted 09.10.2021 $9,647,944.00
2nd Tranche - receipted 07.29.2022 $9,647,944.00
Total Funding $19,295,888.00
Projects Sourced from Standard ARPA funds - UNRESTRICTED
AP2301 City Hall Annex Restoration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00
AP2302 Mobility Plan $0.00 $0.00 $10,441.72  $25,850.78 $0.00 $36,292.50 $150,000.00 $113,707.50|
AP2310 Beach Property Improvements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050,000.00 $1,050,000.00|
AP2311 Casino Elevator Upgrades $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00|
AP2312 Fuel Tank Replacement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00
AP2313 Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Replacement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00)
AP2317 Fire Station #1 - Exterior Painting and Waterproofing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $60,000.00 $56,300.00]
AP2318 Windows - Library - 15 N M St. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00I
AP2321 Wimbley Gym- Roof Replacement Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,000.00 $140,000.00|
AP2322 South Bryant Park- Playground $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00|
AP2323 Bryant Park Jetty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,000.00 $62,000.00I
AP2324 Sidewalk and ADA Special Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,000,000.00|
AP2328 City Hall - Exterior Paint and Waterproofing $0.00 $0.00 | $22,250.00 $0.00 = $22,250.00 $44,500.00 $75,000.00 $30,500.00|
Total CIP funded from Standard ARPA funds $9,857,000.00 $9,772,507.50]
Standard Revenue Loss Allowance $10,000,000.00
Uncommitted Remaining Balance $143,000.00
Projects Sourced from Restricted ARPA funds
AP2314 16th Avenue North Outfall Check Valve Repairs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00§
AP2315 West Village Art loft $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $1oo,ooo.oo|
AP2316 Housing Initiative $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00,  $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00]
AP2319 NW Ballfields - Replace Fence $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00|
AP2320 NW Ball Fields- Lighting Upgrades $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $656,611.00 $656,611.00|
ST2300/ AP2325 Stormwater Main NRP Projects-3 S Palm Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00I
ST2302/ AP2326 Stormwater Main NRP Projects Parrot Cove $0.00 $11,964.00 | $15,996.00  $1,696.00 $0.00 $29,656.00 $450,000.00 $420,344-00|
ST2304/ AP2327 Stormwater Main NRP Projects-4 Eden Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00I
$4,656,611.00 $4,626,955.00]
2022 ARPA Projects
AP2201 Legal Aid Project $25,900.00 $0.00 $4,950.00 $2,750.00 $0.00 $33,600.00 $50,000.00 $16,400.00|
AP2202 Premium Pay Project $874,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $874,800.00 $874,800.00 S0.00I
$924,800.00 $16,400.00|
Total Projects Sourced from Restricted ARPA Funds $5,581,411.00
Total restricted funds allowed $9,295,888.00
Uncommitted Remaining Balance $3,714,477.00
Remaining ARPA Funding both
Restricted and Unrestricted $3,857,477.00
Total $900,700.00 $11,964.00 $53,637.72 $30,296.78 $25,950.00

279 of 280



Updated Status of Projects

ARPA restricted funds project “NW Ball Fields — Lighting Upgrades” — the
contractor on this project will begin Monday 7/17 with an estimated
construction completion at the end of August

ARPA unrestricted funds projects:

City Hall exterior paint & waterproofing — came in under the $75k
budget with a total cost of $44,500. Project complete and billing
finalized.

Fire Station #1 exterior paint & waterproofing — came in under the $60k
budget with a total cost of $37,200. Project complete and final pay apps
submitted this week.

Remove

Wimbley Gym- Roof Replacement Project

280 of 280




CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
 BUDGET WORKSHOP #3

Bet 2 FISCALYEAR 2023-2024
N August 7, 2023

UTILITIES BUDGET UPDATE

The City Manager, Finance, and department leadership have had additional discussions with feedback
provided from the City Commission at Budget Workshop #1&2, to develop a balanced budget for the
utilities budget for Fiscal Year 2024.

Budget Workshop #3 will provide an update on all Enterprise Funds which includes:

. Electric Fund

. Water Fund

. Local Sewer Fund

. Regional Sewer Fund
. Stormwater Fund

. Refuse Fund

OO b WDN -

Other topics of discussion :

1. Stantec Modeling
2. FY24 Schedule of fees (changes from prior year)

10f23



Below is a summary of changes and updates since Budget Workshop #1&2 to allow for a
balanced budget.

Electric Fund
Expenses
e Department 6010 — Administration
1. Unfunded 3 positions -$216,000 (Salaries & Benefits).
e 45% Grants Coordinator
e 17% Strat Improve Project Manager
¢ 100% Energy Conservation Manager
2. Contractual Services, total change of $258,166
e Decrease from $100K to $25K Southern National Marine Energy Research Center
(OCE)
e Decrease from $45,000 to $20,000 Communication Outreach (annual report & COE
website)
o Decrease from $188,166 to $30,000 Cost of Service Study (Leidos)

e Department 6020 — Engineering
1. Unfunded part time positions for a total of $175,000(Salaries & Benefits).
o Electric Intern-$37,000
o Part time Consultant-$138,000
2. Capital Outlay Contra ($661,077). Labor cost funded by bond money.

e Department 6031 — Power Plant

1. Contractual Services, Total change of $206,000
e $50,000 — eliminate Solar Contract. This is for the solar maintenance costs.
e $50,000 - eliminate / remove demand response for FY24 budget
e $ 6,000 — eliminate /removing generator inspection consultant from the budget.
* $100,000 re-class SELF to ARPA
2. Electrical Plant, total change of $58,200
3. Other Plant, total change of $15,000

Department 6033 — Power System Operation
1. Unfunded Nerc Document position for a reduction of $136,000(Salaries & Benefits).

Department 6034 — Distribution
1. Unfunded Troubleman position for a reduction of $162,000 (Salaries & Benefits).
2. Unfunded PT Project Coordinator for a reduction of $74,000
3. Capital Outlay Contra ($1,555,831). Labor cost funded by bond money.

Department 1240 - Customer Service
1. Removed a part time Customer Service Manager position for a total reduction of
$72,299(Salaries & Benefits).
2. Equipment Technology reduction of $56,000.

Total reduction of approx. $3.5M from Budget Workshop #1 resulted in a surplus of $37,745.

20of 23



Water Fund
Expenses
1. Other Professional Service increased, the original amount of $300,500 was increased to
$650,000 due to an SRF Loan for Service Line Inventory requiring a match of $350,000.
2. The fund will also use its current revenues to fund the Backhoe Replacement CIP project in
the amount of $140,000.

Local Sewer Fund
Revenue
1. Measured Revenue was increased from $10,460,053 to $11,143,882, projecting a 10% rate
increase instead of an initial 3%.

Expenses
1. Regional System expense of $5,300,000 was increased to match the ECR Board approved
budget of $6,113,524; an increase of $813,524.

Storm Water
Revenue
1. Revenues were increased by $352,500 from a grant for 10th and 13th Ave. North Resilience
project. The grant required matching funds of $352,500 resulting in the use of fund balance

in the amount of approx. $287,000.

Regional Sewer Fund

Expenses
1. Total expenses were reduced by $1,112,610 to $700,000 per the ECR Board approved
budget.

2. Regional Sewer Net Operation revenue over expenditures leaves a surplus of approximately
$871,000 covering the deficit from the last meeting.

Refuse Fund
Revenue
1. Increased residential rate by 5.5% resulting in a surplus of approximately $122,600.

3 0of 23



Enterprise Funds

$66,025,300 $17,714,880

$11,355,682 $13,665,088 $2,707,083

$6,888,223

Storm -Wateﬁ

Refuse, Coll...
Local Sewer ... — .
Regional Sew... ~>
'~ Electric Fun...
Water Fund —

$118,356,256

Revenues in 2024

4 of 23

$65,987,555 $17,272,754 $11,354,770 $12,793,554 $2,702,824 $6,765,624
$37,745 $442,126 $912 $871,534 $4,259 $122,599
Storm-Water ————
Refuse, Coll... —
Local Sewer ... ——. ' ‘
Regional Sew... —
— Electric Fun...

Water Fund —

$116,877,081
Expenses in 2024




The Electric Utility Fund activities consist of the following primary programs

and services: Customer Service, Administration, Engineering, Warehouse,
Power Generation, Power Operations, Distribution, and Meter Shop.

5 of 23



ELECTRIC FUND REVENUES

C L T
580, 000,000.00

iy T T T

uuuuuuuuuuuu

e e
530,000,000.00

e et e e s e ats

Electric Fund Revenues

= FY 2023 FY 2024
FY 2020 Fr 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 YE 2
A, AR fELEE eI Amended Propaosed
ACTuUa ACTU3 fius rojectons Budzet Budget
m—Char ges for Services | 553,356,599.67 | 556,538,270.41 | 56407347073  568,019,232.00 | 571,300504.00 @ 564,246,433.00
e = 55,892.67 512 B26.66 $18,267.00 $21,520.00 515,0:00.00 $15,450.00
Investment Income 5211,680.57 53,994 85 55,887.00 5204852 00 $253,845.00 $253,845.00
Other Sources $1,055,08193 @ 51,539,380.08 | 5150414800 @ 51,399,19200 | 51,09892400 @ 5150957140
w1 7 gEs fOT Services =Fies rvestment Income Other Sources
FY 2023 FY 2024
FY 2023 YE
FY 2020 Actual | FY 2021 Actual | FY 2022 Actual . Amended |Proposed
Projections
i Budget Budget
Electric-Other Sources of Revenue
Disp of Fixed Assets 5 1,960.00 |5 6,125.00 |5 5 3,659.00 | 5 - 5 -
sale of Surplus Material S 1,47971 |5 2088806 (% 1,531.00 | § 16,174.00 | § - 5 -
Setttlements 5 - 5 11,358.47 | § 859.00 | § 301,412.00 | 5 - 5 -
FDOT-Reimbursement § 17831232 | § 183,661.20 | § 1890,160.00 | & % 104,844.00 | §  200,689.00
Other Source of Income 5 14,873.23 | § 516,954.61 | § 222,697.00 | § 4,327.00 | 5 30,000.00 | 5 30,900.00
CAIC § 144,376.67 | § 86,312.74 | § 154,053.00 | § 359,540.00 | $§ 160,000.00 | § 164,800.00
ARPA 5 - |8 - | $ 22086000 | § 5 - |5 =
Water S 381,310.00 | § 381,310.00 | 5 381,310.00 | § 381,310.00 | § 381,310.00 | 5 539,374.65
Refuse § 3277000 |5 3277000 | $ 32,770,000 (5 3277000 | 5 32,770.00 | § 195,184.96
Local Sewer S 300,000.00 | § 300,000.00 | 5§ 300,000.00 | § 300,000.00 | $ 300,000.00 | 5 378,622.78
Totals 51,055,081.93 | 51,539,380.08 | 51,504,149.00 | 51,399,192.00 | $1,098,924.00 | 5 1,509,571.40

6 of 23




ELECTRIC FUND EXPENSES

Flectric Fund Expenses

RS e enefits =) perating
570,000,000.00
560,000,000 00 e
e . - - T -
.'\-"’F. i - e - .
$50,000,000.00 o
$40,000,000.00 o
530 000, 000.00
520,000, 000.00
510,000, 000.00
i
W WA
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY: 2023 YE AFV _UI:E:I FF A d
: HERET men ropose
Actual Actuai Lotua Projections
= I Budget Budzet
o | 50 55 57,088, 79883 | 5730971698 | 5B 20622554 | 5830068300 5B927,21150 5B55678597
o [ 2niefits 53,957,483 67 | 5196114764 | 5331040700 | 5284786500 @ 53,742,56833 | 5372227668
=Operating | 542,482 9182 | 5454303765 @ 557,773,255.0 | 552,045,725.3 5508350030 55370854190

7 of 23




The Water Utility Fund activities consist of the following primary programs

and services: Administration, Production, Treatment, and Distribution.
The following is the FY 2024 budget summary.

8 of 23



9 of 23



WATER FUND REVENUES

W Ty O
FUREEEREERREE

518,000,000.00

316,000,000.00

Water Fund Revenues

S0 (00 DO0.00)
|_.;.«.-l.--\.-'.' !

g P Ermiits and Fees
=g |MLEr gov Ernmental Revenues

Charges for Services

FY 2020

Actua

=

$596,111.20

514,786,187.54

515,613,044.00

515,764,448 00
5
9

FY 2023 YE

Projections

5

&(1.00)

$16,131,702 50

Fr 2023
Amended
Budoet

) 517,300,880.00

Judzementsand Fines 5= 5- 5- 5- 5-
=g |y 2L IEMTE INCOME 5102870 96 5924 .00 255,926.00 231587908 5145 000 .00 5145 G0D.00
g | pact Fees 5400, 166 .64 530237300 5721482 0D 164 092 46 5387.500.00 5252, 000 .00
g T HET INCOME 512,593 00 538,538.22 233,265.00 510,417.00 515,000.00 515,000.00
=g T rarsier s and Fund Baknce 5605,630.60 G- 5E6,203.00 5- 5- 5-
FY 2024
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 YE FY 2023
Water Fund Revenues Other Sources i Proposed
Actual Actual Actual Projections | Amended Budget
Budget
Disposition of Fixed Assets $12,593.00
Other Sources of Income 5 - $38,530.22 | $33,265.00 | $10,417.00 | § 15,000.00 | %15,000.00

10 of 23




WATER FUND EXPENSES

Water Fund Expenses

514,000,000.0.0
$12,000,000.00 = -
. k. -y .-/{-’.
"
510,000,000.00
58,000, 00000
56,000, 000.00
- OO0, Q00 DD
_--.....-.'._-_
52 000,000.00
\‘\.—‘\&'—/ — e _a_._______.---——
£
— FY 2023 FY2024
FY 2020 Actual FY 2021 Actual FY 2022 Actual FFD‘:;:EIC;"IE Amended Proposed
b Budget Budget
—Ep S 52,627 47652 52,681,469.07 52,609,579.00 52,391,258.35 5288101350 52,881 83759

— Benefits 51,710,420.84

Cperating Bxpenses . 510,457 691.45

m— s

5800,201 .69

512,536,706.62

$1,075,226.88
512,549,314.43

m— B onefits = Operating Bxpenses

%1,438,858.38

510,595, 229.00

$1,463,378.38
$12,927,538.22

11 of 23




The Local Sewer Utility Fund activities consist of the following primary
programs and services: Administration, Pumping, and Collections.

12 0f 23



LOCAL SEWER FUND REVENUES

uuuuuuu L LIRLE
56,000,000.0 0

5.2 00000000
22, 000, 00000

L

i ges for Services
« I estment Income
mpact Fees
s (thier Income
s Transfer s from other Sources

o | == of FUND Balance

Local Sewer Fund Revenues

—_—

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 YE H 20 H A
ACtua ACtua Projections DT frapeakd
Budezet Budzet
510,008,259.9 59,935,283.00 510,616,044 1 510,152,602.0 511,163,682.2
533196 510,177 00 5101,710.49 525,000.00 550,000_00
5167,004.72 5473062 00 5124754 58 5247,500.00 142 00000
522.160.7 5- 56,954.05 5- &
5 536,795.00 5- 5- 5
& & 5250,000.00 5250,000.00 &

13 of 23




LOCAL SEWER FUND EXPENSES

Local Sewer Fund Expenses

W O NN
Slz.u-u-u.uuu.u o

1,- TV T O
5 L

—
e - 2 - . i
— - ——— T — __._,.:-"'"
S8,000,000.00 —
%0, 000, (:00.00
54, 000, 000.00
%2,000,000.00
— i . 5 =3 F
SI- -
v 7 W24
. . FY 2023 YE FY AR B
FY 2020 Actua FY 2021 Actual | FY 2022 Actual Dé s Amended Proposed
¥E Budget Budzet
g | 0 25 5111545148 | 51,1599R144 51,312.928.00 51,133,433.13 5120200450 | 51,1B5,100.62

5544 544 34

578,724 17

58,877,410.00

S

5365,518 .68
58,516,096.21

$602,584.00
38,141,14E.00

g B 2Efits
=g OpErating | 58,272,582.60

g | FE S mmge B eniEfits

%R05, 562 .50

58.563,307.16

14 of 23




The mission of the Regional Sewer division is to ensure the environmentally
safe transfer of sanitary sewerage from our City and surrounding contract
customers to the Palm Beach County sanitary sewer shared force main and
then on to the East Central Regional (ECR) Wastewater Treatment Facility for
treatment.

150f 23



REGIONAL SEWER FUND REVENUES

Regional Sewer Fund Revenue

$16,000,000.00

o
%14,000,000.0

AR AT T
58,00:0,000.00

56,000,000.00

i Y Oy Y
5(2,00:0,000.00)

FY 2020 Actual Fy 2021 Actual

= Charges for Services . 510,607,742.11  59,532,061.68

s |1 2T EME ESMMINES 510,321.05 5[1,105.06)
= (ther Income 5- 52 207.18
Transfers 5 5-

N ges fOr Services

FY 2022 Actual

58,583,328.00
55,078.00
53,749.00

52,503.00

|y ectment Earnings

FY 2023 YE

Projections

$11,579,118:00
$62,940.97
5.

5

= ther Income

FY 2023
Amended
Budget

510,368,052.00

£ L

L

Transfers

FY 2024
Proposed
Budzet

$13,665,088.00

L

W

16 of 23




REGIONAL SEWER FUND EXPENSES

51_.'_1 R0 G0

uuuuu (R L

512,000,000.00

510,000,000.00

OO0y OO0y WY
58 000, 00000

56, 000, 0D0.00

A D00 00D 0D

R D RREE PRE

T OB T
Fa L ER R R

— RS

m B 2riefits

Operating

Regional Sewer Fund Expense

Y2072 Actial FY _2325_ YE Y 2023 Amended FY 2024 Proposed
Projections Budget Budget
5187,640.00 5189 BB1 59 5197,780.35 £195 B61.34
%06,731.00 500,114 26 5104,720.91 5110,575.63
57,845,165.00 511,006,534 .87 59,873,175.00 512,483,116.61
— RS —=——Benefils - Operating

17 of 23




The mission of the Stormwater division is to ensure the collection, treatment
and pollutant-free discharge of stormwater in a timely manner from all City
owned property and right-of-way, with consistent quality and minimal
interruption, by providing maintenance, construction and emergency repairs
to these stormwater piping systems throughout the City.

18 of 23



STORM WATER FUND REVENUES

£2,500,000.00

52,000,000.00

51,500,000.00

51,000,000.00

5500,000 00

LR

L

e T EH 25

U & gEs fOT SErVices

— [ esment Income
Dispaositon of Fixed Assets

m—Cither Income

— Transers

— | |=e of Fund Balance

— 3 S

==

Storm Water Fund Revenues

e

FY 2020 Actual

£13,341.21
51,817,221.92
554,862 87
-

£11,792.95

Dispasiton of Fiked Assets

— | 5 of Fund Balance

FY 2021 Actual

56,210.02
51,930,476.83
56,621.44
L

o

£35,666.10
5_
5.
5.

FY 2022 Actual

524713.00
§15,275.00
[k

5.

U ges for Services

m—— CJTher INCome

— (5 ES

FY 2023 YE P
A Amended
ol Budget
53,516.34 513,000.00

22,050,540.76
5137,983.30

51,470.00 5

£27,404.94 &
5- 5-
5- S
o 2

= [ eszment Income
— TrEFErS

554 150.00

FY 2024
Proposed
Budget
513,000.00

52.000,467.00

554,150.00

19 of 23




STORM WATER FUND EXPENSES

— ifif Ees

52,500,000.00

52,000,000.00

51,500,000.00

Wy sy Y

5' RE LR TR

o0 0000

o

m— B oncfits

- Operating Expenditures

Storm water Fund Expenses

FY 2020
Actual
5453548 93
5310,059.44
55967,095.72

— ] T B5

FY 2021
Actusl
5467,331.56
£155,599 23
$1,062,494.26

m—— F oriofits

FY 2022

(L

Actual
5485 056 .00
5248 775.00

$914 303.00

= Jperating Expendiures

$1,185,167.53 $1,358,001.00

FY 2024

Proposed
Budget
5440 B36 65
5250,658.14

»2,011,328.79

20 of 23




The mission of the Refuse division is to provide exceptional service to the
customers and public through on-time collection, recycling education and
maintaining a litter free City.

The Refuse Fund activities consist of the following primary programs and
services: Collections, Commercial, Recycling, and Roll Offs.

21 0of 23



REFUSE FUND REVENUES

Refuse Fund Revenues

M____—-—

=N e R L BRI ]
UL R U

Y 2023 FY 2024

FY 2020 Fy 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 YE

Actual hotual Actual Projections e Honoeed

SR E = Sl I Budget Budget
— T EES $136,316.57 5125415 96 5146,124 00 5138 890 00 5128 500.00 5128,900.00
= Char ges fo Sertvices 56,453,500.16 56,829,254 84 56509835800 5683414400 5647542300 56,664,073.00

= Imvestment Income & Other  5136,486.23 573,605.59 552 463.00 5253,621.00 505,250.00 %95,250.00
Tranfers and Fund Balance 5 5 578,253.00 5 5
— T FY S N pES O SErIVICES = [y estment Income & Other Tranfers and Fund Balance

22 of 23




REFUSE FUND EXPENSES

55,000,000.00

$4,000,000.00

2000 000 00

Sl"‘m"- R

(R LR

51,000,000.00

i

— I.I'I;@E
s B 21T S

- Operating Bxpenditures

Refuse Fund Expenses

FY 2020 Actual
51482,378.20
51,1B549194
%3,606,198.65

s | 20 25

. B il S

FY 2022 Actual
28 51,535,011.00
5E33,054 .00
54,851,05

FY 2023 YE

Projections
51,691,222.26
5750,208 .04

5.00 54,194,823.92

= perating Expenditures

By

2023 Amended
Budget

51,866,985.75

51,176,750.61

53,396,004.00

FY 2024 Proposed
Budget
51,919.874.09
51,220,172 51

53,616,577.34

23 of 23




City of Lake Worth Beach

FY 2024 Integrated Financial Sustainability Analysis -
Enterprise Funds




FY24 INTEGRATED FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY ANALYSIS

Agenda

ITEM AGENDA ITEM

1.0 The Integrated Financial Sustainability Process

2.0 Enterprise Funds
2.1 Electric Fund
2.2 Water Fund
2.3 Local Sewer Fund
2.4 Stormwater Utility Fund
2.5 Refuse Collection and Disposal Fund

3.0 Live Modeling, Questions & Discussion



FY24 INTEGRATED FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY ANALYSIS

Integrated Financial Sustainability Process

e Customer demands
* Operating needs

e Capital / Repair and Replacement
Needs

 Compliance with existing and new debt covenants
* Maintain 6 month of reserves per City policy
 Interfund impacts and considerations

* Revenue and operating cost forecasts

» Capital funding plans (includes planning
for future borrowing)

* Reserve levels and other KPI's
e Customer impacts



FY24 INTEGRATED FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY ANALYSIS

Key Factors in Analysis

LAKE WORTH
BEACH ity Al

R4

1. Our projections are based on:

=  Unaudited FY 2022 financials
= Amended and YTD FY 2023 budget
= Proposed FY 2024 budget

2. Proposed FY 2024 Budget and 5-year CIP
= Recommending increases:

> Local Sewer Rates, Water Rates, and
Electric Base Rates

= Adopted Increases:
» Refuse Rates

=
@“"

>

= No increases:
> Stormwater Rates



ELECTIRC FUND

Electric Fund Key Inputs / Assumptions

1. Analysis reflects results from FY22 and YTD estimates for FY23

=  FY22 revenue shortfall resulting in negative cash balance of
$3M

=  FY22 shortfall due to significant run-up in natural gas prices
which led to a $5.4M shortfall in PCA at end of FY22.

=  FY23 estimated surplus and positive cash balances of $6.3M
- Funding of stabilization reserve $3M

Purchase power cost projections utilizing Staff's best estimates
=  Estimates provided as of July 2023
= Represents ~ 31% of FY 2024 operating costs

. Service enhancement & reliability improvements totaling
$34.1M to be funded in FY 2026 — FY 2028

» Funded with Series 2026 proceeds
=  Annual debt service payments average $2.1M

4. Modeling reflects new rate structure

= Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) based on changes in
purchased power



LAKE WORTH BEACH
ELECTRIC UTILITY

FY 2024

=FAMS |

Financial Analysis & Management System | By Stantec

October 1, 2023

FY 2029

FY 2023

FY 2025 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2030

Residential Rate Plan ON0[0L7) 8.00% 5.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Commercial Rate Plan

Commercial Demand Rate Plan

@ Stantec

CALC SAVE

8.0% base rate adjustment

CTRL LAST OVR

FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2028  FY 2033

13.36% 13.36%
13.41% 13.41%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

0.73%
$130.99

2.31
2.00
272

0.75%
$131.98

2.22
1.91
278

0.00%
$110.88

3.65
3.14
127

5.74%
$117.24

2.28
2.36
131

6.20%
$124.51

3.26
2.91
179

3.00%
$128.25

2.70
2.48
209

0.69%
$129.13

2.49
2.30
241

0.71%
$130.04

2.39
2.12
259

% Monthly Bill Impact
Residential Bill (1000 kwh)

Positive Cashflow Senior-Lien DSC

$6.3M FY 2023
Co

Combined System DSC

stem Reserve (Days)

0.78%
$133.00

2.13
1.79
277

0.87%
$134.16

2.03
1.68
271

0.89%
$135.36

1.93
1.60
A

PCA based on
annual power costs

)
= PCA Rate Plan 8.88% 10.27% 2.20% 2.23% 2.27% 2.30% 2.33% 2.58% 2.60% Capitalize Labor
i Franchise Fe&SQaf Revenue 8.00% 8.00%
(@) Stablization Fund (3 3.00
E Net Cash Flow ($ M) 6.30
|_
O Revenues vs. Expenses Expenses by Type
0 .
u Negative balance ——Target (6 Months O&M) - — 0&M Gl Cash Out =Ps momv = OMF = DEBT “TO
- ending FY 2022 $100M $100M
$80M $80M
L —————— - $60M
$4OM $40M
$20M $20M
$OM T T T T T T T T T T , $0M
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
CIP Spending Reserves bU|Id|ng CIP Funding Borrowing
tO target (0)V/S11 t|me B Debt B Operating/Cash B Current Plan
$40M
$20M $20M
$35M new
$15M $15M $30M b .
orrowin
$10M $10M $20M g
$5M $5M $10M
6 $om $0M $OM : : : . . . . : : : ,
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 23 24 25 28 29 30 31 32 33 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33




FY23 Monthly Residential Bill Comparison @ 1,000 kWh

1,000 kWh Residential Bill Comparison: June 2023
Municipals & I0Us, Lowest to Highest

| Municipal Average =———————— 5129.81
IOU Average $162.71

: \ !
S Bmman SR

Gl

T‘.A

4+

>

w

>

04

o)

n

L =

- £

<

x g
a

O

o

'_

O

w

—

w

Compiled by the Florida Municipal Electric Association



June 2023

Compiled by: Florida Municipal Electric Association / flpublicpower.com

Municipals & I0Us, Lowest to Highest

1,200 kWh Residential Bill Comparison

60
50
40
30
20
10

0

(=]
™M
—

240
230
220
210
200
190
180
170
160
150
140

umx 0021/$

L
=
"4
o
o
N
—
©)
-
O
L
S
O
Q
&
O
O
m
O
e —
=
O
T
(7]
L
(2
P
L
r—
O
2
o
N
S
Ll

AdIAEINS FILVYH 0141203713




o
P4
D
Lo
x
L
|_
<
=

Water Fund Key Inputs / Assumptions

~

1. Projected FY 2023 revenues inline with prior
forecasts

= FY 2024 reflects 3.25% rate adjustment inline
with prior year estimate

=  FY 2024 Operating Budget reflects a $1.7M
increase to O&M costs

2. FY 2024 and FY 2025 CIP of $10.2M funded with
future borrowing in FY 2025

3. Projected new borrowing of $62.5M from FY 2025 —
FY 2033

=  New annuadl senior debt service of $6.5M by
FY 2033



o
P4
D
Lo
x
w
|_
<
=

=FAMS LAKE WORTH BEACH 3.25% rate plan (Y stantec
ot e g e S WATER FUND starting in FY 2024 e vt om

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 6 FY 2027 FY2028 FY 2029 FY2030 FY2031 FY2032 FY 2033 FY 2028 FY 2033

Water Rate Plan SoRe[o%) 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 3.25% 17.31% 37.59%

Senior-Lien DSC 3.19 2.72 2.20 1.93 1.64 1.29 1.16 1.10 Scenario Manager
Combined System Coverage 2.36 291 2.48 2.30 2.12 2.00 1.91 1.79 1.68 Cash Funded CIP Yes

Combined System Reserve (Days) 127 131 179 209 241 259 272 278 277 271 259

Franchise Fee % of Revenue 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
Average Single Family Bill E-{0H0k] $41.32 $42.65 $44.04 $45.47 $46.96 $48.48 $50.04 $51.67 $53.33 $55.08
Net Cash Flow  0.52 0.19 (0.15) (0.66) (2.01) (1.25) (1.68) (2.01) (2.13)

Working Capital Fund Revenues vs. Expenses SRF Borrowing

== Current Plan ~ =——Target (6 Month O&M) Cash In Cash Out H Current Plan

$30M $30M $30M
$25M $25M $25M

$20M $20M = $20M

$15M $15M $15M
$10M ] $10M $10M

$5M $5M $5M
$0M $OM - T $OM - T T T T r T

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 R 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 23 24 25 26 27 28 ' ' '
CIP Spending SIS CIP Funding Long-Term Borrowing $62'5M _neW
borrowing

stay above
E Current H ESRF EBonds " Grants MOperating/Cash ®2022 Proceeds B Current Plan
$15M 6-month $15M $15M

$10M targ et $10M $10M

$5M $5M $5M

$OM . $OM $OM

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33




LOCAL SEWER FUND

11

Local Sewer Fund Key Inputs / Assumptions

JR—
.

Projected FY 2023 revenues slightly below prior
forecasts

=  FY 2024 now reflects a rate increase of 15%, vs.
prior study estimate of 7.0%

Regional system costs are increasing significantly in
FY 2024

» |ncrease in costs of approximately 22% from FY
2023

= Assumed 3% escalated annual increase to
Regional System cost starting in FY 2025

FY 2024 and FY 2025 CIP of $3.5M funded with future
borrowing in FY 2025

Projected new borrowing of $11.9M from FY 2026 -
FY 2033

=  New annual debt service of $1.05M by FY 2033



a)
z
-
LL
@
w
=
w
%
—
<
o
@)
-

=FAMS

Financial Analysis & Management System | By Stantec

FY 2023

Local Sewer Rate Plan 15.00%
Debt Service Coverage 4.82

Combined System DSC

FY 2024  FY 20 2026

7.00%
3.58 3.55 4.01 3.15
2.91 2.48 2.12 1.91

LAKE WORTH BEACH
LOCAL SEWER

15% in FY 2024 to
address shortfalls

FY 2027 FY 2028  FY 2029

5.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

FY 2030

@ Stantec

CALC SAVE CTRL LAST OVR

FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2028

34.48% 48.53%

Scenario Manager

FY 2033

2.00% 2.00%
2.54 2.28

2.00%

1.79 CIP Optimized No

Combined System Reserve (Days) 127 131 179 209 241 259 272 278 277 271 259

Franchise Fee % of Revenue 8.0% 8.0%
Single Family Residential Bill [i:Zraie] $52.32

Net Cash Flow ($ M)  (0.46) 0.53

Working Capital Fund

Target (6 Months O&M)

Sy Reserves reach

22U  6-month target
$12M

$9M

$6M
$3M
$OM

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

CIP Spending

B Current Plan
$6M

$4M

| TTITIFTTTIT]

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
$55.98

$58.79 $59.96 $61.13 $62.37 $63.62

0.68 0.18 0.18 0.19 0.61 0.32

Revenues vs. Expenses

= = 0O&M Cash Out
$18M

$15M =

M e === = T

- - am = =

$9M -
$6M
$3M

$OM r r r r r r r r r r .
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

CIP Funding

-— -

M 2022 Series
$6M ¥ Operating/Cash

B Debt
B Capacity Charges

I T T LELIMTIT

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

$4M

8.0% 8.0% 8.0%

$64.87 $66.19 $67.52 Reg|0nal Sewer

Expenses $8M by
FY 2033

0.28 0.10 (0.09)

Expenses by Type

EPS ®RS O&M mDEBT PayGo CIP
$18M
$15M
$12M

$9M

$6M

$3M

$0M
23 24

$11.9M new
borrowing

Borrowing




WATER & SEWER RATE SURVEY

13

FY 2023 Rates @ 5,000 Gallons per Month

$ 160
mm Sewer Water —Average

$ 140

$120

$ 93.64

$100

$ 80

$ 60

=

$4

*Comparisons reflect current FY23 rates, future rates for comparisons unknown




STORMWATER FUND

14

Stormwater Utility Fund Key Inputs / Assumptions

-

-

P

1.

Projected FY 2023 revenues inline with prior forecasts

= FY 2024 includes NO rate adjustment vs. prior
study estimate of 2.0%

= Forecast assumes a 5.0% adjustment every other
year starting in FY 2025

FY 2024 CIP $1.25M

=  $0.9M in cash funding for Stormwater
Conveyance and Collection Improvements

=  $0.35M in grant proceeds for Stormwater
Conveyance and Collection Improvements

Approximately $0.4M of annual cash funded CIP in
future years beginning in FY 2029



_- 5% I . . antec
==FAMS| |AKE WORTH BEACH STORMWATER FUND DN O stent

Financial Analysis & Management System | By Stantec
CALC SAVE CIRL LAST OVR

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 . . FY 2029 FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032 FY 2033 FY 2028 FY 2033

ERU Adjustment 0.00% 5.00% : 5.00% 0.00% 5.00% 10.25% 27.63%
Annual Assessment per ERU $78.25 $82.16  $86.27 . $90.58 $95.11 $95.11  $99.87
Franchise Fee % of Revenue 8.0% 8.0% . 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%

Operating Cash Flow ($ M) -0.04 0.28 . 0.28 0.23 0.27
Net Cash Flow ($ M) -041 -0.11 : -0.15 -0.22 -0.18

Working Capital Fund Revenues vs. Expenses Expenses by Type

mmm Current Plan —Target (6 Months O&M) - = O&M Cash In Cash Out mPS ®O&M  EDEBT Other TO  ®Cash CIP

$5M
$4M Reserves stay above Gap due to cash

6-month target funded CIP

$3M
$2M
$1M
$0M

a
z
-
LL
x
w
'_
<
=
=
@
@)
l_
%

23 24 25 26 32 23 24 25 26 29 30 31 32
CIP Spending CIP Funding Borrowing

B Current Plan mGrants mDebt ®Series 2020 = Operating/Cash . = Current Plan
4M
$4M

$3M
B

I—l $1M
o N B N B N B B | s = u = = N N N N N & e
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33




STORMWATER RATE SURVEY

16

FY 2023 Annual Residential Fee Comparison

West Palm Beach
Boynton Beach*
Coral Springs
Delray Beach*
Atlantis*

Palm Springs*
Boca Raton*

Jupiter

Lake Worth Beach  ESTE25EN
Paim Beach County ~ [SEEON
Deerfield Beach | SHEIDDNNN

*Annual fee includes Lake Worth Drainage District Fee of $49.50



REFUSE FUND

17

Refuse Fund Key Inputs / Assumptions

.’/. 1 .
,«"'|' h »
L LRI T L LAY
l"...' .l[..-l' Tiiy
EALs
i WA mpat
/| ...._-'“'.'...-.a

. Revenue projections reflect 5.5% increase

on FY 2024 Refuse Assessment

« Rate adjustments necessary to
maintain cash flow balance

. FY 2024 Personnel and operating expense

budget approximately $520K higher than
prior study projections

. Approximately $450K of annual cash-

funded CIP



(@]
Z
o
LL
L
(99)
o
LL
L
o

=FAMS

Financial Anadysis & Management System By Stantec

Revenue Adjustment Plan

Single Family Residential Bill
Franchise Fee % of Revenue

Net Cash Flow ($ M)

Working Capital Fund

mmm Current Plan

Lake Worth Beach Refuse Fund

FY 2023 FY 2024
5.50%

$245.14  $258.62

— Target (6 Months O&M)

FY 20
3.50%

$267.67
8.0% 8.0%

-0.04 -0.26 -0.36

$12M
$10M

$8M

$6M
$4M
$2M

$0M
23 24 25 26 2

CIP Spending

$1M

29 30 31 32 33

Reserves
stay above 6-
month target

., mumummBERNR
23 27 28 29

32 33

24 25 26

30 31

Rate increases to
maintain future
reserves at target

FY 2027
3.50%

FY 2028 FY 2029

3.50% 3.50%

$277.04  $286.74  $296.78  $307.91  $319.46
8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%

-0.42 -0.43 -0.51 -0.78

3.75% 3.75%

Revenues vs. Expenses

- = O&M e Cash In Cash Out

$12M
$10M
$8M
$6M
$4M
$2M
$OM

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33
CIP Funding

B Debt B Operating/Cash

$1M

ammumuBRRER

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

FY 2030

@ Stantec

CALC SAVE CIRL LAST OVR

FY 2031
3.75%

FY 2032 FY 2033  FY 2028 FY 2033

21.07%  45.54%

$331.44  $343.87
8.0% 8.0%

-0.88 -0.99

$356.77

Expenses by Type

mpPS m 0&M m DEBT BTO
$12M
$10M
$8M
$6M
$4M
$2M

$0M
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Borrowing

® Current Plan

$2M




REFUSE RATE SURVEY

19

FY 2023 Annual Residential
Garbage & Recycling Fee Comparison

Lantana

Palm Beach County

Coral Springs

Boca Raton

Deerfield Beach

Lake Worth Beach - (FY24)
West Palm Beach

Lake Worth Beach - (Current)
Boynton Beach

Jupiter

Palm Springs



FY24 INTEGRATED FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY ANALYSIS

— ] — =
- — e S— —
2 o — -~“——_.
= ——— -
______
—

Questions & Discussion

David Hyder
Senior Principal - Financial Services
david.hyder@stantec.com

e
i

€T |
NEFgy .

|1

—~—— — — — — - ——— e e - .

e e —— e e pue e e
e - e

= — e



CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
FY 2024 SCHEDULE OF FEES AND
CHARGES FOR SERVICES Effective
October 1, 2023

City of
%f\ Lake Worth
Beac

FY 2024 Schedule of Fees

Exhibit A — General Government
Exhibit B — Electric Fund

Exhibit C — Water Fund

Prepared by Financial Services



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees and Charges for
Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

CITY CLERK

LIEN SEARCH & PUBLIC RECORDS FEES

L1en SEAICH FEES ....oeiiniieiiiiiee e 1
Reproduction Fees, Public Records Request FEes .......ccooovvviieiiieniiiiiiieeiecieciee, 2
CEMETERY FEES

Opening & ClOSING GIAVES.......c.eecuieriieiieiie et eiee sttt ette ettt eeiteebe et e sabeenseesseesaeeenne 3
DISINEETINENL ...ttt ettt et et e et e e bt e s steesteeseeeneeenseesseeenee 3
Sale of Burial Units, VEeterans PLOtS......cooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee et 4
Reconvey Plot to City, Name Change on Deed...........cccooiieiieiiiniiiiieieeieeeeiees 4

REGISTERED DOMESTIC PARTNERSHIP FEES

Registration of Domestic Partnership. .. .....cc.ccoeoveriiniiiiniininiiccccceceee 5
Amend Registered Domestic Partnership ........c...cccocveveiiniininiiniiniccccecee 5
Terminate Registered Domestic Partnership ...........cccoeeieeeiieniiiiieiieniecieeeeee e 5

CANDIDATE QUALIFYING FEES

Candidate QUalifying Fee........ooviiviiiiiiiiiiicie et 6
LEISURE SERVICES

RECREATION

Athletic Fields, YOuth ACtVILY SPOILS .....eeoviiriieiieiieeiieiieeee ettt esve e 7

Family Bingo Night, Game Night, Senior Social Club............ccceeiiriiniienieiiieiees 7

Indoor Recreational Facility, TULIP INnSUrance .............ccccoeeevvieiieeeriieeeiieeeiee e 8

Recreation / Outdoor Picnic Pavilion Fees..........ccooviiiiiiiiniiiiiieiiieceeeceee 9

Special Events Fees, Rental Rates Schedule ..o, 10-12



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees And Charges
for Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

BEACH PARK

Beach Park-Outdoor Picnic Pavilion FEes .........ccccoevivvviiiniiniieiiiieeieeeeeeeeeeee e 13
PIER

Pier AdmiSSION FEES .......ccueiiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeee et 14
Pier Parking PaSS ........ccviiciiiiiiiiiecieciece ettt ettt et et e be et e eaaa s 14
Pier Parking Violation / Penalty .........cccccieeiiiiieiieiicciieeecie ettt 14
PARKING

Long Term Parking FEES .......cccuiiiiiiiiiiiieiictececeete ettt 15
Beach, Boat RAMDP ......ocouiiiiiiiciece et e 15-16
City Parking VIOIationS .........cccueeruieriieiiieiieeie et seeeete e e e eseeseeessneensaesnneenne 17-19
LIBRARY

Overdue Fees, Proctored EXAmMS.......ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeeiitieee ettt esiite e e e e 20
Photocopies, Library Cards/Replacement Cards Fees..........ccoocuvevvieiiiiciienieniecieeiee, 20
Library Meeting Room Rental ............coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecee e 21
HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Photograph Reductions, Usage Fees (Per iMage) ....c.eecveevveerieerieriieenienieenieenveeveeenes 22
ENtrance FEES ......ccuiiiiiiiiiiieee et 22

CASINO BALLROOM & BEACH COMPLEX

Casino Ballroom RentalS.......ccocuvvvveeiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeee ettt 23
Ocean View Terrace (ONLY). ...ccccocvieicierienieiiienieeie ettt sresre e e senesbeesseesseeeeeas 24
CommMmON Area MAINTENANCE .........ooveueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeiereeeesesseessraseeeeesssssssrrsreeeessessans 25
GOLF

Membership Fees, Cart Fees, Annual Trail Fees.........cccovvvvviiiiiiniieniiniiciieceeieeen, 26

Daily GOIE FEES ...ttt ettt 27



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees And Charges
for Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

PUBLIC SERVICES
PERMIT FEES
General Permit Application Fees.........ccocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeee et 28
INSPECTION FEES
Inspection & Re-INSpection FEEs........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieece e 29
Other Miscellaneous FEes.......c..uiviiiiiiiiiiiinieiececesee e 29
Right of Way Easement FEEs .........cccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiecie ettt 29
Public Utility Easement Application FEes.........cccovuieriieiiiiiiiiieiieciecie et 29
RIGHT-OF-WAY USE FEES
Right-of-Way Use Permit FEes.........cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeecceieeeee ettt 30

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL

Dumpster Fee Schedule. .........ccvoiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieece ettt 31
Waste REMOVAL FEES ....c..viiuiiiiiiiiieiieee et 32
RECYCHNG FEES ..ottt 33

RETUSE COlLECHIOMN FEES ... e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 34



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees And Charges
for Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY

CODE COMPLIANCE

AdMINISIALIVE COSES 1.nveutieiiiriieieriestteiest ettt sttt et e b e e saeenees 35
Administrative Costs (Cont’d) & Miscellaneous Fees .........ccccevvviriiiniiinicinieninnnenn, 36
Registration of Foreclosed, Abandoned, Vacant Properties ..........cccocceevveeveeneeeeeenen. 37

CODE ENFORCEMENT LIEN REDUCTION, RECONSIDERATION OF SALE AND
LIEN RELEASE, PROCESSING STIPULATION

Lien Application, Lien Recording Fees and Release of Liens.........coceeeveevericnnennne. 38
Application fees for relief under Article VI “Code Enforcement™ ............cccevvenneennen. 38
Administrative Servicing & Processing (Non-Building Permits) .......c..ccocceveveevcnnene 39
BUILDING DIVISION

Permit Fees, Plan Filing & Review Fees......c.cccoovvviviiiiniinininiccceeceee, 40
Permit Extension Fees, Expired Permit Renewals, Refund of Permit Fees ................. 41
Re-Inspection Fees, Certificate of Occupancy, Board of Appeal.........ccccecvvervvenvennnnnns 41
After Hours Inspection, Fire Administrative Fees........cooovvvieniiniiinieniiiiienieeee 41
Contracted Service Copies, Unproductive InSpection. .. .......cceceeevueereerieeenieeneenieenieenns 42
Change Contractor, Unscheduled INSpection ...........ccecceevieeieinieniieenienieeieeseeeeeeeen 43

BUSINESS TAX RECEIPTS AND REGULATIONS
Use and Occupancy certificates — Application Fees ........ccccceevieriiieiieniienciienienieeiene 44
Use & Occupancy certificates — InSpection FEes.......ccvvvieriiiiiieniieeiiieiecieeieeeeeeeen 45

Use & Occupancy certificates — Advertisement FEes .........ccoocuveviiniieiienieniiiiienne 46



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees And Charges
for Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

PLANNING, ZONING & HISTORICAL PRESERVATION

Land Development Regulations (LDRs)

MiSCellaneous FEES.......coueriiriiiiiiiiiiiieiee ettt 47
Planning & Zoning Fees.........cooiviiiiiiiniiiiiecitce e 48-51

(Abandonment, Alcohol License sign-off, Annexation, Appeals, Community Residence, Comprehensive
Planning, Dev of regional Impact, Dev of Significant Impact, Distance Proximity Waivers for Alcohol,
Murals, Planned Development, Resubmitted application, Right of Way, Sidewalk Café Review, Site Plans,

Subdivisions, Time Extensions, Use Permits, Variance Fees, Zoning fees.)

Building Permit Zoning REVIEW .......ccccccciiiiniiiiniiiiiiiieeeceecseeceee e 52

(New Construction, Additions, Interior Reno/Build-outs, Generators/HVAC Equip, Demolitions, Signs,

Screen Enclosures, Dumpster Enclosures, Awnings, Parking Lot Resurface, re-stripe, re-submittal fees.)

Business Tax Receipt Zoning ReVIEW.........cccviviiiriiriiieriienieeieeeecee e 53
Historic Preservation FEES.......c.oviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 53
Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program ...........c.ccoecueevienieeciienienieeieeseeee e 54
LAV LLOCAL ...ttt sttt ettt ettt sttt entesae et 54
Reviews By Other Departments ...........cc.eeveeeieeiiieniieiieiie e eieeseeeereesreeeneesneeseneeeneens 55
Economic Investment & Incentive Program Rates (LDRS) .......ccoovvieiieiiiniiineenen. 56
Addressing Fees, Digital FEES......ovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieerieeteeeece ettt 57

GENERAL GOVERNMENT FEES
DISHONORED CHECK FEES
RETUINIEA CIECK FEES ..t e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeaaaaaaaaaaaaas 58



TABLE OF CONTENTS
“FY 2024 Schedule of Fees And Charges
for Services” (Effective — October 1, 2023)

ELECTRIC UTILITY
UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICES

MISCEILANEOUS FEES ..ot e e e e eeee e e e e e e e e e

WATER & SEWER UTILITY
UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICES

MISCEHANEOUS FEES .ot ee e e e e e e e e e aaaeeeeaeeeaaes




-'% D\ £ worth EXHIBIT A
L

';;;*Bea‘:h SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

ipti i i Fees ($
Originating Department Description of Services Provided ($)

CITY
CLERK Lien Search Fees

Lien Search Fees Regular / Standard Request Time 125.00
* $35.00 is allocated to the Building Fund

Regular (Utility Only) / Standard Request Time 85.00

Rush / Urgent Request Times 250.00
*$70.00 is allocated to the Building Fund

Rush (Utility Only) / Urgent Request Times 170.00

Footnote / Explanation

10f 79



Oty of
\Xﬁ

EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

(City Ordinance 2-10.5)
Special Service Charge
Special Service Charge 2
Electronic Copies

Brick Pavers

Notarize Documents

s . Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Originating Department .
CITY
CLERK Misc / Reproduction Fees Costs

(Reference FS 119.07)
Photo Copies One-sided copy (not more than 14" X 8.5") $ 0.15
Photo Copies Double-sided copy (not more than 14" X 8.5") 0.20
Certified Copies Cost for one certified copy 1.00

Public Records Requests

Up to one hour of Staff time No Charge
Extensive use of resources and staff time (exceeding one hour) Burdened Rate *
Electronic Copy (CD or DVD) 1.00
Cultural Plaza Tree Commemorative Paver (each) 100.00
Per document notarized 5.00

Footnote / Explanation

Burdened rate - is the employee hourly rate of pay plus hourly amount for benefit costs which include

(Social Security, Medical, Pension, and other fringe benefits costs) to the nearest 15 minutes.

Up to one hour of staff time

Extended use of staff time exceeding one hour

20of 79



e SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

%T) AT EXHIBITA |
N

Originating

. . . F
et nt Description of Services Provided ees ($)

Weekdays Before | After 3.00 p.m. | Sundays or
Cemetery Fees 3.00 p.m. and Saturdays Holidays

Pinecrest Cemetery & |(Opening and Closing Graves)
I.A. Banks Memorial

Park Infant Graves $ 300.00 | $ 450.00 | $ 850.00
Adult Graves 600.00 850.00 | 1,005.00
Cremains* 225.00 400.00 N/A
Hourly operational cost commencing 30 minutes 85.00 100.00 115.00

beyond any scheduled service / vault installation

Pinecrest Cemetery & |(Disinterments - Weekdays Only) Weekdays Only

I.A. Banks Memorial

Park Infant Graves 850.00 N/A N/A
Adult Graves 850.00 N/A N/A
Cremains* 300.00 N/A N/A

Footnote / Explanation
Optional Standard Single Urn Vault - $50.00, Optional Large Urn Vault - $60.00

30of 79



’,%_ i A~ EXHIBIT A
N,

'j’aeach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating _— . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Non-
Cemetery Fees Resident Resident | Deposit

Pinecrest Cemetery & Sale of Burial Units

I.A. Banks Memorial Park |Unsold lots set aside for Infant burial $ 200.00 | $ 400.00 | $ -

All other unsold lots for adults (except Veterans lots) 950.00 1,450.00 -

Veterans Plots
Unsold lots in all Veteran Plots No Charge 600.00 -
Installation of Veteran Stones and Markers 175.00 175.00 -

Reconvey Plot to the City

Lesser of | Lesser of -
The City shall pay the owner, the original amount $300 or $300 or

paid for the plot or $300: whichever is less original cost|original cost

Name Change on Interment deed
Administrative Costs for Name Change 50.00 50.00 -

Footnote / Explanation

an additional $52 perpetual care fee shall be applied to the sale of each burial unit

4 0of 79



Lake Worth

%\ ity of EXHIBIT A

—1 Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
7
Originating Description of Services Provided
Department
Registered Domestic Partnership Fees Costs

Domestic Partnership Registration of Domestic Partnership $ 50.00
Domestic Partnership Amend Registered Domestic Partnership 25.00
Domestic Partnership Terminate Registered Domestic Partnership 25.00

Footnote / Explanation

50f 79



N\ 4

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Description of Services Provided Fees
Originating Department P ®)
(o1 0 . o
Candidate Qualifying Fee Costs
Candidate Qualifying Fee Candidate Qualifying Fee $ 100.00

Footnote / Explanation

6 of 79



EXHIBIT A

‘%‘F\ Lake Worth
'\\2/5‘""‘“ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
S
O[T Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
SERVICES Recreation Resident Resident Deposit
Athletic Fields North West Ball Field $ 40.00 | $ 40.00 | $ 105.00
* Rates per hour,  |Northwest Concession fee, per day 150.00 150.00 -
Unless noted per day |Northwest Concession fee, 4 or more days 500.00 flat fee
Manzo Field Press Box Daily Flat Rate 125.00 125.00 105.00
Manzo Field Clubhouse Daily Flat Rate 125.00 125.00 105.00
Sunset Park Multi-Purpose Field 40.00 40.00 105.00
Sunset Park Multi-Purpose Field Daily Flat Rate 125.00 125.00 105.00
Howard Park Multi- Purpose Field 40.00 40.00 105.00
Howard Park Multi-Purpose Field Daily Flat Rate 125.00 125.00 105.00
Memorial Park Multi- Purpose Field 40.00 40.00 105.00
Memorial Park Multi- Purpose Field Daily Flat Rate 125.00 125.00 105.00
Futsal Court (Howard, Royal Poinciana) 40.00 40.00 105.00
Futsal Court 40.00 40.00 105.00
Basketball Court 40.00 40.00 105.00
Tennis Court 40.00 40.00 105.00
Lights ( all Fields) 25.00 25.00 -
Field Prep (football or soccer) 80.00 80.00 -
Field Prep (baseball or softball) 40.00 40.00 -
Field Dragging Baseball - per occurrence 20.00 20.00 -
Scoreboard 50- 100 50-100 -
Staff Person (monitor) 25.00 25.00 -
Youth Activity /Sports |Youth Basketball 65 -85 65 -85 -
(Per Season) Bitty Sports (3-5 Years) 45-55 45 -55 -
Youth Soccer 85-100 85-100 -
Youth Football 150 - 210 150 - 210 -
Youth Flag Football 55-85 55 -85 -
Cheerleading 85 - 150 85-150 -
Flag Football Tournament 80 - 150 80 - 150 -
Adult Flag Football Team 450 - 600 450 - 600 -
Adult Basketball-individual 65 - 85 65 - 85 -
Adult Basketball Team 300 - 500 300 - 500 -
Adult Soccer (18 Years & Older) 50-75 50-75 -
Archery Tag 5.00 5.00 -
Summer Camp 600.00 600.00 -
Winter Schools Out: Camp 100.00 - 150.00 100.00 - 150.00 -
5K Run 20-30 20-30 -
Rec Night Out 5.00 5.00 -
Art Class 15-40 15-40 -
Escape Room 5-10 5-10 -
Candle Making 30-60 30-60 -
Yoga 5-15 5-15 -
Karokee 5-10 5-10 -
Game Night 10-15 10-15 -
Senior Social Club (annual) 20-40 25-45 -
Recognized Sports Providers 20% charge 10-25 10-25 -
VENDOR Vendor Registration Fee 50.00 Each 50.00 Each
Occurrence Occurrence -
Vendor Application Fee * 25.00 25.00 -
[* Per Application

7 of 79




%F\nﬁgféwmn EXHIBIT 2 |
"= Beach
o

= SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Y

Originating
Department

LEISURE Non-
SERVICES Recreation Resident | Resident | Deposit

Description of Services Provided Fees (%)

Indoor Recreational

Facility Gymnasium $250.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 500.00
*Per hour Osborne Community Center 40.00 80.00 105.00

Resident 33460 - 33461

TULIP Insurance Facility Rentals Class | Class Il
Less than 200 participants 155.00 185.00 -
201 - 750 participants 180.00 210.00 -
751 - 1,500 participants 245.00 321.00 -
1,501 - 3,000 participants 429.00 548.00 -

8 of 79



«%‘“\, BT et G

N\ Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
O Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
LEISURE Non-
SERVICES Recreation Resident | Resident | Deposit
Outdoor Pavilion Fees Picnic Pavilions (Sunrise to Sunset) Hourly rate
* Hourly rate,
2 Hour minimum Bryant Park Pavilion $40.00 | $ 50.00|$ 105.00
Sunset Ridge Park Pavilion 30.00 40.00 105.00
Memorial Park Pavilion 30.00 40.00 105.00
Howard Park Pavilion 30.00 40.00 105.00
Barton Pavilion 40.00 50.00 105.00

Footnote / Explanation

9 of 79



Cty of EXHIBIT A
Lake Worth
‘ ?ﬁ,ﬁ.aeach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N
Originatin o . .
9 9 Description of Services Provided
Department
Special Events Fees
SPECIAL EVENTS
Application Fee* Taxable $ 53.00
Non-taxable $ 50.00
Event Fees Lake Worth Beach business, group or individual
# of Attendees 100 - 300 $  350.00
300 - 400 $  450.00
500 - 700 $ 550.00
700 - 1,000 $ 650.00
1,000+ $ 1,100.00
Non-Lake Worth Beach business, group or individual
# of Attendees 100 - 300 $ 650.00
300 - 400 $ 750.00
500 - 700 $ 950.00
700 - 1,000 $ 1,300.00
1,000+ $ 2,500.00
Non-Profit Organization
# of Attendees 100 - 300 $ 500.00
300 - 400 $ 650.00
500 - 700 $ 850.00
700 - 1,000 $ 950.00
1,000+ $ 1,400.00
Security Deposits** One (1) Day Event $ 600.00
Two (2) Day Event $ 2,500.00
Three (3) Day Event $ 5,000.00
Bryant Park North Wedding Grounds only; two (2) hour use 3 660.00
Event Staff and Minimum of one (1) Special Event staff required; rate per hour, per person $ 18.00
City Services™* Utilities per hour $ 15.00
City Electrician (on-call); rate per hour $ 100.00
Grounds Maintenance; rate per hour, per person; minimum 4 hours required 3 30.00
Dumpster Charges (8 yd) per hour x per person per day $ 541.11
Parking; rate per hour, per space $ 2.00
Parking Staff Attendants per hour x per person $ 16.00
Parking Staff Supervisor per hour x per person $ 22.00
Parking Staff Manager per hour x per person $ 35.00
Right-of-Way (ROW) and Administrative Fee $ 35.00
Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Review Fee $ 105.00
Concession Fees**** Merchandise 1 - 5 stations $ 250.00
6 - 10 stations $ 500.00
11+ stations $ 750.00

10 of 79



SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

%’\ EXHIBIT A
Lake Worth

Orlglnatmg
Department

Description of Services Provided

Special Events Fees

Beverage / Food 1 - 5 stations $ 300.00
6 - 10 stations $ 600.00
11+ stations $ 900.00
Alcohol 1 - 3 stations $ 500.00
4 - 6 stations $ 1,000.00
6+ stations $ 2,500.00

NOTES

*Applications must be submitted 6 months in advance of event with non-refundable application fee.

**Security deposits are due 14 days prior to event. Security deposits are refundable. All or a portion of this deposit may be forfeited due
to unsatisfactory facility conditions, non-compliance or breach of contract, or for event cancellation less than six (6) weeks prior to event
date.

*** These charges are for maintenance and other City staff hired by the event organizer or deemed necessary by the City due to event
impact. These fees may be charged to the event organizer after event conclusion based on impact to the City and/or additional services
provided.

****Fees are charged to the event organizer for sale of food, beverages, alcohol and merchandise.

A City invoice will be submitted to the event organizer for remittance 14 days prior to event.

The event organizer is required to attend any pre/post event meetings and venue inspections.

110f 79



I:E:I:, _ EXHIBIT A
'\ —)geach " SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating

Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Rentals for Residents &

Recreation/ Rental Rate Schedule )
Non Residents

Special Events Fees *

1. Booking Deposit/Application Fee
Due and payable upon application for event.

2. Damage Deposit

This is a refundable deposit of all events. The amount of this Deposit is $600-5,000 and is due 6 weeks prior to the
event. All Or a portion of this deposit may be forfeited due to Unsatisfactory facility conditions, non-compliance or
breach of Contract, non-return of issued key or additional cost incurred by the City of Lake Worth Beach, or for
event cancellation less than 6 Weeks prior to schedule date. Fee based upon facility, previous Damage history, risK
oflamage and event components.

3. Daily Use Fees
A daily use Fee will be Charged for each day utilized for the Event, set-up, breakdown, and those days deemed by
the City Of Lake Worth Beach to impact Facilities.

4. Other Fees/Administrative Fees

Event Classification
These fees are based upon a classification system which is tied to the type and size of the event. The fees range
for a Category 1, 2, 3 fee.

5. Concession Fees
Fees are charged to outside vendors for sale of food and beverages, alcohol, and merchandise according to a
pre-determined rate Schedule.

6. Service Fee

These are fees charged for maintenance and other City staff hired by permitee or deemed necessary by the City
dueto event impact. These fees may be charged to the event after event conclusion based on impact to the City
and or additional services provided.

7. Taxes
Taxes for fees, rentals and/or sales are the responsibility of the permitee. If you are tax exempt, a certificate with
proof of exemption must be provided at the time of application.

12 of 79



éf D\ 3 worth EXHIBIT A
'J/,;%'Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Department

LEISURE Non-

SERVICES Beach Park Resident | Resident | Deposit
Outdoor Pavilion Fees Picnic Pavilion: Sunrise to Sunset (All rates are hourly)

Barton Pavilion $ 35.00|% 45.00|% 105.00

Footnote / Explanation

13 of 79



Ctyof EXHIBIT A |
) Beaen ™ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
\E,%«y?"f
Originating Description of Services Provided Fees
Department

Pier Passes and Violations

Pier Passes Rates for access to William O'Lockhart Pier are as follows:
Adult Pier Fishing Pass (includes taxes) $3.00-$5.00
Childrens Pier Fishing Pass (includes taxes) $1.00-$4.00
Sightseeing Only Pass (no parking pass allowed) (includes
taxes) $1.00-3.00
Pier Parking Pass Pier Parking Pass with Pier Access $ 6.00

Four (4) hours maximum parking time
Lower level beach parking only

Pier Parking Pass Over four (4) hour maximum limit $ 40.00
Violation

Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/transaction fees may be applied.

14 of 79



A0 g
\>/

2

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating
Department

Parking Fees

Parking Rates

Description of Services Provided

Fees

Citywide and Garage Parking

Resident

Non-
Resident

Pre-Paid Parking Rates For Individual Parking Spaces/Convenience Fee

Convenience Fee

When payments are presented in person at the Customer Service Parking office to pay for
citations, a convenience fee will be added to offset the added costs of handling in person
presentment of payments. No additional convenience fee will be charged for payments made via
Lock Box or mail. Online payments may incur a convenience fee.

Ballroom Rental Parking Per Hour//Convience Fee

Parking fees (hourly) for events (meters) and parking space rentals/Convenience Fee
Parking space rental rates/leasing will be on an individual basis.

Citywide

Beach Parking (per hour)/Convenience Fee

Old Bridge Park Parking (per hour)/Convenience Fee

Old Bridge Park Parking (tenant/employee permit-per month) includes tax.

General parking meter fees thoughout the City, including all garages/Convenience Fee.
Beach Parking Permit (Annual Resident)

Beach Parking Permit (Seasonal Resident)
Bohemian Parking Garage Monthly Parking Permit

Hourly $

$60.00

=

$90.00

onthly $ 100.00

1.00 - $5.00

$2.00
$2.00

$1.00 - $5.00
N/A

$1.00 - $5.00
$1.00 - $5.00
$40.00

$1.00 - $5.00

Boat Ramp

Bryant Park
Boat Ramp and Boat Ramp over flow (per day)

Boat Ramp Trailer Parking Permit
Annual Florida Resident

Boat Ramp Trailer Parking Permit
Annual Non-Florida Resident

Boat Ramp Trailer Parking Permit
Annual Commercial

$15.00

$75.00

$225.00

$15.00

$225.00

$225.00

24 hours

Hang tags are issued on a case by case basis/cost
Permits for residents, guests, employees, commercial vehicles and others cost

Fee for lost, stolen or destroyed replacement permits (beach, boat, employee, business,
residential, hang tag, swim or other)

Company Vehicle Requirements

Business Vehicle registration in company name. The person seeking the permit may be referred to
parking manager.

Leased Vehicle Requirements

Residents with leased vehicles for which a parking permit is sought shall additionally furnish a
notarized copy of the lease in his or her name.

$0 - $200.00

$0 - $300.00

$7.50

$60.00

$90.00

Notes

Rates subject to change.

Parking Permits are not prorated.
Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/Transaction fees may be

applied.

Daily flat rate for all parking personnel working events shall be due.
Parking policies as approved by City Commission.

Varies

15 of 79




,\ Cty of
Lake Worth
!: 4‘/“7Bead1 SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N AZ
S| Description of Services Provided Fees
Department
Beach, Boat Ramp, Citywide and Garage Parking Violations
A.|All parking violations at the Beach Complex, Old Bridge Park and Parking Garage shall be charged a civil
penalty of $40.00, unless set forth herein this schedule. $ 40.00
B.|Drivers who illegally park in or obstruct designated disabled parking spaces or access areas will be fined
$250.00 throughout the City per F.S. 316.1955 (1), (2). $ 250.00
C.|Boat Ramp and Boat Ramp Overflow parking violations $ 50.00
D.|Delinquent fees will be done on an individual basis with various fees due. Varies
Administrative |Administrative fee for dismissing parking citation for improperly or not displaying
Fees disabled placard, plate or permit. $ 10.00
Administrative fee for dismissing parking citation for improperly entering the vehicle
plate number or zone number. $ 10.00
Administrative fee for not displaying valid vehicle plate or registration (for registered vehicle). $ 10.00
Administrative fee for not having a temporary hang tag in view. $ 10.00
Administrative fee for not having legal letters/numbers of a disabled placard or permit visible. $ 10.00
Administrative fee for dismissing parking citation as allowed by parking policies. $ 10.00
Delinquent parking [(a) Municipal parking violations fines and penalties for which full payment is not received within forty-five 25%
violations; (45) calendar days from the date of issuance will be subject to no more that an additional twenty-five
additional fees Sec. |percent (25%) cost.
21-43
(b) Pursuant to F.S. 938.35, parking violations, fines and penalties for which full payment is not received 25%
within 90 (ninety) calendar days from the date of issuance will also be subject to an additional collection
fee, if the account is referred to a private attorney who is a member in good standing of the Florida Bar or
to a collection agency who is registered and in good standing pursuant to F.S. ch. 559, each retained by
the city pursuant to its applicable procurement practices to pursue the collection of such unpaid financial
obligations. The amount of such collection fee shall not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount
owed at the time the account is referred to the attorney or agents for collection, or in the actual amount
charged by such private attorney or agents for collection, whichever is less.
Parking Office [The Parking Office may sale merchandise and collect sales tax. $0 to $500
The Leisure Services Director, Parking Director, Parking Manager or their designee(s) may dismiss parking citations

Waiver

under certain extenuating circumstances. These circumstances may include, but are not limited to, an improperly

displayed permit or meter receipt when a valid permit or receipt is later produced, disabled vehicles, verified
business, ambulance transport, police/sheriff department vehicles, utility service providers, or verified meter
malfunction or other situations.

official city

Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/transaction fees may be applied.

16 of 79




%_\ Lake Worth

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Pl
il Description of Services Provided Fees
Department
_ Citywide and Garage Parking Violations
21-19 The sale of motor vehicles on public parking lots, public streets and roadways is prohibited. $ 40.00
21-33h Parking in a red zone (red curb). $ 100.00
21-37.2 Vehicle displaying a valid disabled permit over 4 hours. $ 40.00
21-39 The violator shall have fifteen (15) calendar days to pay the stated penalty or to request an
appeal hearing form (may require notarization for the municipal parking violation).
21-61a 1, 2 Vehicles with 3 or more unpaid citations may be immobilized. N/A
21-61a, 1 Any vehicle with three or more citations over 15 days old may be immobilized. N/A
21-61a, 2 Any vehicle not lawfully displaying a license plate or vehicle identification number may be
immobilized. N/A
21-61b Vehicle immobilization fee $ 60.00
21-61c, An immobilization device shall be removed, by an authorized representative during
business hours. After hours, a city representative, including a tow company representative, may do
this. A customer may remove an immobilization device, with proper code and payment to the vendor
and City. Varies
21-61d Any vehicle immobilization device tampering, removing or destruction fee $ 500.00
Vehicle immobilization removal fee $ 0to $200.00
21-62a(7),c Towed vehicle/citation fee $ 60.00
21-64 Special Magistrates may hold hearings and render fees for all parking issues in the City. N/A
21-65 All unpaid citations will be paid before release of any towed vehicle.
21-67
The towing, storage, and/or immobilization charges and parking fines occasioned by the
immobilization/impoundment of a motor vehicle pursuant to this article shall constitute a lien upon the
vehicle, and may disposed of according to Ordinance, City contracts, or State Statutes. N/A
21-70 a,b An appeal for an immobilization device and/or towed vehicle may be completed on the appropriate $25.00 - $50.00
form may require a notarized signature within 3 days. An appeal fee will apply.
21-70d,9 The Special Magistrates shall hold hearings and make final judgment on all parking citations, hearing
costs, fees, fines and penalties, dismissals, tow fees and citations. $ 0-%$1,500
Administrative |Administrative fee may be assessed when payments are presented in person. $ 2.00
Fees Mailings related to parking items may be required to pay a fee. Cost will vary
Postal fees for mailed permits, documents, proofs, etc. Cost will vary

Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/Transaction fees may be applied.

17 of 79




Coyof

L 7.,%?&1% SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N7
Originating Description of Services Provided Fees
Department
Citywide and Garage Parking Violations
Beach, City Areas, Streets and Alleys
7-18a Parking a motor vehicle in any area not located in beach area parking lots. $ 40.00
7-18b Parking in designated/marked spaces only, or large vehicles must pay for all spaces. $ 40.00
7-18c Parking in beach area lots must pay designated rates. $ 40.00
7-18¢c Parking in more than 2 motorcycles in a space. $ 40.00
7-18d No parking in public right of ways in beach area. $ 40.00
7-18g No parking a vehicle with an obscured license plate or registration decal. $ 40.00
7-19a Any recreational vehicle or trucks of one ton or greater prohibited in beach area. $ 40.00
7-19a All one ton or greater prohibited and 3/4 ton vehicles or greater restricted to lower lot. $ 40.00
7-19b (1) Commercial vehicle over 20 minutes in beach area. $ 40.00
7-19¢ Buses may discharge or load passengers in the lower lot, and must not block any $ 40.00
roadway or other lane.
7-21d No resident or beach, tenant employee Parking Permit. $ 40.00
7-22. Unauthorized parking in or obstructing a disabled parking space or access area. $ 250.00
7.3, The violator shall have fifteen (15) days to pay citation or appeal for a hearing and N/A
submit form.
7-54a Undesignated space at Boat Ramp. $ 50.00
7-54b,d Overtime at Bryant Park Boat Ramp. $ 50.00
7-54c,d No valid boat ramp permit. $ 50.00
No person shall lodge in or about any automobile, truck, camping or recreational vehicle
15-29a or similar vehicle parked upon any public street, public right of way, parking lot or other
public property within City limits $ 40.00
21-2a,b Expired tag/Registration/No tag. $ 40.00
21-33a Double Parking. $ 40.00
21-33b Parking on a sidewalk. $ 40.00
21-33c In or within 20" of street intersection. $ 40.00
21-33d Outside designated parking space, or in two spaces. $ 40.00
21-33e Parallel parking with wheels more than 12" from curb or street edge. $ 40.00
21-33f Facing against closest traffic flow. $ 40.00
21-33g In angle space with back of vehicle to meter or curb. $ 40.00
21-33h Where signs, street or curb marking prohibit. $ 40.00
21-33h Where curb markings are red. $ 100.00
21-33i Parking in or on a bicycle path. $ 40.00
21-33j Parking more than 2 motorcycles in a space. $ 40.00
21-33.1 Parking in a fire lane. $ 100.00
21-33.2 Parking in an alley. Not allowing 10 feet. $ 40.00
Prohibited vehicles parked overnight in residential area, tractor trailers, semi trucks, tow
21-33.3b trucks, busses, dump trucks, construction equipment, vans used for sale of
food/beverage, stretch limos, bucket or boom trucks or swamp buggies/halftracks. $ 40.00
21-34a On or within 50' of RR crossing. $ 40.00
21-34b Within 15’ of fire hydrant. $ 100.00
21-34c In front of public or private driveway $ 40.00
21-34d Within 20' of driveway for Fire Station. $ 40.00
The Leisure Services Director or their designee(s) may dismiss/void parking citations under certain
extenuating circumstances. These circumstances may include, but are not limited to, an improperly
Waiver displayed permit, plate, placard or valid permit or receipt is later produced; disabled vehicles, vehicles

used on verified official city business, ambulance transport, police/sheriff department vehicles, utility

service providers, verified meter malfunction or similar situations.

Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/transaction fees may be applied.

18 of 79




Oty of
Lake Worth
‘\E’_%Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
I Description of Services Provided Fees
Department
Citywide and Garage Parking Violations
Beach, City Areas, Streets and Alleys
21-33h Electric Vehicle Parking Only $ 40.00
21-34e On bridge $ 40.00
21-34f In a lane or obstructing traffic $ 40.00
21-35e Overtime at parking meter, or timed zone $ 40.00
21-35f Unlawful to alter, duplicate, damage or destroy a pay station receipt, permit tag,
placard, or permit used for parking control issues, in an attempt to defraud the City $ 40.00
Commercial vehicle in street or alley in residential district OR commercial vehicle in
21-36a, b industrial district over one (1) hour (does not include trucks of less than 3/4 capacity
not involved in deliveries, service collection or construction) $ 40.00
21-37a Recreational vehicles or trucks of 3/4 ton or greater in residential district, street or
alley, or over (1) hour in a commercial district $ 40.00
21-371 Parked on right-of-way between sidewalk and raised curb in residential district $ 40.00
21-37.2 Unauthorized parking in or obstructing a disabled parking space or access area $ 250.00
21-38 Leaving vehicle unattended while running $ 40.00
21.39 Failure to pay penalties or file an appeal for violations within 15 calendar days from
the time of issuance of the violation shall result in citation amount doubling N/A
21-61d Cost of repair or replacement of a vehicle immobilization device $ 500.00

Rates subject to change and all taxes for all parking fees as applicable are due. Convenience/Transaction fees may be applied.

19 of 79



Eiéiéwm EXHIBIT A |

7B SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

\ 7

Originating Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

LEISURE
SERVICES

Overdue Fees

Lost or damaged item

Proctored Exams

Library Services

28 day items (after 90 days)
7 and 14 day items (per day)

Damaged item, but usable

Damaged item, but unusable
Lost item

By appointment only

Replacement cost + $5.00

$ 1.00

$ 5.00
Replacement cost + $5.00
Replacement cost + $5.00

$15.00 per hour

Copies / Print Outs Copies (per page) B&W/Color 0.15/.50
Scan (per page) $ 0.05
Scan to fax (per page) $ 0.50
Library Cards Residents / Library Co-op member area resident Free
Non-Resident 3 month library card $ 15.00
Non-Resident 1-year library card $ 35.00
Lost / Replacement library card 2 free replacements $ 3.00
Device Usage Library Card Holders Free - 1 hr/day
Library Card Holders each additional hour $ 1.00
Non Library Card Holders Free 15 minutes
Non Library Card Holders each additional hour $ 2.00

20 of 79




.% A EXHIBIT A |

'?,,Eeach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
OLkhEE Description of Services Provided Al
Department ($)
LEISURE
SERVICES Library Meeting Room Rental Per hour
Library Meeting Room City of Lake Worth Beach Govt. No Charge
Friends of the Library No Charge
Govt. meeting No Charge
Non-Profit 501¢3, Community groups No Charge
Non-commercial / Private use - regular library hours 50.00
Sundays, Mondays, Evenings after library hours 100.00
Commercial / Promotional 75.00
Sundays, Mondays, Evenings after Library Hours 150.00
CATERING FEE - ALL GROUPS 50.00

210f 79



s

e ity of

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A ‘

Originating

Description of Services Provided F
Department P ees ()
Lake Worth Beach Historical Museum Fees
All photographs, after paying the appropriate fees, must include the
credit line, "Photograph courtesy of the Museum of the City of Lake
Worth Beach, FL" All copyright is retained by the Museum of the
Conditions of use City of Lake Worth Beach, FL.
Photograph
Reproductions Scanned images - 600 dpi / jpgs / per image - e-mailed $5.00
Photographic Usage Fees |Personal display only (home or office)
er image
(p ge) No charge
Publication (one time use) $ 25.00
Exhibition - NO PUBLICATION RIGHTS INCLUDED (per image) | $ 15.00
Projection use (scanned image to jpg format at 600 dpi) $ 10.00
Entrance Fees Regular Museum hours Free
After hours - by appointment (per person) 3 5.00

22 of 79




EXHIBIT A

ity of
Lake Worth
'\E %/;)'/-Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Department

LEISURE
SERVICES
Casino Ballroom
Beach Complex

Casino Ballroom & Beach Complex

50% required to hold rental space

Hourly Rate
Weekday SUN-TH

Min Two

(2) Hours
11 AM- 11 PM $ 220.00

Hourly Rate

Friday, Saturday & Holidays
Six (6) Hour
Minimum

9AM - 1AM 341.00

Hourly Rate
Lake Worth
Beach
Residents
and Non -
Profit

$ 187.00

Hourly Rate
Lake Worth
Beach
Residents
and Non -
Profit

253.00

Beach, Courtyard, Terrace & Ballroom Ceremony
(Ceremony Fees apply to allocations - 2 Hour Maximum (10AM - Dusk)
Includes 100 white Resin Fold Out Chairs & One (1) 36" Low Ceremony Table

Ceremony Fee without Ballroom Rental

Ceremony Fee with Ballroom Rental

Additional Ceremony Chairs
Available for Rent

660.00

Weekday M-Th

200.00

2.00 per chair

Day Rate

$ 2,200.00

Day Rate

3,410.00

Casino Ballroom includes both OceanView & Intercoastal Terrace for Cocktail Hour.

Day Rate
Lake Worth
Beach
Residents
and Non -
Profit

$ 1,870.00

Day Rate
Lake Worth
Beach
Residents
and Non -
Profit

2,750.00

Fri - Sun
330.00

Additional Hour

(Overages)
$ 300.00

Additional Hour

400.00

Footnote / Explanation

Down payment policy

50% rental deposit required to reserve rental space

Damage

Policy

The City retains the right to charge all applicable fees to repair or replace damages arising from lessee rental of the ballroom
without limit. A refundable damage deposit of $1,000: will be collected at the time of rental. If damages exceed the refundable
deposit, the renter shall be responsible for the total charge.

23 of 79




‘%' Cako Worth EXHIBIT A

'\ %" SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N

£
QIR GE Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
LEISURE
OCEANVIEW TERRACE ONLY 8 hour Rental) 50% required to hold rental space
SERVICES
Lake Worth Beach Regular Rate
Residents and Non -
Profit
Weekday SUN-TH
$ 390.00 $ 583.00
Friday, Saturday & Holidays 649.00 840.00
Intracoastal Terrace Only (8 Hour Rental)
Lake Worth Beach Regular Rate
Residents and Non -
Weekday SU - TH 253.00 445.00
Friday, Saturday & Holidays 506.00 700.00
Kitchen Rental Fee 715.00
Kitchen Storage Fee 300.00
Damage / Failure to Clean - Deposit 1,000.00
Required on All Rentals
Tulip Insurance 200 or less 155.00
Parking 2.00 per hour, per vehicle: No Exceptions

All Ballroom Rentals include up to 24 - 60" round tables, 22 - 6' banquet tables, 15 - 72" round
tables & 10-36" round high/low cocktail tables, One Porable Bar, 200 silver Chiavari chairs and
100 white padded folding chairs.

Prices do not include sales tax.

Proper non-profit paperwork is required with contract to receive non-profit rates and tax-exemption.

Resident discount requires proof of residency.

Ballroom Capacity:
Reception & Classroom; 250 Banquet Terrace Capacity: 100

Lake Worth Beach Casino Building 10 S. Ocean Blvd. #204 Lake worth Beach, FL 33460
561-533-7395

ejeancome@Ilakeworthbeachfl.gov www.lakeworthbeachfl.gov/casino

24 of 79



SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A |

Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
LEISURE
SERVICES Casino Building
Common Area Maintenance C.A.M will be charged to each Casino Tenant based on TBD *, if
(C.A.M) the negotiated terms of payment in each tenant's lease. no current
For instance, where a lease does not currently exist, fair lease
market rates will be evaluated to determine the exists

appropriate amount of C.A.M to charge.

Footnote / Explanation

TBD - To Be Determined

250f 79



Ciy of EXHIBITA |
Lake Worth
\ ;,,,Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
LEISURE
SERVICES Golf
Memberships @ Annual Member (1) $1,650.00
Annual Member Cart Included (2) $3,150.00
Seasonal Member (3) $1,450.00
Seasonal Member Cart Included ) $2,350.00
Frequent Player Card (s) $125.00
Cart Fees 18 Holes $25.00
9 Holes $15.00
Club Service Fees FSGA Handicap Fee $25.00
Locker Fee $50.00
Bag Storage Fee $100.00
Pull Cart Storage $150.00
Annual Trail Fee Single $1,500.00
(Lake Worth Beach residents only) With Partner $2,500.00

Footnote / Explanation

Memberships are valid for one year from purchase date, excluding seasonal memberships. Price
shown excludes tax. All members receive 10% off pro shop merchandise.

Golf cart not included, walking Fee: $10 for 18 holes or $5 for 9 holes, cart fee: $25 for 18 holes or
$15 for 9 holes

Locker rental, bag storage & Handicap Fee included with purchase of "annual member cart
included" ($175.00 value)

Valid from 11/1/2022 to 4/30/2023 - Golf cart not included, walking Fee: $10 for 18 holes or $5 for
9 holes, cart fee: $25 for 18 holes or $15 for 9 holes

Valid from 11/1/2022 to 4/30/2023

1 free round, discounted green fees, 30 minute price break, 12 day booking window, special guest
pricing on Friday's all summer (May-September)

26 of 79



ﬁ Ig{a?li%:r\:\lorth
- Be
N4

Z

EXHIBIT A

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

D
Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
Golf 18 Holes 9 Holes LWB Residents
18 Holes
Daily Fees @ October - December
7:00-11:29 50.00 - 60.00 30.00 - 35.00 45.00 - 55.00
11:30-2:29 40.00 - 50.00 25.00 - 30.00 35.00 - 45.00
After 2:30 30.00 - 40.00 20.00 - 25.00 25.00 - 35.00
January - March
7:00-11:29 60.00 - 70.00 35.00 - 40.00 55.00 - 65.00
11:30-2:29 55.00 - 65.00 30.00 - 35.00 50.00 - 60.00
After 2:30 40.00 - 50.00 25.00 - 30.00 35.00 - 45.00
April - September
7:00 - 11:29 35.00 - 45.00 25.00 - 30.00 30.00 - 40.00
11:30-3:29 30.00 - 40.00 20.00 - 25.00 25.00 - 35.00
After 3:30 20.00 - 30.00 15.00 - 20.00 20.00 - 25.00
City Employees Lake Worth Beach employees may play 18 holes for $ 25.00 15.00

$25.00 or 9 holes for $15.00 after 12.00 pm.

Footnote / Explanation

@

Coupons and Other Discounts: At the discretion of the Golf Course Operations Manager the golf course may
offer discounts, Groupon, Living Social, tournament rates or other similar specials to stimulate play and stay

competitive with other area courses.

27 of 79




f'\‘ oy AT GIE
b

Y fh SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
k] G, Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
PUBLIC . . Non-
Public Services Fees Resident Resident | Deposit
General Permit 2 Calculated at 3% of value of work described on application
Application Fees or minimum values listed below for each type, whichever is greater.
A. Initial Permit Application and Review:
(i) Commercial Hardscape- Includes but not limited to 150.00 N/A
Demolition, Sidewalks, Curb Cuts,
Dumpster Enclosures, Storm Drainage
(ii) Residential Hardscape - Includes but not limited to: 80.00 N/A
Demolition, Sidewalks, Curb Cuts & Storm Drainage
(iii) Commercial Landscape 100.00 N/A
(iv) Residential Landscape 80.00 N/A
B. Public Works 2™ Review No Charge | N/A
C. Public Works 3™ Review 100.00 N/A
D. Permit Renewal Fee (Residential) 80.00 N/A
E. Permit Renewal Fee (Commercial) 150.00 N/A
F. Sidewalk Café Permit Review Fee 150.00 N/A
G. Sidewalk Café Permit (per Square Foot) 7.00 N/A
H. Maintenance of Traffic Plan Review Fee 105.00 N/A
I. Roadway Closure/Obstruction (Daily Rate)’ 75.00 N/A
J. Roadway Closure/Obstruction - Daily Rate For a Nonprofit 2 45.00 N/A
K. Sidewalk Closure/Obstruction (Daily Rate) 3 75.00 N/A
L. Sidewalk Closure/Obstruction - Daily Rate For a Nonprofit 4 45.00 N/A
M. Variance Agreement 250.00 N/A

28 of 79



‘%\ )\ Lae worth EXHIBIT A

A\S 'ﬁ;aeach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
xE

_— : . F
Originating Department Description of Services Provided ees (%)

PUBLIC Non-
SERVICES Public Services Fees - Continued Resident | Resident| Deposit

Public Services Inspection 3 |A. First technical inspection No Charge N/A N/A
and Re-Inspection Fees B. First technical failed inspection No Charge N/A N/A
C. Second failed inspection without corrections $ 50.00 N/A
D. Third and subsequent inspection without corrections 200.00 N/A N/A
Other Miscellaneous Fees 4 |A. Unproductive Inspection 50.00 N/A N/A

Inspection (defined as not ready for inspection, no building
access, no plans, no permit or no Notice of Commencement
(NOC) on site, no site access, or site / building too dangerous
to inspect.

B. Unscheduled Inspection 50.00 N/A N/A
Unscheduled inspection shall be performed at a fee of $50.00
per request, and contingent upon the availability of inspectors

C. After hours Inspections (weekdays / two-hour minimum) 75.00 N/A N/A
Upon written request three (3) days in advance, payment of
appropriate fees, contingent upon the availability of inspectors.
Inspections outside normal work hours shall be charged as follows:
On weekdays, a two-hour minimum at $75 per hour is charged.
On weekends, a two-hour minimum at $75 per hour is charged.

D. New Banner Installation (fee includes mounting hardware) 150.00 N/A N/A
E. Existing Banner Re-installation 50.00 N/A N/A
F. Sign/Post Installation Fee (materials provided by applicant) 75.00 N/A N/A

Right of Way Easement Fees 5 |[A. Right of Way Easement

(i) (fees for contractors, developers, owners, etc.) 150.00 N/A N/A
Public Utility Easement
Application 6 [A. Right of Way Easement

(i) (fees for public utility service providers) 150.00 N/A N/A

29 of 79



h
) Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

i Eﬁ\ oot EXHIBITA |
-

.—‘_}_..
Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
PUBLIC . .
Public Services Fees Costs
SERVICES
Right-of-Way Use Fees Right Of Way Use Initial Permit Review $ 25.00
Short Term: Right of Way Use Permit is not to exceed 25.00

thirty (30) Days. Permit may be renewed up to a
maximum of three (3) times per each renewal not
exceeding one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days.

Long Term: Right of Way Use will be determined during

the permitting process. 40.00
Use of Public Parking (per stall/per day) 25.00

30 of 79



If"!',' of
S ,%

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

PUBLIC

SERVICES

Solid Waste Collection & Disposal

(For Garbage Dumpsters)

*Commercial, Industrial and Government Properties:

Dumpster Rates SIZE 2 TIME 3 TIME 4 TIME 5 TIME 6 TIME 7 TIME
2YD 147.23 220.86 294.49 368.10 441.72 515.34
4YD 286.30 429.45 572.59 715.62 858.90 1,002.05
6YD 419.22 628.84 838.46 1,048.07 1,257.68 1,467.29
8YD 558.96 838.46 1,117.93 1,397.42 1,676.90 1,956.39
Return Trip Flat Rate 50.00
Extra Dump of SIZE 1 TIME
Dumpster 2YD 17.00
4YD 33.06
6YD 48.41
8YD 64.55
Compactor Rates SIZE 2 TIME 3 TIME 4 TIME 5 TIME 6 TIME 7 TIME
2YD 234.62 351.93 469.23 586.55 703.85 821.16
4YD 469.23 703.85 938.48 1,173.09 1,407.71 1,642.33
6YD 687.17 1,030.76 1,374.35 1,717.94 2,061.52 2,405.11
Cardboard Recycling SIZE 1 TIME 2 TIME 3 TIME 4 TIME
Dumpster Rates 2YD 73.62 147.23 220.86 294.49
4YD 143.15 286.30 429.45 572.59
6YD 209.61 419.22 628.84 838.46
8YD 279.48 558.96 838.46 1,117.93

Footnote / Explanation
Waste removal fees for Governmental, Industrial, and Commercial properties, including, hotels, motels, and multi-unit buildings with nine
(9) units or more, shall be determined by the Public Works Director according to the volume of refuse collected per each collection event
(pull).
Return Trip rate applies when initial collection isn't possible due to customer failing to provide safe and unobstructed access.
An additional fee of $8/month shall be added for properties requesting a lock bar be utilized on their container

-

W N

Annual rates effective October 1st may fluctuate from year to year based on Consumer Price Index data released by the U.S. Bureau of
Labor Statistics through June of the previous fiscal year

31 0f 79



i City of
*\ Lake Worth
= ! Beac
N\

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Originating

A minimum administrative ready to serve charge shall be
made against all commercial, industrial, and governmental
property of $39.80 per month. This fee shall be billed to the
main property account. No removal services are included in
this fee.

Mobile Home Park Properties (per unit)
Holtz Mobile Home Park

Holiday Il Mobile Home Park

Palm Beach Mobile Home Park

Orange Grove Mobile Home Park

21.55
21.55
21.55
21.55

Description of Services Provided Fees
Department P )
PUBLIC Resident | Commercial | Contractor
SERVICES Solid Waste Collection & Disposal (per month) | (per month) | (per month)
Waste Removal Fees (Other Than Garbage Dumpsters)
Downtown Commercial Properties
95 gal. each container - 3 times / week service 79.94
Other Commercial Properties
95 gal. each container - 2 times / week service 48.67
Primary Property Account Assessment 39.80

Footnote / Explanation

w

Waste Removal fees for Governmental, Industrial, and Commercial properties, including, hotels, motels, and multi-unit buildings with nine (9)
units or more, shall be determined by the Public Works Director according to the volume of refuse collected per each collection event (pull?
eturn Trip rate applies when initial collection isn't possible due to customer failing to provide safe and unobstructed access

An additional fee of $8/month shall be added for properties requesting a lock bar be utilized on their container

Annual rates effective October 1st may fluctuate from year to year based on Consumer Price Index data released by the U.S. Bureau of

Labor Statistics through June of the previous fiscal year

32 0of 79



Lty of

EXHIBIT A |

\ Lake Worth
\\E zg/ja‘f“h SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
T TEITIE Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
PUBLIC
Resident Commercial
SERVICES Solid Waste / Recycling (per month) | (per pull)

Other Fees
Citation Fee:
Administrative fee for all properties issued non-compliance violations 20.00 20.00
" Yard Waste, Discarded Furniture, Bulk Waste- Over 4 c.yds
Fines - 0 to 12 cubic yards (per cubic yard) 25.00 25.00
Fines - over 12 cubic yards (per cubic yard) 15.50 15.50
2 Construction / Demolition Debris Deposited on the Ground
Fines - 0 to 4 cubic yards (per cubic yard) 50.00 50.00
Fines - 5 cubic yards and above (per cubic yard) 100.00 100.00
Garbage/Vegetation Carts
Fines - Carts out wrong day/improperly stored per day 25.00/cart 25.00/cart
* Non Truck Access fees
$5.67 per 95 gal. container 5.67 5.67

Footnote / Explanation
1 Roll Off is required for any construction/demolition debris
2

Early Out and Volume Violations are omitted if Lake Worth Beach Waste Division is contacted the morning of trash being deposited for

a Special Pickup, excluding construction/demolition material.

Cases where trucks cannot enter property , a $5.67 per 95 gal. container per collection event fee is established

33 of 79




-

ot A

f} Lake worth
N7

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Originating

Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
PUBLIC
SERVICES Solid Waste - Other Commercial
Misc. Solid Waste |Roll-off Franchise Fees
Fees Annual Permit Fee............ooii i Per Contract
Franchise Activity Fee.............cooooi Per Contract
Revocation or Suspension of Franchise
AppPeal FEE.......ooii i $ 500.00
Violation of Exclusive Commercial Solid Waste Collection *
First Violation (perday).............ocooiiiiiiiii e, $ 250.00
Second Violation (perday)............ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiiiineee $ 350.00
Third and subsequent violation (perday) ......................... $ 500.00
Decorative Dumpster Wrap (Installation included)*
2YD $ 2,250.00
4YD $ 2,600.00
6 YD $ 2,830.00
8YD $ 3,390.00
Public School
Rates Barton Elementary 979.95

Highland Elementary 979.95
North Grade Elementary 979.95
South Grade Elementary 979.95
Lake Worth Middle 979.95
Lake Worth High 2,172.58

*

Footnote / Explanation

and must be approved by the Public Works Department.

Public Schools Rate includes Primary Property Account Assessment
Public Schools pay disposal directly to the Solid Waste Authority

34 of 79

Decorative Dumpster Wraps are only available in locations where due to limited space on site, both the Public
Works Department and Building Department are in agreement a dumpster enclosure is not an option.
While there are preselected LWB wraps to choose from, this decorative option is contingent upon location




'%ﬂ (41 Worth EXHIBIT A
' j/“’ A SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N\

Originating o . .

Torment Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

COMMUNITY
SUSTAINABILITY

Code Compliance

Costs - see table below

Code Compliance Prosection - Unit Costs
Administrative Costs Hourly Burden Time
A. Rates Multiplier Hour Cost
Case Preparation
Compliance Manager $38.70 1.7 1 $65.79
Compliance Officer $20.80 1.7 3 $106.08
Code Administration $16.80 1.7 1 $28.56
Director $57.69 1.7 0.1 $9.81
Building Official $39.73 1.7 0.25 $16.89
Administrative Costs $25.82
(Postings, Copies, Photographs)
B. Subtotal $252.94
Case Review
Compliance Manager $38.70 1.7 0.5 $32.90
Compliance Officer $20.80 1.7 0.5 $17.68
Code Administration $16.80 1.7 1 $28.56
Director $57.69 1.7 (6] $0.00
Administrative Costs $2.25
(Copies, Files)
C. Subtotal $81.39
Case Hearing - Uncontested Case
Special Magistrate $165.00 1 0.15 $24.75
Compliance Manager $38.70 1.7 0.15 $9.87
Compliance Officer $20.80 1.7 0.15 $5.30
Code Administration $16.80 1.7 0.7 $19.99
Director $57.69 1.7 0 $0.00
Administrative Costs $4.05
(Copies, Orders, Postage)
D. Recording Fees $27.00
Subtotal $90.96
Case Hearing - Contested Case
Special Magistrate $165.00 1 0.5 $82.50
Compliance Manager $38.70 1.7 0.5 $32.90
Compliance Officer $20.80 1.7 0.5 $17.68
Code Administration $16.80 1.7 1.75 $49.98
Director $57.69 1.7 0 $0.00
Administrative Costs $4.05
(Copies, Orders, Postage)
Recording Fees $27.00
Total of (A + B +C) Subtotal $214.11
Total of (A + B + D)
Total Unit Cost - Uncontested Hearing $425.29
Total Unit Cost - Contested Hearing $548.43
Cont i i i 1
charges Footnote / Explanation

Contested hearings lasting longer than 30 minutes may be subject to additional charges.

350f 79




'%\ (e Worth EXHIBITA |
-

:é)ﬁ'/zaeach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
=

Originating
Department

COMMUNITY
SUSTAINABILITY Code Compliance (Cont'd) Costs Other Costs

Administrative Costs |Additional Costs
(Cont'd) 1
The rate established by the U.S. Post Office Postal Rate

Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

2 If posting is required, it shall be assessed at the fully
burdened rate* of pay of the Code Compliance Officer. Burdened Rate

* If hand-delivery is required, it shall be assessed at the
fully burdened rate* of pay of the Code Compliance staff. Burdened Rate

* If additional photographs (more than 4) are required, they
shall be assessed at the fully burdened rate* of pay of the
Code Compliance Officer. Burdened Rate

® If any other action is required to be taken by the Code
Compliance staff that is over and above the customary official
handling of a code compliance case, it shall be assessed at
the fully burdened rate of the staff. Burdened Rate

¢ If Building Official becomes involved, his or her time shall be
charged at the fully burdened rate of pay. Burdened Rate

T Zoning Official becomes involved, his or her time shall be

charged at the fully burdened rate of pay. Burdened Rate

Remedial Services Administrative Fee $150.00

If Remedial Services are required more than 2 times in a 12 month perio $300.00

If preparation for Tax Roll is required for Remedial Services (per case) $75.00

Remedial Services Contractor Cost of Services
Miscellaneous Fees |Boarding Certificate Fee $100.00

Code Violation Verification Letter $100.00

Code Violation Verification Letter (Update within 1 month) $25.00

Footnote / Explanation

* Fully Burdened Rate - is the employee hourly rate of pay plus hourly amount for Benefits costs which includes (Social
Security, Medical, Pension, and Other Fringe Benefits costs)

36 of 79



SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Program

o : : F
Originating Department Description of Services Provided ees ($)
COMMUNITY Code Compliance - Foreclosure Registry Costs
SUSTAINABILITY

Registration of
Foreclosed, Abandoned, Vacant
Properties

Nuisance Fees

Registration of Foreclosed, Abandoned, and/or Vacant
Improved Properties

First Year

Second Year

Third Year

Fourth Year

Fifth Year

Each Subsequent Year

Chronic Nuisance Administration Fee-First Offence
Chronic Nuisance Administration Fee- Subsequent Offences

Chronic Nuisance Abatement Fee
Chronic Nuisance Attorney Fees

$200 Annually

$300 Annually
$400 Annually
$500 Annually
$600 Annually
$750 Annually

$200
$500
Cost of Services
Cost of Services

37 of 79




N EXHIBIT A \

Lake Worth
'\~ Beach
\‘»:&:’”’(/ o SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating Department Description of Services Provided | Fees ($)
COMMUNITY Code Enforcement Lien Reduction, Reconsideration of Costs
SUSTAINABILITY Sale and Lien Release, Processing Stipulation
(Application Fees for relief $250.00
under ' Lien Reduction, initial application ’
Article VI "Code Enforcement” |*> Lien Reduction, each additional application $250.00
3 Reconsideration for sale $250.00

4 Release of lien application; requesting City Attorney's

determination of unenforceability $250.00

® stipulation $150.00

Extension of Time $150.00

Recording Fees ® Release of Lien Recording Fees $27.00

38 of 79



ﬁ Esige Worth
= ac
b ,,ﬂ/f/’

~pre

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A |

Originating Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

COMMUNITY Building Division
SUSTAINABILITY g

Administrative Servicing
and Processing

Penalty Permit Fee

Same Day Inspection Fee

Costs

Administrative Fee for Servicing and Processing
Applications that are not Building Permits

Working without proper permit

Fees Charged for requesting same day inspection

$25.00 per item

Permit fee plus 2x permit
fee w/o surcharges

100.00 per Inspection

39 of 79




o fityef EXH'B'T A |
). e

T Ben ™™ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
4
Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Originating Department

COMMUNITY - C
SUSTAINABILITY Building Division Costs

Permit Fees Minimum permit fee for Total Value of Construction $ 65.00
up to 3,000 value

Fees based on percentage of Total Value of
Construction

2.25%
The first $500,000 of Total Value of Construction, plus

The Total Value of Construction from $500,001 to 1.50%
$1,000,000, plus

The Total Value of Construction from $1,000,001 to 1.00%
$2,500,000, plus

The Total Value of Construction from $2,500,001 to 0.40%
$12,500,000, plus

The Total Value of Construction above $12,500,001 0.25%

Plan Filing Fee 50% of the estimated total permit fee shall be paid
upon submittal of permit application. This fee is
non-refundable.

Plan Review Fee First submittal is included in Plan Filing Fee
Second submittal-No Charge

Third submittal - (same critique items from 50.00/per page
second reviews)

Each Additional submittal-a fee of 4 times the
Plan Filing Fee, per 553, F.S.

Please refer to Public Services, Electric Utilities
and Water Utilities sections for departmental plan
review fees.

Revisions Base fee of $50.00, plus an additional $10.00 per plan
page. Any construction valuation increase is subject
to additional permit fees.

Expedited Plan Review Based fee of $100.00, plus $50.00 per plan page.
Expedited review of revisions will be conducted with a
base fee of $50.00, plus $25.00 per plan page.
Based upon availability of the plans examiner(s)
during normal work week.

Paper Permit Submittal $15, includes first 100 pages 11 x 17 and smaller. $1
per page for plans larger than 11 x 17.

40 of 79



yReach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

'%. ”} i o EXHIBIT A
A 4

Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

COMMUNITY o S
SUSTAINABILITY Building Division Costs

Permit Extension Fee First Extension $50.00
Second Extension $75.00
Additional extensions $100.00
Permit extension allowed by law in excess of 6 months $500.00

Expired Permit Renewals Permits which have expired may be renewed, in $50.00 < 6 months
accordance with the City of Lake Worth Beach's $50.00 + 10% > 6
Administrative Amendments to the Florida Building months

Code Section 105.4, Conditions of the Permit.

For a permit expired less than 6 months a $50.00 renewal fee is due. For
permits expired more than 6 months, $50.00 fee due plus 10% of the
previous permit fees required must be paid.

Refund of Permit fees Prior to the issuance of the permit: After

payment in full of permit fees, and prior to the
commencement of construction, a refund of 50% of
such fees may be requested. Any request must be in
writing, addressed to the Building Official, and be
notarized. Fifty percent (50%) or $81, whichever is
greater, shall be retained by the City. No refund will
be issued once construction has commenced,
application expires or permit expires.

Work completed without $250.00
Required Inspections

Re-inspection fee First technical inspection failed N/C
Second filed inspection without corrections $50.00
Third and subsequent inspections w/o corrections $200.00

Temporary Certificate of Valid for a period of 30 to 60 days. $500.00

Occupancy or Completion Additional time extensions may be permitted by the Building Official for a

(TCOITCC) period of 30 days. $250.00
Board of Appeals Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeal Application $250.00
Change of Contractor Change of Contractor $50.00

. Unscheduled inspections shall be performed by request, and contingent
Unscheduled Inspections upon the availability of inspectors (Same Day Inspection). $100.00
After Hours Inspections Upon written request three (3) days in advance, payment of appropriate $300.00 ($150.00
fees, and contingent upon availability of inspectors, inspections outside per hour. 2 hr
normal work hours shall be charged as follows. On weekdays, a four-hour minimum)
minimum at $75 per hour is charged.
Fire Administrative Fee
An administrative fee shall be collected for each submittal or transaction $25.00

involving fire/Rescue permits, plan reviews or inspections.

41 0of 79



E’.’a—-ﬂr
%} LakeWarth

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A

Originating Department

Description of Services Provided

| Fees ($)

Contracted Service Copies

Miscellaneous Copies

Unproductive Inspection

2nd Unproductive Inspection

Special Inspector Refunds

30 yr Recertification Program

Building Division

Costs

Outsourced copy service-actual cost charged by
third-party company plus $25 administrative fee.
In-House copies (when available) $10 per plan page
plus $50 administrative fee. Actual cost plus $25.00

25 cents Per page each 8 1/2" x 11" document
35 cents Per page each 8 1/2" x 14" document
50 cents Per page each 11" x 17" document

Inspection (defined as not ready for inspection, no
building access, no plans, permit or required NOC
on site, no site access, or site/building too dangerous
to inspect)

Same notice as unproductive inspection

Plan Review

Inspection

Refunds do not include state surcharges or
administrative fees.

Review of statutory required 30 year recertification report

and filing including comments

$0.25 per page (8.5 X 11)
$0.35 per page (8.5 X 14)
$0.50 per page (11 X 17)

$50.00

$250.00

25%
25%

$500.00

42 of 79




B OO EXHIBIT A

AS }} o SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

o : : F
Originating Department Description of Services Provided ees ($)

COMMUNITY _— s
SUSTAINABILITY Building Division Costs

Change of Contractor Change of Contractor $ 50.00

After Hours Inspections Upon written request three (3) days in advance, payment
of appropriate fees, and contingent upon availability

of inspectors, inspections outside normal work

hours shall be charged as follows. On weekdays,

a two-hour minimum at $75 per hour is charged.

Fire Administrative Fee An administrative fee shall be collected for each $ 25.00
submittal or transaction involving
Fire/Rescue permits, plan reviews or inspections.

43 of 79



«%\ CIt orth EXHIBITA |
Z

AN 4}75“*‘ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
COMMUNITY . . . .
Business Tax Receipts & Business Regulations Costs
SUSTAINABILITY P g
Use & Occupancy I e .
Certificates Application Fees for Use & Occupancy Certificates:
(a) Single residential rental property $ 50.00
Plus each individual dwelling unit 5.00
(b) Single Commercial / industrial property 75.00
Plus each individual dwelling unit 5.00
Plus each individual tenant business 5.00
Plus each individual mobile home lot 5.00
Application fee for exemption from use and occupancy 50.00

44 of 79



—% o AP EXHIBIT A |

AN > SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

==
/

Originating
Department

COMMUNITY . . . .
SUSTAINABILITY Business Tax Receipts & Business Regulations Costs

Use & Occupancy
Certificates

Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Inspection fees for Use and Occupancy certificates and Business
Tax receipt applications:

1 Single-Family; townhome; multi-level condominium $ 75.00
2 Apartment; mobile home; single-level condominium 50.00
* Individual Standard Hotel or Motel Room 25.00
* Individual Extended Stay Room or Hotel/Motel Suite 35.00
% Individual Assisted Living/Retirement/Nursing Care Room 25.00
® Individual Assisted Living/Retirement/Nursing Care Suite/Apartment 35.00
" Commercial under 2,500 square feet 75.00
8 Commercial between 2,500 square feet and 7,500 square feet 100.00

$125 + $10 for each
® Commercial over 7,500 square feet additional 1,000 sq. ft.
over 10,000 sq. ft.

1 Industrial under 2,500 square feet 100.00

-

' Industrial between 2,500 square feet and 7,500 square feet 125.00

$150 + $10 for each

Industrial over 7,500 square feet or larger additional 1,000 sq. ft.
over 10,000 sq. ft.

12

Second and subsequent reinspection fee, per unit 50.00

" Home occupations will be charged the residential rate shown above Seelines 1,2, 3
Note: Due to the Covid Pandemic the inspection fees may be

reduced by 50% for inspections involving only the exterior of

properties.

45 of 79



f R o EXHIBIT A
»

%?,Beaﬂh SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

Originating Department
COMMUNITY

Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation

(Land Development Regulations-LDRs) Costs

SUSTAINABILITY

ADVERTISEMENT FEES
Display Advertising Fees
All applications that require display advertising for Cost Recovery
a public hearing / meeting.

Legal Advertising Fees
All applications that require legal advertising for Cost Recovery
a public hearing / meeting.

40.00
30.00

First Sign & Envelopes
Each additional sign

@6 &hH

Footnote / Explanation

46 of 79



Gty of EXHIBIT A
Lake Worth
'\\:'/'/.},.Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
. Description of Services Provided Fees ($
Originating Department . ®)
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Costs
SUSTAINABILITY (LDRSs)
MISCELLANEOUS FEES Color Zoning or Future Land Use (FLU) Map Current color copy rate
Black and White Zoning or FLU Map Current black/white copy rate
Comprehensive Plan Current copy rate
Zoning Confirmation Letter 100.00
Zoning Confirmation Letter - Specific Use 200.00
Zoning Interpretation Letter 250.00
Certificate of Non-Conformity 250.00
Hearing Postponement Request by Applicant after First
Request 50.00 + advertising cost
Records File Retrieval (per box) Cost Recovery
Cost Recovery - Consultant Fees Cost Recovery
Cost Recovery - Staff Research 50.00 per hour after 1st hour
Cost Recovery - Legal Review Additional 200.00 per hour after 1st hour
Cost Recovery - Special Projects Cost Recovery
Footnote / Explanation

47 of 79



EXHIBIT A

s e
‘%‘ g\ Lgke Worth
AN jf/yﬂem SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
S,
o Description of Services Provided Fees ($
Originating Department i ®)
COMMUNITY
Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation (LDRs Costs
SUSTAINABILITY g 9 (LDRs)
PLANNING & ZONING FEES |Abandonment
Right-of Way $ 1,500.00
Other 1,500.00
Alcohol License Sign-off
New License 100.00
Name Change 50.00
Temporary Special Event 50.00
Annexation 1,000.00
Cost Recovery, plus
Legal Description & Boundary Survey Review $100
Appeals
Appeal of Zoning Interpretation 250.00
Appeal of Administrative Decision 300.00
Appeal of Board Action (To Commission) 500.00
Community Residences
Location Research Request 200.00
Annual State Sign-off 50.00
Comprehensive Planning
FLU Map Amendment - Small (<10 acres) 3,000.00
FLU Map Amendment - Large (>10 acres) 5,000.00
Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment 3,000.00
Concurrency Certificate of Exemption 100.00
Concurrency Certificate of Reservation 100.00
Footnote / Explanation

48 of 79




£ Oty of
-% D\ 2 worth G
A\Y /‘*Bﬁ‘d‘ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
>4
. Description of Services Provided Fees
Originating Department . )
COMMUNITY
Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation (LDRs Costs
SUSTAINABILITY g g (LDRs)
PLANNING & ZONING FEES |Development of Regional Impact (DRI)
(Cont'd) DRI Regular $ 5,000.00
DRI Major Amendment 3,000.00
DRI Minor Amendment 1,000.00
Development of Significant Impact (DSI)
DSI Regular 3,000.00
DSI Major Amendment $ 3,000.00
DSI Minor Amendment $ 300.00
Distance Proximity Waivers - All Types 1,200.00
Murals
Application Review and Board Approval $ 150.00
Mural installed without approvals $ 500.00
Planned Developments (PD)
Residential Planned Development $ 3,500.00
Mixed Use Planned Development $ 4,000.00
Urban Planned Development $ 3,000.00
Major PD Amendment $ 1,750.00
Minor PD Amendment $ 750.00
Performance Standard Review $ 1,000.00
Resubmittal of Application
After Two (2) notices of Incompleteness 25% oLézzllcatlon
Review of Project Performance Reports
Pre and post project completion report reviews $ 250.00
each review

Footnote / Explanation

49 of 79



—

;‘%/r-;-ﬁea"h SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

COMMUNITY . . . . .
SUSTAINABILITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation (LDRs) Costs

PLANNING & ZONING FEES
(Cont'd) Site Plans

(Review by Site Plan Review Team (SPRT) + base fee per
individual department review)

%ﬁ\ L Se Worth EXHIBIT A
R

Minor Site Plan Approval $ 1,500.00
Minor Site Plan Amendment $ 500.00
Minor Site Plan Modification $ 50.00
Major Site Plan Approval $ 3,000.00
Major Site Plan Amendment $ 1,500.00
Additional SPRT Reviews (beyond initial applicationand 2 | $ 300.00
Landscape $ 75.00

Subdivisions
Minor Subdivisions $ 250.00
Major Subdivisions & Plat Review $ 2,500.00
Unity of Title Review (New or Release) $ 250.00
Engineering Review Cost Recovery

Time Extensions

Administrative Approval $ 250.00

Board Approval $ 750.00
Use Permits
Administrative - Residential Use $ 350.00
Administrative - Non-Residential Use $ 500.00
Conditional - Residential Use $ 700.00
Conditional - Non-Residential Use $ 1,500.00
Conditional -Wireless Telecommunication Equip & Facilities $ 2,500.00

Footnote / Explanation

50 of 79



Gty of
’%ﬂ:\ Lake Worth EXHIBIT A \
\\—;f.seac SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating Department Description of Services Provided | Fees ($)
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Costs
SUSTAINABILITY (LDRs)
PLANNING & ZONING FEES |Variance Fees
(Cont'd) Single Family Residential (SFR) $ 350.00

Single Family Residential-each additional $ 100.00
Multi-Family Residential (MFR) $ 1,500.00
Multi-Family Residential - each additional $ 200.00
Non-Residential and Mixed Use (NR &MU) $ 1,500.00
Non-Residential and Mixed Use - each additional $ 200.00
Signs $ 500.00
Administrative Adjustment $ 250.00
Zoning
Text Amendment $ 3,000.00
Zoning Map Amendment / Rezone $ 2,500.00

Zoning Review of Building |New Construction

Permits Single Family Residential $ 50.00
Multi-Family Residential < 10 $ 100.00
Multi-Family Residential > 10 $ 150.00
Non-Residential Single Use $ 100.00
Mixed-Use $ 150.00
Planned Development $ 300.00
Landscape (Other than Single-Family) $ 125.00
Landscape Single-family $ 80.00
Additions
Single Family $ 50.00
Multi-Family Residential $ 75.00
Non-Residential Single Use $ 75.00
Mixed Use $ 75.00
Interior Renovations / Build-Outs
Single Family Residential $ 25.00
Multi-Family Residential < 4 $ 25.00
Multi-Family Residential > 4 $ 50.00
Non-Residential Single Use $ 50.00
Mixed-Use $ 50.00
Footnote / Explanation

51 of 79



,%’\ Gty of EXHIBIT A |
.| Lake Worth
2

Y, ach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
w4
= 8
S Description of Services Provided Fees
Originating Department P (%)
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation (LDRs) Costs
SUSTAINABILITY
BUILDING PERMIT ZONING |Generators / HVAC Equipment
REVIEW Single Family Residential $ 30.00
Multi-Family Residential $ 45.00
Non-Residential Single Use $ 45.00
Mixed Use $ 45.00
Demolitions $ 55.00
Fences/Walls $ 55.00
Pools $ 55.00
Driveways $ 55.00
Landscaping All other except New Construction $ 80.00
Signs
Window $ 55.00
Wall Mounted $ 55.00
Free Standing $ 80.00
Other $ 80.00
Screen Enclosures $ 30.00
Dumpster Enclosures $ 55.00
Awnings $ 30.00
Parking Lot Resurface / Restripe
20 space or less $ 30.00
21 or more parking spaces $ 55.00
Miscellaneous Projects (requiring zoning fees) $ 30.00
Resubmittal Fee (per each after the initial resubmittal if it $ 25.00
requires zoning review)
Revision Review Fee (If requires additional zoning review) $ 25.00
Footnote / Explanation

52 of 79



*% \ L ake Worth EXHIBIT A |
=

'\\__ jgﬁeﬁch SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Costs
SUSTAINABILITY (LDRs)
BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT Single Family Residential $ 20.00
ZONING REVIEW Multi-Family Residential $ 50.00
Non-Residential Single Use $ 50.00
Mixed Use & Non-Residential Multiple Uses $ 60.00
HISTORIC PRESERVATION FEES |Ad Valorem Tax Exemption $ 250.00
Historic Site/Structure Designation $ 125.00
Historic District Designation 10.00 per platted lot, Max
500.00
Fee Change Historic Structure Marker $ 125.00
Property Research Fee 50.00 per hour after 1st hour
Historic Waiver per Waiver $ 150.00
Work without an Approved CoA Four Times Regular Fee
Historic Preservation Review without CoA $ 25.00
COA Fees to be credited back
Pre-application Review After 3 Reviews/Meetings to the applicant at application
submittal
Certificate of Appropriateness - Residential
Alteration $ 50.00
Addition $ 75.00
Partial Demolition - Primary Structure $ 75.00
Partial Demolition - Accessory Structure $ 50.00
Full Demolition - Primary Structure $ 500.00
Full Demolition - Accessory Structure $ 250.00
Demolition - Feature $ 100.00
Relocation $ 500.00
New Construction (<3,000 sf) $ 250.00
New Construction (>3,000 sf) $ 350.00
New Construction - Accessory Structure Non Habitable $ 100.00
Certificate of Appropriateness - Non-Residential
Alteration $ 75.00
Addition $ 100.00
Partial Demolition - Primary Structure $ 100.00
Partial Demolition - Accessory Structure $ 75.00
Full Demolition - Primary Structure $ 500.00
Full Demolition - Accessory Structure $ 250.00
Demolition - Feature $ 100.00
Relocation $ 500.00
New Construction (<3,000 sf) $ 300.00
New Construction - Accessory Structure Non Habitable $ 150.00
New Construction (>3,000 sf) 3 500.00
Footnote / Explanation
1. Increase business license review fee to more accurately reflect staff review time.

53 of 79



(LDRs)

. Cof EXHIBIT A
\H% Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Originating o . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Costs
SUSTAINABILITY

Sustainable Bonus
Incentive Program
(SBI)

Development
Agreement

Transfer of
Development Rights
(TDR)

Live Local

Lake Worth Beach
Affordable/Workforce
Housing Program

Value of Project Improvements Required For Base Line
Projects

Value of Project Improvements Required For Density,
Intensity and Height Incentives

Industrial Development Incentive Rate for Industrial - Park
of Commerce - I-POC Zoning District

Value can be part of an approved project, a combination
of improvement value and a contribution to the City's
Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program Trust Fund (Trust
Fund) or a contribution to the Trust Fund equal to the
required value of project improvements.

SBI Application Review Fee

Preparation of Economic Incentive Development
Agreement

Transfer Development Rights Program Cost
Funding to be placed in TDR Infrastructure Trust Fund

TDR Application Review Fee

Application Review Fee

Review of program application, preparation of restrictive
covenant and necessary agreements

City Attorney Review of restrictive covenants and necessary
document if City program is not used

Review of required annual report/audit for approved
affordable/workforce housing program projects

Annual penalty fee for each residential unit not meeting
restrictive covenant requirements

$7.50 per square foot
for all building area
above the second floor.

$15.00 per square foot
for all building area
above the second floor.

$3.00 per square foot
for all buildings above
30'-0" in height for single
story buildings and
structures

$150.00

$1,000.00

$15.00 per square foot

$500.00

$3,500.00

$1,500.00

$1,000.00

$500.00

$15 per sq. ft.

Verifications for
Grants, Development
Incentives, Housing
Credits and Similar

Lake Worth Beach
Project and Building
Performance
Standards Review

Recovery of staff costs for reviewing and verifying
information on projects requesting tax credits, housing
credits, grants, development incentives and such related
requests.

Review of project and building performance application
and verification

Review of annual reporting of project and building
performance

$45 per project
application plus cost
recovery of staff time

after 1 hour
$ 500.00
$ 250.00

Footnote / Explanation

54 of 79




’%ﬁ“ P orih EXHIBITA |
3

‘ ;,;}Be*“ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)

COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Costs
SUSTAINABILITY (LDRs)

REVIEWS BY OTHER

DEPARTMENTS
Public Services $ 75.00
Electric Utilities $ 75.00
Water/Sewer Utilities
Major site plan approval/amendment $ 75.00
Minor site plan approval/amendment $ 35.00
Administrative review non-resident $ 25.00
Conditional use review $ 25.00
Stormwater
Major site plan approval/amendment $ 125.00
Minor site plan approval/amendment $ 75.00
Administrative review non-resident $ 35.00
Conditional use review $ 35.00
Right-of-Way Permits
Revocable Permit $ 1,250.00
Encroachment Permit $ 1,250.00
Sidewalk Café Review/Sign-off $ 25.00

Footnote / Explanation

55 of 79



s
=

\ City of

y Lake Worth
Beach

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT A |

Originating Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

COMMUNITY
SUSTAINABILITY

Economic Investment
Incentive Program

Rates

Lake Worth Beach Economic Investment
Incentive Program Rates (LDRs)

Values

Utility revenue incentives are based on overall conditioned
square footage of spaces with the project

1. Water and Sewer Utility Calculation

Water/Sewer - $0.0999 per sq. ft. (Based on the
projected Water/Sewer Utility revenues from the Project
Transaction in aggregate over the first three years of
operation, each beginning on the date of the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy of the residential unit
project and commercial unit).

2. Stormwater Utility Calculation

Stormwater - $0.04 per sq. ft. (Based on the projected
Stormwater Utility revenues from the Project
Transaction in aggregate over the first three years of
operation, each beginning on the date of the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy of the residential unit

3. Electric Utility Calculation

Electric - $0.50 per sq. ft. (Based on the projected
Electric Utility revenues from the Project Transaction in
aggregate over the first three years of operation, each
beginning on the date of the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy of the residential unit project and
commercial unit).

56 of 79

$0.0999 per sq ft

$0.04 per sq ft

$0.50 per sq ft




%_ : ﬁ\:_\l {2ie Worth

EXHIBIT A |

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Preservation (LDRs)

.. Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Originating Department
COMMUNITY Planning, Zoning & Historic Costs
SUSTAINABILITY

Addressing Fees

Department Printer Fees

Plotting Printer Charges

Digital Material

Digital Delivery

Scanning Charges

Administration Fee

Staff Costs

Vanity Change of Address
Creation Request

81/2" X 11"
81/2" x 14"
11" x 17"

18" x 24"
24" x 36"
24" x 40"
36" x 48"
Custom

Existing Layer

New Layer

CD/DVD Disc

Electronic Media (restricted by size)

Flash Drive/External Drive

24" x 36"
Custom Scanning

Administration Fee per request

Hourly fee applied for projects over 45 minutes

$45.00 per application

0.25 per page
0.35 per page
0.50 per page

11.00 per page

21.00 per page

24.00 per page

42.00 per page

3.50 per square foot

200.00 + Digital Delivery

Staff Costs + Equipment + Delivery
5.00 per disc

Free
5.00 per drive

8.00 per page
2.00 per square foot

25.00 per request

35.00 an hour

Footnote / Explanation

57 of 79




\\ijaexh SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
=4

Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department

Finance Services General Government Fees Costs

Dishonored Check

Service Fees * If face value of dishonored check does not exceed $50.00: $ 40.00
If face value of dishonored check exceeds $50.00 but does not exceeds $300: 45.00
If face value of dishonored check exceeds $300: OR 55.00

five percent (5%) of the face amount of check, whichever is greater

Footnote / Explanation
* The above fees shall be charged for each check dishonored by the bank upon which it is drawn.

58 of 79



A Gy
\7

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Utility Customer
Services

A)

B)

1)

2)

3)

C)

ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

Section 1. Deposits

Before any person shall be entitled to utility service, he/she or the entity must pay a security deposit to
the City unless specifically waived herein. Any security deposit may be applied by the City at any time
in satisfaction of indebtedness for utility services which may be or become due to the City by the
customer. After such application, the remainder thereof may be applied in discharge of any
indebtedness of the customer to the City whatsoever and the City may use said deposit as if the City
were the absolute owner thereof. This deposit shall not preclude the City from discontinuing, for non-
payment, any and all services covered by this deposit regardless of the sufficiency of said deposit to
cover such indebtedness for such services.

Residential Service

The initial service deposit for residential utility service in the name of an individual(s) shall be
established by consumer information received from a centralized database containing credit and
consumer data information pertaining to the payment history of utility bills and other services
("Consumer Information Check" hereafter). The source of the Consumer Information Check may be
without limitation credit information, consumer information, credit scoring services, fraud detection, and
criminal records provided by national credit reporting repositories, and national criminal record
databases, and/or local county systems.

The Consumer Information Check will determine the amount, if any, of the deposit required to establish
service. The specific amount of the deposit shall be as follows:

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests a substantial risk of delinquency shall
pay a deposit of two and one-half (2.5) times the average of estimated monthly billing at the location
rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests a moderate risk of delinquency shall pay
a deposit of one (1.0) times the average of estimated monthly billing for electric service and/or Fifty
Dollars ($50) for water service per unit.

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests no risk of delinquency shall not be
required to pay a deposit.

The risk of delinquency shall be established based on information revealed in the Consumer
Information Check as reviewed by the city and/or its designee.

An individual(s) who fails to provide the proper identification as required on the application for
service; who initially provides false information; or, who has no Consumer Information Check history,
shall be charged the same deposit as those individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check
suggests a high risk of delinquency.

Once service is established, the City reserves the right to update an individual(s) Consumer
Information Check and require a deposit or an increase in the deposit if the updated Consumer
Information Check reveals an increase in risk of delinquency. The customer shall be notified, in
writing, of any deposit adjustment and/or amount due the City. The amount due, if any, shall be paid
within thirty (30) days of notification or in six (6) equal monthly installments. Failure to pay the
additional deposit amount may result in disconnection of service.

The initial service deposit for residential utility service in the name of an entity (corporation,
partnership, company, etc.) shall be as set forth below for Non-Residential (Commercial) General
Service.

Non-Residential (Commercial) General Service

Electric
The initial service deposit for electric utility service shall be the greater of Two Hundred Seventy Five
Dollars ($275) or two and one-half (2.5) times the monthly average of estimated bill rounded up to
the nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

Water and/or Sanitary Sewer

59 of 79




City of
%V, E%I-:a?:hWorth SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
\N 7

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

The service deposit for water and/or sanitary sewer service shall be the greater of Three Hundred
Dollars ($300) or two and one-half (2.5) times the monthly average or estimated bill rounded to the
nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

No non-residential (commercial) electric or water/sewer deposit shall be waived. However, deposits
for service to any unit of federal, state or local government are waived as are deposits for service to
any organization having a valid State of Florida tax exempt certificate as long as such organization is
assessed no more than one (1) delinquent late fee in the most recent twelve (12) month period.

In lieu of a cash deposit, a surety bond or an irrevocable letter of credit, as approved by the utility
customer service manager or designee, may be accepted for non-residential (commercial) general
service.

60 of 79




ity of
N4

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT B |

Utility Customer
Services

A)

A Hh WON =

B)

A WN -

C)

D)

Orlginating o . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees (9$)
ELECTRIC

UTILITY ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES Costs

Section 2. Deposit Review/Adjustment Policy.

Residential

In addition to the City's reserved right to periodically update an individual(s)'
Consumer Information Check and revise the required residential deposit
accordingly, the City shall require an adjustment of a residential deposit
balance under the following circumstances:

One (1) disconnect for non-payment;

One (1) dishonored check;

Balance due on a prior final bill;

Evidence of lllegal Use; or,

Other evidence suggesting high risk of delinquency.

If any of the above exist, the residential account balance shall be adjusted to
the amount equal to two and one-half (2.5) times the recent monthly average
or estimated bill rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

Non-Residential (Commercial) General Service.

The City shall require an adjustment of a non-residential deposit balance
under the following circumstances:

One (1) disconnect for non-payment;
One (1) dishonored check;

Balance due on a prior final bill;
Evidence of lllegal Use; or,

If any of the above exist, the non-residential account balance shall be
adjusted to the amount equal to two and one-half (2.5) times the recent
monthly average or estimated bill rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars
($50).

An existing customer may request a deposit status review and the review
will be used to bring the account into compliance with the requirements
herein.

The customer shall be notified, in writing, of any deposit adjustment and/or
amount due the City. The amount due, if any, shall be paid within thirty (30)
days of notification or in six (6) equal monthly installments. Failure to pay
the additional deposit amount may result in disconnection of service.

61 0f 79



City of
f-) Lake t\:\.!orth
N\~ Beac

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Utility Customer
Services

A)

B)

C)

A

Orfginating o . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
ELECTRIC

UTILITY ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES Costs

Section 3. Refund of Residential Service Deposits

If an account is in the name of the property owner, the residential service
deposits shall be refunded to the property owner after a continuous service
period of twenty-five (25) months provided that the property owner has a
satisfactory payment record; the property owner has not, in the previous twelve
(12) months, made more than one (1) late payment of a bill; had a check
returned for non-payment of a utility bill; has not engaged in any lllegal Use; left
an unpaid balance from a previous account; and, does not have any other
indebtedness to the City. Unpaid utility accounts incurred by customers who
are the residential property owners create a lien on the property and these liens
remain on the property until unpaid utility bills are paid in full.

In an effort to reduce the amount of unpaid utility accounts and third-party
collection efforts, the City has eliminated the return of residential deposits to
non-property owners (residential tenants) until the service(s) are terminated;
the final bill is paid in full; and, any other indebtedness to the City is paid.

Refund of a deposit for an active utility account(s) shall be in the form of a
credit to the corresponding account(s). Refund of deposit for closed accounts
will be in the form of a check payable to the person or persons who established
said utility deposit. In the event of a deceased depositor, refund will be to the
estate or pursuant to Court order.

Section 4. Commercial Deposits - Non-Refundable.

No commercial deposit shall be refunded until the service(s) are terminated,;
the final bill is paid in full; and, any other indebtedness to the City is paid.

Section 5. Interest on Deposits.

Deposits paid to and held by the City of Lake Worth Beach shall accrue simple
interest. The interest on the customer's deposit shall be effective after the
customer's service and the deposit have been in existence for a continuous
period of six (6) months.

The following procedure shall be utilized:

Deposit amounts shall be received and properly receipted in accordance with
established procedures.

Each year, during the month of September, the City of Lake Worth Beach
shall establish the percentage rate to be applied on those monies on deposit
on September 30 of that year. The percentage rate to be applied shall be
based on the interest earned by the city for the deposits less a reasonable
administrative fee for administration of the deposits. The City Manager shall
be vested with the authority to approve the percentage rate to be applied and
associated administrative fee.

Each year during the month of October, the accrued interest shall be credited
and applied to the customer's account as payment towards the current bill. If
the monies have not been on deposit for the entire year, the credit will be
adjusted to reflect the actual number of months that the monies have been
on deposit.

62 of 79



City of
: - Eake hWﬂ::rth
-, Beac
N\ 7

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Utility Customer
Services

ELECTRIC
UTILITY

A)

1

~

2)

B)
1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

Section 6. Service Charge.

Initial Service or Transfer of Service.

Initial application for utility service(s). This charge is due at the time of application.

Application for transfer of utility service(s) from one service address to another. This charge is
due at the time of application.

Connections/Disconnections/Reconnections.
Initial connection, transfer of service, or a connection for an existing account, PER METER:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays. This charge is due at
the time the service is requested.

All other times where service is requested after business hours and service personnel are on
duty and are available. This charge is due at the time the service is requested.

Disconnection when terminating service:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays, no charge.

Reconnection of service at meter after disconnection for non-payment or violation of a rule or
regulation shall require full payment of the total outstanding past due balance and the
appropriate reconnection fee to the City. The PER METER service charge shall be:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays.

All other times where service is requested after business hours and service personnel are on
duty and are available. This charge is due at the time the service is requested or billed

Following the second or subsequent disconnection for non-payment within a twelve-month
period, and full payment of the outstanding balance and reconnect fee is received or billed

In all cases where payment is received in full, service will be scheduled for reconnection.
Same day service is not guaranteed.

Reconnection of service at pole after disconnection for non-payment or violation of a rule or
regulation, and when payment of the total outstanding balance plus re-connection fee has been
received, PER METER:

Temporary connection of service for Fairs, Exhibits, Constructions, Projects, Displays, etc., PER
METER:
Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 6:00 P.M., except holidays. This charge is due at
the time of application.

Service not available at other hours except by special arrangement with Director of Utilities.
Special Handling of Billing Notices and Payments for Convenience of Customer.

When payments are presented in person at the Customer Service office or if a customer

requests copies of their utility bills, a convenience fee will be added to the required bill in order

to offset the added costs of handling.

When payments are made using electronic e-checks, a convenience fee will be applied by the
payment processing vendor.

Special Field Services for Convenience of Customer.

63 of 79

$17.00/account

$17.00/account

$35.00

$45.00

NC

$35.00

$45.00

$90.00

$45.00

$250.00

$525.00

$2.00/bill

$3.75 per
transaction up
to $20,000




City of

Lake Worth
' =-j/2¢, Beach
\'s.%“'/

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

8)

Originatin o . .
9 9 Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
ELECTRIC
UTILITY ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES Costs

When, for the convenience of the customer, a special trip has to be made to read a meter $30.00
and/or to service Utility equipment because access to the Utility's meter/equipment is limited :
by a fence, porch, animal, or other encumbrance, for each trip made.
If service described in (D-1) above requires the Ultility to use a bucket truck, or other special $250.00

equipment, for each such special trip made.

Automatic Monthly Payment Program Incentive for ACH bank draft & Paperless selection

Customers enrolling in the City of Lake Worth Beach's Automatic Monthly Payment program
(ACH bank draft) and who thereby provide automatic payment authorization to the City (from
their bank checking or savings account or other City authorized payment institution) allowing
and directing the City to process automatic monthly payment of their City utility bill and ALSO
sign up for Paperless statements shall receive a one-time credit on their City utility account in
the amount of $25.00. This $25 participation incentive shall apply to all existing and new City
utility customers. This participation incentive credit is limited to one per family account per
service location. In the event the customer withdraws from the City's Automatic Monthly
Payment program while still continuing to be a customer of the City of Lake Worth Beach

utilities, the $25.00 credit will be reversed and charged back to the customer within one year.

64 of 79



_“‘\\ ity of
]

-1 Beach

Lake Worth

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT B

Origihating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Utility Customer
Services

ELECTRIC
UTILITY

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)

C)

A)

B)

ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

Section 7. Returned ltems

A service charge of Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) if the face value does not
exceed $50.00;

Thirty Dollars ($30.00) if the face value exceeds $50.00 but does not exceed
$300.00;

Forty Dollars ($40.00) if the face value exceeds $300.00, or five percent
(5%) of the face amount, whichever is greater, shall be charged for each
item dishonored by the bank upon which it is drawn.

Section 8. Late Fees

The City of Lake Worth Beach shall charge a late fee to any customer
whose payment is not received on the due date and to whom a reminder
notice is mailed. The late fee shall be assessed and added to the bill at the
time the notice is sent.

The late fee shall be charged on all residential, commercial and demand
metered accounts. For those customers who need assistance in paying or
tracking their bills, a duplicate late notice will be mailed to the customer
designated third party at no additional charge.

Late fee may be waived for units of government where proof is presented
that their normal structural payment requisition system extends beyond the
due date.

Section 9. Demand Transfers/Collection Charges

Without notice, in the event that an applicant responsible for one or more
active utility accounts creates, or in the past created, a delinquency which
resulted in finalizing the account via customer request or force, the City of
Lake Worth Beach will transfer the delinquency to any of the applicant's
present account(s) and will be treated as a "previous balance." This
includes accounts where the previous applicant is benefitting from City
service and the account is in a different name.

Accounts in previous or current owner's name must have a zero balance for
any applicant to establish service.

An inactive, delinquent utility account may be referred by the City of Lake
Worth Beach to an attorney and/or collection agency after reasonable
efforts have been made to collect the amount owing. If such a referral is
made, reasonable attorney and/or collection agency fees may be added to
the customer's bill.

Section 10. Meter Testing and/or Meter Changes

The City of Lake Worth Beach routinely conducts a testing and maintenance
program on its meters.

Upon request of the customer, the City of Lake Worth Beach will test or
change a meter. If the meter has been tested within the last two (2) years
and a new test verifies satisfactory operation, a service charge will be
charged to the customer's account

$25.00
$30.00
$40.00 or 5% if

greater

$11.00 or 1.5% of
delinquent balance,
whichever is
greater

$65.00

65 of 79



% ﬂll;%;ér\;vorth
<! Beac
\‘-{”{{%

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT B

Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
ELECTRIC
UTILITY ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES Costs
Utility Customer Section 11. Meter Tampering/Current Diversion.
Services
Title to meters and metering equipment shall be and remain with the City of Lake
Worth Beach. Unauthorized connections to, or tampering with the City of Lake
Worth Beach's meter or meters, or meter seals, or indications or evidence thereof,
subjects the customer to immediate discontinuance of service, prosecution under
the laws of Florida, adjustment of prior bills for services rendered, and $500.00

reimbursement to the City of Lake Worth Beach for all extra expenses incurred on
this account. The customer will be charged a field investigation charge and civil
liability under section 812.14(5), Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time.

Section 12. Franchise Fees.

The Monthly Rate of each rate schedule is increased by the specified percentage
factor for each franchise area as set forth in the Franchise Fee Factors which are
incorporated herein by reference and filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission. This percentage factor shall be applied after other appropriate
adjustments.

Section 13. Overhead/Underground Differential.

Underground distribution system service is available. However, the cost of
construction differential between underground service and normal overhead
service as estimated by the City of Lake Worth Beach shall be paid in advance by
the customer.

Section 14. Underground Individual Service.

Underground individual service, up to 200 AMP capacity, is available upon request
by the customer. The cost of installation depends upon type of service, length and
actual site conditions. As an alternative to paying Lake Worth Beach Ultilities for
doing all of the work, the customer may provide all the necessary facilities (i.e.
ducts, pedestals, pads, etc.), subject to the approval of the City of Lake Worth
Beach with the customer paying the balance of costs that the City of Lake Worth
Beach estimates are remaining. For service in excess of 200 AMP capacity,
installation shall be by a licensed contractor in a manner approved by the
Electrical Division of the City of Lake Worth Beach.

Section 15. General Area and Street Lighting.

In areas where street lighting and/or private area lighting are not generally
available, installation of such lighting service will be provided at the customer's
expense. This cost will be a contribution in aid of construction, payable in
advance. As an option, upon approval of the Electrical Utility of the City of Lake
Worth Beach, installation may be by customer's contractor.

Section 16. Special Conditions.

If specific electrical service other than that stated above is required, the City of
Lake Worth, at the customer's request, will provide such service based on the
estimated cost of installing such additional electrical equipment. This estimated
cost will be a contribution in aid of construction, payable in advance by the
customer to the City of Lake Worth. All services shall be subject to the applicable
rules, regulations and tariff charges of the City of Lake Worth Beach, including
service charges.

66 of 79



% Mligi:;Worth

oy

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT B |

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Utility Customer
Services

ELECTRIC
UTILITY

A)

B)

C)

D)

A)

B)

ELECTRIC UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

Section 17. Advanced Metering Infrastructure Opt-Out.

Any Electric Utility customer with a single-phase, 240V service may elect to
utilize a digital, noncommunicating electric meter, opposed to the standard
digital communicating electric meter.

One-time enroliment fee per meter location

Recurring monthly service charge for customer only enrolling an eligible
electric meter location.

Recurring monthly service charge for customer enrolling both an eligible
electric meter location and eligible water location.

Section 18. Miscellaneous.
Reimbursement for Extra Expenses

The customer may be required to reimburse the City for all expenses
incurred by the City on account of violations of the City's rules and
regulations by the customer.

Inspection of Customer's Installation

All electrical installations or changes should be inspected upon completion by
competent authority to ensure that wiring, grounding, fixtures and devices have
been installed in accordance with the National Electrical Code and such local
rules as may be in effect. Where governmental inspection is required by local
rules or ordinances, the City of Lake Worth Beach cannot render service until
such inspection has been made and formal notice of approval has been
received by the City of Lake Worth Beach from the inspecting authority. The
City of Lake Worth Beach reserves the right to inspect the customer's
installation prior to rendering service and from time to time thereafter but
assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any portion thereof.

S 80.00

S 15.00

S 30.00

67 of 79



: City of
'\E -;;;,.'éaé’é?:ﬁ”""h SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Building Department

Customer Services

WATER
UTILITY

WATER & SEWER UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

1. Reserved Capacity Charges: These fees are paid to the
building department at the time of building permit issuance.
Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) shall be defined in accordance
with the WUPP."

Multi-family complexes and each mobile home park unit on a
property

shall be defined to be 66% of one ERU.

Water Capacity Charge: per ERU
Sewer Capacity Charge: per ERU
Meter Size # of ERUs

5/8 x3/4" 1
1" 2.5
11/2" 5
2" 8

3" 15
4" 25
6" 50
8" 80

Upsizing of the meter:

Current Capacity and Meter Fees for the upsized meter, less a
credit for Capacity and Meter fees and other fees for the original
meter.

2. Water Meter Set and Tap Fees:

Fees are paid to Customer Service at the time of utility service
application.

For sizes not listed, fee is based on actual costs determined by the
City. For meters larger than 2", taps are done by a licensed
contractor.

Meter Size

3/4"

1ll

11/2"

2ll

3. Cancellation fee:

4. Asphalt repair:

5. Sanitary sewer lateral and tap Fee:
(0 -10 feet)

(10 feet +)

Contact Customer Service to Move Meter

Meter Set Only

$ 310.00
$ 400.00
$ 640.00
$ 850.00

25.00 minimum or Actual Expense

$ 3,659.00
$ 2,483.00

Tap and Meter Set

$ 1,428.00
$ 1,550.00
$ 2,320.00
$ 2,535.00

Actual Expense

$ 2,500.00
Actual Expense
Determined by the
City

Footnote / Explanation

w.u.pp’'

Water Utility Policy and Procedures

68 of 79



City of
ﬁ Lake hﬂfﬂl’th
S
r

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C

Originating . . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER & SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs
Customer Services 6 |Backflow Device Administrative Fee, per year $25.00
7|Cross connection involving a private water system, which is a
health hazard, per day. $1,000.00
8|Cross connection involving a private water system, which is
not a health hazard, per day. $500.00
9|Failing to test or maintain backflow prevention assemblies, as
required, per violation. $500.00
10{Unmetered Fire Line Inspection Charge, prior to operation.
$210.00

69 of 79



% e e PTR EXHIBIT C |
\\/;;Bea““ SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
S Description of Services Provided Fees
Originating Department - 3
WATER
UTILITY WATER & SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs
Customer Services
11 | Fats, Oils and Grease Permit Application and Renewal Fee, per year. $100.00
12 | Fats, Oils and Grease removal surcharge fee, per event $250.00
Fats, Oils and Grease waste surcharge Compliance fee (FOG), per
13 |month $100.00
14 | Annual private sewer system inspection fee
Septic Tank and Drain Field $100.00
Gravity sewer system, per manhole $25.00
Private Lift Station $100.00
Community Sustainability 15 | Water and Sewer Utility Building Permit Review Fee
ICustomer Service { Initial Permit Application and Review
{ 0-2 Acres $75.00
{ >2 - 10 Acres $150.00
{ > 10 Acres $200.00
{ Second Review No Charge
{ Third Review $100.00
16 | Stormwater Utility Building Permit Review Fee
{ Initial Permit Application and Review
{ 0-2.5 Acres $75.00
{ >2.5 Acres $150.00
{ Second Review No Charge
{ Third Review $100.00

70 of 79



City of
ﬁ hake l_"t:\a'.'.)rth
~=, Beac
N\ 7

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C |

Originating

Utility Customer
Services

A)

B)

1)

2)

3)

Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs

Section 1. Deposits

Generally

Before any person shall be entitled to utility service, he/she or the entity must pay a
security deposit to the City unless specifically waived herein. Any security deposit
may be applied by the City at any time in satisfaction of indebtedness for utility
services which may be or become due to the City by the customer. After such
application, the remainder thereof may be applied in discharge of any indebtedness
of the customer to the City whatsoever and the City may use said deposit as if the
City were the absolute owner thereof. This deposit shall not preclude the City from
discontinuing, for non- payment, any and all services covered by this deposit
regardless of the sufficiency of said deposit to cover such indebtedness for such
services.

Residential Service

The initial service deposit for residential utility service in the name of an individual(s)
shall be established by consumer information received from a centralized database
containing credit and consumer data information pertaining to the payment history of
utility bills and other services ("Consumer Information Check" hereafter). The source
of the Consumer Information Check may be without limitation credit information,
consumer information, credit scoring services, fraud detection, and criminal records
provided by national credit reporting repositories, and national criminal record
databases, and/or local county systems.

The Consumer Information Check will determine the amount, if any, of the deposit
required to establish service. The specific amount of the deposit shall be as follows:

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests a substantial risk of
delinquency shall pay a deposit of two and one-half (2.5) times the average of
estimated monthly billing at the location rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars
($50).

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests a moderate risk of
delinquency shall pay a deposit of one (1.0) times the average of estimated
monthly billing for electric service and/or Fifty Dollars ($50) for water service per
unit.

Individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests no risk of delinquency
shall not be required to pay a deposit.

The risk of delinquency shall be established based on information revealed in the
Consumer Information Check as reviewed by the city and/or its designee.

An individual(s) who fails to provide the proper identification as required on the
application for service; who initially provides false information; or, who has no
Consumer Information Check history, shall be charged the same deposit as those
individual(s) whose Consumer Information Check suggests a high risk of
delinquency.

Once service is established, the City reserves the right to update an individual(s)
Consumer Information Check and require a deposit or an increase in the deposit if
the updated Consumer Information Check reveals an increase in risk of
delinquency. The customer shall be notified, in writing, of any deposit adjustment
and/or amount due the City. The amount due, if any, shall be paid within thirty (30)
days of notification or in six (6) equal monthly installments. Failure to pay the
additional deposit amount may result in disconnection of service.

710f 79




5

£ City of
’%\ ) Iééke r’u"\forth
—— eac
\ 7

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C |

Originating o . .
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs

C)

The initial service deposit for residential utility service in the name of an entity
(corporation, partnership, company, etc.) shall be as set forth below for Non-
Residential (Commercial) General Service.

Non-Residential (Commercial) General Service
Electric

The initial service deposit for electric utility service shall be the greater of Two
Hundred Seventy Five Dollars ($275) or two and one-half (2.5) times the monthly
average of estimated bill rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

Water and/or Sanitary Sewer

The service deposit for water and/or sanitary sewer service shall be the greater of
Three Hundred Dollars ($300) or two and one-half (2.5) times the monthly average
or estimated bill rounded to the nearest Fifty Dollars ($50).

No non-residential (commercial) electric or water/sewer deposit shall be waived.
However, deposits for service to any unit of federal, state or local government are
waived as are deposits for service to any organization having a valid State of
Florida tax exempt certificate as long as such organization is assessed no more
than one (1) delinquent late fee in the most recent twelve (12) month period.

In lieu of a cash deposit, a surety bond or an irrevocable letter of credit, as
approved by the utility customer service manager or designee, may be accepted for
non-residential (commercial) general service.

72 of 79



£ t.ifyﬂ(
% ) léake Worth
\>

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C |

Utility Customer
Services

A)

D O Hh WON =

B)

A pHh ON =

C)

D)

Ofiéinating o : :
Department Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs

Section 2. Deposit Review/Adjustment Policy.

Residential

In addition to the City's reserved right to periodically update an individual(s)'
Consumer Information Check and revise the required residential deposit
accordingly, the City shall require an adjustment of a residential deposit
balance under the following circumstances:

One (1) disconnect for non-payment;

One (1) dishonored check;

Four (4) delinquent payment within current twelve (12) month period;
Balance due on a prior final bill;

Evidence of lllegal Use; or,

Other evidence suggesting high risk of delinquency.

If any of the above exist, the residential account balance shall be adjusted to
the amount required for an individual whose Consumer Information Check
suggests a high risk of delinquency.

Non-Residential (Commercial) General Service.

The City shall require an adjustment of a non-residential deposit balance
under the following circumstances:

One (1) disconnect for non-payment;

One (1) dishonored check;

Four (4) delinquent payment within current twelve (12) month period;
Balance due on a prior final bill;

Evidence of lllegal Use; or,

If any of the above exist, the non-residential account balance shall be
adjusted to the amount equal to two and one-half (2.5) times the recent
monthly average or estimated bill rounded up to the nearest Fifty Dollars
($50).

An existing customer may request a deposit status review and the review
will be used to bring the account into compliance with the requirements
herein.

The customer shall be notified, in writing, of any deposit adjustment and/or
amount due the City. The amount due, if any, shall be paid within thirty (30)
days of notification or in six (6) equal monthly installments. Failure to pay
the additional deposit amount may result in disconnection of service.

73 of 79



A {n-f.y o
. ke Lake Worth
[y -’éjf;{; BEEI'Ch

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C |

Utility Customer
Services

A)

B)

}.L-,‘/
Originating L . .
DerenTie Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs

Section 3. Refund of Residential Service Deposits

If an account is in the name of the property owner, the residential service
deposits shall be refunded to the property owner after a continuous service
period of twenty-five (25) months provided that the property owner has a
satisfactory payment record; the property owner has not, in the previous
twelve (12) months, made more than one (1) late payment of a bill; had a
check returned for non-payment of a utility bill; has not engaged in any
lllegal Use; left an unpaid balance from a previous account; and, does not
have any other indebtedness to the City.

Refund of a deposit for an active utility account(s) shall be in the form of a
credit to the corresponding account(s). Refund of deposit for closed
accounts will be in the form of a check payable to the person or persons
who established said utility deposit. In the event of a deceased depositor,
refund will be to the estate or pursuant to Court order.

Section 4. Commercial Deposits - Non-Refundable.

No commercial deposit shall be refunded until the service(s) are terminated;
the final bill is paid in full; and, any other indebtedness to the City is paid.

Section 5. Interest on Deposits.

Deposits paid to and held by the City of Lake Worth Beach shall accrue
simple interest. The interest on the customer's deposit shall be effective
after the customer's service and the deposit have been in existence for a
continuous period of six (6) months.

The following procedure shall be utilized:

Deposit amounts shall be received and properly receipted in accordance
with established procedures.

Each year, during the month of September, the City of Lake Worth Beach
shall establish the percentage rate to be applied on those monies on
deposit on September 30 of that year. The percentage rate to be applied
shall be based on the interest earned by the city for the deposits less a
reasonable administrative fee for administration of the deposits. The City
Manager shall be vested with the authority to approve the percentage rate
to be applied and associated administrative fee.

Each year during the month of October, the accrued interest shall be
credited and applied to the customer's account as payment towards the
current bill. If the monies have not been on deposit for the entire year, the
credit will be adjusted to reflect the actual number of months that the
monies have been on deposit.

74 of 79



F\ Lake Worth
: =, Beach
\S7,

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C

Originating
Department

Description of Services Provided

Fees ($)

Utility Customer
Services

A)

B)

WATER/SEWER
UTILITY

1)

2)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES

Costs

Section 6. Service Charge.

Initial Service or Transfer of Service.

Initial application for utility service(s). This charge is due at the time of
application.

Application for transfer of utility service(s) from one service address to
another. This charge is due at the time of application.

Connections/Disconnections/Reconnections.

Initial connection, transfer of service, or a connection for an existing
account, PER METER:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays.
This charge is due at the time the service is requested.

All other times where service is requested after business hours and
service personnel are on duty and are available. This charge is due at the
time the service is requested.

Disconnection when terminating service:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays, no
charge.

Reconnection of service at meter after disconnection for non-payment or
violation of a rule or regulation shall require full payment of the total
outstanding past due balance and the appropriate reconnection fee to the
City. The PER METER service charge shall be:

Monday through Friday, 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., except holidays.

All other times where service is requested after business hours and
service personnel are on duty and are available. This charge is due at
the time the service is requested or billed

Following the second or subsequent disconnection for non-payment
within a twelve-month period, and full payment of the outstanding
balance and reconnect fee is received or billed

In all cases where payment is received in full, service will be scheduled
for reconnection. Same day service is not guaranteed.

Special Handling of Billing Notices and Payments for Convenience of
Customer.

When payments are presented in person at the Customer Service office
a convenience fee will be added to the required bill amount in order to
offset the added costs of handling in person presentment of payments.

Special Field Services for Convenience of Customer.

When, for the convenience of the customer, a special trip has to be made
to read a meter and/or to service Utility equipment because access to the
Utility's meter/equipment is limited by a fence, porch, animal, or other
encumbrance, for each trip made.

75 0of 79

$17.00/account

$17.00/account

$35.00

$45.00

NC

$35.00

$45.00

$90.00

$45.00

$2.00/bill

$30.00




— EXHIBIT C
Lake Worth
! =7 Be o SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
N
Originating o : :
DerenTie Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs

If service described in (D-1) above requires the Utility to use a bucket $140.00
truck, or other special equipment, for each such special trip made.

76 of 79



: ga) Ifé;:er\;‘\f‘orth
=, Beac
\E V4

'

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C

O‘rigfnating o : :
Description of Services Provided F
Department P S
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs
6)[ Automatic Monthly Payment Program Incentive for ACH bank draft &
Paperless selection

Customers enrolling in the City of Lake Worth Beach's Automatic Monthly

Payment program (ACH bank draft) and who thereby provide automatic

payment authorization to the City (from their bank checking or savings

account or other City authorized payment institution) allowing and

directing the City to process automatic monthly payment of their City utility

bill and ALSO sign up for Paperless statements shall receive a one-time $25.00

credit on their City utility account in the amount of $25.00. This $25
participation incentive shall apply to all existing and new City utility
customers. This participation incentive credit is limited to one per family
account per service location. In the event the customer withdraws from
the City's Automatic Monthly Payment program while still continuing to be
a customer of the City of Lake Worth Beach utilities, the $25.00 credit will
be reversed and charged back to the customer within one year.

77 of 79



SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT C

C

~

A

~

B)

Cc

~

A

~

B)

A

~

~

C)

\ 7
Originating o . .
Eenae Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs
Utility Customer Section 7. Returned Checks/Payment Issues
Services
A) |A service charge of Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) if the payment amount $25.00
does not exceed $50.00; )
B) Thirty Dollars ($30.00) if the payment amount exceeds $50.00 but does not $30.00

exceed $300.00;

Forty Dollars ($40.00) if the payment amount exceeds $300.00, or five
percent (5%) of the payment amount, whichever is greater, shall be charged
for each item dishonored by the bank upon which it is drawn.

Section 8. Late Fees

The City of Lake Worth Beach shall charge a late fee to any customer
whose payment is not received on the due date and to whom a reminder
notice is mailed. The late fee shall be assessed and added to the bill at the
time the notice is sent.

The late fee shall be charged on all residential, commercial and demand
metered accounts. For those customers who need assistance in paying or
tracking their bills, a duplicate late notice will be mailed to the customer
designated third party at no additional charge.

Late fee may be waived for units of government where proof is presented
that their normal structural payment requisition system extends beyond the
due date.

Section 9. Demand Transfers/Collection Charges

Without notice, in the event that an applicant responsible for one or more
active utility accounts creates, or in the past created, a delinquency which
resulted in finalizing the account via customer request or force, the City of
Lake Worth Beach will transfer the delinquency to any of the applicant's
present account(s) and will be treated as a "previous balance." This
includes accounts where the previous applicant is benefitting from City
service and the account is in a different name.

An inactive, delinquent utility account may be referred by the City of Lake
Worth Beach to an attorney and/or collection agency after reasonable
efforts have been made to collect the amount owing. If such a referral is
made, reasonable attorney and/or collection agency fees may be added to
the customer's bill.

Section 10. Meter Testing and/or Meter Changes

The City of Lake Worth Beach routinely conducts a testing and
maintenance program on its meters.

Upon request of the customer, the City of Lake Worth Beach will test or
change a meter. If the meter has been tested within the last two (2) years
and a new test verifies satisfactory operation, a service charge will be
charged to the customer's account

If the customer requests a new meter after a new test verifies Satisfactory
operation, the service charge and meter set fee shall be Charged to the
customer's account.

78 of 79

$40.00 or 5% if
greater

$11.00 or 1.5% of
delinquent balance,
whichever is greater

$65.00




-'_\' Ly of
. gh) Lake Worth

EXHIBIT C

A)

N~ 7 Beach SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR SERVICES
\ 7
Originating Description of Services Provided Fees ($)
Department
WATER/SEWER
UTILITY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY CHARGES Costs
Utility Customer Section 11. Meter Tampering/Current Diversion.
Services
Title to meters and metering equipment shall be and remain with the City of
Lake Worth Beach. Unauthorized connections to, or tampering with the City of
Lake Worth Beach's meter or meters, or meter seals, or indications or evidence
thereof, subjects the customer to immediate discontinuance of service,
prosecution under the laws of Florida, adjustment of prior bills for services $200.00

rendered, and reimbursement to the City of Lake Worth Beach for all extra
expenses incurred on this account. The customer will be charged a field
investigation charge and civil liability under section 812.14(5), Florida Statutes,
as amended from time to time.

Section 12. Special Conditions.

If specific water or sewer service other than that stated above is required, the
City of Lake Worth Beach, at the customer's request, will provide such service
based on the estimated cost of installing such additional service. This estimated
cost will be a contribution in aid of construction, payable in advance by the
customer to the City of Lake Worth Beach. All services shall be subject to the
applicable rules, regulations and tariff charges of the City of Lake Worth Beach,
including service charges.

Section 13. Miscellaneous.

Reimbursement for Extra Expenses

The customer may be required to reimburse the City for all expenses incurred
by the City on account of violations of the City's rules and regulations by the
customer.

79 of 79



	Top
	A.	Budget Work Session # 3
	Enterprise Funds and Fee Schedule Staff Report
	FY 2024 Operating Budget
	Utilities Budget Update
	Stantec Modeling Enterprise Funds FY 24
	FY 2024 Schedule of Fees

	Bottom

